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Chairman’s Message
Dear Shareholders,

I am delighted to address you with a wonderful
sense of inspiration, excitement and gratitude,
as we continue to soar higher on the wings of
our accomplishments, especially in these testing
times of the post covid world. | am confident that
your Bank will steadily move ahead in its journey
of growth to new horizons of success.

The year gone by has been marked by dynamic shifts in
global economic landscape and a series of transformative
developments and challenges in the Banking industry. The
global economy has experienced a mix of challenges and
opportunities over the past year. The world continues to
grapple with the aftermaths of Covid-19 pandemic and certain
economies have witnessed an increase in inflation rates.
Despite numerous challenges and uncertainties, our Bank
has demonstrated continued resilience and sustained agility
to adapt swiftly to the changing circumstances while not
compromising in upholding our commitment to excellence in
service. As a Bank, we have stood, and shall stand for integrity,
transparency, and customer-centricity. These values have
been at the core of our operations since inception, and we
have strived to maintain them in all our interactions with our
customers and stakeholders.

We believe that banking is not just about transactions, but
about building relationships with our customers, understanding
their needs, and providing them with the best solutions that
meet their financial objectives. With this approach, we have
been able to build a loyal customer base that trusts us for its
financial needs. Over the past years, the Bank has continued to
focus on expanding its reach and increasing its customer base.
We have opened new branches in strategic locations across
the areas of our operations, and have also simultaneously
strengthened our digital capabilities to provide our customers
with a seamless and convenient banking experience. We have
also introduced need based new products and services that
cater to the evolving expectations of our customers, and have
ensured that our offerings are competitively priced.

These are some of the key highlights of the year that have
shaped our forward path. Our CASA deposits have reached
T 3126.24 Crores, while Total Deposits grew to I 7681.83
Crores. Our balance sheet strength improved significantly,
with Net Advances growing to ¥ 4623.59 Crores. We also
registered a Net Profit of ¥ 46.30 Crores compared to T 28.93
Crores in Financial Year 2021-2022. Our Key Financial ratios
such as Return on Assets, CASA, Net Interest Margin stood at
0.54%, 40.70%, 3.27% respectively. Our GNPA and NNPA came
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down to 9.60% and 1.84% respectively witnessing a steady
improvement over 12.10 % and 4.25% in Financial Year 2021-
2022.

At The Nainital Bank Ltd., we understand that our success is
closely linked to the success of our customers, and we are
committed to walk along with them in their journey towards
financial prosperity. To this end, we have implemented various
initiatives to bring banking services to the unbanked and
underbanked segments of the population. We have also been
actively involved in various CSR initiatives, and have contributed
to the development and welfare of the communities in which
we operate. and It is, and has been, our duty and responsibility
as a socially conscious and committed organization to give
back to the society and contribute towards its progress and
development.

At the Bank we accord top importance to very high standards
of corporate governance. This philosophy rests on the essential
principles of independence, accountability, responsibility,
transparency and fair and timely disclosures which have built
our credibility over the years.

Governance with stability have been the priorities for the
Board, underpinning the articulated objective of growing
within the guardrails of risk and compliance. In this regard, the
Board has focused on ensuring competency and independence
to contribute objectively and responsibly towards the Bank’s
progress. Ensuring quality discussions and information sharing
at the Board level, and transparency in the disclosures of the
Bank, have been the priority for the Board. With a commitment
to the highest levels of corporate governance, the Board
continuously endeavors to strengthen various policies and
frameworks, maintain oversight over risk management, and
audit and compliances through various Committees. The
Board and its various Committees met throughout the year to
evaluate, take stock and suggest improvements over various
aspects of critical importance to the Bank, and to ensure that
your Bank is buffeted against ebbs and flows of external events.
The Board has also ensured that the assurance functions have
adequate independence and stature to establish values and
culture that are integral to sustainable banking.

| place on record my sincere appreciation for the admirable
dedication of our staff members in aligning with the strategies
and enabling the Bank to deliver on the promises. | extend my
heartfelt thanks to our customers, stakeholders, investors and
all the shareholders for the continued support, confidence and
above all, the trust reposed on us. | am sure with your strong
support, the Bank will continue to move to newer heights.

Warm regards,
N.K Chari
Chairman
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Directors’ Report

101 REPORT OF THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS (2022-23)

Dear Members,

The Directors of your Bank feel immense pleasure in presenting
the 101% Annual Report of the Bank along with statement of
the Audited Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Account, Cash-Flow
Statement and the Report on Business and Operations for the
Financial Year 2022-23.

KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS:

»  Total Business of the Bank which was ¥ 11,697.66 crores
as on 31/03/2022 increased to ¥ 12,305.42 crores as on
31/03/2023, showing annualized growth of 5.20%.

»  Gross Advances of the Bank increased from ¥ 4,211.79
crores as on 31/03/2022 to T 4,623.59 crores as on
31/03/2023, registering annualized growth of 9.78%.

»  Total Deposits of the Bank increased to ¥ 7,681.82 crores
as on 31/03/2023 in comparison to ¥ 7,485.87 as on
31/03/2022 registering a growth of 2.62%.

» Share of low cost deposit stood at 40.70% as on
31/03/2023.

» C. D. Ratio of the Bank increased to 60.19% as on
31/03/2023 as against 56.26% as on 31/03/2022.

»  Bank’s Net Worth stood at ¥ 727.80 crores as on March
31%,2023.

» The Cost of Deposit decreased from 4.34% as on
31/03/2022 to 4.24% as on 31/03/2023.

»  Yield on Advances was 8.39% as on 31/03/2023 in
comparison to 8.24% as on 31/03/2022.

»  Priority Sector Lending stood at 56.02% of Adjusted Net
Bank Credit (ANBC) against RBI stipulation of minimum
40%.

»  Operating Profit (before MTM loss) of the Bank stood at
% 97.89 Crore as on 31 March, 2023 against ¥ 105.63
crore as on 31% March, 2022

»  Operating Profit (after MTM loss) of the Bank stood at

% 76.94 crore as on 31 March, 2023 against ¥ 100.30
crore as on 315t March, 2022.

»  Net Profit of the bank increased to ¥ 46.30 crore as on
31st March, 2023, against Net Profit of ¥ 28.93 crore as
on 315t March, 2022.

»  The Capital Adequacy under Basel-lll norms stood at
16.64% as against 13.63% last year. Out of the Total
Capital Adequacy, Tier —I capital was 15.63% and Tier — Il
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capital was 1.01% as on 31.03.2023.

»  Gross NPA to Gross Advances decreased to 9.60% as on
March 31%, 2023 as against 12.10 % last year.

> Net NPA to Net Advances decreased to 1.84% in
comparison to last year’s 4.25%.

» Net Interest Margin (NIM) increased to 3.27% in
comparison to last year’s 2.98%.

> Average Return on Assets stood at 0.54% in comparison
to last year’s 0.34%.

»  Business per Employee decreased to ¥ 10.99 crore in
comparison to last year’s ¥ 13.58 crore.

»  Book Value per Share decreased to ¥ 61.97 as on March
31, 2023 as against T 78.33 last year.

»  Earnings per Share (EPS) stood at ¥ 3.94 as on March 31%,
2023 as against T 3.73 last year.

»  Opened three (03) new branches in the FY. 2022-23.
GLOBAL ECONOMIC SCENARIO

The global economy has begun to improve, but the recovery
will be weak, according to the OECD’s latest Economic Outlook.
The Economic Outlook projects a moderation of global GDP
growth from 3.3% in 2022 to 2.7% in 2023, followed by a pick-
up to 2.9% in 2024. The rise in central bank policy rates to
fight inflation continues to weigh on economic activity. Global
headline inflation is expected to fall from 8.7 percent in 2022
to 6.8 percent in 2023 and 5.2 percent in 2024. Underlying
(core) inflation is projected to decline more gradually, and
forecasts for inflation in 2024 have been revised upward. In
a plausible alternative scenario with further financial sector
stress, global growth may decline to about 2.5 percent in 2023
with advanced economy growth falling below 1 percent. GDP
growth in the United States is projected to be 1.6% in 2023,
before slowing to 1.0% in 2024 in response to tight monetary
and financial conditions. In the euro area, declining headline
inflation will help to boost real incomes and contribute to a
pick-up in GDP growth from 0.9% in 2023 to 1.5% in 2024.
China is expected to see strong increases in GDP growth in
2023 (with 5.4%) and 2024 (with 5.1%), due to the lifting of the
government’s zero-COVID policy.

The upturn remains fragile and risks are tilted to the downside.
Uncertainty over the evolution of Russia’s war of aggression
against Ukraine and its global impact remains a key concern.
Some of the favorable conditions that helped to reduce energy
demand this year, like a mild winter in Europe, may not be
repeated next year. The persistence of inflation is another
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key downside risk. Core inflation is proving sticky, on the back
of strong service price increases and higher profits in some
sectors. The impact of higher interest rates is increasingly
being felt across the economy, and restrictive monetary policy,
while necessary, risks further exposing financial vulnerabilities,
in particular in countries with high debt.

INDIAN ECONOMIC ENVIRONMENT

The World Bank now fears that the ongoing slump in global
economic growth will likely result in a “lost decade.” Despite
this gloom, many market analysts believe that this could well
be India’s decade. And there are enough reasons and data
to back this claim. Recent data revisions by India suggest the
economy has fared better than previously believed despite
continuing global uncertainties. The International Monetary
Fund (IMF) expects India to grow by 5.9% in FY 2023-24 and
by an average rate of 6.1% over the next five years. While
betting on consumption-driven growth is obvious given
India’s large, young, and rising share of the upper middle—
income population (with a high propensity to spend), it is
believed that investment will play an important role over
the next two years. It is investments that will provide India
with necessary momentum to take off on a path of sustained
domestic demand-led growth for decades to come. However,
capital investment, especially in the private sector, has lagged
so far. India is an attractive investment destination is a point
well emphasized. The overall outlook for the Indian economy
remains positive while channeling through investments, to see
a turnaround and thrust the economy into sustainable growth.
India will likely grow at a moderate pace in FY 2023-24, as the
global economy continues to struggle. Growth in the next year
will likely pick up as investments kick start the virtuous circle
of job creation, income, productivity, demand, and exports
supported by favorable demographics in the medium term.

INDIAN BANKING SECTOR IN FY 2023-24 AND WAY AHEAD:

India’s banking sector outlook remains stable and is supported
by economic growth and improved financials as per Moody’s
Investors Service desk. The country’s real GDP growth is
expected to moderate in the fiscal year ending March 2024,
India’s underlying growth potential is fundamentally strong,
which will support banks’ credit growth and asset quality.
However, the agency said, loans to small and medium-sized
enterprises continue to pose risks to banks’ asset quality
because this segment is the most vulnerable to rises in interest
rates.

The asset quality of the Indian banking system continues to
show improvement. As per the Reserve Bank of India’s latest
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financial stability report, banks’ gross non-performing assets
have fallen to a 10 year low of 3.9 per cent in March 2023. The
improvement has been across the board with bad loans falling
in both public and private sector banks, and in major sectors
of the economy. Alongside, there has also been a steady
improvement across key financial parameters of the corporate
sector. As per the report, private non-financial companies have
managed to bring down their debt to equity ratios further, and
have seen an improvement in their debt servicing capacity. As
a consequence, unlike in the past when the balance sheets of
both banks and firms were impediments to investment activity,
they are now “engendering a twin balance sheet advantage
for growth” as per RBI Governor Shaktikanta Das. These are
encouraging signs for the economy. The improvement in the
asset quality of banks is likely to continue. Stress tests by the
central bank suggest that bad loans are likely to decline further
to 3.6 per cent by the end of March 2024. However, this
trend could be disrupted if the macroeconomic environment
worsens. With increased consumption levels it is expected to
grow in coming months as well. Overall the outlook is moderate

if asset quality levels are maintained in future.

BANK’S PERFORMANCE

Under the above scenario the Bank’s performance on various
parameters was as listed below:

fa<ia sra®: (®. as #) FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (% In Crores)

> P 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022 S. Particulars Ason Ason
< 3 SER | B STER No. 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022
1. | oo <ot amg 587.73 561.99 1. |Total Interest Income 587.73 561.99
; SR & @S @ o7 § ara 354.98 330.82 (a) Interest Income from Advances 354.98 330.82
- i (b) Interest Income from 153.31 155.60

) FrEei & = @ vy e 153.31 155.60 Investments

/) 3 79.44 75.57 (c) Others 79.44 75.57
2. | IR T 3™ 14.82 40.63 2. |Non Interest Income 14.82 40.63
Bel ATI—T (1+2) 602.55 602.62 TOTAL INCOME -- A(1+2) 602.55 602.62
3. | et @t S faar 308.72 312.11 3. |Total Interest Expended 308.72 312.11
7)o R AT T e 308.72 312.11 a) Interest Expended on Deposits 308.72 312.11
) o= A Y 0.00 0.00 b) Other Interest Expenses 0.00 0.00
4. | NI 120.53 113.26 4. |Staff Cost 120.53 113.26
5. | &g gRaTer AT 96.37 76.96 5. |Other Operating Costs 96.37 76.96
Bl Gd—d1 (3+4+5) 525.62 502.33 Total Expenses—B (3+4+5) 525.62 502.33
aRarer @4 () 76.94 100.30 Operating Profit (A-B) 76.94 100.30
e SR AMHRABAG— & 30.63 71.37 Provision & Contingencies -C 30.63 71.37
g @ (T-d—) 46.30 28.93 Net Profit (A-B-C) 46.30 28.93
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fa<ia srqura FINANCIAL RATIOS
. A 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022 S. . Ason As on
kil P ATER | B ATAR No. Particulars 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022
1. |91 BT 3iAT @RI (%) 4.24 4.34 1. | Average Cost of Deposits (%) 4.24 4.34
2. |fet | T o (%) 8.39 8.24 2. | Average Yield on Advances (%) 8.39 8.24
3. |gg =TT A1 (%) 3.27 2.98 3. | Net Interest Margin (%) 3.27 2.98
4. |aRaal ¥ siaa uifiw) 0.54 0.34 4. | Average Return on Assets (%) 0.54 0.34
5. |siga erieia fAf § wrw or 1.41 1.35 5. | Staff Expenses to Avg. Working 1.41 1.35
T (%) Fund (%)
3d wrehe Y wR aReEre= 0.90 1.20 6. | Operating Profit to Avg. Working 0.90 1.20
> ¥ (%) Funds (%)
7. |9fq IR I (FRIS H) 3.94 3.73 7. | EPS (in Cr) 3.94 3.73
8. |y eRR T8 A (RS #) 61.97 78.33 8. | Book Value per share (in Cr) 61.97 78.33
ECIIRDIGI CAPITAL ADEQUACY

Al & "Gl & Sfaid dF @ Yol gataar srgu S
fara @ 1363% o, $9 d¥ 16.64% ol| 31.032023 HI Yol
gITear U H ERR—1 Yol 15.63% o IR ERR—II Yol 1.01%
JET |

ST HUEl

d& @ B SARIRET e 98 & %, 7,485.87 BRIS A TGN
31.03.2023 BT T 7,681.83 HRIS BT T8, ST 2.62% HI dQIcxl Gl
2| g SARIREAT § B onTd drell SRR s af & 4o0.
62% X TGPY 31.03.2023 BT 40.70% BT AT,

ST oFTd 31 AT 2022 & 4.34% 9 TcH 31 HIE 2023 Bl
4.24% 78 TS,

The Capital Adequacy under Basel-lll norms stood at 16.64%
as against 13.63% last year. Out of the Total Capital Adequacy,
Tier —I capital was 15.63% and Tier — |l capital was 1.01% as on
31.03.2023

DEPOSIT MOBILISATION

Deposits of the Bank has increased from ¥ 7,485.87 crore of last
year to ¥ 7,681.83 crore as on 31/03/2023 showing a growth
of 2.62%. The Share of low cost deposit increased to 40.70% as
on 31/03/2023 from 40.62% as on 31/03/2022.

The Cost of Deposit decreased from 4.34% as on 31/03/2022
to 4.24% as on 31/03/2023.

@l ST/ Total Deposit

(% In Crores/%. &g ¥)
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aftafera SMRTRT/ Deposit Mix
(2 In Crores/%. axIs H)

31 91d 2023 @1/ As on 31% March 2023 31 9 2022 &1/ As on 31t March 2022

3041
m TERM DEPOSIT 40.70% W TERM DEPOSIT

W CASA DEPOSIT m CASA DEPOSIT

HTT [HH T dTell SIIRTRT] / CASA [Low Cost Deposit]
(% In Crores/%. &I #)

CASA DEPOSIT (LOW COST DEPOSIT)/ FTHT( & WATeTeT aTall STARII)
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EANERING CREDIT DEPLOYMENT

31.03.2023 BT §% BT Abel T 31.03.2022 B T 4211.79 RIS A The Gross Advances of the Bank increased to ¥ 4623.59 crore
TEPR X 462359 PRIS Bl TAT| 39 UHR s U8l 98 &1 oIl as on 31.03.2023 from T 4211.79 crore on 31.03.2022, showing
H 9.78% @1 TR §‘§ | an increase of 9.78% over previous year.

Annual Report 2022-23




Directors’ Report

NAINITAL BANK

THE NAINITAL BANK LTD

aod AfIH / Gross Advances

(% In Crores/%. @IS H)
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yrefedar utea erfirg Priority Sector Advances

TRIfdHAT U &3 BT 9T g B oRE & 9N Rod §6 gR1 The Priority Sector Advances of the Bank continued to be
feriRa 40 ufererd & g T & @1f¥d I8T| 31.03.2023 w1 d%  higher than regulatory stipulation of RBI @40%. The Gross
BT UTRIfBhdT YT &5 Dl Fehol AT T 2477.28 BRIS I&T| Sfafd  Priority Sector Advances of the Bank stood at ¥ 2477.28 crore
31.03.2022 BT UE T 2498.05 TS T, Wiifh I & AHANTT g as on 31.03.2023 against T 2498.05 crore as on 31.03.2022
§% T (TuAEReY) BT 56.02% WL V& | representing 56.02% of Adjusted Net Bank Credit (ANBC).

grafiear ur &= A / Priority Sector Advances

2022-23 2477
g 2021-22 2 498
,Tg 2020-21 2,416
c
© 201820 2,160
¥ 201819 1,964
0 500 1000 1500 2000 2500 3000
Level (Rs. in Cr.) M Priority Sector Advances

31032023 B §& & GaxT K0T 31 A, 2022 b T 192081 IxI$  Retail Advances of the Bank stood at  2,334.00 Crore as on

Gl g T T 2334.00 BRIS B, 59 UPR T8 21.51% UfAad &F March 31%, 2023 against ¥ 1,920.81 Crore as on 31 March,
gfg T g8 | 2022, registering acceleration of 21.51%.

AT UR ST 31082022 % 824% B! Tl H 31032023 B The Yield on Advances was 8.39% as on 31/03/2023 in
8.39% V&I | comparison to 8.24% as on 31/03/2022.

-_—
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NEW INITIATIVES AND TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

NEW INITIATIVES

Extensive use of Information Technology has become a
necessity not only to carry out successful banking operations
but also to satisfy growing customer demands in present
globalized environment. In last two decades, the technology
has redefined the ‘Banking’. To serve the customer efficiently
and effectively, the way-out is to go for automation and make
maximum use of technology. Currently, Bank’s all branches are
functioning on Finacle 10.x CBS platform and also facilitating
customers by providing electronic payment facility like RTGS,
NEFT, UPI, IMPS, Net Banking, PFMS and WLATM Services. Bank
is issuing chip based Rupay Debit Cards having “Tap & Pay”
facility and also providing the Alert services to its customers
using SMS & email channels.

Bank has identified following major thrust areas for achieving
business growth and to upgrade/ enhance the existing IT
platform so as to make the Nainital Bank Limited, a Digital
Bank. During the FY, Bank will introduce following IT services—

o Launching of Mobile Banking Application allowing cus-
tomers to perform anywhere, anytime Branch Banking
operations.

o Bank is in the process of implementation and introduc-
tion of NACH Mandate Management System in Bank to
increase collection efficiency in loan accounts.

o Bank is in the process of implementation of Financial
Inclusion Solution to reach nook and corner of the area
of operation, even in remote villages using technology
enabled tools.

Bank is in the process of introducing digital platform for
customer onboarding remotely.

1. Mobile Banking

2. NACH Mandate Management System in Bank to increase
collection efficiency in loan accounts.

3.  Expand the reach of Banking Correspondents to remote
villages using technology enabled tools

4. Tab Banking

DEVELOPMENTS

In its constant endeavor to ensure customer comfort and
regulatory compliance, the Bank has introduced following
applications -

o EWS (Early Warning Signals) system in the Bank for pro-
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active monitoring of credit facilities provided to the cus-
tomers.

o Loan Originating System (LOS) for faster processing of
credit facilities.

o New improved ALM application which is capable of man-
aging the bank's asset & liability mismatch along with li-
quidity risk and interest risk.

. Self Service Passbook Printer Kiosk

ASSET QUALITY MANAGEMENT

The Bank has a proactive approach towards tackling NPAs and
focused recovery efforts. Asset classifications of the Bank are
detailed below:

afa affexor (8. ®#%Is #)  ASSET CLASSIFICATION (ZinCr.)
31.03.2023 &1 31.03.2022 &1 As on 31.03.2023 As on 31.03.2022
a3 gferera a3 UIGEG Amount % Amount %
A 4175.86 90.40 | 3690.37 87.90 Standard 4175.86 90.40 | 3690.37 87.90
TP 59.21 1.28 126.62 3.02 Sub-Standard 59.21 1.28 126.62 3.02
wfee 361.46 7.83 356.99 8.50 Doubtful 361.46 7.83 356.99 8.50
FIHR MR 22.59 0.49 24.34 0.58 Loss assets 22.59 0.49 24.34 0.58
NESRS PR 4619.12 100 | 4198.32 100 Gross Advances 4619.12 100 | 4198.32 100

3 aiftevoT / Asset Classification

31 9T 2023 @1 /As on 31 March 2023

31 st March, 2023

Doubtful
361.46 Loan assets
7.83%_ 22.59
Sub- b 0.49%
Standard _—
59.21
1.28%

Sub-
Standard
4175.86
90.40%

* Sub-Standard * Doubtful ™ Loss assets ™ Gross Advances

§% BT Ahet TIAT B. 31.03.2022 BT T 507.95 BRIS A HTHY 31.
03.2023 I X 443.26 PRIS 81 TAT| 9% a1e] o<1 a9 & SRM R
TAYIG @l & A1F BT 81 § Y UAUIG @rdl # agell B 3R
IS B BT FARAX T Rl 2 |

(Z In Crores /3. ®xIs H)
31 9T 2022 @1 /As on 31 March 2022

31 st March, 2022

Loss assets
24.34

Doubtful
356.99

8.5% 0.58%

Sub-
Standard
126.62
3.02%

Standard
3690.37
87.9%

= Standard = Sub-Standard ™ Doubtful = Loss assets

Gross NPA of the Bank decreased from ¥ 507.95 crore as on
31.03.2022 to T 443.26 crore as on 31.03.2023. The Bank
endeavors to recover and upgrade recently added NPA
accounts along with old NPA accounts during the current
financial year.
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. Net NPA to Net Advances stood at 1.84% level in

comparison to last year’s 4.25%.

. Gross NPA to Gross Advances stood at 9.60% as on March
315 2023 as against 12.10% last year.

INVESTMENT OPERATIONS

The total gross Investments of the Bank in various securities
stood at ¥ 2164.58 crore as on 31.03.2023 against ¥ 2305.76
crore as on 31.03.2022. Out of total investments, 43.71%
securities have been “marked to market” in “Available for Sale
(AFS) category & Held for Trading (HFT)” and rest 56.29 % is
classified under “Held to Maturity (HTM)” category.

The investment transactions were taken with a view to
maximize vyield, protect portfolio against depreciation and
simultaneously ensuring sufficient liquidity.

PROFITABILITY

Operating Profit of the Bank stood at ¥ 76.94 crore as on 31%
March, 2023 against¥ 100.30 crore as on 315 March, 2022. After
making all provisions for estimated liabilities, the Net Profit of
the Bank stood at ¥ 46.30 crore as on 31/03/2023, against Net
Profit of 28.93 crore as on 31/03/2022. It is submitted that as
on 31.03.2023 Seventeen (17) branches were in loss.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM

CIAD Department of the Bank is promoting effective control on
the affairs of the Bank at a reasonable cost. The ‘Risk Based
Internal Audit’ system has been suitably adopted to have better
supervision and control. Audit committee of the Board is also
being assisted by CIAD Department to discharge its obligations
more effectively. Bank has complied with the directives of the
regulator in respect of coverage of stipulated business under
concurrent audit system.

SOCIAL COMMITMENT

The Bank has maintained its focus on meeting commitments
under social banking even in the era of increased competition
and stress on profitability. Priority sector lending targets
continued to be surpassed. Lending to priority sector stood
at T 2477.28 crore during the year and constituted 56.02% of
Adjusted Net Bank Credit. Whereas agriculture credit stood
at ¥ 956.11 crore constituting 21.62% of Adjusted Net Bank
Credit, against the minimum norms of 18% laid down by the
Reserve Bank of India, for the purpose.

Financial Inclusion Plan (FI)

Bank has been implementing the Financial Inclusion Plan
through Business Correspondent Agents, in Sub Service Areas
allotted by SLBC & various other centres. As on 31.03.2023,
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28 BC Agents have been deployed in Uttarakhand & UP state
and the Bank is in process to appoint more no. of BC Agents
in other Centres. BC Agents have opened 10104 Saving Bank
Financial Inclusion accounts and deposit in these accounts is
% 209 lakhs as on 31.03.2023.

Pradhan Mantri Jan DhanYojna (PMJDY)

For the implementation of Comprehensive Financial Inclusion
Plan, Hon’ble Prime Minister launched Pradhan Mantri Jan
Dhan Yojna on 28.08.2014 & decided to continue the National
Mission on Financial Inclusion namely Pradhan Mantri Jan
Dhan Yojana (PMJDY) beyond 28.08.2018, with the change in
focus of opening of accounts from ‘every household’ to ‘every
adult’

Bank has opened 55380 PMJDY accounts and mobilized
deposit of ¥ 1674 lakh till 31.03.2023 Our bank has extended
overdraft facility in eligible accounts as per extant guidelines
and total amount outstanding in these accounts is ¥ 0.82 lakhs
ason 31.03.2023.

Atal Pension Yojana/Pradhan Mantri Suraksha Bima Yojana/
Pradhan Mantri Jeewan Jyoti Bima Yojana

Our Bank has been participating in all these schemes and
enrolled 3240 persons under APY, 17202 persons under PMSBY
and 5984 persons under PMJJBY so far.

During the FY-2022-23, bank had enrolled 1114 new persons
under APY, 352 new persons under PMSBY and 231 new
persons under PMJJBY.

BRANCH NETWORK & EXPANSION PROGRAMME

The Bank had been successful in widening its network across
North India with 168 branches. The Bank has opened 03
new branches during the financial year 2022-23. The branch
network now covers 05 States/Union Territories. The Bank
plans to open 10 new Branches in the financial year 2023-24.

AREA WISE POSITION OF BRANCHES

*TRIVET 2011 & AR §6 &) @R &7 SFIR FfHor

AR ITE Area-wise Branches
@, IR B Gl S No. of Branches
a9 No Area

Al 2023* 2022* O 2023* 2022*
1 TR 35 34 1 Metro 35 34
2 RIS 44 43 2 | Urban 44 43
3| efered 34 34 3 | Semi-Urban 34 34
4 UTHTOT 55 54 4 | Rural 55 54

el 168 165 Total 168 165

*Area-wise classification of branches as per Census 2011.
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T8 @ gHIftd wR el & 899R faRdR / Area-wise Spread of Branches at the year ended on
31 |rd 2023 ®Y / As on 31 March 2023 31 A1d 2022 ®I / As on 31 March 2022

Metro Metro

B Metro e
® Urban
m Urban
i Semi Urban
Semi Urban
Ruer al
B Rural

d@ BT SURIfT 91 & —05— ST H 2 | IRETS Bl IogaN Rerfa The Bank is having its presence in -05- states of the country.

KRR The State wise position of branches is given below:
srErat # vsgaR Refy STATE WISE POSITION OF BRANCHES
MSYAR IMTETT State-wise Spread of Branches at the year ended on
I B =T No. of Branches
®. a= S. No. Area
2023 2022 2023 2022
1 SIRTETS 97 96 1 Uttarakhand 97 96
2 TR g9 44 42 2 Uttar Pradesh 44 42
3 feeen 16 16 3 Delhi 16 16
4 sRITOT 08 08 4 Haryana 08 08
5 XTSRRI 03 03 5 Rajasthan 03 03

T8 B GHIT 9R e’ & eAdiR fawdR / State-wise Spread of Branches at the year ended on
31 A1 2023 &1 /As on 31 March 2023 31 91 2022 &I/ As on 31 March 2022

Rajasthan Haryana
3 8
W Uttarakhand 2% 5% W Uttarakhand

Delhi 5% Dethi_ . L&
16 o \\\ | W UttarPradesh 16 _\ ' m UttarPradesh
0, ) g
28 \ \ Delhi ac Delhi
Rajasthan Rajasthan
W Haryana M Haryana
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g g9 o Rerfa

|9 9 AEAQUl BREG | dedl UfowmEl 4 39 MMM @I SR
ff 1 Ayt o R 71 §o @1 v uftag, @aRd &R
TR qof FRiad (EW) € S AR B aeddmans df qRT
PR DI YARRA 2 | 9 & W, FROR A 3R eas f[awr
& 7 AIEl SRR B 98 @ foy §o 7 faxf 9y 202223
H T Ul AR ®1 AU UBd Pl SN T & |

% & Hd PHANA] B IR &1 39 IPR &I

HUMAN RESOURCE POSITION

Human Resource is the single most important catalyst
for effective and efficient operation of any organization.
Competition has rendered this dimension still more critical. The
Bank has a team of committed, self-motivated and empathetic
workforce who strive to meet the customers’ requirements. To
augment the existing manpower in line with the Bank’s healthy
and sustained growth and expansion of network, the Bank has
continued its initiatives of major talent acquisition in the FY
2022-23.

The cadre wise strength of Bank staff was as under:

. : (31.03.2023 | (31.03.2022 s. No Cadre (As on (As on
4. et F IER) | B AER) e 31.03.2023) | 31.03.2022)
1 | eriures 30 26 1 | Executive 30 26
2| TR 464 435 2 Officers 464 435
3 forfore 348 344 3 Clerks 348 344
4 3R T 137 61 4 Sub-Ordinate Staff 137 61
5 FITBIfND AR HHATY 139 29 5 Part Time Sub-Staff 139 29
6 yaee yfdremedt 105 107 6 Management Trainee 105 107
Bl 1223 1002 TOTAL 1223 1002
a8 & Id ¥ Gai—ar dHarRAl H ReAfer / Cadre-wise Staff Strength at the year ended on
31 9Td 2023 ®T /As on 31 March 2023 31 9Td 2022 HT /As on 31 March 2022
Part Time Executive Part Time Executive,
Sub-Staff, 30 Sub-Staff, 26
Sub- e ’. Sub-Ordinate 107
Ordinate Staff, 29 “v
Staff, 139 ‘
Officers,
464 Management Officers,
Trainee, 61 435
Management
Clerks, 348 Clerks, 344

= Executive
Clerks

= Sub-Ordinate Staff

= Officers

= Executive

= Officers

Management Trainee

= Part Time Sub-Staff

Clerks

m Sub-Ordinate Staff

Management Trainee

= Part Time Sub-Staff

IS ygel
9% HHEIRAT B HAGA DI g b (U db gR1 Bl T /B
el AR &

o IMACAR 2022, TG 2022, SN 2023 AR WRAY 2023 B
T # dF # 20 favws fEn, 142 udud ufdg eiR
31 forfder =1 ars s |

o 49 Udue UM @I U /e # wifid far

o 116 2 Jq-aRT 99 wIh § wHifed fhy v |

Motivational Initiatives

Some of the initiatives undertaken by the Bank in order to
boost the morale of the Bank employees are as under:

o 20 Specialist Officers, 142 Management Trainees and 31
Clerks were joined in the Bank in the month of October
2022, November 2022, January 2023 and February 2023.

. 49 Management trainees absorbed in Grade/Scale- I.

o 116 Daily wagers absorbed in Sub Staff Grade.
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. 11 fofd® % el BT 01.07.2022 9 SvASIvH TS/
ThA—1 ¥ yer=ia fbar T 2|

. 36 ARHNT T B 01.07.2022 I THUAGIUE U/
Th—2 H ygr=Id fobar T 2|

. 18 USYd ¥CI% SR Bl 01.07.2022 I TATHGINE Ts /
Bl 7 TeI=d fhar T ¥

. 09 IR YdEd TCTh TSR BT 01.07.2022 A TAUHGIUH
TS /Whal—IV § vei=ia far mar 2 |

o 03 IR UdEd TCH AERT BT 01.07.2022 A TAUAGINH
TS /- § Tei~d fhar mar 2|

. THEENS a¥ ® SR 780 W% A+ fafy=r ufdretor
PRIHAT, AT / Briemerall H Wi for |

31—03—2023 H 9F d Hd HHARAT B Fafar Rerfa
39 UPR oi—

. 11 Clerical Staff Members have been elevated to JIMGS
Grade/Scale- | w.e.f. 01.07.2022.

. 36 Officer Members have been elevated to MMGS Grade/
Scale- Il w.e.f. 01.07.2022.

o 18 Manager Staff Members have been elevated to SMGS
Grade/Scale- Il w.e.f. 01.07.2022.

o 09 Senior Manager Staff Members have been elevated to
SMG Grade/Scale- IV w.e.f. 01.07.2022.

o 03 Senior Manager Staff Members have been elevated to
SMGS Grade/Scale- V w.e.f. 01.07.2022.

o During the year under review — 780 staff members at-
tended various training programmes, seminars/work-
shops.

Cadre wise break-up as on 31.03.2023 is as under:

B, ot qfedr oY Ha S. No. Cadre Female Male Total

1 SIS 02 27 29 1 Executive 02 28 30
2 | ey 87 374 461 2 Officers 87 377 464
3 | fofe 86 259 345 3 Clerks 86 262 348
4 PERE ;ﬁ%pgaﬁ 34 103 137 4 Management Trainee 34 103 137
5 IR HHARY 03 136 29 5 Sub-Ordinate Staff 03 136 139
6 | sigrpifere SrefiRer BETRY 32 73 105 6 Part Time Sub-Staff 32 73 105

ol 244 979 1223 TOTAL 244 979 1223

feee dsa Board of Directors

oo dsad @ Axaqn

S BT TS BT AfA=H, 2013, b Afra= arfaf e, 1949,
ARG Rod @ @ el ik oiuRe wemae savaddaneil @&
TR gTaei & 31y © | i & "ew vfdfted &f §, e
YA, A9 ST, Yae, HiY iR o &3l § BIRIe 319w 3R
9 7, O 5 9 ar Sl @ dga Fifds 2

|aa AR Hgferd e o &% ®1 gfe H, §% 3 oIS
S @ Wt & A H 98 WX W dedl fafduar &1 uw
JMMILIH I & wU ¥ GdT & | U fafder 91 # fFeerel & drerd,
BT 3BT YA Il 2 |

I TR U 9IS BT Faafierar & 9™ AR BraRe T
P ITIAH AFDI DI gAY G BT YA T 8 IR 918 ©F H
fafderar & Al &1 YT IR WHR AT & | DIeTd, 83 3R
JENT & AgHd, oA 3R 3= TN At dy dRAI W fAER

Composition of Board

The constitution of the Board is in conformity with relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Banking Regulation
Act, 1949, Reserve Bank of India directives and Corporate
Governance requirements. The Board members are persons
of repute, having skills experience and knowledge in various
sectors such as Banking, Finance, Accountancy, Law, IT &
Digital Payments, Human Resource, Management, Agriculture
& other areas as specified under all applicable laws.

With a view to achieve sustainable and balanced development,
the Bank sees increasing diversity at the Board level as an
essential element in supporting the attainment of its strategic
objectives. A diverse Board includes and makes good use of
differences in the skills, regional and industry experience,
background, race, gender and other qualities of directors.

The Bank continuously seeks to enhance the effectiveness of
its Board and to maintain the highest standards of corporate
governance and recognizes and embraces the benefits of
diversity in the boardroom. Diversity is ensured through
consideration of a number of factors, including but not limited
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PR fafdgdr gHead @1 Sl 8| fafdgdr w s gieadrr of
i A Y, 9P FHI—FHI W AU W & IIIRI Afed 3R
fafdre amawrdarell @ MR IR HRST B it &I # @ 2 |

TN afy & IRM, 9 P GT —6— WDl A BH Tl
afart forar T o | 39D ITTdT, aS H 3eUeT U IR—Brdhrl
s fFeer® 7 |

qdIe @1 G¥aar d§ uRadH

¥ & IR 3R 39 RU & ag 9, I & IS B AxaT H
fr=iferRaa uRad= g —

1. dMieT R uiRsfe iR AME  wwwE |l
(TTRIRYFIMR) @ RIpIRe iR fFeerd wed & 30 TdeR,
2021 @ AT P SFIERV H, 98 T THS! iR g
$ 9T & fou 0 fga ded & 9 @) RwiRer o, o
IR Rod da g1 FeiRa omféa ok smawaes o,
frmt /et / devest & orlE ® | 39D IreTTdT, 05 s,
2022 BT ARRME & AT & AR, N FRaar A
DI 1 Jolls, 2022 H 3 A Bl @A & fofg =it
fafics & Tl ok Wgel & wu # fge fpar )
ITa! e BT 29 RidaR, 2022 ®1 JRIRT arffe s
0% ¥ IWRURGI gIRT Al far |

2. & Hou gRefer (R-eden I—wda fows) —
SISUA 07484086 — T2 17 fasdeR, 2019 @1 §& &
gre ¥ g fbar 1 o, g wemddd A o dd H
FHRIGN Qed & ®©Y § UG M TR 310 RIBT <
e, S 31 fwdeR, 2022 & ywrdt R

3. o M R T ((R—orien), IR—[Gdy fees) -
SITSUT 08248608 — 18 RANI, 2022 &I §b & dls A
g fy T O S Ed UgE @ w9 A e M
TR 04 TRENT, 2023 BT AUAT SWIHT § 3T |

4. 5 e da (SRMEUT 008391769) B R Rod I
ERIT, 01 37Hdt, 2019 B T AT &I JAA & fog Arara
do fafics & oeuer ok WiSsll & wu H frges foan
T AT | $D 978, BT H A BHAD H dEad AR
IRGRTE & Adwl & orgurem H, orme iR i @
AISET Ug @I d% H Ifudlicie e iR yey feerd
iR igen # fawifora fbar T e s ey #, s e
Ud B R Rofd 9@ 9 Ao & 91§ 24 [T, 2021 |
regel 3R Wisel ¥ vAS! R ¥ & wu A iR W
afia foar Tar o 28 RidaR, 2021 & AT aiiie
JM d8F H dF & WRURSDI §RT I Y g™ Bl A
dre fdar T SR srgwifed feram |

to skills, regional and industry experience, background and
other qualities. In informing its perspective on diversity, the
Bank also take into account factors based on its own business
model and specific needs from time to time.

During the period under reference, the strength of the Board
was not less than -6- Directors and the Board of the Bank was
Independent at any point of time, as mandated by RBI. Further,
the Chair on the Board is a Non-Executive Independent Director.

Changes in the composition of Board

During the year and upto the date of this report, the following
changes took place in the composition of the Board of the
Bank -

1.  Pursuant to the recommendation of the Nomination and
Remuneration & HR Committee (NRHR) and approval of
Board of Directors dated November 30, 2021, the Bank
recommended the name of Mr. Nikhil Mohan for the post
of MD & CEO subject to requisite and necessary clear-
ances, conditions/stipulations/modifications prescribed/
approved by Reserve Bank of India. Further, as per ap-
proval of RBI dated May 05, 2022 Mr. Nikhil Mohan was
appointed as the MD & CEO of The Nainital Bank Limited
for a period of 3 years w.e.f. July 01, 2022 and his ap-
pointment was approved by the shareholders in Annual
General Meeting held on September 29, 2022.

2. Mr. Sanjay Mudaliar (Non-Executive Non-Independent
Director) - DIN 07484086 - who was appointed on the
Board of the Bank on December 17, 2019 has tendered
his resignation w.e.f. December 31, 2022 due to his eleva-
tion from Chief General Manager to Executive Director in
other Bank.

3. Mr. RavindraSingh Negi (Non-Executive Non-Independent
Director) - DIN 08248608. - who was appointed on the
Board of the Bank on February 18, 2022 has tendered his
resignation w.e.f. February 04, 2023 due to his transfer as
Zonal Head.

4.  Mr. Dinesh Pant (DIN 08391769) was earlier appointed as
the Chairman & CEO of The Nainital Bank Limited w.e.f.
April 01, 2019 for a period of three years as approved
by Reserve Bank of India. Thereafter, due to changes in
Governance Framework in Banking and in compliance
of RBI directions, the existing post of Chairman & CEO
was bifurcated into Part Time Chairman and Managing
Director & CEO in the Bank. In this regard, Mr. Dinesh
Pant was re-designated as MD & CEO from Chairman &
CEO w.e.f. June 24, 2021 after approval from reserve
Bank of India. The said re-designation was also noted
and approved by the shareholders of the bank in Annual
General meeting held on September 28, 2021.
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G @], b H fhied 10Ud & W Gh AR
T W R B GARTd & & folg IRdRemE &
WREE & AU @ AR, Yaed 7 17 fSHaR, 2021 &I
37 f&Ter Ua UHST &R AIEsll & BRIGIA BT 30 S, 2022
39 Wy H b B HRAE br 29 RydeR 2022 BT AT
9t I 4% H TARURST gRT AFAIT 3R Ale fbar
T |

3 99 iR 3 WM &1 oI BRAGT YR B & IRUTFARGHY
s farer da (S1emEuA 008391769) B WA dF — d&b
3T gSial # add @el Y 3R FBi 30 S, 2022 Bl
AP bl & da 8 S d1& 9 & aud g A A
SRIGT < faar |

5. 9dWiea iR uRsifie iR wHa wurm afafa
(TIIRTTIR) & fwiRe @& srgervr #, fiqws dsa
T 5 ol Sl (SRMEUA 110055078) &I 96 @
R—pHeRI—IfR® Wdy feed & §u # 23 HRa,
2023 P, A 3MH I3F &I ARRY TH UG LR B Bl
A T Q| SADT BB —8— q9 AT o M qraT
H Ha—giy, S A ggel B, B @ & faw em| W
AT & AR, 98 HU- AfRIH, 2013 B TRT 149 (13)
@ UGl @ AR dR—dR) A HaIgT B @ forg
SIREl I sHa 918, d@ % q9ier ([ §®) gR
diofdl dod fofAcs & THS! SR AISel & w9 H STl
OIS & BRI, 3N Holld SMId F 25 Galls, 2023 &I
d6 & 91 | W 3w § faar)

6. AMieT IR uRsife R AMa  dERM A
1 (Tlomuaemr) @ fERy & gy # s
Aea 9 S ey AAT (SRMEYH  007207816) B &b
R—pHeRI-IfR® Wdy Fees & §7 # 23 HRa,
2023 ®I, FYRF @I e M9 Jod & IRG TP U
RO B DI AR < & | ITPT FRIBIA —8— a¥ AT I
3ifw qieT # war—faghy, o ugat &1 &) sy & forg
o | I AT & SR, I8 HUAl IJMMAFRH, 2013 & &RT
149 (13) & UGl & IR IRI—dRI I AdTgd &
@ foy STRERN B 39D AAmEl, SN AGY T 26 S,
2015 ¥ 22 Q&R 2017 0% IR—-BHR Feed & w9 H
Ffdre §6 ¥ g I |

el &1 999 iR fFgfe

9% & FRwel &1 TF9 AR Fgie duel ffm, 2013 ®

ATa ST gTgeri, S ded 94919 0 grdfera i, dfh faftaaa

AT, 1949, IRARME gRT WX feenfdel @ik ®fuRe Tawd

T BT TG IR FEEE & AR AT ST 8 | A i)

IR 3R AT AT AT (TTIRTFSR) T feerd ol

ISP RAHIRE BT ¥ Ugd, DIl de, 4, e 3R &R

3rga, ¢ Ravfe, R 3R o UrifiTes SN &R ui®

Further, as per compliance of the advisory of RBI for en-
suring hassle free and timely implementation of Finacle
10.x in the Bank, the management on December 17th,
2021 sought requisite permission from Board of Directors
for extending the tenure of Mr. Dinesh Pant MD & CEO
upto June 30, 2022 and Bank’s action in this regard was
ratified and noted by the shareholders in Annual General
meeting held on September 29, 2022.

Consequent upon completion of total tenure of 3 Years
and 3 months Mr. Dinesh Pant (DIN 08391769) has re-
patriated to Parent Bank - Bank of Baroda and has also
resigned from the Directorship of the Bank on June 30,
2022 after the closure of business hours.

5. Pursuant to the recommendation of the Nomination
and Remuneration & HR Committee (NRHR), Board of
Directors approved the appointment of Mr. Sanjeev
Dobhal (DIN 10055078) as a Non-Executive-Additional
Independent Director of the Bank w.e.f. February 23,
2023 to hold office as such upto the date of the Annual
General Meeting. His tenure was for a period of -8-
Years or superannuation in Bank of Baroda, whichever is
earlier. During the said period, he was liable to retire by
rotation, in terms of the provisions of Section 149 (13) of
the Companies Act, 2013. Further, due to his posting as
MD & CEO of BOB Caps Limited by Bank of Baroda (Parent
Bank), Mr. Sanjeev Dobhal has resigned w.e.f. July 25,
2023 from the Board of the Bank.

6. Pursuant to the recommendation of the Nomination
and Remuneration & HR Committee (NRHR), Board
of Directors approved the appointment of Mr. Rakesh
Nema (DIN 07207816) as a Non-Executive-Additional
Independent Director of the Bank w.e.f. February 23, 2023
to hold office as such upto the date of the Annual General
Meeting. His tenure was for a period of -8- Years or super-
annuation in Bank of Baroda, whichever is earlier. During
the said period, he is liable to retire by rotation, in terms
of the provisions of Section 149 (13) of the Companies
Act, 2013. Further, Mr. Rakesh Nema was earlier
associated with Nainital Bank as a Non-Executive Director
from June 26, 2015 till December 22, 2017.

Selection and Appointment of Directors

The selection and appointment of Directors of the Bank is done
in accordance with the relevant provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013, the relevant Rules made thereunder, the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949, the Guidelines issued by the RBI and
as per Corporate Governance Frameworks, as amended,
from time to time. The Nomination & Remuneration and
Human Resource Committee (NRHR) considers, the skill set,
knowledge, regional and industry experience, track record,
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eI §RT IUYeh 3R IR AFGS & g IR faaR $=adl € |
IS Bl ITBI FYRA /ARG & ddg H, ST 9IS Bl U He
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forg arear e & | et g7 Qg 7Y g/ Eonsii / SushHl /
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T ¥ 918 3IR 31UATE © FTa] THsIRU=ISIR &R a1 gRT anfyd
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gder e 3R Mg (THST &R HiEan), U yEuar wIfie
3R o IR uel & foy Sca=1 Rfsal &1 =1 & forg Sug®
SHIGART BT JidH, I8 AR AHEGA BT & | 8 B ABRI
THI—T9T TR I ARl & SRTER AR & @ Rl
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3FAS UiTe 81§ I 8 arell fbell RGAl @1 =1 <11 e
7 Ul T gferell # foedt i SRT § gdHE a1 TR B R
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e @ wdaar &1 fAuiker e @ fau gFcs

TP fFeed &) @aadr & AFes du Affam, 2013 § AeiRa
vral @ MR W AuiRa foar Smar 2 | wds e a1 &) ugelt
I3% # Rrad 98 U@ FQ9d & S H 9FT ofdl € 3R S9d 918
P U=l 93d H UAP foRig a9 H 9 A1 o9 o gRRerfot #
PIg IRITH BIdT & S Vs W@ad Feed & ©U § Saa! Rf a1
JITfIT R AT &, AT 1IN0 & [ a8 Wd=dl & dAas) I g1
PR B |

& & |l Wdd el o I8 ded gy SUfRId BNy IRd @l
2 b 9 U AR, 2013 B URT 149 (6) B YAl B TBA

expertise and other relevant information and adherence to
the fit and proper norms by each Director, before making
appropriate recommendations to the Board with regard to
their appointment/re-appointment, which is designed to
provide the Board with Members who have diverse knowledge,
practical experience and requisite set of skills to serve the
business interests of the Bank and enhance the overall
effectiveness of the Board. In terms of the Policy for Board of
Directors, the NRHR assesses the ‘Fit and Proper’ status of the
Director, before considering his candidature for appointment/
re-appointment as a Director of the Bank and annually i.e. as
at 31% March every year.

The Directors of the Bank also sign the deed of covenants
which binds them to discharge their responsibilities to the
best of their abilities, individually and collectively in order to
be eligible for being appointed/re-appointed as a Director of
the Bank. The prescribed information as stated in the forms/
declarations/undertakings/consent given by the Directors are
placed before the NRC and subsequently to the Board, for its
review and confirmation.

The Bank has also formulated and adopted the Succession
Planning Policy for the Board of Directors and Senior
Management (Policy) which has been subjected to an annual
review by the NRHR and the Board. The objective of the Policy
is to inter alia assess, identify and nominate suitable candidates
to fil vacancies that may arise for positions of the Non-Executive
Chairperson, Independent Directors, Managing Director &
CEO (MD & CEO), Key Managerial Personnel and other Senior
Officials of the Bank from time to time, to plan for succession
of the said roles and to fil any vacancies that may arise out
of impending move or retirement or resignation or sudden
exit or for any reason whatsoever in such roles, incumbent or
named successors, significant changes in role accountabilities,
substantive changes in the business parameters and changes
to the role holder or successor’s aspiration.

Criteria for determining Independence of a Director

The criteria of independence of a director is determined based
on conditions as laid down in the Companies Act, 2013. The
Independent Director shall at the first meeting of the Board in
which he/she participates as a director and thereafter at the
first meeting of the Board in every Financial Year or whenever
there is any change in the circumstances which may affect his/
her status as an independent director, give a declaration that
he/she meets the criteria of independence.

All the Independent Directors of the Bank have submitted
the requisite declarations stating that they meet the criteria
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prescribed for independence under the provisions of Section
149 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013 which were placed before
the Board. The Board has confirmed and taken on record the
declaration of Independence provided by the Independent
Directors, after undertaking due assessment of the veracity
of the same. In the opinion of the Board, all the Independent
Directors fulfil the conditions specific under the said norms
and are independent of the Management.

Performance Evaluation

The Bank evaluates the performance of the Directors including
Chairman, MD & CEO, Board and its Committees. Considering
the said provisions, the Bank has devised the process and
the criteria for the performance evaluation which has been
approved by the Board.

The criteria under which performance of Directors is
Evaluated

Attendance and participations in Board & Committee
Meetings:

Raising of concerns to the Board. Safeguard of confidential
information; Rendering independent; Unbiased opinion and
resolution of issues at meetings; Initiative in terms of new
ideas and planning for the Bank; Safeguarding interest of
whistle -blowers under vigil mechanism; Timely inputs on the
minutes of the meetings of the Board and Committee’s, if any;
Contribution to the enhancement of brand image of the Bank;
Review of risk assessment and risk mitigation.

The criteria under which the performance of MD & C.E.O. is
Evaluated

Attendance and participations in Board & Committee
Meetings; Leadership initiative and raising of concerns to
the Board; Safeguard of confidential information; Rendering
independent; Unbiased opinion and resolution of issues at
meetings; Initiative in terms of new ideas and planning for
the Bank; Safeguarding interest of whistle-blowers under vigil
mechanism; Timely inputs on the minutes of the meetings
of the Board and Committee’s, if any; Review of financial
statements; Driving business performance and contribution to
strategic decision making; Contribution to the enhancement
of brand image of the Bank; Review of Risk Assessment and
Risk Mitigation; Human Resource Initiatives in the Bank;
Compliance with policies of the Bank; Ethics, code of conduct
etc.; Reporting of frauds, violation etc.; Review of performance
Senior Management of the Bank; Overall performance of the
Bank.
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The criteria under which the performance of Committees is
Evaluated

Number of Meetings, Proper evaluation and deliberation on
the agendas, Committee Meetings are conducted in a manner
that encourages open communication meaningful participation
and timely resolution of issues, Timely inputs on the Minutes
of the Meetings.

The criteria under which the performance of Board is
evaluated by Independent Directors

The Board of Directors of the Bank is effective in decision
making; The Board of Directors is effective in developing a
corporate governance structure that allows and encourages
the Board to fulfil its responsibilities; The Bank’s systems of
control are effective for identifying material risks and reporting
material violations of policies and law; The Board reviews
the organization’s performance in carrying out the stated
mission on a regular basis; The Board of Directors is effective in
providing necessary advice and suggestions to the Company’s
management, Is the Board as a whole up to date with latest
developments in the regulatory environment and the market?
The information provided to Directors prior to Board Meetings
meets your expectations in terms of length and level of detail;
Board meetings are conducted in a manner that encourages
open communication, meaningful participation, and timely
resolution of issues; The Board Chairman effectively and
appropriately leads and facilitates the Board meetings and
the policy and governance work of the Board; The Board
appropriately considers internal audit reports, management’s
responses, and steps towards improvement; The Board
oversees the role of the Independent Auditor from selection
to termination and has an effective process to evaluate the
Independent Auditor’s qualifications and performance; The
Board considers the Independent Audit plan and provides
recommendations.

Capital Structure
Share Capital

During the year, there was an infusion of fresh capital and
hence, the capital structure of the Bank has been changed
. The category wise Shareholding Pattern of the Bank, as on
31 March, 2023, was as under —

AT faavor % IR B A Composition particulars % of shares | Amount
1. WTfEpd goil 100% | 150.00 HRTS 1. Authorised Capital 100.00% | 150.00 Cr
frffre oo 50%| 117.44 938 Issued Capital 78.30% | 117.44Cr
ya<l yoil 50%| 117.44 T Paid-up-Capital 78.30% | 117.44Cr
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9% B U U Yol WX § S8l 4 A gSIal Bl 98.57%
R 81 39 IReRar &l 9Rd Rod & g/ o faey
A & WY H AFA &1 TS © | I ST A sifeitaH, 1949
P ERT 19 (2), AR <Y IRdg Rord §a (@fdT Hufri # Ry
T AAGT ABRI BT JRTET MR eRon) A, 2023 3R 59 9
TR 31 BT & STUTer & 31 2 |

A= &1 gofl raegaarsti & [T a”A @ foy, S gAR 9% @l
IREURRN § gfg & ST B9 @) ST 2, g7 WU 9 R 96
b FoT / IFF AR e UICHIRRT IR THI—8d TR RIS
gRT FEiRT Yol vat<ar R Framme aeaadisll & gureld &
AT & @ forg, 9% 7 U5TH ST 2023 & ERT 37U A&l
IARYRBI BT THT 3.99 RIS Y FfAAST IR ORI R 99.86
IR T Bl AR TS & | U IRGRDI DI 29 A, 2023 BT
¥RR ATEfT Y g o |

GILIE

A B ®Y H W B AaRT b o 6 IRAeIE & uRua &1
Tel- &Ral & | Ivie fadvor axer & 9fosy 8§ §o @ e |
|EANT & fofg maedad Goft &I 990 I@&d §U arieT & A |
SRIRYRG! BT U <1 AT 8 | §% o1 faxig o 202223 &
1T 6% T omTer yxarfaa far 2 |

eI

T SfhiT BUAT B B AN, BUHT JARTIH, 2013 BT GRT 73 IR
74 © AT UfSd dur (eraEn) ¥, 2014 & 99 8(5) (v) 3R (vi)
& Ted SMaeId SR A HEtd UHCIaRUl d& R oF] T8l B
=

T faazor % AT DI I Composition particulars % of shares | Amount
2. FAREIfCS % SITRI B AR 2. Share Holding % of shares Shares

[) ¥Rd WPR 0.00% 0 1) Govt of India 0.00% 0
1) ¥ /o == (TharTs) 98.57% | 115769967 II) Banks/Financial Institution (FI) 98.57% | 115769967
1) FA7 S 0.00% 0 1) Insurance Co 0.00% 0
IV) (RIF3TeT %'S) THTH /IATSCS S¥T 0.00% 0.00 IV) (Mutual Funds) MFs/United 0.00% 0.00

3w gfar (germ) Trust of India (UTI)
V) arfardt (feeft weerma fdere 0.00% 0.00 V) Non Residents (Foreign Institu- 0.00% 0.00

(vpamgars) / faceh arftia® tional Investors (Flls)/Overseas

THTT (SR /IR AR IR Commercial Bodies (OCBs)/Non-

(TR / SSI3TR) resident Indian (NRI)/GDRs)
V1) ot piaike 0.05% 36256 VI) Private Corporate 0.05% 36256
vIl) =1/ Reat dafes 1.37% 1629594 VII) Others/Retail Individuals 1.37% 1629594
ViIl) 3TSEYTS 0.01% 10433 Vi) IEPF 0.01% 10433
| 100% | 117446250 Total 100% | 117446250

Bank is having a capital structure where Bank of Baroda is
holding 98.57% stake. This shareholding has been permitted
by Reserve Bank of India as a special case. Banks are subject
to compliance of section 19 (2) of The Banking Regulation Act,
1949, Master Direction Reserve Bank of India (Acquisition
and Holding of Shares or Voting Rights in Banking Companies)
Directions, 2023 and other laws applicable for the time being
in force.

In order to meet the future capital requirements, which are
expected to arise out of growth in our Bank’s assets, primarily
our Bank’s loans/advances and investment portfolio and to
ensure compliance/s with regulatory requirements on capital
adequacy prescribed by the RBI from time to time, Bank vides
Rights Issue 2023 has raised an amount of ¥ 99.86 Crore by
issuing around 3.99 Crore fresh equity shares to its existing
shareholders. The shares were allotted to eligible shareholders
on March 29, 2023.

Dividend

The Bank adheres to RBI’s Circular for distribution of profit
in the form of Dividend. The Dividend Distribution structure
encompasses rewarding Shareholders through dividends while
retaining the capital required for supporting its future growth. The
Bank has proposed dividend of 6% for FY 2022-23.

Deposits

Being a Banking Company, the disclosures relating to deposits
as required under Rule 8(5) (v) & (vi) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, read with Sections 73 and 74 of the
Companies Act, 2013, are not applicable to the Bank.
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3R 4% & TER & AT IR AN e srgaeT & =
el & A1y A1 O S & yey e ok g srien
AEBRT & WRAAS I Ao a1 2| yay Feesd IR 3=
% I & SR swfory uiRsiffe # W a1 wiRsife § W
™ Bt R Rod d6 A SrHed Ui 89 & 918 & 37 2|
gAD AT, AIGET Udy e iR T SRIGRI ey &f
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. R—piel wWaad el
qiR=ifre

-GN Wda Fewre! (TIES)) & < uRsfie dife)y grr
IRT BIAT 8 3R a9 # d& dddl 37U w@ad el &I 956
b & WY H Ul AT 1 Jodi H 10,000.00 U R GRT a1
Je@! @ o7 20,000.00 TUY HT YA R T 2 |

(TiRamgs)) @

Remuneration Policy

The Bank has formulated and adopted the Remuneration Policy
for Non-Executive Chairperson and Non-Executive Directors of
the Bank in terms of the relevant provisions of Section 178 of
the Companies Act, 2013, the relevant Rules made thereunder,
rules relating to Corporate Governance and the Guidelines
issued by the RBI, in this regard.

¢ Remuneration of Non-Executive Independent Chairman

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee recommends
the remuneration (honorarium) of the Chairman to the Board
which is considered and approved by the Board subject to the
approval of members of the Bank and applicable regulatory
approval. The remuneration (honorarium) payable to the
Chairman is subject to prior approval of the Reserve Bank
of India. Therefore, the remuneration (honorarium) or any
revision therein is payable to the Chairman only post receipt
of the approval from the Reserve Bank of India. The Chairman
is also entitled to reimbursement of expenses for participation
in the meetings of the Board and Committees thereof. Apart
from the payment of sitting fees for attending meeting of the
Board of Directors or any Committees thereof, the Chairman
is entitled to a honorarium of Rs. 8.40 Lac per annum as per
the last approval granted by the Reserve Bank of India and the
members.

¢ Remuneration of Managing Director and Chief Executive
Officer

The Board considers the recommendations of Nomination &
Remuneration Committee and approves the remuneration of
the Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer , with or
without modifications, subject to the approval of Members of
the Bank and applicable regulatory approval. The remuneration
payable to the Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer
is subject to prior approval of the Reserve Bank of India and
hence the remuneration or revision in remuneration is payable
to them only post receipt of the approval from the Reserve
Bank of India. Further, the remuneration payable to existing
Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer is as per IBA
rules as applicable in his cadre.

¢ Remuneration of Non-Executive Independent Directors
(NEIDs)

The remuneration payable to Non-Executive Independent
Directors (NEDs) is governed by the Policy and presently
the Bank is paying ¥ 10,000.00 per committee meetings and
% 20,000.00 per Board Meetings as Sitting Fees to its
Independent Directors only.
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Related Party Transactions

During the year, the Bank has not entered into any materially
Promoters, Directors,
Management or Relatives of the Directors/Management,
which could lead to potential conflict of interest between the
Bank and these parties, other than transactions entered into in

significant transactions with its

the ordinary course of its business. Transactions entered into
by the Bank with related parties in the normal course of its
business were placed before the Audit Committee of Board.
There were no transactions entered with related parties, which
were not in the normal course of the business of the Bank,
nor were there any transactions with related parties or others,
which were not on an arm’s length basis. A statement giving
details of all related party transactions, entered pursuant to
the omnibus approval so granted, is placed before the Audit
Committee of Board for their review at the beginning of the
Financial Year.

Particulars of Loans,Guarantees and Investments

Pursuant to Section 186(11) of the Companies Act, 2013, the
provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, except
sub-section (1), do not apply to a loan made, guarantee given
or security provided by a banking company in the ordinary
course of its business.

The particulars of investments made by the Bank are disclosed
in Schedule 8 of the Financial Statements as per the applicable
provisions of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949.

Information under the Sexual Harassment of Women at
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013

The Bank has complied with the provisions relating to

the constitution of Internal Committee under the Sexual

Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition

and Redressal) Act, 2013.

Meetings

4 Annual General Meeting - The Annual General Meeting
of the Bank for FY 2021-22 was held on September 29,

2022 wherein, -8- agendas were placed before the mem-
bers of the Bank and were approved as under —

Ordinary Business

1 To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial
Statements of the Bank for the Financial Year ended 31st
March 2022, together with the report of the Directors
and Auditors thereon.

2. To declare dividend of ¥ 0.50/- per equity share (5% of
the Face Value of ¥ 10/- each) for the Financial Year end-
ed 31 March 2022.
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To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Sanjay Mudaliar (DIN
07484086) who retires by rotation and being eligible of-
fers himself for re-appointment.

Special Business

4.

8.

To note and ratify the action of the Bank for extension of
tenure of Mr. Dinesh Pant (DIN 08391769) as Managing
Director & CEO upto June 30, 2022 on the recommenda-
tions of Reserve bank of India.

To appoint Mr. Ravindra Singh Negi (DIN 08248608) as
Non-Executive Non-Independent Director.

To appoint Mr. Neelam Damodharan (DIN 07759291) as
Non-Executive - Independent Director.

To appoint Mr. Nikhil Mohan (DIN. 09655509) as
Managing Director & CEO of the Bank.

To appoint Branch Statutory Auditors in the Bank.

The minutes of the 100th Annual General Meeting along with
Scrutinizer’s report is available on the Bank’s website.

¢

Extra Ordinary General Meeting - There was no Extra
Ordinary General Meeting in the FY 2022-23.

Postal Ballot - There was no agenda circulated
through Postal Ballot to shareholders for approval in FY
2022-23.

Board Meeting - Bank holds atleast -1- One Board
Meeting in Two Months and minimum -6- Six Board
Meetings in a Year. During the Financial Year under re-
view, Fourteen (14) Board Meetings were convened and
held. The intervening gap between the Board Meetings
was within the period prescribed periods under the
Companies Act, 2013 and applicable Regulations. The de-
tails the meetings held during the year are set out in the
annexure forming part of this Report.

Committee Meetings - Bank is having -11- Eleven Sub-
Committee of Board namely - Audit Committee of Board
(ACB); Risk Management Committee of Board (RMCB);
Nomination and Remuneration and Human Resource
Committee (NRHR); Management Committee of Board
(MCB); Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee (SRC); IT
Strategy & Digital Promotion Committee (IT & D); Willful
Defaulter Review Committee (WDC); Non-Cooperative
Borrower Review Committee (NCBC); Corporate Social
Responsibility Committee (CSR); Recovery Committee
(RC); Large Value Fraud Committee (LVFC). The details the
meetings held during the year are set out in the annexure
forming part of this Report.
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Key Managerial Personnel

In terms of provisions contained in Section 203 of Companies
Act 2013, as on the date Mr. Nikhil Mohan (Managing Director
and Chief Executive Officer), Mr. Mahesh Goyal (Chief Financial
Officer) and Mr. Vivek Sah (Company Secretary) are/were the
Key Managerial Personnel’s of the Bank. Mr. Dinesh Pant was
MD & CEO upto June 30, 2022 and has repatriated to Bank of
Baroda (Parent Bank) after competition of his tenure.

As mandated by the Board, Regulator and Bank’s requirement,
the following hold the key positions in the Bank as on the date
of this report -

Mr. Deepak Pant - Chief Operating Officer (COO), Mr. Sanjay
Lal Sah - Vice President (Head Credit), Mr. Pushkar Dutt Bhatt
- Vice President (Head - Recovery), Mr. Mahesh lJindal -Chief
Compliance Officer (CCO), Mr. Deepak Singh Bisht - Chief
Technology Officer (CTO), Mr. Sachin Kumar - Chief Risk Officer
(CRO), Mr. Amar Singh - Vice President (Head CIAD), Mr. Rahul
Pradhan - Vice President (Head-Operations), Mr. Praveen Singh
Bisht - Chief Information Security Officer (CISO), Mr. Sanjay
Gupta (Head HR and Legal) and Gaurav Sharma - Chief Digital
Officer (CDO).

dIs @ Afafaai / Committees of the Board

T T | RIS | TRIRGARIR | TR | WgwR | A | s@l | idl | itk | IRl | vadivs
/ NAME /ACB | /RMCB | /NRHR /MCB /CSR /D /WD | /NCB /CSR /RC /IVF

s T @ AN,
(areer)

X X X X X X
Mr. N K Chari,
(Chairman)
1 Ffer e, Chairman/ Chairman/ | Chairman/
(TS iR WEal) X X X areer X reger 3reget X X
Mr. Nikhil Mohan
(MD & CEO)
My R o Chairperson/ Chairperson Chairperson
Mrs. Binita Shah X 3reer X VE S X X /3reger X X
N rHer ST Chairman/

X X X X X X X
Mr. Rakesh Nema 3reget
S T It Chairman/ Chairman/
Mr. Manoj Sharma ey X X X X X aregel
sy ?{L@ ATEer Chairman/

X X X X X X
Mr. U C Nahta 3reTer
P
X X X X X X X
Mr. Sanjeev Dobhal
Chairman/

8 e e « « X X X K]
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faxia ast 2022—23 ¥ 9IS 3k Gfifg 1 dedl @ =T
NUMBER OF BOARD AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS IN FINANCIAL YEAR 2022-23

5.9, Eiie it Al | IREAH | A | tHAR [ TIRUTIR| Wivw | Secgdl | HivwaR | vadiuw | waefidt | e
/SN. /BM / ACB /MCB | /RMC /ITD /SR /NRHR /CS /WD J/CSR | /LVF | /NCB /RC

1. 23.04.2022 - - - 23.04.2022 - 23.04.2022 - - - - - -

04.05.2022 - - - - - - - - - - - -

12.05.2022 | 12.05.2022 - - - - - - - - - - -

27.06.2022 27.06.2022 - - - - - - - 27.06.2022 -

28.06.2022 - 28.06.2022 - - - - - - - 22.06.21

29.06.2022 - - - - 29.06.2022 29.06.2022 - 29.06.2022 - - - -

01.07.2022 - - - - - - - - - - - -

04.07.2022 | 04.07.2022 - - - - - - - - - - -

OR[N U] R |WIN

26.07.2022 | 26.07.2022 - - - - - - - - - - -

10. 30.08.2022 | 30.08.2022 - 30.08.2022 | 30.08.2022 - - - - - - 30.08.2022 | 13.09.21

11. 31.08.2022 - - - - - - - - - - - -

12. 06.09.2022 - - - - - - - - - - - -

13. - - - - - - 17.09.2022 - - - - - -
14. - - - 23.09.2022 - - - - - - - - -
15. - 29.10.2022 - 29.10.2022 - 29.10.2022 - - - - - - 27.01.22
16. 31.10.2022 - - - 31.10.2022 - - - - 31.10.2022 - - -
17. - - 28.11.2022 - - - - - - - - 28.11.2022 -

18. 16.12.2022 - - - - - - - - - - - -

19. - 09.01.2023 - - - - - - - - - - -

20. 25.01.2023 | 25.01.2023 -

21. - - - 10.02.2023 - - 10.02.2023 - - - - - -

22. 21.02.2023 - - - - - - - - - - - -

23. - - 25.03.2023 - - - - - - - - - -

24, - 27.03.2023 - - 27.03.2023 - - - - - - - 08.03.22

25. [29.03.2023 - - - - - - - - - - - -

%./T 15 9 3 5 5 2 4 0 1 1 0 3 4

1 A @ erarE R ()

1. Audit Committee of Board (ACB)
2. a1S P e AT (TR 2. Management Committee of Board (MCB)
3 e (o) 3. Risk Management Committee (RMC)
4. 3 N o (o) 4. IT Strategy & Digital Promotion Committee (ITD)
5 Ak (THm) 5. Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee (SR)
6. AMida AR URsiE iR wHa W | o .
6. Nomination & Remuneration and Human Resource
(TTRARYAATY) Committee (NRHR)
7. facige Rewicear Al (Syge)

N

Wilful Defaulter Committee (WD)

8. ®lURc AMIivG wrdeiic Afffd (FgwsmR)
9. I IRRN & e Wy (Tedios)

10.  IR—garh Foll (TRA)

1. 99 |ffd (=)

8.  Corporate Social Responsibility Committee (CSR)
9. Large Value Fraud’s Committee (LVF)

10. Non-Co-Operative Borrower (NCB)

11. Recovery Committee (RC)
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®IURe a4 & dsd sRd Usd
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@ U BfURe AHel & FATT gRT BIURE YIMET B Th 91T B
Y "BRA Uge” Bl YOI DI TS il | I§ Qi & e FaR
B1 AeT 3R S/ IRTHT H GE SISl B GHAH F g9
% oY & | 39 Hag H, B9 S YARURDI DI $—Hel Ao Bl U8
B &, e d& & rer 30 §—Hel ud Ul fby € ik 9
% 1 J99IEe W TP foid & AT Gawm ueH B 7, S 96 b
d% 1 a1t RAIS, foraH o= aral & dr—ar, e @1 R
U Qenfere SATISI T Ugd B iR 31f¥e JuTsd ar S
b |

U (J§E SR uRIrEE) R, 2014 & R 18 @ SR, UH
PUT B TSR DI 3—A AT goldei=id dls & AIH I e
B U 9o Fhl 8, =i s feuifered uferfirat (Srdy) ar
BUH B HT AUAT S—HeT goT Uoiidpel e 2 |

I ISl @ "l H RNEaT 06t UaT 98 A7 & iR SR 4T
el Ul JUST L fhAT B, % I IS DI IS AIGIE]
9 Ud TR WO 3R I Swddat b e & graer=t &
uTe ¥ fAaRa fpam Tm AT SQE | safon, Aewl | Ry
2 fb 9 3799 0 U I1 S°B B ) 987d BT Sog W Sieg 30T
I (Selagi=e $9 § W Y IAR) AT HUHIMEUT (Hifds w0 §
G Y ¥RR) B A1 Golipd N |

geifd, AT PIS T A RIS o1 Hifde iy ured =1 =msan
2, 1 SUH TR € f& 98 einward.ris@kfintech.com or cs@
nainitalbank.co TR YT 3MSS! 3R Fellse 3MMSS AT BIferdT Hax,
ST Y AT B, BT oo ded gy fored | a1 S I awaraait
B WIfe ufd Aged Sud a1 9@ | FUAT &9F < S
TS §b P Jadse www.nainitalbank.co.in TR 4T 3ucirs
g S e T

dfadi AF@l &1 ured

d& fcee ded (THUE—1) @ dodl W AdR AFS &R
IR HUN Al G (QMSUITHATS) §RT SR A 861 W)
AT AFDT (TATH—2) BT IFUTAT IRAT & | d + SIS
RT SR a3 Hed (THTHE—4) Bl RIS WR AR IR AJREHD
afedg AaFMe (TATE—3) iR Afad AMe B WesT A 31U
g

AW BT IdfHIoT

PRUNE A & AT (THAIY) 7 10 RAdaR, 2018 BT ARG &

Green Initiative under Corporate Governance

“Green Initiative” was introduced by The Ministry of Corporate
Affairs as a part of Corporate Governance, in order to promote
paperless compliances through electronic mode. This is to
facilitate early communication of the documents and evade
loss of statutory documents in postal transit. In this regard, we
have initiated to send e-mail to the shareholders’ who have
registered their e-mail addresses with the Bank and facilitating
them with a link on the Bank’s website, providing free access to
documents of the Bank like Notice of Annual General Meeting,
Annual Report of the Bank which, inter-alia, includes Directors'
Report and Auditors' Report etc. in order to make it more
convenient to the shareholders of the Bank to access Statutory
documents.

In terms of Rule 18 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014, a company may send copy of
notice through electronic mode including e-mail to those
members who have registered their e-mail address either with
their depository participants (DP) or with the company.

In case of members whose email address has changed and
they have not updated the new e-mail address, the Bank would
send the said documents to their existing e-mail address and
the said documents shall be deemed to have been delivered in
compliance with the provisions of the Act. Therefore, members
are requested to register their email address or any change
thereof with their DP (shares held in electronic form) or with
KFIN (shares held in physical form) at the earliest.

However, in case any member wishes to receive a physical copy
of the annual report are requested to write to einward.ris@
kfintech.com or cs@nainitalbank.co,in quoting DP ID and client
ID or folio number, as the case may be, to enable the Bank
to provide physical copy of the said documents, free of cost.
Please note that the said documents are also being uploaded
on the Bank's website viz. www.nainitalbank.co.in.

Adherence to Secretarial Standards

The Bank is in compliance with the Secretarial Standards on
meetings of the Board of Directors (SS-1) and the Secretarial
Standards on General Meetings (SS-2) issued by the Institute
of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI). The Bank has also
voluntarily adopted the recommendatory Secretarial Standard
on Dividend (SS-3) and Secretarial Standard on report of the
Board of Directors (SS-4) issued by the ICSI.

DEMATRILISATION OF SHARES

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA), vide notification dated
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T8d Bad IR—AIdg AEWTdh HU RT SHC wd H gfenyfaal
P TR PRAT AR FR AT 2 3R 02 JacaR, 2018 IGAdG
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B

o IR—YAlgg AEGHE HU @ gRNfodl & UdE 9IRS,
ST 02 IACIR, 2018 B AT IWDd g VAT ufniferal ar
WRIFART FRA BT ST @Al &, TR0 ¥ ggel U

gferyfol &1 sriifiaidd HRarg |

o TP IdEg HEWE BUAl @l UfMfRl @1 uid
gR®, S 02 AdcER, 2018 HI AT IFD d1& bl
IR—Edg AEee Ul (A ol oide a1 9h9
IRRT AT ABRT BT YR & ARAT ) B fEAT A
gfoHfa @1 Aewadn ol &, I8 gHfed s & S|
Tl Hioger gforfert € WA eI W ugel sriifde U
# iR 21

. IS Agdldg  ddWie  HUAl Udh  fSuiforedl @l
JEEID  IAGT TP AU W AoEl ufnifel &
SHeRuaTzoe™ @ giau yeM H¥ 3R UAE USHR Bl
el & folu SIRISIT GRET ygae Rl (SMSUHRNTSUH)
R Bl 3R oo ) AIG[ET GRET aRGT Bl T
gaer & ar # gfad el |

SR & FaT #, 6 7 799 & cd ugde foafics @ §& &

IRRI B SHRIAZOIH & fov IRVRER 3R IR AR Toie’

F U # g a1 2 | TRERST | IR ot mm o f& sy

IR A FAre HaRil & oy U IR B SHSIRIATSS

S|

fraere e e sy (EEsfiuw) § IRRE &1

BRI RS

HUAT SIFRM, 2013 B GRT 124(6) T AR e e iR

TAReToT ey UTRRoT (I, <IET URle, RIHTaReT SiR aroR)) A,

2016 (FoW), THO—9g R A, U & IR (d6) RNas

ey § SNAR | aul a1 I S1eE & AR BT I e

fopa a7 & a1 <rar wE v T R, mEEYNG witewr & e

QI # AR fhar ST Addr B |

TE T IR fobar ST & o W AR R o diw arfereor
Pl BEIART R BT AMARIHAT Bl 2, 918 9 S ®©7 & AT
AIftres wY A B, BIUNE HRaATS > ATH A ASSUITE UTDBRT &
Sie w@ral § IR by o 8 |

HIgive Ta4qg

¥ Tt ORI R PuRe yemraT & 98 $ UgaHdl 8 | 56 59

Hag H 9 Dl T IMTLIHAISI BT AT B 8T © dfod
IRYRSI, ATEDI, THR AR SaT |fed 1+ |l Raua o1

September 10, 2018 has made it mandatory for issuance of
securities in demat form only by unlisted public companies and
that with effect from October 02, 2018, issue of further shares
and transfer of all shares by unlisted public companies shall
be in dematerialized form only. Following is a gist of the same:

o Every holder of securities of an unlisted public company,
who intends to transfer such securities on or after October
02, 2018, shall get such securities dematerialized before
the transfer;

o Every holder of securities of an unlisted public company,
who subscribes to any securities of an unlisted public
company (whether by way of private placement or bonus
shares or rights offer) on or after October 02, 2018 shall
ensure that all his existing securities are held in demate-
rialized form before such subscription;

o Every unlisted public company shall facilitate demateri-
alization of all its existing securities by making necessary
application to a depository and shall secure International
Security ldentification Number (ISIN) for each type of
security and shall inform all its existing security holders
about such facility;

In relation to the above, the Bank has appointed M/s K Fintech
Private Limited as ‘Registrar and Share Transfer Agent’ for
dematerialization of shares of the Bank. The shareholders
were requested to get their shares dematerialized for smooth

uninterrupted services at our end.

TRANSFER OF SHARES TO INVESTORS EDUCATION
PROTECTION FUND (IEPF)

In terms of section 124(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Investor Education and Protection Fund Authority (Accounting,
Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016 (Rules), as amended
from time to time, shares of the Company (Bank) in respect of
which dividends for seven consecutive years or more remaining
unpaid or unclaimed are liable to be transferred to the demat
account of the IEPF authority.

It is further submitted that all the shares which are required to
be transferred to IEPF authority, whether held in dematerialized
form or physical form, to be transferred to the demat accounts
of IEPF authority by way of corporate action.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Bank recognizes the importance of corporate governance
at all levels. The Bank is not only complying with statutory

requirements in this regard but endeavoring to serve
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the best to all its stakeholders including Shareholders,
Customers, Government and Public at large. The Bank’s
philosophy on Corporate Governance is to stick to highest
level of transparency, all fair and accurate disclosures to the
Government & Regulatory Authorities and other Stakeholders’,
as required under relevant laws, to maintain a high level of
business ethics to maximize shareholders’ value and to protect
their interest. The Bank has formulated a Code of Conduct for
its Directors on the Board and its Senior Management including
personnel’s forming Core Management Team and functional
Heads of the Bank.

As a part of good Corporate Governance, a status report is also
placed before the Board each year for Board’s review at the
commencement of Financial Year.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

There are no material changes and commitments, affecting
the financial position of the Bank that have occurred between
the end of the Financial Year of the Bank i.e. March 31, 2023
and the date of the Directors’ Report i.e. September 2, 2023,
except as disclosed in this Annual Report. Further, Bank of
Baroda (Parent Bank) has initiated the process of divestment
of its stake in NBL, which may change the organizational and

ownership structure of the Bank in future.
DECLARATION BY DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors of the Bank hereby declares and
confirms the following statements, in terms of Section 134(3)
(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 -

a) That in the preparation of the annual accounts for the
Financial Year ended March 31, 2023, the applicable ac-
counting standards had been followed along with proper

explanation relating to material departures

b)  That such accounting policies have been selected and
applied consistently and judgments and estimates have
been made that are reasonable and prudent so as to give
a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Bank as at
March 31, 2023 and of the profit of the Bank for the year
ended on that date.

c¢) That proper and sufficient care has been taken for the
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accord-

ance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
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safeguarding the assets of the Bank and for preventing
and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

d) That the annual accounts have been prepared on a going
concern basis.

e) That internal financial controls to be followed by the
Bank, were in place and that the same were adequate
and were operating effectively.

f)  That proper system to ensure compliance with the pro-
visions of all applicable laws was in place and the same
were adequate and operating effectively.

ANNUAL RETURN

In terms of Section 92(3) read with Section 134(3)(a) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014; the Annual
Return of the Bank in the prescribed Form MGT-7, is being
made available on the website of the Bank at https://www.
nainitalbank.co.in/ english/About_Us.aspx.

AWARDS AND RECOGNITIONS

During the Financial Year under review,Bank was recipient of
the following awards:

o Ministry of Electronic and Information (MeiTY) has felici-
tated our bank with first highest digital payment trans-
actions award - Utkarsh Digidhan Award for 2021-22 in
the Financial Year 2022-23 under Small and Micro Private
Sector Bank.

Auditors

The Reserve Bank of India vide its Circular No. RBI/2021-22/25
Ref.No.D0S.CO.ARG/SEC.01/08.91.001/2021-22 dated April
27, 2021 had issued Guidelines for Appointment of Statutory
Central Auditors (SCAs)/Statutory Auditors (SAs) of Commercial
Banks (excluding RRBs), UCBs and NBFCs (including HFCs) (‘RBI
Guidelines’). The provisions prescribed that Statutory Auditors
shall be appointed for a continuous period of three years,
subject to the Audit firms satisfying the eligibility norms as
stipulated therein, each year.

The members of the Bank in 99" Annual General Meeting
(AGM) appointed M/s. Dharam Raj & Company, Chartered
Accountants (FRN 014461N) as Central Statutory Auditors of
the Bank for a period of -2- years (Second Tenure) and to hold
office till the conclusion of 101st Annual General Meeting. As
per RBI Circular of April 27, 2021 for Commercial Banks, the
Bank’s will have to appoint CSA’s for a continuous period of
-3- Years in order to protect the independence of the Audit
Firms. In this regard, M/s. Dharam Raj & Company, Chartered
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Accountants has completed a continuous period/tenure of -3-
Three years and shall now be placed under cooling period of
-6- Six years as per applicable RBI guidelines.

The Audit for March 31, 2023 has been conducted by M/s.
Dharam Raj & Company, Chartered Accountants and is
appended with this report.

The Audit Committee of Board and Board of Directors in
meeting held on July 29, 2023 had approved and recommended
the name of M/s A R & Company, Chartered Accounts (FRN
002744C) for Bank’s Central Statutory Auditor for a period of
-1- Year, being First Term subject to approval from Reserve Bank
of India. Further, Bank has received necessary approval for the
name of M/s A R & Company, Chartered Accounts from RBI for
being appointed as the Central Statutory Auditor of the Bank.
Bank has also ensured that there are no adverse remarks/
disciplinary actions in respect of professional conduct, etc., on
the records of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAIl) and has also perused the website (under notification
section, specially w.r.t. AQR reports and Orders) of the National
Financial Reporting Authority (NFRA), wherein no disciplinary
action has been taken by the NFRA against the aforesaid audit
firm.

The Statutory Auditors have confirmed that they had subjected
themselves to the peer review process of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) and they hold a valid
certificate issued by the Peer Review Board of ICAI. M/s AR &
Company, Chartered Accountants is having total experience of
36 years including Bank Audits. M/s. AR & Company, Chartered
Accountants is presently the Central Statutory Auditor of
Central Bank and was early associated with UCO Bank. Based
on the above the, Board of the Bank is of the opinion that M/s
A R & Company, Chartered Accounts (FRN 002744C) fulfils
all the criteria as laid down by the Companies Act, 2013 and
RBI circular and it is desirable to appoint them as the Central
Statutory Auditors of the Bank for a period of-1- Year, being
First Term i.e. from the conclusion of 101st Annual General
Meeting and to hold office till the conclusion of 102nd Annual
General Meeting on such terms and conditions, including
remuneration, as may be determined and recommended
by the Audit Committee of Board in consultation with the
proposed Auditor and approved by the Board of Directors in
this regard. Board of NBL therefore recommends the agenda as
Ordinary Resolution to the members for approval.

Pursuant to Section 204 of Companies Act 2013, the Board had
appointed M/s. Jaya Yadav & Associates, Practicing Company
Secretaries, Delhi as its Secretarial Auditors for the Financial
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Year ended March 31, 2023. The Bank provided all assistance
and facilities to the Secretarial Auditor for conducting their
audit as prescribed under Companies Act, 2013. The Secretarial
Audit Report for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2023 is
annexed to this report.

During the financial year under review, Bank has complied with
the applicable Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of
Company Secretaries of India. During the financial year under
review, neither the Statutory Auditors nor the Secretarial
Auditors have reported any matter under Section 143 (12) of
the Companies Act, 2013 to the Audit Committee or Board,
therefore no detail is required to be disclosed under relevant
section of Companies Act, 2013. During the Financial Year
under review, there was no revision of financial Statements
and Director’s Report of the Bank.

Subsidiaries/JV’s and Group Company/ies

As on the date of this report, Nainital Bank is not having any
subsidiaries, joint ventures etc. of its own. Nainital Bank’s
parent and holding company is Bank of Baroda with 98.57%
stake and we are categorized under the group companies of
Bank of Baroda.

Significant and Material Order passed by regulators or
courts or tribunals impacting the going concern status and
operations of the Bank

During the financial year under review, there were no
significant/ material orders passed by the Regulators/Courts/
Tribunals etc. which would impact the going concern status of
the Bank and its future operations.

Bribery and Corruption

Bank has a responsibility both towards the members and to
the communities in which we do business to be transparent in
all our dealings. Bank’s Code of Conduct requires that we do
not engage in bribery or corruption in any form and explicitly
mentions that the Bank will not pay or procure the payment of
a bribe or unlawful fee to encourage the performance of a task
or one which is intended or likely to compromise the integrity
of another. Bank & its employees will not accept any payment,
gift or inducement from a third party which is intended to
compromise our own integrity. Bank also follows procedures
for dealing with Gifts & Entertainment, Conflicts of Interest
and other important matters.

RISK MANAGEMENT

Riskis anintegral part of the banking business and the Bankaims
to achieve an appropriate trade-off between risk and returns.
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The Bank is exposed to various risks that are an inherent part
of any banking business. The major risks are credit risk, market
risk, liquidity risk and operational risk. To ensure sustainable
and consistent growth, the Bank has developed a sound risk
management framework so that the risks assumed by the Bank
are properly assessed and monitored. It may be noted that the
ultimate responsibility for setting up the risk management
framework lies with the Board of the Bank. The Board has also
constituted a Risk Management Committee of the Board which
oversees the interlinkages among different type of risks.

The Bank has a comprehensive Internal Capital Adequacy
Assessment Process and stress test policy. The Pillar 2 risks
such as Liquidity Risk, Interest Rate Risk, Concentration Risk,
Reputational Risk, Pension Obligation Risk, Business and
Strategic Risk and Capital Adequacy under both normal and
stressed conditions are assessed as per the extant policies. A
brief outline of the mechanism for identifying, evaluating and
managing various risks within the Bank is as follows:-

ASSET LIABILITY MANAGEMENT (ALM)
CAPITAL ADEQUACY

The Capital Adequacy under Basel-lll norms stood at 16.64%
as against 13.63% last year. Out of the Total Capital Adequacy,
Tier —| capital was 15.63% and Tier — |l capital was 1.01% as on
31.03.2023.

ASSET LIABILITY MANAGEMENT (ALM)

Liquidity Risk is the inability to meet expected and unexpected
cash and collateral obligations at reasonable cost. At the Bank,
the liquidity risk is measured and monitored through Stock
Approach and other prudential stipulations as per RBI’s extant
guidelines. The Bank has implemented the Basel Ill Framework
on Liquidity Standards - Liquidity Coverage Ratio (LCR), Liquidity
Risk Monitoring Tools and LCR Disclosure Standards. The LCR
Standard aims to ensure that banks maintain an adequate
level of unencumbered High - Quality Liquid Assets that can be
converted into cash to meet liquidity needs for a 30-calendar
days’ time horizon under a significantly severe liquidity stress
scenario specified by supervisors. The Bank has always been
well above the stipulated level of LCR.

The RBI has also introduced NSFR (Net Stable Funding Ratio)
with effect from 01st October 2021 which promotes resilience
over a longer-term time horizon whereby Banks are required
to fund their activities with more stable sources on an ongoing
basis. The NSFR seeks to ensure that Bank maintains a stable
funding profile in relation to the composition of its assets and
off-balance sheet activities. The Bank’s NSFR has been well
above the stipulated level of 100%.
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Interest Rate Risk in the Banking Book (IRRBB) arises due to
mismatch between rate sensitive assets and liabilities which
may adversely impact the earnings/economic value of equity
of the Bank with the change in interest rates. The Bank uses risk
management tools such as Traditional Gap Analysis, Earning at
Risk and Modified Duration of Equity for the measurement and
monitoring of Interest rate risk in the banking book. The short
term impact of interest rate movements on Net Interest Income
[NII] is calculated through the ‘Earnings at Risk’ approach. The
long-term impact of interest rate movements is measured and
monitored through change in Market Value of Equity (MVE).

The policy framework for liquidity and interest rate risk
management is established in the Bank’s ALM Policy and LCR &
NSFR Policy which is guided by regulatory instructions. Bank’s
Asset Liability Committee (ALCO) ensures that liquidity risk and
interest rate risk are within the tolerance limits. Additionally,
our Bank has a comprehensive Board approved stress testing
programme covering liquidity and interest rate risk which is
aligned with the regulatory guidelines.

CREDIT RISK

Credit Risk is defined as the possibility of losses associated
with the reduction in the credit quality of borrowers or
counterparties from outright default of reduction in portfolio
value. Credit Risk management is governed by a comprehensive
and well-defined Loan Policy and Credit Risk Management
Policy which is approved by the Board. To manage the undue
concentration risk in the portfolios, the Bank has put in place
prudential caps across industries, sectors and borrowers. In
accordance with the RBI guidelines, Bank is currently on the
Standardized Approach for credit risk.

MARKET RISK

Market Risk implies the risk of loss of earnings or economic
value due to adverse changes in market rates or prices of
trading portfolio. The change in economic value of different
market products is largely a function of change in factors
such as interest rates, exchange rates, economic growth and
business confidence. The Bank has well defined policies to
control and monitor its treasury functions which undertake
Market Risk positions. The Bank measures and monitors
interest rate risk in its trading book through modified duration
approach on quarterly basis. At a transaction level, stop loss
limits have been prescribed and implemented. Under its stress
testing framework, the Bank conducts comprehensive stress
tests of its trading book portfolio on a quarterly basis.

Mid-Office as a part of Risk Management, measures and
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monitors investment cap limits portfolio wise as per the defined
prudential limits on a daily basis. The market risk capital charge
for the Bank is computed as per the Standardized Duration
Approach (SDA) in line with the regulatory guidelines.

OPERATIONAL RISK

Operational Risk implies the risk of loss resulting from
inadequate or failed internal processes, people and systems
or from external events. This includes legal risk, but excludes
strategic and reputation risks. Bank has a well-defined
Operational Risk Management Policy where Bank has defined
the Basic Indicator Approach for calculating the Risk weighted
assets for Operational Risk as per BASEL Il guidelines. Bank
has also defined the Key Risk indicators for analyzing the
Operational Risk at Bank level.

LIQUIDITY COVERAGE RATIO (LCR)

The Liquidity Coverage Ratio (LCR) is a global minimum standard
for bank liquidity. The ratio aims to ensure that a bank has an
adequate stock of unencumbered high-quality liquid assets
(HQLA) that can be converted into cash easily and immediately
to meet its liquidity needs for a 30 calendar day liquidity stress
scenario. In June 2014, RBI released Basel Ill Framework on
Liquidity Standards- Liquidity Coverage Ratio (LCR), Liquidity
Risk Monitoring Tools and LCR Disclosure Standards. Based on
the guidelines, LCR became effective on January 1, 2015 with
minimum requirement for the ratio was at 60%, increasing in
equal annual increments to reach 100% on January 1, 2019.
In order to accommodate the burden on banks’ cash flows
on account of the Covid19 pandemic, RBI in its circular dated
17.04.2020 permitted to Banks’ to maintain LCR as under:

From date of circular to September 30, 2020 - 80 per cent

Oct 1, 2020 to March 31, 2021 - 90 per cent

April 1, 2021 onwards - 100 per cent

NET STABLE FUNDING RATIO (NSFR)

The RBI has also introduced NSFR (Net Stable Funding Ratio)
with effect from 01st October 2021 which promotes resilience
over a longer-term time horizon whereby Banks are required
to fund their activities with more stable sources on an ongoing
basis. The NSFR seeks to ensure that Bank maintains a stable
funding profile in relation to the composition of its assets and
off-balance sheet activities. The NSFR ratio should be equal to
at least 100% on an ongoing basis. The Bank’s NSFR has been
well above the stipulated level of 100%.

Annual Report 2022-23




Directors’ Report

THE NAINITAL BANK LTO

Il BRI

THA— 11 gt faf et &1 St TR Sof gRT 1 ¥ 2013 9
o T 2| 91§ WRedT 9 URTEE & foy i sravaearn
D AFOY YU URTHEAR RT BT g 8 3R AT dqei—il
Yol Srgural @ Yol & "cdl | SR Of e e
@ oIt & forg faxia aRemdi & yoRe & |l 9ifyd &< 2q
Tt SMaTId TNUTY AP WR R B TS 8 | 396 BraadT &
fore wep 3R Yot @t uRafdi Jorar gd A3 iR g iR s
UPHCIHR] BI JAAIGAT & | g9 H &6 B Yol dqa—Ill &
ST STexdl BT YRT B @ forg gt ¥ |

A Rat foas e =X

TR Ro1d 6 =1 3797 gRUF RIS / 2019—20 /53 SIHISTR.
SR IR TN 14 / 13.03.00 /  2019—20, feid 04.09.2019 H
3P 01.10.2019 & BN oD IMMETRT &S &R BT §6 gRT
U&TR BT 1Y JAfth 31T Redl ol FalfeT &R iR §ed Ud oy
JEH DI FANST &R & folg ffard & fear 21

IWYh IRUF & HeTorR, TTAHISI (ALCO) =1 37U+ {1 26.09.2019
P AT H BT 2R TTHG B AR TR SUR SR BI TUFET DR BT
Aol foram sreria wReda Re/d 4 & MeemgaR &A@ 1.10.2019
A AIRAS MR TR YU &% 4% gRT Uad 941 7Y TS Jafhed
rerar Redt ot srerar R k0T (smmam, sffer nfe) &k &g e
e Sem W A B |

I 3fedr MR Red §@ 7 f3id 26.02.2020 & 9 gRUF
H dof & oy 7egq Sed @I 3y T 0T &g 01.04.2020 I A
afrart s=1 fear &1 39 Wew § ALCO 9 e faHTd 23.03.2020
o W # g dTe SmeTRd FoT R B AR IR AT B
I f&Td 01.04.2020 & HeTH I BT FHI Y FAIfST NE F 0T
A XU 3MERA FEOT &R NRLLRE | <11 XUT 3menRa v &% ATRI®
TR IR AT YAH AIE BT 10 TRIG DI AR BT ST |

SiiRgw amemRa wideror (ArRdivw)

< # FRRA dof & forg widen 2@ o1 srifad a1 & forg
IR Red 46 & el & agaR d& § Sifeq smaRa
AT B B BR YET 8| ARG Bl b B WiaR S
SIReA & &l WR LU diad wRe Gdel Ufthar B yurasiierdn
3R Sl B gom & fory fesies fhar w3y & | 9Ra™ Red §6
q TS SIReW qeaied Ated wnfud fear @ o fRAf Silew
AqUgS], S Yol gatwar, aREURT oreR, gdEe omEd, 9,

dReAdT IR IR SIRgT & Uiy Fagaeieadr IR R &= §,

BASEL Il IMPLEMENTATION

The Basel lll capital regulations have been implemented by
Indian banks with effect from April 1, 2013. To ensure smooth
transition to Basel Ill, appropriate transitional arrangements
have been made with capital requirement and disclosures
at consolidated level which are to be disclosed with the
publication of financial results, have been provided for meeting
the minimum Basel lll capital ratios, full regulatory adjustments
to the components of capital. This implementation requires
enhanced quality and quantity of capital on one side and more
elaborate disclosure on the other. The bank is adequately
capitalized as per the current requirements under Basel IIl.

NAINI REPO LINKED LENDING RATE

RBI in its circular RBI/2019-20/53 DBR.DIR.
BC.N0.14/13.03.00/2019-20 dated 04.09.2019 made External
benchmark based Interest Rate mandatory for all new floating
rate personal or retail loans(housing, auto, etc) and floating
rate loans to Micro and Small Enterprises extended by Banks
with effect from 01.10.2019.

In view of the above mentioned Circular, ALCO in its meeting
dated 26.09.2019 decided to compute lending rate based
on external benchmark i.e. Repo Rate on monthly basis
w.e.f. 01.10.2019, which will be link to all new floating rate
personal or retail loans (housing, auto, etc.) and floating rate
loans to Micro and Small Enterprises extended by Banks from
01.10.2019 as per RBI directives.

Further RBI in its circular dated 26.02.2020, made mandatory
for the Banks to link all new floating rate loans to medium
enterprises with external benchmark based lending rate with
effect from 01.04.2020. In view of this, ALCO in its meeting
dated 23.03.2020 approved the external benchmark based
lending rate i.e. Naini Repo Linked Lending Rate NRLLR to all
new floating rate loans to medium enterprises also with effect
from 01.04.2020. Naini Repo linked lending rate will be reset
on monthly intervals i.e. 10" of every month.

RISK BASED SUPERVISION (RBS)

Bank has a Risk Based Supervision function as per the
guidelines of the Reserve Bank of India to implement a
supervisory framework for banks operating in the country. RBS
is designed to enhance the effectiveness and efficiency of the
supervisory process by focusing on areas of higher risk within
bank. RBI has put in place a risk assessment model which
considers various risk parameters, such as capital adequacy,
asset quality, management quality, earnings, liquidity, and
sensitivity to market risk, to identify banks that pose a higher
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risk to the stability and health of the financial system. Bank’s
RBS Department having reporting lines to the Chief Compliance
Officer (CCO) is responsible for following the RBI prescribed
framework and accordingly submitting various reports/data
to the regulator and coordinating the annual onsite audit of
the bank by the SSM team of RBI. Bank’s aggregate risk score
was assessed as 2.241 by the RBI for FY. 2021-22, which has
decreased against the 2.320 as of 31.03.2021. All returns are
being timely submitted to the regulator. Bank’s RBS department
is working in close coordination with Compliance department
to supervise key areas which may pose risk. Strict adherence
to regulatory guidelines is our top priority so as to further
improve the Bank’s risk score.

CREDIT MONITORING

Credit Monitoring is an integral part of lending activity and
monitoring of credit portfolio is an important aspect in the
banks in today’s scenario for ensuring quality of advance assets
of the bank to prevent the slippages of advance accounts and
enable the bank to take timely corrective actions to improve
the quality of its credit portfolio. In an effort for a regimented
approach for monitoring of credit portfolio, a full-fledged
department headed by an Associate Vice President at Head
Office level along with senior officials at Regional Offices
specifically designated for the recovery and credit monitoring
is functional in the bank. The bank has put in place an effective
monitoring of credit portfolio which includes account specific
monitoring, stock audits as per board approved policy to have
constant watch over borrowal accounts and taking remedial
steps at appropriate time to arrest deterioration in the quality
of loan asset.

MARKETING

The Marketing Department of the Bank continues to be a
driving force in the generation of new business, facilitating
customer acquisition, and promoting the growth of the Bank.
With a strong focus on customer-centric campaigns, the
department has played a pivotal role in product development
and successful promotions, creating widespread awareness of
our diverse range of offerings.

WEALTH MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Our Wealth Management Services have been tailored to cater
to the varied needs of our esteemed customers. In this regard,
we have established strategic collaborations with reputable
companies to offer an extensive portfolio of insurance
products, encompassing Life Insurance, General Insurance,
Health Insurance and Credit Card.
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For Life insurance, we are corporate agents for HDFC Life
insurance company, India First Life Insurance Company, and
Reliance Nippon Life Insurance Company. This enables us to
provide our customers with a wide array of choices and the
security of leading insurance providers. Similarly, for General
insurance, we have partnered with Future Generali India
Insurance and National Insurance, ensuring comprehensive
coverage and peace of mind for our customers in the times of
need & stress.

To address the critical aspect of Health insurance, we have
entered into a tie-up arrangement with Care Health Insurance
Company. This strategic partnership empowers us to cater
to the specific health insurance requirements of our valued
customers by safeguarding their well-being. In addition, we
have tie up arrangement with Bob financial solution for Co-
branded credit card of the bank. Our Bank has consistently
sought to expand its reach and provide greater accessibility to
third party products.

Our Bank has consistently sought to expand its reach and
provide greater accessibility to insurance products. The
Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India
(IRDAI) has increased the maximum number of tie-ups for
Banks. In order to enable the policyholders/prospects to have
wider choice and facilitate the reach of insurance to the last
mile. Bank can tie up with 9 insurers (earlier 3 insurers), in area
of life, general and health for distribution of their insurance
products.

Our commitment to offering an unparalleled range of
insurance options stems from our dedication to meeting the
financial aspirations and security needs of our clientele. By way
of strengthened tie up arrangement with insurance providers
and implementation of the Multiple Corporate Agency Model,
we strive to deliver unparalleled customer satisfaction and
reinforce our position as a trusted financial partner.

COMPLIANCE DEPARTMENT

The Bank has institutionalized a strong compliance culture
and mechanism across the organization, along with a well-
documented Compliance policy and compliance manual,
pursuant to its strategic goals to enhance the Bank’s reputation
on in the eyes of all the stakeholders such as Regulators,
Customers, Investors, Government, Employees and Public at
large by achieving efficiency and effectiveness in matters of
Compliance. The focus of the compliance function is adherence
to regulatory compliance, statutory compliance, compliance
withfair practice codes and other prescribed codes, government
policies, the Bank’s internal policies and prevention of money
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laundering and funding of illegal activities. The Bank has a
dedicated and independent Compliance Department at Bank’s
Head Office headed by Chief Compliance Officer, besides
Regional Compliance Officersinall the three regions, committed
to adopt and implement the best practices and standards in
the areas of accountability, transparency and business ethics
to promote sustainability and for ensuring regulatory and
legal compliance, across all its businesses and operations.
The key functions of this Department include, dissemination
of regulatory & statutory guidelines, new and revised, to the
respective Corporate functions, carry out on-site & off -site
compliance test checks of all branches & verticals, review of
processes from a regulatory compliance perspective, provide
guidance on compliance-related matters, impart training to
employees on compliance aspects and strengthen compliance
culture in the Bank. Periodic compliance test checks are put
in place for effective implementation of mandatory guidelines

The Bank is in process to implement a Compliance package to
monitor, control & follow up communications received from
various regulators which would also include a reporting system
to ensure regulatory and statutory compliance through a self-
certification process; a Compliance certificate to be submitted
by branches and verticals to the Compliance Department.

Plan and status of Ind AS implementation: The RBI had issued
a circular in February 2016 requiring banks to implement
Indian accounting standards (Ind AS) and prepare standalone
and consolidated Ind AS financial statements with effect
from 1 April, 2018. Banks were also required to report the
comparative hnancial statements for fiscal 2018, to be
published along with the financial statement for the fiscal year
beginning 1April 2018. However. the RBI in its press release
issued on 5 April, 2018 deferred the applicability of Ind AS by
one year (i.e. 1 April. 2019) for scheduled commercial banks.
Further, RBl in a circular issued on 22 March, 2019 has deferred
the implementation of Ind AS till turther notice.

During fiscal 2017 the Bank had undertaken a preliminary
diagnostic analysis of the GAAP differences between
Indian GAAP vis-a-vis Ind AS. The Bank has also identifed
and evaluated data gaps, processes and system changes
required to implement IndAS. The Bank is in the process of
implementing necessary changes in its IT systems wherever
required and other processes in a phased manner. The Bank is
also submitting proforma Ind AS financial statements to RBI on
a half-yearly basis.

In line with the RBI guidelines on Ind AS implementation,
the Bank has constituted a Steering Committee comprising
members from the concerned functional areas, headed by the
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Directors’ Report

Managing Director of the Bank. A progress report on the status
of Ind AS implementation in the Bank is presented to the ACB
and the Board on a quarterly basis.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

The appended Auditors Report is made part of this Report.
Auditors Report contains opinion of auditor and confirms that
the financial statements contain all the information required
by The Banking Regulation Act, 1949 as well as The Companies
Act, 2013, in the manner so required for the banking
companies and give a true and fair view of the state of affairs
of the Bank as at 31 March, 2023 and of the Profit/loss for
the year ended 31 March 2023. Further There has been no
delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to
the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Bank.

As regards, Branch Statutory Audit, 27 audit firms were
assigned the audit job (including Central Statutory Auditor)
of 74 branches, covering a total of 80% credit portfolio of the
bank as a whole.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of
The Nainital Bank Limited

Report on Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

1. We have audited the accompanying standalone financial
statements of Nainital Bank Limited (‘the Bank’), which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2023, the
Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash Flows
for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements
including a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information in which are included in the
Returns for the year ended on that date audited by the branch
auditors of the Bank’s branches located at Rajasthan, Haryana,
Delhi, Uttarakhand and Uttar Pradesh.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
standalone financial statements give the information required
by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 as well as the Companies
Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) in the manner so required for banking
Companies and are in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in India and give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Bank as at 31st March 2023, and its
profit/loss and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.
Basis for Opinion

Basis for Opinion

2. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities
for the Audit of the standalone Financial Statements section
of our report. We are independent of the Bank in accordance
with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under
the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

3. Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
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Auditor’s Report

standalone financial statements of the current period. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these matters.

There are no Key Audit matters for reporting.
Emphasis of Matter

a) Bank to ensure the completeness and integrity of
the automated Asset Classification (classification of
advances/investments as NPA/NPl and their upgradation),
Provisioning calculation and Income Recognition
processes.

b) Considering a number of Office Accounts / Internal
Accounts being operated by the bank, close and
continuous monitoring of such accounts as per RBI
guidelines to be undertaken by bank and kept on record,
further the Bank should strengthen the system based
control mechanism for monitoring the transactions in
internal office accounts.

However, our opinion is not modified in respect of above
stated matters

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements
and Auditor’s Report Thereon

4. The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible for the
other information. The other information comprises the
management report and chairman’s statement, if any.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not
cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance or conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materiallyinconsistent with the standalone financial statements
or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that
there is a material misstatement of this other information, we
are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with
Governance for the Standalone Financial Statements

5. The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible for the
matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
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with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance and cash flows of the Bank in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under
section 133 of the Act, and provisions of Section 29 of the
Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and circulars and guidelines
issued by the Reserve Bank of India (‘RBI’) from time to time.
This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding of the assets of the Bank and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management
is responsible for assessing the Bank’s ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless management either intends to liquidate the Bank or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the audit of the Financial
Statements

6. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit.

We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement
of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or er-
ror, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
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and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omis-
sions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to
the audit in order to design audit procedures that are ap-
propriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of
the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for ex-
pressing our opinion on whether the Bank has adequate
internal financial controls system in place and the operat-
ing effectiveness of such controls.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and re-
lated disclosures made by management.

o Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of
the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Bank’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content
of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underly-
ing transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of the misstatements in
the standalone financial statements that, individually or
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of
a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements
may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (i) planning of the scope of our audit work
and evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate
the effect of any identified misstatement in the financial
statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
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timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including
any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

Wealsoprovidethosechargedwithgovernancewithastatement
that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards. From the matters communicated with
those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial
statements of the current period and are therefore the key
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in
our report because the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

Other Matters

7. We did not audit the financial statements / information of
-54-branches and processing centresincluded in the standalone
financial statements of the Bank whose financial statements /
financial information reflect total assets of ¥3361.74 Crores as
at 31** March 2023 and total revenue of ¥ 229.40 Crores for
the year ended on that date, as considered in the standalone
financial statements. These branches and processing centers
cover 32.83 % of advances, 42.58 % of deposits and 28.40 %
of Non-performing assets as at 31* March 2023 and 38.07 %
of revenue for the year ended 31 March 2023. The financial
statements / information of these branches have been audited
by the branch auditors whose reports have been furnished to
us, and our opinion in so far as it relates to the amounts and
disclosures included in respect of branches, is based solely on
the report of such branch auditors

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

8. The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have
been drawn up in accordance with the provisions of Section
29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and Section 133 of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 and Companies (Accounting Standards)
Amendment Rules, 2016.
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9. Asrequired by sub-section (3) of section 30 of the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949, we report that:
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ol frvarg @ ol uan @ fore srevas o, g el U which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were
! . ) ' necessary for the purpose of our audit and have found
¥ SN T T o E them to be satisfactory;

. AN IFER H 3R 9 B oF—<d b & iR &5 §  (b)  the transactions of the Bank, which have come to our no-
fopu U 2| tice, have been within the powers of the Bank;

{ T > st UG arERt ¥ U faRir omar gder (€) the returns received from the offices; and branches of
%ﬂ Wit o TS TE | the Bank have been found adequate for the purposes of

our audit;

Sl oW gl W G wH g a9 @ foy ardfdd A9 (d)  the profit and loss account shows a true balance [of profit
(@ 3R 'Y &) <o € or loss] for the year then ended.
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J 9ifdfSe IR oRgT WP gRT HEET SIRIH @ @rs c) the reports on the accounts of the branch offices of the
143 (8) & oTd ¥ & orar TR IRET Bt @ bank audited under section 143(8) of the Act by branch
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W IS A FISUE 31 AIE, 2023 B ARV B @IS 164 Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as
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@) fere T E terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;

S do @ ffiw Ruifetr w— amaRe fo-im fAd=or @7 g)  with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial

TIdar & 9 | Ud U =i @) uRereTeRe gaTd
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controls over financial reporting of the Bank and the op-
erating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our sepa-
rate Report in “Annexure A”;
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With respect to the other matters to be included in the
Auditor’s Report in accordance with the requirements of
section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, Section 197(16)
of the Companies Act, 2013 requires that - 'The auditor
of the company shall, in his report under section 143,
make a statement as to whether the remuneration paid
by the company to its directors is in accordance with the
provisions of this section, whether remuneration paid to
any director is in excess of the limit laid down under this
section and give such other details as may be prescribed.

with respect to the other matters to be included in
the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opin-
ion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us:

i. the Bank has disclosed the impact of pending
litigations on its financial position in its financial
statements - Refer Schedule 18, Note 14 r to the
financial statements;

ii. the Bank has made provision, as required under the
applicable law or accounting standards, for material
foreseeable losses, if any, on long term contracts
including derivative contracts - to the financial
statements; : NIL as not applicable

iii. there has been no delay in transferring amounts,
required to be transferred, to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Bank;

iv. (a) The management has represented that, to the best
of its knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in
thenotestotheaccounts,nofundshave beenadvanced
or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds)
by the Bank to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities ("Intermediaries"), with
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf
of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The management has represented, that, to the best
of its knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed
in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been
received by the Bank from any person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Bank shall, whether, directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
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identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf
of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(c) Based on such audit procedures that were

considered reasonable and appropriate by us in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that
has caused us to believe that the representations
under sub clause (a) and (b) contain any material
misstatement.

# gR gRT SfUd 3R SUgh AT AT o, BHR T
# VT o Y e e ® e g favas 8 f5 su
@ () 3R (@) & ded yff e # I8 Agage! Toq
faa=or 21

v. 9% gRT 94 & IRM NG A1 YIaE fHar T AR v
HU AIAFTTH, 2013 B GRT 123 @ YA H B |

The dividend declared or paid during the year by the
Bank is in compliance with section 123 of the Companies
Act, 2013.

For DHARAM RAIJ & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No. 014461N

P ERH TS TS &.
SECIRCICICAN
TH GOl G 0144610

Dharam Raj

Partner

Membership Number-094108
UDIN: 23094108BGSNTE6281

¥ TSl
RIEEN

ST He&IT 094108

JSIMETA AT 23094108BGSNTE6281

Place: Ghaziabad
Date: 28.04.2023

BYAIEIR hT WJT: T ?ﬂalala
Ruid & a’¥Rg 28.04.2023
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Annexure A to the independent auditor’s report of even
date on the standalone financial statements of Nainital Bank
Limited

(Referred to in paragraph 10(g) under ‘Report on Other Legal
and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report of even
date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013

1. We have audited the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of Nainital Bank Limited (‘the Bank’)
as at 31 March 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the Bank for the year
ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting

2. The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible for
establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Bank considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting (‘the Guidance Note’) issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(“the ICAI')".] These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to Bank’s policies, the safeguarding
of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act’).

Auditor’s Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Bank’s
internal financial controls over financial reporting based
on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting (‘the Guidance Note’)
and the Standards on Auditing (‘the Standards’), issued
by the ICAlI and deemed to be prescribed under section
143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls, both issued by the ICAI. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was
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BQ OMAd A Ml & o= ol [ T ®
AT 9% B WAl Ud I dhael 4% & g 9 el
& URER & R W Ry o w ¥ (3) wgfua
e o1 6 d% @ & onlRa &1 o f 9% @
fci faavor R & difcas g9d Stadm B 3Ffdga
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fo<ha Rufféenr w smaRe faxiim = a1 fafta
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7.

araRe foxim Ruifer W emaRe fa<ia = &
fafed ARl @& eRUr el a & ST ar R
WR YT B AARG Taq dlfcqd HeAT P Sifd Ffe
I GEEET © BROT &, B Ahd & AR TAT el T
ST whar| viosr & are # fRig Ruifér wRoem
R faxfig AT & S BT B JFAM I8 SlIfaH

Auditor’s Report

BANK L

established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial
controls over financial reporting included obtaining
an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Bank’s internal financial controls system
over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting
6. A bank’s internal financial controls over financial report-

ing is a process designed to provide reasonable assur-
ance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of financial statements for external pur-
poses in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A bank’s internal financial controls over finan-
cial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reason-
able detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions
and dispositions of the assets of the bank; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements
in accordance with generally accepted accounting prin-
ciples, and that receipts and expenditures of the bank
are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the bank; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely de-
tection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of
the bank’s assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting

7.

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, including the possibility
of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud
may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
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gdr § & faxifa Ruifer w fxfema fFrazor aRRerfar
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T gomelt @ &R foria Ruifénr ) o9 avg & andRe fa<ig
foRIZT 31 AT 2023 T TATE ST W BM PR B I, o A
RaiféET Ameet wR odlRe fFer & MR ) zenfiq fear T
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P ERA A TS &.
IS TRITHR
TBH TolThRoT AT 014461N

ERYH Xl

ATSER

HEIT AT 094108

JSIAETA =T 23094108BGSNTE6281

BEIER BT AT THTITEre
Rud &) IR 28.04.2023

internal financial controls over financial reporting may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

8. In our opinion, the Bank has, in all material respects, an
adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2023,
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Bank considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the
ICAI.

For DHARAM RAJ & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No. 014461N

Dharam Raj

Partner

Membership No. 094108
UDIN: 23094108BGSNTE6281

Place: Ghaziabad
Date: 28.04.2023

Annual Report 2022-23




Directors’ Report

NAINITAL BANK

THE NAINITAL BANK LTD
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Nainital Bank Limited, since its incorporation, has always
been committed to social development. Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR) has been a long-standing commitment of
the Bank, forming an integral part of Social activities. The Bank
believes for good corporate governance and in corporate social
responsibility for strengthening the trust of its shareholders
and other stakeholders preferring prominence for growth
of all. Corporate Social Responsibility is the commitment of
businesses to contribute to sustainable economic development
by working with employees, their families, the local community
and society at large, to improve their lives in ways that are
good for business and for development.

The Bank is committed to identifying and supporting programs
aimed at Developing and advancing the community and in
particular, those at the bottom of the pyramid and also reducing
negative impact of its operations on the environment This
CSR Policy will serve as a guiding document to help, identify,
execute and monitor CSR Projects in keeping with the spirit of
the Policy and would function as a self-regulating mechanism
for the Bank’s CSR activities by observing adherence to laws
and ethical standards and practices in this regard. The Policy
also sets out the rules that need to be adhered to while taking

up and implementing CSR activities.
OBIJECTIVES

CSR is a niche area of corporate behavior and governance and
is recognized as one of the tools that synergizes the efforts of
corporate and the social sector agencies towards sustainable
growth and development of social objectives at large. CSR
is a process of managing the costs and benefits of business
activity to both internal (employees, shareholders, investors)
and external (institutions of public governance, community
members, civil society groups, other enterprises) stakeholders.
CSR is neither charity nor a marketing tool. It shall be an
effort of the Bank to contribute to the welfare of the society
from where it derives its strength, within the limits, while

simultaneously ensuring the mandatory provisions.

DETAILS OF CORPORATE SOCIAL RESONSIBILTY

Amount Spent during the Financial Year 2022-23 from
unspent amount pertaining to financial year 2019-20, which
has to be spent by March 2023.

A. Total amount, which was to be spent by Financial Year
-3 34.76 Lac

B. Amount spent by bank during the Financial Year - ¥ 33.41
Lac

C.  Amount which remained unspent in the Financial Year
- ¥1.35 Lacs (which has transfered to a Fund specified in
Schedule VIl to PM CARES Fund)

Manner in which the amount spent during the Financial Year is

mentioned below--
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(?TQT KIEC) 1?)/(? in Lac)

a1 / Category ¥ R aRArsEr ar gfereradar %/
FAHHI—aR / Amount outlay Percentage %
project or program-wise
Ug] HedTvT, / IfT / Animal welfare, Flora/Fauna 4 11.97%
WY 9o & qd Afd / Armed force veterans 0.5 1.50%
21611 / Education 12.39 37.08%
qafaRoT / Environment 8.15 24.39%
WReT @I / Healthcare 2.74 8.20%
e 3R PHearoT / Relief and welfare 0.9 2.69%
FRfdra 9 @1 gl / Safe drinking water 2.65 7.93%
Wl / Sport 0.75 2.24%
URAR® Hell 3R WP/ Traditional Art & Culture 1.33 3.98%
I / Grand Total 33.41 100%
Percentage
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Jrfered) @IEI ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

AR RSTd §% BT 310 BIfcsds ovgare b ol & | drs a4
Heaqol Hef W S9@ ARG iR el e & 999 W FHIdT
e a1 9 & forg adar e ura w1 Guq 788 81ar | 9re
U FRAR AReT0T & oY 9% & HogdT IRRERDI, AT ATeh]
IR o=y T AU & Uy 1ol SHHMER! W SR &h Bl
21 9IS 3o Fafid a1 & I §6 & I FHANT B RIS
A Hrar 2 |

The Board of Directors expresses its sincere thanks to the
Government of India, Reserve Bank of India for the valuable
guidance and support. The Board also acknowledges with
gratitude and especially thanks Bank of Baroda for their
valuable guidance and well-timed support on all vital issues,
without which it would not have been feasible for the Bank
to achieve present growth. The Board also records its sincere
gratitude to the Bank's valuable shareholders, esteemed
customers and all other stakeholders for their continued
patronage. The Board also expresses its appreciation for every
employee of the Bank for their dedicated service.

fFeerd Hee d% gRT Walid el R 3sdl 9 uTa Rl &R

The Board of Directors places on record the support and

T BT RS A vz guidance received from IBA on the issues referred by the Bank.
TR Fe B forg AR SHAT SR FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
ERIESERINIC (fifaer M&T)  pjace: Nainital (Nikhil Mohan)
fa=Tia: 16.08.2023 THS! iR WiEall  DATE: 16.08.2023 MD & CEO
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# o s ared, UfdeRiT o afve e wewar den
UH—10822 3R AU [T 12070 &, 7 ATl §& fafics (CIN:
U65923UR1922PLC000234) (FH& d18 “d&" 8T WUM) & o]
ifafdes Jraem=i & 3TguTer AR S HURT YIRI & Ureld &
TR ot gem &) 2 | Al orar wRierm 39 a9 W S
DI TS T FSTET J31 PIURT ATROT / HifAf&eh SrguTerdi & Jedidh
P 3R I W 3G I B A B oy 3T SR UeH
fopam |

d% @1 afedl, FrTai, BRI, JRIPI, BH 3R TR Red &R
3 RBTS, T HUN 7 W & & ATATST TMUT B AER W AR
d vd gue AR, gole vd siftrgd gfaffer g afd oran
ORIET @ HeATeTT B SR & AT SIS @ 3R IR H &wh Bl
2 % AR 1 H, 9% 71 31 A4, 2023 B I g OG99 H A
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9 31 A9, 2023 B T R af & forg o @ el /ga,
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1. U AR 2013 @1fAfE) vd gwe d'd 99T T
o
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Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 March, 2023

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration
Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

The Nainital Bank Limited

Naini Bank House, Seven Oaks
Mallital, Nainital, Uttarakhand-263001

(CIN: U65923UR1922PLC000234)

I, CS Jaya Yadav, Practicing Company Secretary, Jaya Yadav
& Associates, having Membership No. F-10822 and COP No.
12070 have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance
of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to the
good corporate practices by The Nainital Bank Limited having
CIN: U65923UR1922PLC000234 (hereinafter called “the
Bank”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that
provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion
thereon.

Based on my online inspection of the books, papers, minute
books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained
by the Bank and also the information so provided by the Bank,
its officers, agents and authorized representatives during
the conduct of Secretarial Audit, | hereby report that in my
opinion, the Bank has, during the audit period covering the
Financial Year ended on March 31, 2023, complied with the
statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Bank
has proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in
place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting
made hereinafter.

| have online examined the books, papers, minute books,
forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the
Bank for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2023 according
the provisions of:

1. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made
thereunder

2. lhave relied on the representation made by the Bank and
its Officers for systems and mechanism formed by the
Bank for compliances under other applicable Acts, Laws
and Regulations to the Bank.
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W W T e oyEsd 7§ R OfRw wu § Ang
frferRad @Il &1 ergurer fomar 2.

(i) doerr fafraa e, 1949

(i) IR RYd §6 gRT T9HI—99 TR SIR) fhy 77 AR

(iii) R Rord 9% arfSf=aH, 1934

(iv) RepTeI foraa srfeferae, 1881

(v) e 98 wreg T, 1891

(vi) YA Ud e gormedl sifSifE, 2007

(vii) T 1 &R v TR A rfafE, 1961

(viii) 9o R ffeeH, 2002 TE ee-3mRA
fraror i (Rl &1 veRama anfe. ) f71m, 2005;
3R

frfoRad & e § o1 o] & iR fafes:

1. fafag wifafde IRReER iR <mas & Wa—=wg 3R
S aavae ufafte;

2. o, fAaxofl, s iR e Rt RRER 3w

PN, &P fAe9h, B WOR, UAELUAL AT
I AR & TG B fhar ST SMuferT 2

3. g% R Fewel @ v affel @1 Soa &
Aifesq

4. el @R vl o W affal @ do SR
IRuz ¥ giika uwad;

5. g% MW dob IS BRI @ v 07 fudeR,
2022 &1 e, ST 20 RydeR, 2022 &I AT B
TS off;

6. dls IR TP FRAAT P Jeb! R AHY JSHT B

PRIATET BT BRI,

7. e vea, el o affo, o wen afafat,
qHIH Ud TSI, 3R #va AT A, HeasR
|fafd, SiRew yeue |fAfT &1 e+ der yey el ud
PRIUTed el Afzd el @1 fFgfie, dartgh
3R g Frgfen;

6. wifife ok ofaR® o werd B FERe ok
‘Tﬁé_q;

9. aMdR® oixar wRiem & forv et favrr & afafy @1
o,

| am of the opinion that the management has complied
with the following laws specifically applicable to the
Bank:

(i) The Banking Regulations Act, 1949,

(ii) Master Directions, Notifications and Guidelines issued
by RBI from time to time,

(iii) Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

(iv) The Negotiable Instrument Act, 1881,

(v) The Bankers Book Evidence Act, 1891,

(vi) The Payment and settlement systems Act, 2007,

(vii)The Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee
Corporation Act, 1961,

(viiij  The Prevention of Money Laundering Act,
2002 and the Prevention of Money-Laundering
(Maintenance of Records, etc.,) Rules, 2005; and

3. Other applicable laws and regulations, with regard to —

1. Maintenance of various statutory registers and
documents and making necessary entries therein;

2. Forms, returns, documents and resolutions required
to be filed with the Registrar of Companies, Regional
Director, Central Government, IEPF, NCLT or other
authorities;

3. Notice of Board and various Committee meetings of
Directors;

4. Meeting of Directors and all the Committees of
Directors and passing of circular resolutions;

5. Notice dated September 07, 2022, for convening
Annual General Meeting, which was held on
September 29, 2022;

6. Minutes of the proceedings of the Board Meetings,
Committee Meetings and General Meetings;

7. Constitution of the Board of Directors, Committees of
Directors including Audit Committee, Nomination and
Remuneration, and Human Resources Committee,
CSR Committee, Risk Management Committee etc.
and appointment, retirement and reappointment of
Directors including Managing Directors and Executive
Directors;

8. Appointment and remuneration of Statutory and
Internal Auditors;

9. Constitution of Inspection Department Committee for
conducting Internal Audit;
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AEfed HAT AR R Affhael & gga;

11. SATIRT I GIYOT Td 9T,

12. o1 o sfafag o siferg 8, fRaere R sk dxeror
HIY H RN BT =RT;

13. g9 Hed @ RUIE;
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135 @ AR SHBI I,
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AIS[ET WRYIRGI BT 1500 I9I U SfFST TRR &
WHIH AT 2500 9 9T @S MR & 7 W
39946250 $fFIET IR ORI fhy |

g feee ded  (TATE—1) 3R M dodl  (TATE—2)
B do% AR FRICIC A HUN Aol gRT N ARTEeH
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B E |

feen—fid, Al anfe &1 ure fawn &, ST & St SeaifRad
=

1. AW F1 pdiexor

FHIET Al & SR % 94 PIURS A & FATTT §RT 10
fAciaR 2018 BT SR SORGA & AFUTAT H FUT HISET WRT BT
IRV Y6 PR AT 2 | URUA & JuTel & ded AIolal IRRI
@ TRl Bl Uk d% # Fafid MR R Sy 2 AT R
@ IifdIdRer @1 UfshaT 9 X8 8 iR fUwd |ra & 98.50% &
3Tis BT oI H Bl AART BT 99.17% FSACRAATSSS fFar T 2 |
2 HIYHIR 3 UTI

forMr a¥ 2022—23 & IRM, WTHNR ARG H ATe™ & wiy
SR I o, Bdllfd, 9 § {7 av 2019—20 W HefEd 34.76
ARG BU B refia ¥ off iR S 31 AE 2023 T @ fhar
ST o, R 9 3341 og v9y fafr=r Aoemr wfafafeay w
T fhT 7Y o | 3D AT, 1.35 ARG SUY BT AT AT 3 Bl
BT SIAFTIH, 2013 & YTaeHT & JFAR YA VIl H e digrn
DI B H IR & faar |

10.Transfer and transmission of Bank’s shares, issue
and allotment of shares and issue and delivery of
certificates of shares;

11.Declaration and payment dividend;

12.Transfer of amounts as required under the Act to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund;

13.Report of the Board of Directors;

14.Publication of the Annual Financial Statements for
the year ended 31st March 2023, and filing of returns
which are to be submitted to RBI including return of
Bank’s Liquid Assets & Liabilities, Form 8, as per the
Banking Regulation Act, 1949;

15.CSR Committee constituted and functioning in
accordance with the section 135 of the Companies
Act, 2013;

16.During the Financial Year 2022-23, the Bank has
issued 39946250 Equity shares at a price of Rs. 25.00
per equity share including a premium of Rs. 15.00 per
equity share to existing shareholders as on cut-off
date February 21, 2023.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses
of the Secretarial standards with regard to Meeting of the
Board of Directors (SS-1) and General Meetings (SS-2) and
guidance notes issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries
of India.

During the period under review, the Bank has complied with
the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines,
Standards, etc. as mentioned above to the extent applicable,
subject to the followings: -

1. DEMATERIALISATION OF SHARES

During the period under review, the Bank has undertaken
compliance of Dematerialization of its existing shares
adherence to notification issued by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs dated 10th September 2018. The process for the
dematerialization of existing shares is ongoing and 99.17% of
total shares have been dematerialized in.

2. CSR COMPLIANCES

During the financial year 2022-23, the obligation towards
contribution in CSR activities was NIL, However, the bank has
retained an unspent amount of Rs. 34.76 Lacs pertaining to the
financial year 2019-20 and has to be spent by 31st March 2023,
out of which Rs. 33.41 Lacs was spent on various CSR activities.
Further, the remaining unspent amount of Rs. 1.35 Lacs was
transferred to PM CARES fund as specified in Schedule VII as
per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013.
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3. COMPLIANCE IN RELATION TO LABOUR LAWS

As per the information provided to me, the Bank follows
various labour and other related laws as applicable and there
are no major labour litigation pending between the Bank and
its employees.

4. STATUS OF LEGAL RECOVERY CASES AT DRT/NCLT

As per the information provided, there are a few legal matters
pending before the DRT/NCLT as on March 31, 2023. The Bank
is advised to make special efforts /drive for early settlement/
recovery or disposal of cases.

5. COMPLIANCE IN RELATION TO DIRECTIVES OF THE
RESERVE BANK OF INDIA

a) During the financial year 2022-23, the Financial
Intelligence Unit, India (FIU-IND) imposed on the bank a
monetary penalty of Rs. 25,000/- (Twenty-Five Thousand
only) with respect to failure to implement effective inter-
nal mechanisms to detect and report suspicious transac-
tions required to be reported in Significant Transaction
Reporting (STR).

b) During the financial year 2022-23 Banking Ombudsman
issued instruction to the bank to pay a monetary com-
pensation of Rs. 10,000/- (Ten Thousand only) to the cus-
tomer for non- updating his/her CIBIL.

c¢) The amount of Rs. 60,450/- (Sixty Thousand Four
Hundred Fifty only), as monetary penalty, imposed by
Reserve Bank of India, Kanpur against operational is-
sues observed during the inspection of Currency Chest,
Haldwani.

6. It is suggested to meticulously adhere to the Secretarial
Standard | and Il issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries
of India in full.

We further report that based on the review of the compliance
mechanism established by the Bank and on the basis of
Compliance Certificate(s) issued by various authorised officials
and taken on record by the Board of Director(s) at their
meeting(s) we are of the opinion that the Bank has systems and
processes in place and is taking efforts to further strengthen
them so as to make them commensurate with the size and
operations of the Bank, to monitor and ensure compliance
with all applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

As informed, the Bank has responded appropriately to notices
received from various statutory/ regulatory authorities by
initiating actions for corrective measures wherever necessary.
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Directors’ Report

| further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Bank is duly constituted with
proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors
and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of
the Board of Directors that took place during the period under
review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of
the Act. Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule
the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda
were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists
for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications
on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful
participation at the meeting. Majority decision is carried
through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and
recorded as part of the minutes. | further report that there are
adequate systems and processes in the Bank commensurate
with the size and operations of the Bank to monitor and
ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations,
and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period, the Bank has
undertaken the following events/actions:

i The Bank has amended its article of Association through
the postal ballot to incorporate splitting up of the posi-
tion of existing Chairman & Chief Executive Officer into a
Part Time Chairman and a Full-time Managing Director &
C.E.O.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,
For Jaya Yadav & Associates
(Company Secretaries)
Sd/-
Jaya Yadav
Practising Company Secretary
Membership No. - F10822
Certificate of Practice No. — 12070
UDIN: F010822D001325630

Date: 25.08.2023
Place: Gurugram

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which
is annexed as Annexure 1 and forms an integral part of this
report.
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ANNEXURE -1

ANNEXURE TO SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT ISSUED BY
COMPANY SECRETARY IN PRACTICE

To

The Members

The Nainital Bank Limited

(CIN: U65923UR1922PLC000234)
G B Pant Road Nainital
Uttaranchal-263001

My Secretarial Audit Report for the Financial Year ended
March 31, 2023, of even date, is to be read along with this
letter.

Management’s Responsibility

o It is the responsibility of the management of the Bank
to maintain secretarial records, devise proper systems to
ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and regulations and to ensure that the systems are
adequate and operate effectively.

Auditor’s Responsibility

. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
secretarial records, standards and procedures followed
by the Bank with respect to secretarial compliances.

. Being a Banking company, the correctness of the Book of
accounts and accounting standard are being audited by
the Central Statutory Auditors approved by the Reserve
Bank of India.

o We believe that audit evidence and information obtained
fromthe Bank’s managementis adequate and appropriate
for us to provide a basis for our opinion.

o Wherever required we have obtained the management’s
representation about the compliance of laws, rules and
regulations and happening of events etc.

o We have followed the audit practices and processes as
were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about
the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records.
The verification was done on a test basis to ensure that
correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We
believe that the processes and practices followed provide
a reasonable basis for my opinion.

o The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as
to the future viability of the Bank nor of the efficacy or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted
the affairs of the Bank.

Sd/-

For Jaya Yadav & Associates
Company Secretaries

Jaya Yadav

Practicing Company Secretary
Membership No. - F10822
Certificate of Practice No. - 12070
UDIN: F010822D001325630

Date: 25.08.2023
Place: Gurugram
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Basel-lll Pillar—3 Disclosures

BASEL Il PILLAR 3 DISCLOSURES (31.03.2023)

Table DF- 1: Scope of Application

framework applies:

The Nainital Bank Ltd.

i) Qualitative Disclosures:

Name of the head of the banking group to which the

List of group entities considered for consolidation

There is no such entity which may be considered under

AP | accounting scope of consolidation.
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Name of the Whether the entity Explain the Whether the entity Explain the Explain the Explain the reasons

entity/(Country of is included under method of is included under method of reasons for if consolidated

Incorporation) accounting scope of consolidation regulatory scope of consolidation difference in under only one
consolidation consolidation method of of the scopes of
(Yes/No) (Yes/No) consolidation consolidation

¥/ Nil
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b. List of group entities not considered for consolidation
both under the accounting and regulatory scope of
consolidation

There are no entities in the group which are considered for
consolidation under both accounting and regulatory scope of
consolidation.

ii) Quanitative Disclosures:
c. List of group entities considered for consolidation

There is no such entity which may be considered for
consolidation.

d. The aggregate amount of capital deficiencies in all
subsidiaries which are not included in the regulatory
scope of consolidation i.e. that are deducted

Bank does not have any subsidiary as such there is no scope of
capital deficiency in any of subsidiary.

e. The aggregate amounts (e.g. current book value) of the
Bank’s total interests in insurance entities, which are
risk-weighted

The bank has no interest in insurance entity.

f. Any restrictions or impediments on transfer of funds or
regulatory capital within the banking group

There is no restriction.
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TABLE DF-2: CAPITAL ADEQUACY
i) Qualitative Disclosures

a) The Bank has put in place a robust Risk Management
Architecture with due focus on Capital optimization and
on profit maximization, i.e. to do maximum business out
of the available capital which in turn maximize profit or
return on equity. Bank is benchmarking on globally ac-
cepted sound risk management system, conforming to
Basel Ill framework, enabling a more efficient equitable
and prudent allocation of resources.

In Capital Planning process the bank reviews:
° Current capital requirement of the Bank

. The targeted and sustainable capital in terms of business
strategy and risk appetite.

Capital needs are monitored periodically by the Internal Risk
Management Committee Comprising Top Executives. Capital
requirement is projected annually considering the expected
growth in advances, investments, Deposits, NPA, Operating
Profit etc.

Bank maintains capital to cushion the risk of loss in value of
exposure, businesses etc. so as to protect the depositors
and general creditors against losses. Bank has a well defined
Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Policy (ICAAP) to
comprehensively evaluate and document all risks.

In line with the guidelines of the Reserve Bank of India, the
Bank has adopted Standardised Approach for Credit Risk, Basic
Indicator Approach for Operational Risk and Standardized
Duration Approach for Market Risk for computing CRAR.

The capital requirement is affected by the economic
environment, the regulatory requirement and by the risk
arising from bank’s activities. The purpose of capital planning
of the bank is to ensure the adequacy of capital at the times
of changing economic conditions, even at times of economic
recession. In capital planning process the bank reviews:

. Current capital requirement of the bank.

. The targeted and sustainable capital in terms of business
strategy and risk appetite.

. The future capital planning is done on a three-year
outlook.
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AETcH S YhSIhU] ii) Quantitative Disclosures
5 oo | |No Crones) 31.05.5023
(@) |evr wiiRgq & ferg tl"\?yﬁ 3MATIHATY (b) | Capital requirements for Credit Risk
i o] || e
. ‘Jﬁ“ﬂ%ﬁ_\’m TFHUITR - . Securitization Exposures -——-
(M |somr siifew & fog goft smaeasany (c) | capital requirements for Market Risk
. AFEIPT oy gRepIoT 49.55 Zt:::;rcd}:zed Duration 49.55
. S R SIREA 49.55 e Interest Rate Risk 49.55
o fqeeh gar SIgw (Faof w@fed) (Fi?]rciljgd?nEgXE;hJZ)ge Risk
. fead SifH 0.00 e Equity Risk 0.00
(=) |[uREraTors Sifem & fog goft smagaaany (d) | Capital requirements for Operational Risk
. A Hads g 55.04 e Basic Indicator Approach 55.04
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ik CRSIEIN e Group CRAR
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o WIEET 13U 15.63% e CET 1 Ratio 15.63%
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. few 2 U 1.01% * Tier 2 Ratio 1.01%
o WRIRTR 16.64% e CRAR 16.64%
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TABLE DF-3: CREDIT RISK

(i)

a.

Qualitative Disclosures

The policy of the bank for classifying bank’s loan assets
is as under:

NON PERFORMING ASSETS (NPA): A non performing
asset (NPA) is a loan or an advance where;

e interest and/ or installment of principal remain overdue for
a period of more than 90 days in respect of a term loan,

e theaccountremains ‘out of order’ in respect of an Overdraft/
Cash Credit (OD/CC),

¢ the bill remains overdue for a period of more than 90 days
in the case of bills purchased and discounted.
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e the installment of principal or interest thereon remains
overdue for two crop seasons for short duration crops,

e the installment of principal or interest thereon remains
overdue for one crop season for long duration crops.

An OD/CC account is treated as 'out of order' if the outstanding
balance remains continuously in excess of the sanctioned limit/
drawing power. In cases where the outstanding balance in the
principal operating account is less than the sanctioned limit/
drawing power, but there are no credits continuously for 90
days as on the date of Balance Sheet or credits are not enough
to cover the interest debited during the same period, these
accounts are treated as 'out of order’.

An amount due to the bank under any credit facility is ‘overdue’
if it is not paid on the due date fixed by the bank.

Non-Performing Assets of the Bank are further classified in to
three categories as under:

Sub standard Assets

A sub standard asset would be one, which has remained NPA
for a period less than or equal to 12 months. All the recovery
measures are relevant in substandard assets also. If the entire
overdues are recovered by way of cash recovery, the account
can be upgraded to standard category immediately. Similarly,
if an account is classified as NPA due to technical reasons, the
account shall be upgraded on clearance of technical reasons.

Doubtful Assets

An asset would be classified as doubtful if it remained in the sub
standard category for 12 months. Substandard and Doubtful
accounts which are subjected to restructuring/rescheduling,
can be upgraded to standard category only after a period of
one year after the date when first payment of interest or of
principal, whichever is earlier, falls due, subject to satisfactory
performance during the period.

Loss Assets

A loss asset is one where loss has been identified by the bank
or internal or external auditors or the RBI inspection. In Loss
assets, realizable value of security available is not more than
10% of balance outstanding/ dues. Since security back up will
not be available, the restructuring/ rehabilitation, if required,
is considered with utmost care.
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Strategies and Processes:

The bank has a well defined Loan Policy, Credit Risk Policy &
Investment Policy covering the important areas of credit risk
management as under:

o Exposure ceilings to different sectors of the economy,
different types of borrowers and their group and
industry

. Fair Practice Code in dispensation of credit.

o Discretionary Lending Powers for different levels of au-
thority of the bank.

o Processes involved in dispensation of credit — pre sanc-
tion inspection, rejection, appraisal, sanction, documen-
tation, monitoring, and recovery.

o Fixation of pricing.

The Credit Risk philosophy, architecture and systems of the
bank are as under:

Credit Risk Philosophy:

. To Optimise the Credit and return envisaged in order that
the Economic Value Addition to Shareholders is maxi-
mized and the interests of all the Stakeholders are pro-
tected alongside ensuring corporate growth and prosper-
ity with safety of bank’s resources.

o To regulate and streamline the financial resources of the
bankin an orderly manner to enable the various channels
to incline and achieve the common goal and objectives of
the Bank.

o To comply with the national priorities in the matter of
deployment of institutional finance to facilitate achiev-
ing planned growth in various productive sectors of the
economy.

o To instill a sense of credit culture enterprise-wide and to
assist the operating staff.

o To provide need-based and timely availability of credit to
various borrower segments.

o To strengthen the credit management skills namely pre-
sanction, post-sanction monitoring, supervision and fol-
low-up measures so as to promote a healthy credit cul-
ture and maintain quality credit portfolio in the bank.

o To deal with credit proposals more effectively with qual-
ity assessment, speed and in full compliance with extant
guidelines.

68 qI¥s RS 2022—23




-1l TITR=3 Y IhxoT

Basel-lll Pillar—3 Disclosures

NAINITAL BANK

THE NAINITAL BANK LTD

. faf=r fafvame savgwaRl fadly w0 & vRdg Red
I /3g ORI gRT TaAUIoR  Ares!,  Urerfidhdr
Ues @ AMGsl, Mg UgdM 3R A affadRer
AR, YoiiTd qiwid], o SiRgd gdee WA
AR 3f 1 SIgUTeT BT |

d% & ko WiifRgw ydea @ Gx=aqr iR gonferar

. 5 # WIRgA UdgT BRGNP TERG  TAT THY
orIfp forg 9 gRT FRedt & ve Suafdfy &1 Ted
fopar T 21

o U iRl Wfed fafd=T T Sitew Al a1 TR B
IR B9 &1 fharaas gARET a7 3R 96 & SiRew
yded sl @ R sE—E wd o forg werifa
|fff &1 e fHar w1 B )

o  URIRUA (U WIRgA wEud 9Af) dHAR MR W
fFafRa dmr # o SiRew & AmE, o &R yded @
|- e ded gRT Fad fAdeyel dmeil & i)
PRIUGT & U B g RTRER 2 |

JATTHIS & Gl § 7D Nfadi JIR BT |
. ol fourT fReiRa Rl & fiak ug9E, 9™, SR
JAPRYT SRTH =01 Feell BRf <@dr ¢ |

e RU WIRA ydEd faum kor Sifgw Aifd @& dsd
oRAIYT ugfodl & ogaR el R W aicwIferr
fageryor Fvar 2|

o I /fmal it gRT GUR R T SRew Rkrfied
T fAgeyel AR B AR BRAT JAT BT AT

NISRERIEAGIN

o IREW Uik yUNerdl B AR FAT, TH AE TE B
fABRIa weeT 3R o | @ T[T @ @,
TR B UEA, BT H IR BAT |

. TR fer U fEl iR fRem fade @ oof wu 9
U & forg T gyl gomell § JGER T |
siiRga Rufféwr iR /ae@r smeas ugfa &1 &=

q gofd

¥ ¥ For vadoR @ 1T el T SRaH ST yomedt faemm
2| o SIRHl BT HH R b YA Surt # fhelt Y snRa
ey 3 SRem &1 FWTaTRAl ST I ST, @er MR [ora &l
IRY REAT T S 1T 8§ B T BRI 3R o
@ 3TTHY STufard SRew Rewt IRrfies & 11 & & forg nRaat
P BT T H TG AT A 8 | BTelifd §6 BT U
AT O SIRgH N B, T8l UISHIferdl T SIRIH MR
R Tl TR AATRIG 3feRTe IR fazeiyor fhar Simar 2|

o To comply with various regulatory requirements, more
particularly on Exposure norms, Priority Sector norms,
Income Recognition and Asset Classification guidelines,
Capital Adequacy, Credit Risk Management guidelines
etc. of RBl/other Authorities.

Architecture and Systems of the Bank:

o A Sub-Committee of Directors has been constituted by
the Board to specifically oversee and co-ordinate Risk
Management functions in the bank.

o Credit Policy Committee has been set up to formulate
and implement various credit risk strategy including
lending policies and to monitor Bank’s Risk Management
function on a regular basis.

o The CRMC (Credit Risk Management Committee) is re-
sponsible for measuring, controlling and managing the
credit risk within the prescribed limits and to ensure
compliance to functioning within the prudential limits set
by the Board.

o Formulating of policies on standards for credit proposals,
financial covenants, rating standards and benchmarks.

. Credit Department deal with identification, measure-
ment, monitoring and controlling credit risk within the
prescribed limits.

o Credit Risk Management department does the portfolio
analysis on quarterly basis as per the defined methods
under credit risk policy.

. Enforcement and compliance of the risk parameters and
prudential limits set by the Board/regulator etc.,

o Laying down risk assessment systems, developing MIS,
and monitoring quality of loan portfolio, identification of
problems, correction of deficiencies.

o Improving credit delivery system upon full compliance of
laid down norms and guidelines.

The Scope and Nature of Risk Reporting and/or Measurement
System:

The Bank has in place a robust credit risk rating system for
its credit exposures. An effective way to mitigate credit risks
is to identify potential risks in a particular asset, maintain a
healthy asset quality and at the same time impart flexibility in
pricing assets to meet the required risk-return parameters as
per the bank’s overall strategy and credit policy. However, Bank
has a separate Credit Risk Policy where portfolio credit risk is
analysed on quarterly interval on the basis defined methods.
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ii) HEATHD YhIhIoT (ii) Quantitative Disclosures
W) B Gdhd R GIRGA TaIUIOR: b) Total Gross Credit Risk Exposure
faaxor IR (@RS ®. #) 31.03.2023 Particulars Amount (% in Crores) 31.03.2023
{48 3menRa g 4623.59 Fund Based Outstanding 4623.59
- s X 103.77 Non-fund Based Outstanding 103.77
LA 4727.36 Total Gross Credit 4727.36
R ﬁTﬂ'"Tf (@IS . ) 31.03.2023 Particulars Amount (% in Crores) 31.03.2023
I - °141.86 Fund Based E = osiju sé .
und Based Exposure .
i A RIS 63.24 Non-fund Based Exposure 63.24
G FHd FOT gaEUIorR 5205.10 Total Gross Credit Exposure 5205.10
) T TFEUIoR &1 Himfae faaver c) Geographic Distribution of Exposures:
I (BRI w. H) Amount (3 in Crores)
EERIEN ffer smenRa Ax fafer amenRa Exposures Fund Based Non-fund Based
EEaRl EEAR1 Outstanding Outstanding
ERe], gReETe 4623.59 103.77 Domestic operations 4623.59 103.77
faceh uRare - h Overseas operations - -
@l 4623.59 103.77 Total 4623.59 103.77
) WA &1 ST @ YHR & AR faavor: d)  Industry Type Distribution of Exposures
(1R s H) /(T in Crores)
D bise LGSRV
fafer smemfRa | Ax A smenfRa =
- ; ; (fat wifya @iy dAx—faxr
&4 JET / Industry T/ R qifte /
S. No. Total Funded Total Non-funded A
Credit Exposure Credit Exposure Total Credit Exposure
(Funded and Non-Funded)
T/A (CEE I I FERNCL| Minning and Quarrying 76.94 0.84 77.78
T/A1 BIIA Coal 0.00 0.00 0.00
T/A2 g Other 76.94 0.84 77.78
€1/8 %S AR Food Processing 37.71 0.85 38.56
/81 | = Sugar 0.03 0.00 0.03
/B2 | @M BT T R FAART Edible Oils and Vanaspati 1.26 0.00 1.26
di/83 |@1 Tea 0.52 0.00 0.52
/84 | B Coffee 0.00 0.00 0.00
§i/85 |am Others 35.90 0.85 36.75
@ /c U ygref (Im (’:ﬁ‘\' BIWI | Beverages (excluding Tea & 0.36 0.00 0.36
B BISHY) 3R d9TH Coffee) and Tobacco
M/ca TR, T THTh, TS Tobacco and Tobacco Products 0.00 0.00 0.00
Hdr/c2 I Others 0.36 0.00 0.36
/D SRS d Textiles 32.17 0.00 32.17
$/p1 | Cotton 3.08 0.00 3.08
d/p2 |E Jute 0.00 0.00 0.00
/D3 |BRIIATH Man-made 18.76 0.00 18.76
S /D.4 Kl Others 10.33 0.00 10.33
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B Bfse TaaUloR
fafer smenfRa | Ax ffer smenfRa = ]
= TqgUIeR / TqgUIoR / = SR Ax-fm
- ST / Industry qift /
S. No. Total Funded Total Non-funded :
Credit Exposure Credit Exposure Total Credit Exposure
(Funded and Non-Funded)
i i (?]T;ﬁ el q99) Ou't O"fD(I.!.E., Total Textiles) to 0.00 0.00 0.00
wdrs el &l Spinning Mills
S/E IHST X g9S ® Scure | Leather and Leather Products 2.03 0.00 2.03
% /F dhel X dhs! © Ilg | Wood and Wood Products 6.70 0.00 6.70
/6 SISl AN HRTSl © SIS | Paper and Paper Products 7.40 0.00 7.40
giferaa ({R—s=), Petroleum (non-infra), Coal
Td/H HIYAT SATE (AR—T) Products (non-mining) and 0.10 0.00 0.10
IR AT —sxgl:[ Nuclear Fuels
TRAE MR TS Chemicals and Chemical
g /1 17.97 0.00 17.97
Sde (9, Ue, 3nfy) Products (Dyes, Paints, etc.) ’ '
Are /11 | SR Fertilizers 0.71 0.00 0.71
e /1.2 | $79 T BERfeHed Drugs and Pharmaceuticals 10.16 0.00 10.16
‘Elff—'\’W ( T BT | Petro-chemicals (excluding
g /1.3 0.00 0.00 0.00
: BISHR) under Infrastructure) ’ ’ ’
g /14 | 3= Other 7.11 0.00 7.11
GT/] Iqs WiRed 3R S99 Rubber Plastic and their 8.77 0.00 8.77
IdIe Products
T, TeTA AR 3R I Glass, Glassware and other
& ﬁ?—ﬂ'l—cj, e Id] non-metallic mineral products 4.99 0.00 4.99
/K e @ik dFe Sl (Except Cement and Cement ) ’ '
& Eﬁ@'fb_\') products)/
T /L | Wiie 3k T @ Sdrg | Cement and Cement Products 231 0.00 231
v | AT 919 v G1g Seure | Basic Metal and Metal 16.39 0.00 16.39
Products
TH/M.1 | 8T T 3T Iron and Steel 9.94 0.00 9.94
I G1g U9 €1g Sedrg Other Metal and Metal
TH,/M.2 Products 6.45 0.00 6.45
T /N T SR All Engineering 115.46 0.68 116.14
TTI/N1 | soaeied Electronics 0.10 0.00 0.10
TI/N2 |3 Other 115.35 0.68 116.04
JEN qred, dr8- | 3R Vehicle, Vehicle Parts and 14.92 0.00 14.92
/0 qRaeT Sysvol Transport Equipment's ’ ) )
/P YT UG 3TNl Gems and Jewellery 0.19 0.00 0.19
R /Q foretfor Construction 5.11 5.53 10.64
AR /R glﬁma‘l aTilT (EF}EIF'I ST Infrastr}lcture (Pertaining to 53.31 3.92 57.24
ad a wdfe) Industries Sector Only)
wa/s :_? sei, ¢ Other Industries, pl. specify 90.06 6.83 96.88
I OTHER 90.06 6.83 96.88
9 SET © 3 ) All Industries (Ato S) 492.90 18.65 511.55
3T 9y Residuary other advances 4648.96 44.59 4693.55
A F=OT AR Afw Total Loan & Advances 5141.86 63.24 5205.10
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(RT3 ®I$ H) /(T in Crores)

He AR IHram (Ffer
fafer smenfRa | A= fAfer smenfRa | 2 ] ; (ﬁ
- ST/ Indust anenRa
S. No. / Industry Fund Based Non- Funded / .
Outstanding Outstanding Total advances outstanding
(Funded +non funded)
T/A [CEE BRI FERINCLT| Minning and Quarrying 62.27 1.33 63.60
T/A.1 DI Coal 0.00 0.00 0.00
T/A2 3= Other 62.27 1.33 63.60
d1/8 ETel YHEHIOT Food Processing 31.54 0.90 32.44
/81 | AN Sugar 0.00 0.05 0.05
/82 | @@ O IR gRURT Edible Oils and Vanaspati 1.12 0.00 1.12
di/B3 | =X Tea 0.52 0.00 0.52
/B4 | BT Coffee 0.00 0.00 0.00
/B85 |3 Others 29.90 0.85 30.75
i 9 ygref (Arg 3R BIBY | Beverages (excluding Tea & 0.36 0.00 .36
/¢ Pl BISHR) 3R daTh Coffee) and Tobacco ’ ’ '
A /ca THdR, 9 THId, ST Tobacco and Tobacco Products 0.00 0.00 0.00
H/c2 | 3= Others 0.36 0.00 0.36
ST/D SHgersd Textiles 31.21 0.07 31.28
/D1 | W Cotton 2.71 0.00 2.71
/D2 |SE Jute 0.00 0.00 0.00
/D3 |ETITITTTE Man-made 18.76 0.02 18.77
/D4 |3 Others 9.74 0.06 9.79
STHA (?TFﬁ Bl q9) Out of D (i.e., Total Textiles) to 0.00 0.00 0.00
Hdrs el &l Spinning Mills ' ' .
3/E I9sT 31X I9s @ Sdig | Leather and Leather Products 1.96 0.00 1.96
% /F Pl IR dThsl ® Iculq | Wood and Wood Products 6.21 0.00 6.21
St /G SISl 3N BNTSl © Idre | Paper and Paper Products 4.98 0.06 5.04
ugiferm (AR—s71), Petroleum (non-infra), Coal
Td/H | ®IgaT Sare ({iR—@++) | Products (non-mining) and 0.08 0.01 0.08
3R RAT] ga:[ Nuclear Fuels
3]13‘ A IR e Chemicals and Chemical 13.77 0.15 13.91
/1 IR (F9@, e, ) Products (Dyes, Paints, etc.) ) ’ '
IR /11 | SRS Fertilizers 0.70 0.00 0.70
g /1.2 | ¥4 Td BERYeHed Drugs and Pharmaceuticals 7.88 0.00 7.88
3“3( ﬁ;ﬁ—wrem @ TS @1 BT | Petro-chemicals (excluding 0.00 0.00 0.00
/13 @ﬁw) under Infrastructure) ’ ’ ’
g /1.4 |37 Other 5.18 0.15 5.33
G}/J ES WiRe® IR s Rubber Plastic and their 7.95 0.00 7.95
Idre Products
o, TATIAAR 3R I Glass, Glassware and other
& ﬂ‘\’—'erlq RIS - SISt [ non-metallic mineral products 4.93 0.02 4.95
/K (\l:ﬁ'ﬁ'a 3R dHe Sarer (Except Cement and Cement ' ' .
B ‘Eﬁ%’aﬂ) products)/
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ol 3fH g (Al
fafer smenfRa | A= fAfer smenfRa | 2 ] o (ﬁ
ER| e BT/ IHTT/ /ﬁ i
S. No. / Industry Fund Based Non- Funded / .
Outstanding Outstanding Total advances outstanding
(Funded +non funded)
Tl /L | Wi 3k e @ ST | Cement and Cement Products 2.10 0.00 2.10
el ©Tq, Tq €Tg SIS Basic Metal and Metal
/M Products 14.38 0.10 14.48
TH/M.1 | gl Td g Iron and Steel 8.84 0.10 8.94
I 9rg Tq EIGESIEIES Other Metal and Metal
TH/M.2 Products 5.54 0.00 5.54
T /N T gl All Engineering 111.41 2.12 113.53
TI/N1 | soaeiHed Electronics 0.10 0.00 0.10
TA/N2 |3 Other 111.30 2.12 113.42
3ﬁ/o dre-, dlg- 9 IR Vehicle, Vehlc!e Parts.and 13.65 0.00 13.65
qfggd SuHIor Transport Equipment's
/P I U9 YT Gems and Jewellery 0.19 0.00 0.19
®/Q forfor Construction 3.56 9.62 13.18
gﬁﬂlél KN (?f}aa ST | Infrastructure (Pertaining to 47.86 4.98 52.83
AR/R a9 o wdfe) Industries Sector Only) ’ ’ '
wq/S :_? S, ¢ Other Industries, pl. specify 83.23 7.93 91.16
I OTHER 83.23 7.93 91.16
T4 SENT (T W T) All Industries (A to S) 441.65 27.28 468.93
37 Y RH Residuary other advances 4181.95 76.49 4258.44
A FOT 3} sifirg Total Loan & Advances 4623.59 103.77 4727.37

I SN $T K0T (FHUIGR S8l ISR (aUIoR 4@ @ §ol ddbd Hisc TaUIoR & 5% 4 3@ 2, fFrgar @

Credit Exposure of industries where outstanding exposure is more than 5% of the Total Gross Credit Exposure of the Bank is as

follows:
G ST HA TIHUISR /95T A9 (B0 IR H) HA FUT ggHUIoR &1 yfaea
S. No. Industry Total Exposure/(O/s bal.) (in Crores) % of Total Gross Credit Exposure
< /NIL T/ NIL 7/ NIL

¥) uRgwfcaal &1 saf¥re wfagrra uRugaar fagasorn

e) Residual maturity breakdown of assets

(®1d ws #) /(T in Crores)

qRY. @ U | 9 §B & U AW eI =g

THdY Ud AN/ | AT Ud ey YA R <7 | f@aw/ | afim/  |sma siRadi/ | enfRawif | Ss/

Cash & Balances | Tf31 / Balances with other Banks | Investments | Advances Fixed Assets Other Total

with RBI & Money at call & short notice Assets

13 /1 Day 85.49 16.44 700.87 13.92 0.00 0.76 817.48
2-727 /2-7 Days 4.42 90.60 0.00 81.91 0.00 21.03 197.96
8-14 f&1 / 8-14 Days 9.50 41.95 0.00 96.14 0.00 3.56 151.15
15-30 f21 / 15-30 Days 11.39 41.90 0.00 193.70 0.00 7.22 254.21
31fe — 2 e 7%/ 8.38 40.00 0.00 111.91 0.00 1573 | 176.02
31 days — upto 2 Months
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AR & g | I BT B UrH AW d°A1 arg
THdY Td AN/ | HIT TG 3T YA U I foraer/ AfF/ |3 niadi/ | enfRawi / | Sits/
Cash & Balances |XTf371 / Balances with other Banks | Investments Advances Fixed Assets Other Total
with RBI & Money at call & short notice Assets
2 TE 1 S1fere SR 3 7 T/ 14.41 25.00 0.00 558.73 0.00 1573 | 613.87
Over 2 Months upto 3 Months
3 I ¥ SR 6 e 14.44 303.60 0.00 416.58 0.00 64.94 799.56
& / Over 3 upto 6 Months
6 e SR 12 e 36.53 724.41 29.99 144.82 0.00 7.42 943.17
dd / Over 6 upto 12 Months
1 ok 3 70.40 45.08 45.04 1617.68 0.00 137.89 1916.09
dd / Over 1 year upto 3 Years
AR ¥R 5 150.02 0.00 428.81 317.92 0.00 54.94 951.69
dd / Over 3 upto 5 Years
5q¥ 9§ a]ﬁiﬁ/over 5 Year 7.55 0.00 925.53 763.73 81.49 57.18 1835.48
Trﬁ@_ / TOTAL 412.53 1328.98 2130.24 4317.04 81.49 386.40 8656.68
(®wa sas #) /(3 in Crores)
B
Yy { u
S f¥a AofY / Asset categor 13T / Amount
% /f) | TTHY (AdHd)= NPAs (Gross)*: 443.26
REEIGE) Substandard 59.21
gfewer 1 Doubtful 1 65.87
Gfey 2 Doubtful 2 118.99
dfewyg 3 Doubtful 3 176.60
IRER Loss 22.59
/g | Y& TAdIY Net NPAs 78.33
T4 /h) | TdU Igurd NPA Ratios
ool FIRET § FHol TAYIT (%) Gross NPAs to gross advances (%) 9.60%
NEs e § NEs TUTT (%) Net NPAs to net advances (%) 1.84%
18 /i) | TIHIY (A6 d) ¥ SarR—deld Movement of NPA(Gross)
yRfR Y Opening balance 507.95
g‘f?g; Additions 122.34
G Reductions 187.03
3| oIy Closing balance 443.26
S /j) | fafdrse grasm= SPECIFIC PROVISION
Q?[tﬁ'q Eﬁ ﬁvrq PICIG! f{ SAR—dGId Movement of provisions for NPAs
yRMR Y Opening balance 281.16
99§ & R BT T YraEE Provisions made during the period 80.85
Q‘E‘c’—aﬁ'qs Eﬂﬁ/:ﬂﬁﬁ?ﬁ UTIeITHT T IT9¥T BT | Write offs/ Write back of excess provisions 61.05
YTae_i & 99 3Rl died aﬁ’g 3T FHMITSIT | Any other adjustments, including transfers between provisions | -
3 9y Closing balance 300.96
KK RG] GENERAL PROVISION
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?Nq: IR oM / Asset category R / Amount
D /k) Q?lﬂ'ﬂ’ ® ﬁf{' graegmr o SdR—deld Movement of provisions for NPAs
UR™S Iy Opening balance 62.85
A & SR fbar AT yrae= Provisions made during the period 0.00
EARCIN Write offs 0.00
3faR Yraem™t ®T a1ad B Write back of excess provisions 0.00
YTae=i & 919 SR QT%H ﬁ’gf 3T HTIISTH | Any other adjustments, including transfers between provisions 0.00
3ifoH oy Closing balance 62.85
M faaror & g G b T ?IEE—GTVI'EB Write-offs that have been booked directly to the income statement 3.20
T 9 & T i ;Ziz:gfts that have been booked directly to the income 033
T /1) AR frYqred foraer &) afdr Amount of Non-Performing Investments 0.54
U4/ m) i: T?;?W e & ﬁ*l'q F T yraEr Amount of provisions held for non-performing investment 0.54
wi/n) | AT w IR ‘5‘@ Y1aem=l ¥ SdIR dGTd | Movement of provisions for depreciation on investments
URMAS Iy Opening balance 8.41
A & aﬁﬂ:{ R T gTaeT Provisions made during the period 20.94
e @ el T Write-off 0.00
31d gTgem= Marel T Write back of excess provisions 0.00
aifaw oIy Closing balance 29.35
aﬁ/o) 1 LR a1 A1 gfd 9geR yaR By major industry or counter type
TTRT 3/ Amount of NPAs YTaeT
oMY 5 YT Top 5 Industries 123.12 108.05
G /p) | wimifers gaar fagaiyor Geographic-wise breakup Jhdl TAUIT / Gross NPA UIGICIG]
e Domestic 443.26 300.96

ARl SgB—4: AFBIPpa gRedlvr & el Wfywmr  Table DF-4: Credit Risk Disclosures for portfolios subject to

3 fav o1 WRaw gysdiaxor Standardized Approach
i) TOTTHB UGG R i) Qualitative Disclosures
®) AHSIBd gRedvr & Jefs wfmnT @ fag: a) For portfolios under the Standardised Approach:

d% 7 fr=faRea swor ursrar waifgal @1 o7 ursar EReT The Bank has recognized following credit rating agencies for the
3R AH@IHd gieamor @ M| goll UMIT @t o1 & fofg ik purpose of rating of an exposure & assigning risk weights for
WiRey R FeRa &= & forv f=falRaq o1 amar fHaRer computation of capital charge under standardized approach.

afafal & WeR fear g

oo, # 0T rEan frerfzoer afifoai— Domestic credit rating agencies:

. wige yATferast vos Rud fafies RiwemsE) e  Credit Analysis & Research Limited (CARE),
o ffya farfics e CRISIL Limited,

e 3N fuafics *  ICRA Limited,

o THUHSAIRY e SMERA

o gfosar fST (qd 4 e gfosan) o India Ratings (Formerly FITCH India)

Annual Report 2022-23




Tl TITR=3 YHcIHRoT

THE NAINITAL

TRISRI & 9pR s fort uxdie oIl &1 Syt fear 4

SIRID A ToIf~Tal & A4 YR & TRIAIoR & graal {=eiRor
% foru WeR fear 2|

e et gEar feiRon s dfET 99§ gaa
gRETRET R saRa &3+ @g yg® ufhar &1 qvia:

. d% S onmRaal et uRuaaar @ 1 9 @@ 7
TYRTafy H1 urEar ket derr 39 mRadl & fog et
gRudadr 1 99 & 915 ¥ <" Iafy @ For g e
TRY. g1 ergmifed arar o urmar iR et @

ST BT TR B B |

e d® 9 ud WU yEar FERV Rl @ TS TaUoR
Dferg o grEar FuRo &k @ wo gEar e
TROT Tordlal R QaUIoR. S¥1 BISee Ul & g
TFRIIIOR & a9 dd WIeR 81 [har g o9 & b Ay
Y YRTATOR BfefT U 0T Urial HeriRor 9 Suerel & |

o 50 BRIS T W 3fdh &) R a8 ST & 3refia 2|

o IF 7 ARG UK WRIRY ¥ dad RIS ST BT
JYART T B |

ii) HAEAH® YHCIDRT:

@) wFePpa gfesvr & Jf= e 91 I D
9% gaauioR @ RPN @ fag, feEfafaa =
yqE e wial § & @ Iern (qoifea iR
Ieifed) IR dom 3 e setd @ =t @:

TaareR @ IR o AR A smenRa Y aftford @ amaied
Sftedrr (qeifed sk sFjeifed) & omfie SiRad g iaxoT &
9% dF g9 SIRes /el § FETER ©

oM AR (Hs U H)

. ffer amenfRa | fMefiax smenfRa
. faa=or
9. 31.03.2023 31.03.2023
1 | 100% SRIT IR & HH 2398.98 0.00
2 | 100% SRgH WR 1452.49 63.24
3 | 100% STIRIH WR A 31fdrH 46.77 0.00
4 | BRIRTH B 725.35 40.53
FHd TFEUIeR 4623.59 103.77
TadioR IR (B vud o)
. fofer smenRa | A% fAfer smenlRa
. faa=or
9. 31.03.2023 31.03.2023
1 | 100% SRIT IR & HH 3319.98 0.00
2 | 100% SRgd R 919.25 22.71
3 | 100% STIRIA WR J 3rfdrH 177.28 0.00
4 | ARIRTH B 725.35 40.53
A TFAUIOR 5141.86 63.24
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Types of exposure for which each agency is used:

All the above agencies are recognized for rating all types of
exposures.

A description of the process used to transfer public issue
ratings onto comparable assets in the banking books:

° Bank has used short term ratings for assets with maturity
up to one year and long term ratings for assets matur-
ing after one year as accorded by the approved external
credit rating agencies.

. Bank has not used one rating of a CRA (Credit Rating
Agency) for one exposure and another CRA’s rating for
another exposure on the same counterparty unless only
one rating is available for given exposure.

. Amount above ¥ 50 Crores are subject to external rating.

. Bank has used only solicited rating from the recognized
CRAs.

(ii) Quantitative Disclosures

(b) Amount of the Bank’s Exposures- Gross Advances (Rated
& Unrated) in Major Risk Buckets -under Standardized
Approach, after factoring Risk Mitigants (i.e.
Collaterals):

The amount of exposure including non-fund based after
risk mitigation subject to Standardized Approach (rated and
unrated) in the following three major risk buckets are as under:

Outstanding Amount (% in Crores)

S. Particulars Fund Based Non-Fund Based
No. 31.03.2023 31.03.2023
1 |Below 100 % risk weight 2398.98 0.00
2 |[100 % risk weight 1452.49 63.24
3 [More than 100 % risk weight 46.77 0.00
4 |CRM Deducted 725.35 40.53
Total Exposure 4623.59 103.77

Exposure Amount (3 in Crores)

S. Particulars Fund Based Non-Fund Based
No. 31.03.2023 31.03.2023
1 |Below 100 % risk weight 3319.98 0.00
2 |100 % risk weight 919.25 22.71
3 | More than 100 % risk weight 177.28 0.00
4 |CRM Deducted 725.35 40.53
Total Exposure 5141.86 63.24
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Table Df-5: Credit Risk Mitigation: Disclosures for Standardized
Approaches

(i) Qualitative Disclosures

Policies and processes for collateral valuation and
management: The Bank is having a Board approved collateral
management policy which lays down the process, objectives,
accepted types of collaterals and the framework including
suitable management information system for effective
collateral management, The Collaterals and guarantees
properly taken and managed that would serve to:

. mitigate the risk by providing secondary source of
repayment in the event of borrower's default on a credit
facility due to inadequacy in expected cash flow or not;

o gain control on the source of repayment in the event of
default;

o provide early warning of a borrower's deteriorating
repayment ability; and

o Optimize risk weighted assets and to address Residual
Risks adequately.

Bank uses a number of techniques to mitigate the credit risks
to which it is exposed. Collateral Management process and
practices of the Bank cover the entire activities comprising
security and protection of collateral value, validity of collaterals
and guarantees, and valuation /periodical inspection.

VALUATION:

Assets obtained to secure the loans granted by the Bank are
subjected to valuation by valuers empanelled by the Bank.
Monetary limits of the accounts, asset classification of the
borrower, which is to be subjected to valuation, periodicity of
valuation, are prescribed in the Banks’ policy guidelines. Bank
reviews the guidelines on valuation periodically.

DESCRIPTION OF THE MAIN TYPES OF COLLATERAL TAKEN
BY THE BANK:

The collateral commonly used by the Bank as risk mitigants
comprises of

1 Moveable assets like stocks, moveable machinery etc.

2 Immoveable assets like land, building, plant & machinery.
3.  Bank’s own deposits
4

NSCs, IVPs, KVPs, Govt. Bonds, RBI Bonds, LIC policies,
etc.

v

Cash Margin against Non-fund based facilities
6. Gold Jewellery

7.  Shares as per approved list
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Basel-lll Pillar—3 Disclosures

The bank has well-laid out policy on valuation of securities
charged to the bank. The Bank has applied securities mentioned
at sr.no.3 to 6 above as Credit Risk Mitigants.

Main types of Guarantor their

creditworthiness:

counterparty and

The main types of guarantors against the credit risk of the
bank are :

. Individuals (Personal guarantees)
. Corporate

. Central Government

. State Government

. CGTMSE

CRM collaterals are mostly available in Loans Against Bank’s
Own Deposit and Loans against Government Securities, LIC
Policies/ Shares.

CRM securities are also taken in non-fund based facilities like
Guarantees and Letters of Credit.

Credit Risk Mitigation recognized by the Bank for the purpose
of reducing capital requirement under New Capital Adequacy
Framework

The Bank has recognized Cash, Bank's own Deposits, Gold &
Gold Jewellery, LIC Policies with a declared surrender value,
securities issued by Central and State Govts. as Credit Risk
Mitigations for the purpose of reducing capital requirement
under the New Capital Adequacy Framework.

ii) Quantitative Disclosures

Amount (% in Crores)

S.No. | PARTICULARS 31.03.2023

(b) | The total exposure (after, where applicable, 765.87
on- or off balance sheet netting) that is cov-
ered by eligible financial collateral after the
application of haircuts for each separately

disclosed credit risk portfolio.

(c) The total exposure (after, where applicable, on- or
off balance sheet netting) that is covered by guar-
antees/credit derivatives (whenever specifically
permitted by RBI) for each separately disclosed
portfolio

Table DF-6: Securitization Exposures: Disclosures for

Standardized Approach
(i) Qualitative disclosures

The policy guidelines do not undertake any securitization
exposures.
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(ii) Quantitative Disclosures

Banking Book

S.No. Particulars 31.03.2023
NIL
Trading Book
S.No. Particulars 31.03.2023
NIL

The bank does not have any case of its assets securitised as on
31.03.2023.

Table DF-7: Market Risk in Trading Book
(i) Qualitative Disclosures

The Bank defines market risk as potential loss that the Bank
may incur due to adverse developments in market prices.

Bank has put in place a proper system for calculating capital
charge on Market Risk on Trading Portfolio as per RBI
Guidelines, viz., Standardised Duration Approach. The capital
charge thus calculated is converted into Risk Weighted Assets.
The aggregated Risk Weighted Assets for credit risk, market risk
and operational risk are taken in to consideration for arriving at
the CRAR.

The structure and organization of the relevant risk management
function: The Market Risk Management Structure in the Bank
is as under:

e Board of Directors

* Risk Management Committee of the Board (RMC)
e ALCO Committee

¢ Internal Risk Management Committee

¢ Investment Committee

¢ Investment and Risk Department

ii) Quantitative Disclosures

(5‘7é S 0 ﬁ) (T in Crore)
®. - Yol @Y JATaTIDHAT DI LA S. P . Amount of capital requirement
il 31.03.2022 No. 31.03.2023
P) | & &) SiRas 49.55 a) | Interest Rate Risk 49.55

@) | gfeadt Refor o SiRkaw
M) | faeel gaT SiReH

b) Equity Position Risk —

c) Foreign Exchange Risk
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Table DF-8: Operational Risk
i) Qualitative Disclosures
Strategies and processes :

The Operational Risk Management process of the Bank
is driven by a strong organizational culture and sound
operating procedures, involving corporate values, attitudes,
competencies, internal control culture, effective internal
reporting and contingency planning. Policies are put in place
for effective management of Operational Risk in the Bank.

The structure and organization of the relevant risk

management function

The Operational Risk Management Structure in the Bank is as
under:

. Board of Directors

o Risk Management Committee of Board

. IRMC (Internal Risk Management Committee)
o Risk Managers

o Support Group for Operational Risk Management

The scope and nature of risk reporting and/or measurement
systems

The Risk reporting consists of operational risk loss incidents/
events occurred in branches/offices relating to people, process,
technology and external events.

Policies for hedging and/or mitigating risk and strategies
and processes for monitoring the continuing effectiveness of
hedges/mitigants

Bank has put in place policies for management of Operational
Risk management. The policy framework contains various
aspects of Operational risk management such as identification,
management, monitoring & mitigation of Operational risk
areas.

In order to address risks involved in Outsourcing of activities,
bank has put in place policies for management of Outsourcing
Risk.

Operational Risk capital assessment
The Bank has adopted Basic Indicator Approach for calculating
capital charge for Operational Risk.

(ii) Quantitative Disclosures

Capital charge for operational Risk as on 31.03.2023 was
% 55.04 Cr. and Risk Weighted Assets for Operational Risk as on
31.03.2023 was ¥ 478.61 Cr.
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Table DF-9: Interest Rate Risk in the Banking Book (IRRBB)
i)  Qualitative Disclosures

Interest Rate Risk in Banking Book (IRRBB)

Interest rate risk is the risk where changes in market interest
rates affect a bank’s financial position. As the bank holds
rate sensitive on and off balance-sheets items of different
maturity/repricing, currencies, markets and benchmark rates,
and any adverse movement in these parameters exposes bank
to interest rate risk. Interest Rate Risk in Banking Book (IRRBB)
reveals the impact on bank’s earnings (short-term impact) and
net worth (long-term impact) due to adverse movement of
interest rates and is measured on a monthly basis.

Organizational Framework

Asset Liability Management Committee (ALCO) of the Bank
is responsible for developing, implementing and managing
interest rate risk management strategy as per the risk tolerance
established by the Board of Directors/Risk Management
Committee.

Strategies and Processes

The Bank strives to match the price of its assets and liabilities
coupled with proper maturity matching in-order to reduce the
gap in different time buckets which are maturing or getting
repriced. For measurement and management of interest rate
risk, Bank adopts both the Traditional Gap Analysis (TGA) and
the Duration Gap Analysis (DGA) to its domestic position of
assets, liabilities and off-balance sheet items, which are rate
sensitive.

The interest rate risk arises on account of re-pricing, yield
curve change, basis risk. The Bank aims at capturing these risks
arising from the maturity and re-pricing mismatches both from
earnings perspective and economic value perspective using
techniques viz.,

1. Gap Analysis: The basic tool for measuring interest rate
risk is preparation of Interest Rate Sensitivity Statement
(IRS) by grouping various items of Rate Sensitive Assets
(RSA) and Rate Sensitive Liabilities (RSL) and off balance-
sheet items into different time buckets according to the
residual maturity or next re-pricing, whichever is earlier
and arriving at the net gap (i.e., RSA - RSL).

A positive or asset sensitive Gap means that an increase
in market interest rates result in an increase in NIl
Conversely, a negative or liability sensitive Gap implies
that the Bank’s NIl could decline as a result of increase in
market interest rates.

2. Earnings at Risk (EaR): Earnings at Risk (EaR) indicates
whether the bank is in a position to benefit by the rise
in interest rate by having positive gap or benefits by fall
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in interest rate by having a negative gap. The impact of
repricing risk on the earnings due to the parallel shift in
interest rate is assessed for different rate shocks. Impact
on the earnings is also estimated for yield curve change
and basis risk.

3. Market Value of Equity (MVE): A long-term impact of
changing interest rates is on bank’s Market Value of Equity
(MVE) or Net-worth as the economic value of bank’s assets,
liabilities and off balance sheet positions get affected due
to variation in market interest rates. The estimated drop in
the Market Value of Equity (MVE) as a result of prescribed
rate shock is estimated by the Duration Gap Analysis (DGA)
arising from changes in the value of interest rate sensitive
positions across the whole Bank.

(ii) Quantitative Disclosures
Earning at Risk (Traditional Gap Analysis) (Short Term):

The immediate impact of the changes in the interest rates on
net interest income of the bank is analyzed under this approach.
The Earning at Risk is analyzed under different scenarios for
domestic operations as under:

. Yield curve risk: A parallel shift of 2% is assumed for assets
as well as liabilities.

. Bucket wise different yield changes are assumed for the
assets and the same are applied to the liabilities as well.

(% in Crores)

-200 bps 200 bps
-24.43 24.43

Earning at Risk

Economic Value of Equity (Duration Gap Analysis) (Long term)

. Economic Value of Equity is done by calculating modified
duration of assets and the liabilities to arrive at the modi-
fied duration of equity. Impact on the Economic Value
of Equity is analyzed for a 200 bps rate shock at monthly
intervals for domestic operations through Duration Gap
Method.

—200 dTdTGH

3.83%

200 dMdTE

(-)3.83%
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-200 bps
3.83%

200 bps
(-)3.83%

Change in Economic Value of Equity

Table DF-10: General Disclosures for exposures related to
Counterparty Credit Risk

(i) Qualitative Disclosures

Counterparty Credit Risk is defined as the risk that the
counterparty to a transaction could default before the
final settlement of the transaction’s cash flows and is the
primary source of risk for derivatives and securities financing
transactions. Unlike a Bank’s exposure to credit risk through
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a loan, where the exposure to credit risk is unilateral and
only the lending bank faces the risk of loss, the counterparty
credit risk is bilateral in nature i.e. the market value of the
transaction can be positive or negative to either counterparty
to the transaction and varying over time with the movement of
underlying market factors.

An economic loss would occur if the transactions or portfolio
of transactions with the counterparty has a positive economic
value at the time of default.

Banks ensures all the due diligence are to be adhered to viz.
KYC norms, satisfactory dealing, credit worthiness of the party
before extending any derivative products to the party.

(ii)

Quantitative Disclosures

X3 HE W, A (Amount Zin Crores)
. wfeud YR | ad99 vaaUlioR S. Particulars Notional Amount Current Exposure
g faavor 31.03.2023 31.03.2023 No. 31.03.2023 31.03.2023
faesh wfaerg — - 1 Foreign Exchange ——- -
1
3 Contracts
2 el W B o o 2 Cross Currency - -
SESIREE Interest rate Swaps
3 Uhel Hal 16T X P - - 3 Single Currency - -
reo—dcal Interest Rate Swaps
4 | ®d - - 4 Total - -

ARl SITH—11 : goil & AT
AT | SWle BT SUYANT dad 31 UM, 2023 A fHar s

Table DF-11: Composition of Capital
Part I: Template to be used only from March 31, 2023

(Fwd faferas ®/) /(T in Million)

%. | dad 31 A, 2017 F GANT & foIg 99a— Il GHETT YHEHIOT difeidt SiH
. | = gHar fear 1 goft: faea vd emxfara At ./
S. | Basel Il common disclosure template to be used from March 31, 2017 Ref
No. | Common Equity Tier 1 capital: instruments and reserves No
A $faad fear 1 golt - forma @il ameféra e
Common Equity Tier 1 capital: instruments and reserves
1 [ Qg 9 & TN SEdr U 9ER IR T’h 3R &ferq | Directly issued qualifying common share capital plus related | 2548.66 | a=al
wF ey (gﬁ'er\! mﬁ'ﬂﬂ) stock surplus (share premium) +a2
2 | gfaeRa sma Retained earnings
3 | Gfd o= g d *Iy (e,ﬁq 3= IrRfErT fAfer) Accumulated other comprehensive income (and other reserves) | 4753.98
4 | éé 1 IR—IR FAT B © el Y SRy B TRy Q\T»ﬁ Directly issued capital subject to phase out from CET1 (only
@gat R WYH WIS FHUAl B fog @) applicable to non-joint stock companies)
5 | GBI® SHISAT §IRT STRT &1 AT 3R <R et (Q{I 355 1 ¥Hg | Common share capital issued by subsidiaries and held by third
=1 A ﬂﬁ‘[) ENT a1Rd I IR q\ﬁﬁ parties (amount allowed in group CET1)
6 | fafrrame gamrEe 9 ugd 9 sfaadl feax 1 YSft | Common Equity Tier 1 capital before regulatory adjustments 7302.64
= $fdad fear 1 ¢Sl - fafamies wwrate
Common Equity Tier 1 capital: regulatory adjustments
7 f%ra—eﬁtfrf qeTHT FHRISTE Prudential valuation adjustments
8 @ﬁ?{ (Sl o= AT BT BES)) Goodwill (net of related tax liability)
9 ajﬁ (glg Heferg B é‘q?ﬂ) Intangibles (net of related tax liability) 19.02
10 | eI &Y |y Deferred tax assets
11 | qep—ydare gof Rod Cash-flow hedge reserve
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%. | dad 31 A, 2017 ¥ YANT B foIU 99— Il GHETI YHEBIOT diferdt dad
. | wm waan feax 1 goh: foed ud sRfEra iR ./
S. | Basel Il common disclosure template to be used from March 31, 2017 Ref
No. | Common Equity Tier 1 capital: instruments and reserves No
12 | snuferg sift & U graemt & oY Shortfall of provisions to expected losses
13 | fapg W qﬁvﬁ%’qﬂm AT Securitisation gain on sale
14 | IRE gog <Rl R 7ol o SiReq # aRac™ & BIROT | Gains and losses due to changes in own credit risk on fair valued

o™ ek 'y liabilities
15 | gRHTIRT—amy U9E @Iy fraer Sufy Defined-benefit pension fund net assets
16 | fooh R # fae (ﬁ'@é farg T1q SERE # ¥fY ggel | & | Investments in own shares (if not already netted off paid-in capi-

yad Yol @l RS |9 AT T En) tal on reported balance sheet)
17 | 9@ 3R § R pra—aifesT Reciprocal cross-holdings in common equity
18 I 1 j Investments in the capital of banking, financial and insurance

) R,

TRE D tL\_’ﬁ A faiy FRIer &1 U wE g g, o8l entities that are outside the scope of regulatory consolidation,

. ! 3 . & . "ﬁ net of eligible short positions, where the bank does not own

a5 @ q\Gﬁ 10% ¥ T R (10% £l more than 10% of the issued share capital (amount above 10%

A 9 a1 <) threshold)
19 | Jfdh, foxia @ik frr wve, i faf e d8ea & R ¥ | Significant investments in the common stock of banking,

qER £ D GER IR A W 1% 37 U SeaeE financial and insurance entities that are outside the scope of

. Eﬁf A e 7 ot 8 regulatory consolidation, net of eligible short positions (amount

(10% ) above 10% threshold)

20 : 9 3 Mortgage servicing rights (amount above 10% threshold)
10%

21 | oRemfl =TT | SO IRARTT B AURT (10% BT URMIS | Deferred tax assets arising from temporary differences (amount

AT W arfere <IfYr, Hefta B <Idr o1 Had) above 10% threshold, net of related tax liability)
22 | 15% & YRS AT 9 31fdd Il Amount exceeding the 15% threshold
23 P 7 i 7 of which: significant investments in the common stock of

RASAIE A
financial entities

24 | FH O 7S AfaRET e R of which: mortgage servicing rights
25 | 99 W SRl fa=dr 9 S B 9ol sifirgey | of which: deferred tax assets arising from temporary differences

IRt
26 | Ity faf¥re fafsames Ao (26T + 2691 + 226%01 26) | National specific regulatory adjustments (26a+26b+26c+26d)
262 | o W aTHfhd AT UER—IG Ul B sfdad] goit % | of which: Investments in the equity capital of the unconsolidated

e insurance subsidiaries
26b e - ; i i of which: Investments in the equity capital of unconsolidated

NERED

§ e non-financial subsidiaries

26¢ s = 7 i | of which: Shortfall in the equity capital of majority owned finan-
e T T

@ gﬁa_a q\Gﬁ § Hy cial entities which have not been consolidated with the bank
26d | forad : sgReneg uve Ay < of which: Unamortised pension funds expenditures
27 | gyt afafRs feaR 1 IR feR 2 deld) &) Har H & | Regulatory adjustments applied to Common Equity Tier 1 due

fore g s‘ﬁa‘& R 1 W AT RfE TS to insufficient Additional Tier 1 and Tier 2 to cover deductions
28 | gy sfead) fear 1 & X fafame guraeH=T Total regulatory adjustments to Common equity Tier 1 19.02
29 | g sfeady feax 1 LGl (GIEEIE)) Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET1) 7283.62
sifafeh feaR 1 qofl: for@a / Additional Tier 1 capital: instruments
30 | g o fey o U eifalReh fewr 1 forwa siik Weferg | Directly issued qualifying Additional Tier 1 instruments plus

SRy ({ﬁ'{r\r ﬁﬁﬁ-l??l'q) (31 + 32) related stock surplus (31+32)
31 | o d & AT S ADI B SFTd SIS B BuH q’rﬁgv—;[ of which: classified as equity under applicable accounting

(W R R w) standards (Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Shares)
32 | o d W SIUS RETHT HIFD] P Tad <Id] & B9 H a’rﬁg)—ﬂ of which: classified as liabilities under applicable accounting

(W =07 ﬁﬂ.‘el?f) standards (Perpetual debt Instruments)
33 | aifaRe feam 1 goft ¥ TRUEg Y | 9IE} (BT 3mse) @i | Directly issued capital instruments subject to phase out from

& ol O o ﬁ?’Q 7 q\Tyﬁ forag Additional Tier 1
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Ddd 31 Hd, 2017 A AT & fA¢ 99— 11l GHT=T YbIBROT difersdT

[ waar R 1 goh: faea va amféra ffer

Basel Il common disclosure template to be used from March 31, 2017

Common Equity Tier 1 capital: instruments and reserves

No

£l v a

AT gRT ST @RI AR Ut BT (TSN 1 TR A g
IR ) ena aifaRe fear 1 foraa (@R 541 dfs # wnfaer
&1 fpr Ty WM fora)

Additional Tier 1 instruments (and CET1 instruments not in-
cluded in row 5) issued by subsidiaries and held by third parties
(amount allowed in group AT1)

35

Rrad | TUEg TU W R (Bl 3MSe) BN @ 3mf
WEIS HUMRAT §R1 9N 6y 10 fomea

of which: instruments issued by subsidiaries subject to phase out

36

faframme e & @ gd afalRe fear gsht 1

Additional Tier 1 capital before regulatory adjustments

afaRaa feax gsht 1: faframe wwmas=

Additional Tier 1 capital : regulatory adjustments

37 | ol ofafRss fear 1 forag & fAqer Investments in own Additional Tier 1 instruments
38 | arfafs feav 1 foredl § uRuRed R —8lfoe™d Reciprocal cross-holdings in Additional Tier 1 instruments
39 | Jfhw, faxia siR dm Gend, o faferme @We- @ RN | Investments in the capital of banking, financial and insurance

J IR L B G IR A9 FRY @7 urE 9e e entities that are outside the scope of regulatory consolidation,

& . . & 3 . o net of eligible short positions, where the bank does not own

, STl d% a1 Fer @ tﬁﬁ (10% Ef?f more than 10% of the issued common share capital of the entity

AT 9§ 318w IR) T 10% W AHHT Wi e 2 | (amount above 10% threshold)
40 | dfpw, fa<ih siv |7 WY, S fafame @@e- @ e ¥ | Significant investments in the capital of banking, financial and

qER £ D GEY I Hacqtgy? rrer &7 urF oe Qe insurance entities that are outside the scope of regulatory

' consolidation (net of eligible short positions)

B Fad |
41 | i fafdre fafframwe e (@13 + 414d) National specific regulatory adjustments (41a+41b)
4la | EH A IR—dfha 99T I8 Ul @ gy fear | Of which: Investments in the Additional Tier 1 capital of

1 EL‘_’ﬁ § s unconsolidated insurance subsidiaries
41b B & e arell [T SRRl & iR feax 1 qmgﬁ 7 | Of which: Shortfall in the Additional Tier 1 capital of majority

B o S & drer IR TS fhar T owned financial entities which have not been consolidated with

the bank

42 | HIA Bl BN PR B fov T fear 2 & wRor ifafR<h | Regulatory adjustments applied to Additional Tier 1 due to

R W @ RfrmHe e insufficient Tier 2 to cover deductions
43 | sfaRe feax 1 & ga fafame gwmareE Total regulatory adjustments to Additional Tier 1 capital
44 | faRes fear 1 4o (Tei1) Additional Tier 1 capital (AT1) 0.00
45 | feav 1 t{\\—yﬁ (?,"[1 = g + qé’n) (29 + 44) Tier 1 capital (T1 = CET1 + AT1) (29 + 44) 7283.62
feaz 2 g for@a wd graem
Tier 2 capital: instruments and provisions
46 | g R fhu o eifaRss fear 1 forad &k Hefdra werep | Directly issued qualifying Tier 2 instruments plus related stock

Ry surplus
47 | feaR 2 gofl 9 TRUEE U W 9% (BT MMSe) W @ 3mefi | Directly issued capital instruments subject to phase out from

W S by 7Y gl Rorad Tier2
48 (ﬂjq'ﬁr{h' ERT 9N fh T vd a—@-q el gRT aniRa (Q]ﬁ]' g, Tier 2 instruments (and CET1 and AT1 instruments not included

R 2 GFIﬁﬁ) R 2 fored (?I‘Qﬂ URRAT 5 3R 34 ¥ wnfer in rows 5 or 34) issued by subsidiaries and held by third parties

) (amount allowed in group Tier 2)

T Y T A IR v foraa)
49 | f9H W TRUEE BY 9 98N (W 3TIT) B @ 3mefe | of which: instruments issued by subsidiaries subject to phase out

SRl gRT SN g Ty forea
50 PIECIGH Provisions 472.54
51 | faframe 9S4 yse fear 2 qoft Tier 2 capital before regulatory adjustments 472.54

feur 2 goir: fafreme gumaes

Tier 2 capital: regulatory adjustments

52

oo fear 2 foraa  foaer

Investments in own Tier 2 instruments

53

fex 2 forgal # uRaRe pra—aifee™

Reciprocal cross-holdings in Tier 2 instruments

54

df, fadig ok dimr wveng, o faffame T@eT & QR
W AR € B 9 IR # ARy g & ur ard o
faer, STet dven gRT AR ¥R Yo (10% @ TR A 9
Afdep <) B 10% W NS BT i TE B

Investments in the capital of banking, financial and insurance
entities that are outside the scope of regulatory consolidation,
net of eligible short positions, where the bank does not own
more than 10% of the issued common share capital of the entity
(amount above the 10% threshold)
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®. | Dad 31 91, 2017 @ YA & AU 99— Il AP YHSHOT drfeasdr dad
. | wm waan feax 1 goh: foed ud sRfEra iR ./
S. | Basel Il common disclosure template to be used from March 31, 2017 Ref
No. | Common Equity Tier 1 capital: instruments and reserves No
55 | dfdhr, foxira @ik frr wverd, i fafeame d8ea & SR ¥ | Significant investments in the capital banking, financial and in-
IR £ D GER IR H H*E»cdli\“f e FHTTE T GifSrer | surance entities that are outside the scope of regulatory consoli-
& ! dation (net of eligible short positions)
56 | Iy fafdre faffame wwmaSE (561+-564T) National specific regulatory adjustments (56a+56b)
56a | RorgH 9 IR—gdfhd 9H1 9ee Ul & feax 2 ggit | of which: Investments in the Tier 2 capital of unconsolidated
§ e subsidiaries
56b | /g9 O qgAd P WA arelr fadg Geemail & feux 2 q\gﬁ of which: Shortfall in the Tier 2 capital of majority owned finan-
¥ o9 e 5 @ e wifed T8k T S cial entities which have not been consolidated with the bank
57 | feax 2 gsft N HA fafmwe guraSH=T Total regulatory adjustments to Tier 2 capital
58 | fear 2 gSi (d12) Tier 2 capital (T2) 472.54
59 | @l t{\\—yh (@R = &1 + <12) (a5 + 58) Total capital (TC = T1 + T2) (45 + 58) 7756.16
60 | @el <iiRaw wiRa R (60T + 604l + 60%) Total risk weighted assets (60a + 60b + 60c) 46588.85
60a | forgs 4 Eayl pfee IRy aiRa Raar of which: total credit risk weighted assets 37494.30
60b | forgd 4 FHl TOIR SiRay vk anfRaat of which: total market risk weighted assets 4308.47
60c | T ¥ gt aRATe SIRad R Rt of which: total operational risk weighted assets 4786.08
Ysfl IUTd / Capital ratios
61 | g fad fear 1 (SiRgw wiRa enRaaif & uforerg @ | Common Equity Tier 1 (as a percentage of risk weighted assets) 15.63%
- . (]
wq #)
62 |feaR 1 (Gﬁﬁqq qRa MR & ufoed & $9 15{) Tier 1 (as a percentage of risk weighted assets) 15.63%
63 | | Yol (SNiRaw IR nRaal & ufierd & $u #) Total capital (as a percentage of risk weighted assets) 16.64%
64 | gverr fafdrse 9w 3mer (g SN e 3R ti\r,ﬁ Grequr | Institution  specific  buffer requirement (minimum CET1 8.00%
AR URrEwR 9By ey, SiRaE iRa aRadl & uferd requirement plus capital conservation and countercyclical buffer
& 7 & ) ! requirements, expressed as a percentage of risk weighted assets)
65 | forgd 9 Yol ERET0T JHR 3erTd of which: capital conservation buffer requirement 2.50%
66 | forgd A do fafdre ufoarsa 9HY smemd of which: bank specific countercyclical buffer requirement
67 | oI W SN—UFSMEST IHY ITUeTY of which: G-SIB buffer requirement
68 | gHY P VLT T B B U Sucter A=Y $fdady fear 1 | Common Equity Tier 1 available to meet buffers (as a percentage
(ShRem wTRa anfRell & ufirera & ©u #) of risk weighted assets)
U =AqH (@8 @ = g an)
National minima (if different from Basel-IIl)
69 | &t W gfaadr fear 1 RIATH AT (afg a9er 111 | National Common Equity Tier 1 minimum ratio (if different from 5.50%
ikt J st &t (—ﬁ) Basel Ill minimum)
70 | i feRR 1 =gAeE U (af Ersrcllll R[ATH ¥ fi=7 | National Tier 1 minimum ratio (if different from Basel lll mini- 8.00%
ot Fﬁ) mum)
71 QT@'J B q\g—ﬁ R[ACH 3T (‘qﬁ Ersrcmlll RATH ¥ fi= | National total capital minimum ratio (if different from Basel IlI 9.00%
=t ?—ﬁ) minimum)
ekt & fag aftreaq i @ I a1 af¥ @Rew TR 9 ugd)
Amounts below the thresholds for deduction (before risk weighting)
72 | 3=y oy gemat @t goit i ﬁ—\r_qgaq:u‘[ e Non-significant investments in the capital of other financial
entities
73 | i el & 9 e ° n’gr—crq:lﬁ fereT Significant investments in the common stock of financial entities
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T o 4 A gl ¥ aRem gf

Ffe 1 were sutEl | fFael o o |9 @
TRE &I ISRT AT IR SHB! g9 helk dl
IfrpaR 10 Ui @ A B SfdEiad A fRar

not deducted fully from capital and instead
considered under 10% threshold for deduction,
the resultant increase in the capital of bank

P. | Dad 31 A1E, 2017 | GAT & fAQ 99— Il HT GHEDIOT difeiapT
. | wm waan feax 1 goh: foed ud sRfEra iR
S. | Basel Il common disclosure template to be used from March 31, 2017
No. | Common Equity Tier 1 capital: instruments and reserves No
74 | WSS AR Wsed (Wt @) <aar &1 faa) Mortgage servicing rights (net of related tax liability)
75 | 3R =Rl ¥ SO IRARTT &R MRt (q:rqféﬁ v | Deferred tax assets arising from temporary differences (net of
erar @ ﬁ’cl?ff) related tax liability)
feaw 2 § yraumY @ wfia 53 oM W anp A (@)
Applicable caps on the inclusion of provisions in Tier 2
76 g o f Provisions eligible for inclusion in Tier 2 in respect of exposures
JW e & MfE TaduoR @ Hey # fear 2 gol . « : ect 47254
N wfver o %@ I uTaE (@'HT AT Y TE) subject to standardized approach (prior to application of cap)
77 | AMied gfedivl & Sfaid feax 2 # wrawmi & wnfie fY | Cap on inclusion of provisions in Tier 2 under standardized ap-
S @1 A R B9 proach
78 | ariaRe feST ememRa W"T b e TeAUISR & e | Provisions eligible for inclusion in Tier 2 in respect of exposures
F R 2 tﬁﬁ 3§ oI B %ﬂ I W (@I’HT I N subject to internal ratings-based approach (prior to application
3 ‘ﬁ) of cap)
79 | 3riaRe ST amerRa z{&zﬁq D T IR 2 § yrgymt @ | Cap for inclusion of provisions in Tier 2 under internal ratings-
wnifivet s S a1 ¥ based approach
B9 3MMee Faveell & Imefie goft forma (@aa 31 wrd 2017 3R 31 91 2022 & 1= @M
Capital instruments subject to phase-out arrangements (only applicable between March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2022)
80 | Bl 3MEHc FaRARN B MmN Al 1 forgdf w® 1:ﬁ7,1\7ﬂ &y | Current cap on CET1 instruments subject to phase out
arrangements
81 | &y B BRI ST 1 § 8T IS BT T8 IR (T Y 3iR | Amount excluded from CET1 due to cap (excess over cap after
WW foradi & 9 39 & Sﬁ%lﬁ?ﬁ) redemptions and maturities)
82 | B 3MFc FaRRN B MmN Tl 1 forgd w® Fﬁqﬂ Gl Current cap on ATl instruments subject to phase out
arrangements
83 | &y & HRUT TS 1 H AT TE B T8 W (AT 7T 3iR | Amount excluded from AT1 due to cap (excess over cap after
a—crféT‘r foradi & 9 39 & Sﬁ%lﬁ?ﬁ) redemptions and maturities)
84 | ] AT e IRl & MmN & 2 forgdl R q‘ﬁ\—,f;;'[ Gl Current cap on T2 instruments subject to phase out arrangements
85 | By b HRU < 2 H L} AMAT B TS R (T Y 3R | Amount excluded from T2 due to cap (excess over cap after
W forgdi & 9 39 @ Gﬁ%lﬁ?ﬁ) redemptions and maturities)
erge & fely SIC / NOTES TO THE TEMPLATES
cTlT [ 8 . fafea
e @l dfod o faazv1 / Particular fa A 1/
Row No. of the template (% in Million)
10 g gl @ dag SmReira wY iRyt Deferred tax assets associated with -
accumulated losses
R FR AT | "erg TS (Wi gt | | Deferred tax assets (excluding those associated -
T{l@f E‘s‘ P BIEHR AT TR TRaw with accumulated losses) net of Deferred tax
’ ’ liability
ufad 10 7 39 53 ™ T Total as indicated in row 10 -
19 If investments in insurance subsidiaries are ----

R &AM sfaady fear 1 don ¥ gfg

of which: Increase in Common Equity Tier 1
capital

Rt <1 afaRed foar 1yt ¥ gt

of which: Increase in Additional Tier 1 capital

AT < feeR 2 gohl ¥ gf

of which: Increase in Tier 2 capital
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2691 /b I R—gafed R—A dee wuftraf @ | If investments in the equity capital of
iy q\gﬁ F fer &1 981 "erar T iR sy unconsolidated non-financial subsidiaries are
SR TR SRR T S not deducted and hence, risk weighted then:
i) wr Sfaadt fear 1 goh A ofg (i) Increase in Common Equity Tier 1 capital —
ii) SiRgw wiRd sniaar # g@' (i) Increase in risk weighted assets

50 CR 2 Yol # efAe urH grae Eligible Provisions included in Tier 2 capital 472.54
CIR 2 Yol # wnfae s gﬂ'xi;q‘mﬂ Rera Eligible Revaluation Reserves included in Tier 2 -
capital

yfad 50 &1 Bl Total of row 50 472.54

ARl SIB—12: Yol & AT a9 IuaArg

Table DF-12: Composition of Capital- Reconciliation Requirements

@Y7 1/ Step 1 @R 5. fafer= /) /R in Million)
focfm faaron @ ogaR | @i @ fafms IR
god v Rafer fafsr Y | @ siavfa ges o= Ruifdar
Refa & srgar fafr @ Rerfa @ sgaER
Balance sheet as in financial Balance sheet under regulatory
statements scope of consolidation
As on reporting date As on reporting date

A | goft e qIarg Capital & Liabilities

i | e gl Paid-up Capital 1174.46 1174.46
RfEra Hfer gorr srfeey Reserves & Surplus 6473.41 6473.41
31T IR IRAT BT Tl Minority Interest
B q\Tyﬁ Total Capital 7647.87 7647.87

i | SRt Deposits 76818.27 76818.27
N 9 §of 3 STERIRET of which: Deposits from banks 3713.52 3713.52
NG HIRCARCARS G IR of which: Customer deposits 73104.75 73104.75

ﬁ: o (3 of which: Other deposits (pl. specify) -—-- -

T PN

i | IYR Borrowings 0.00 0.00
o Tvrd Red §6 9 of which: From RBI — i
N 4 o 9 of which: From banks 0.00 0.00
T8 @ 3y vemelt qerr of which: From other institutions &
Qﬁﬁﬁ' sl agencies - -
R W o (FoT W ) of which: Others (pl. specify) — i
SRR golt foraa of which: Capital instruments — —

iv | e AN Td uTaEn Other liabilities & provisions 2100.60 2100.60
Excl Total 86566.74 86566.74

B | afaar Assets

i | Tpe vd YRS RSg do & urg | Cash and balances with Reserve Bank of 4125.26 4125.26
Y India
Pl D U Y 2R T iR ereg | Balance with banks and money at call and 13289.83 13289.83
FET R yfaey i short notice

i | fraen Investments: 21302.39 21302.39
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fochia faaeol & ogaR | e & ffEmes TR
god v RuifeT fafyr @) | @ sfavfa gas 9= Raifd
Reafd & sgaR fafsr @1 Refd & sgaER
Balance sheet as in financial Balance sheet under regulatory
statements scope of consolidation
As on reporting date As on reporting date
ISERGIHRSECA qﬁ"ﬂﬁm‘[ of which: Government securities 20247.41 20247.41
R ;3 \ﬂ-ilﬂféq qﬁ‘sﬂ%’a‘[ of which: Other approved securities — f—
o9 @ IR of which: Shares — J—
N 9 fSd=r g2 9ve of which: Debentures & Bonds 1348.49 1348.49
o arg’mﬁ Eb"Jﬁ'ﬂT/Wﬂ?ﬁ of which: Subsidiaries / Joint Ventures / o L
ST / FEarf Heny Associates
I\ﬂﬂHajq\’:l:J \qll;llwuch UF, c“;‘l:/::;clr:::uon:j:egss(ﬁ:rr:lizc;aI Papers, 49.97 49.97
el qoIusT Less Depreciation 343.48 343.48
i | =T g AR™ Loans and advances 43170.38 43170.38
S @ dpt @I o1 g2 31 | of which: Loans and advances to banks 0.00 0.00
O T UTed! &7 o gt 113 | of which: Loans and advances to customers 46235.93 46235.93
FHTSE He Netting items 3065.55 3065.55
iv | araer sl Fixed assets 814.85 814.85
v | o= el Other assets 3864.03 3864.03
o & W ([efden) qom erqg | of which: Goodwill and intangible assets | ... L
SnEsp
o 9 aefia o sikaai of which: Deferred tax assets -— —
Vi | IHeT R g@ﬁ?«[ Goodwill on consolidation —— —
vii | o™ gor B @ | A 9y Debit balance in Profit & Loss account |  —— | .
Bl Rt Total Assets 86566.74 86566.74
90T 2 / Step 2 R %. fafera %) /(R in Million)
focia fAaxon & | e & s x| e
RaiféT fafer & ﬁf@[zﬁﬁgﬁzﬁw Ref No.
Rafd & TR Balance sheet under
Balance sheet as in regulatory scope of
financial statements consolidation
As on reporting date As on reporting date
A q\gﬁ a1 ﬁ"qa‘rq Capital & Liabilities
PESR Paid-up Capital 1174.46 1174.46 al
o] @ WA 1 & forg urm Ry |of which: Amount eligible for CET1 1174.46 1174.46
e & w1 @ forw ura afyr of which: Amount eligible for AT1 - -
TRfea Afer qor a9y Reserves & Surplus 6473.41 6473.41
o of which:
— gifafere srRferfaar — Statutory Reserve 1859.99 1859.99
— IR NfEE —Share Premium 1374.19 1374.19 a2
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Basel-lll Pillar—3 Disclosures

o faazett &
STTER e
Ruaifé fafer o
RIfd & SIgaR

Balance sheet as in
financial statements
As on reporting date

TR & A amHes g
@ Jfd goraa RarfeT
fafr @1 Rerfa & IgaR
Balance sheet under
regulatory scope of
consolidation
As on reporting date

Ref No.

— pfvea Rod — Capital Reserve 160.87 160.87
o TS RGN HT YT e Revaluation of Fixed Assets 160.87 160.87
o VY yRfEyferaT e Other Reserve 0.00 0.00
— X9 3R 3= Rfarfer — Revenue and Other Reserve 3078.36 3078.36
o frqrer QIR @ rar ¢ Investment Reserve Account - e
o AR a1 Wrg 2N Gfewer =xur| © Reserve or Bad and Doubtful Debts 0.00 0.00
o 3 TRfEIfT—3meIfig &Y e Other reserve-deferred tax 0.00 0.00
— 3 IR e Other Reserve 2566.25 2566.25
o 9 SAR—AGTd R ¢ Investment Fluctuation Reserve 212.47 212.47
o o9 yRfera Afer @rar ¢ Investment Reserve Account 44.28 44.28
o IRT 36 & 3=T7d a9y MRS * Special reserve u/s36 255.36 255.36
— 9499 999 g1 — Current period Loss - -
@l t[\Gﬁ Total Capital 7647.87 7647.87

i |SERIET Deposits 76818.27 76818.27
INEGISHCEIRC A RS GINIER of which: Deposits from banks 3713.52 3713.52
MBI HUIEC G I BSGIMIEER ] of which: Customer deposits 73104.75 73104.75
o Aemr TERIRRN (Guan wee | of which: Other deposits (pl. specify) -—-- -—--
)

i |QyR Borrowings 0.00 0.00
R O yrRd Rord 6 9 of which: From RBI - -
9 & doif @ of which: From banks 0.00 0.00
8 O ey dxermatt der voifRrar @ |of which: From other institutions & 0.00 0.00

agencies
7 [ 3 (PR W IR) of which: Others (pl. specify) — —
Tt < goit foraa of which: Capital instruments

v =g IdIY Ud UTaer Other liabilities & provisions 2100.60 2100.60
o qsfaa & Hafta dige | of which: DTLs related to goodwill e .
T 0 orgdt oMl | Hefdd of which: DTLs related to intangible - -
AT e HiITey <garg assets
HA Total 86566.74 86566.74

B |aRaar Assets

i |9Rd RYd 9% P YT e Ug 9y| Cash and balances with Reserve Bank of India 4125.26 4125.26

i |dpl & 9N A9 AN HET 3N 3req|Balance with banks and money at call 13289.83 13289.83
I R ufea i and short notice

i | foaer Investments: 21302.39 21302.39
Rt I IR uforgforat of which: Government securities 20247.41 20247.41
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Basel-lll Pillar—3 Disclosures

focia faxol & | 9ea @ s qeR
AR gaua | SAqid gorud R | s
Raiféar fafr @1 | fafr @ Rerfa @ ergar | Ref No.
Rafy & IITAR Balance sheet under
Balance sheet as in regulatory scope of
financial statements consolidation
As on reporting date As on reporting date
R ¥ o1 srgHifaa wfenyfert of which: Other approved securities - -
R O IR of which: Shares - -
o @ fed=r q2r qos of which: Debentures & Bonds 1348.49 1348.49
s @ ergwll  wufear /<ges|of which: Subsidiaries / Joint Ventures / -—-- ---
FIH /SN G Associates
o O 3= (aﬂ%rﬁra—cﬁ T3, ®gegarel of which: Others (Commercial Papers, 49.97 49.97
B M) Mutual Funds, shares etc.)
P Less Depreciation 343.48 343.48
v |zor gerr eifiH Loans and advances 43170.38 43170.38
S Wddl BT o T ofiH of which: Loans and advances to banks 0.00 0.00
R & uted! @I o g i |of which: Loans and advances to 46235.93 46235.93
customers
FHESTE " Netting items 3065.55 3065.55
vV |arEer afdaar Fixed assets 814.85 814.85
o 9 efdet qem srpd skt |of which: Goodwill and intangible assets 209.02 209.02
Vi ey arRadr Other assets 3864.03 3864.03
ST ¥ T[efder dem o amfka@ai  |of which: Goodwill and intangible assets - -
R @ e ox anfRaar of which: Deferred tax assets -—--
vii | qHeT ©® g@ﬁa Goodwill on consolidation - -
viii |om d2ar g1 @rd o 9™ 9y | Debit balance in Profit & Loss account - -
B amfaar Total Assets 86566.74 86566.74
T 3 /Step 3
9Ed 1 "M Y&daRe Srde (Wiis Y w&W o wfRa) @1 Sevr —arel Sge—11 @I o/ s Wt @rp ®@))

= $faadt feaw 1 gl forea aenm smfera ffer

Extract of Basel Ill common disclosure template (with added column) — Table DF-11 (Part | / Part Il whichever, applicable)
Common Equity Tier 1 capital: instruments and reserves

(=fdr 5. faferms #) /(% in Million)

regulatory capital
reported by bank

4% grI AR 2 A e & e
Ruid @1 1€ | SRR @ Siavia gaeud @& dad
fafame goft | ear /=l w smenRa gia

D Uch Source based on reference numbers
Component  of | /letters of the balance sheet under

the regulatory scope of consolida-
tion from step 2

Ay i 5y ™ sEe A= IRR(F 2548.66

HYFT—IR—%CTdh HufEl & forg Faged) don
TAT HEAT ¥eTd IIAAY BT S

Directly issued qualifying common share
(and equivalent for non-joint stock com-
panies) capital plus related stock surplus

31 9 32
al & a2
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TR 3

Retained earnings

ARG o AP Y IR (@ I
frfer)

Accumulated other comprehensive in-
come (and other reserves)

4734.96

AN 4 8 M & e\ WY i goi
(@9t IYFT M WIH HUFIl TR AT

Directly issued capital subject to phase
out from CET1 (only applicable to non-
joint stock companies)

gt wRemell g fRifAT dom o urdi
ERT aiRT AT ¥RR gofl (g g #
argAT f)

Common share capital issued by subsidi-
aries and held by third parties (amount
allowed in group CET1)

fafrare w9 gd v Sfaady
feaR 1 gl

Common Equity Tier 1 capital before
regulatory adjustments

7283.62

7 | fRdeyrt ge |ERiSH

Prudential valuation adjustments -

8 | qefder (e o e 1 )

Goodwill (net of related tax liability)

arofl dge—13: fafame gt faeal @ q=
IEHEGIY
d& 7 fdl yeR @1 fafame gof forad Ry =& fhy € |

arvfl ek, 16 sfdder dfe6T g Reafa &
Jh IR

fafe wlie & 9w T @ fow smafsa &l (Tawwe),
fa! ¥ SUdtel o0 (QUHTH) T uRYFadr s@fy dd /g
T e (@EdeE) oot § ofigd 6 € o 5 ardiens. &
AR IRUF—T TRy & forg fRgegel ames, fafrdaer d@fewmr &
AR et iR uRETed & oy fadeyof AMes & IgaR
2| IR Rem—Fcwl & JTAR FER—d H¥A1 U4 HIh
S Bl gfaqdt # fafaer geadivn Sof & sl afipd Bl ST
I1MRT | Yol TRl Se%d ¥, ARALSMTS. & faRn—rdel & gar
3t aiffepd 2 |

& @ g BT g B SrId DI gfaady ufenfer e 2|

CIENC B EUIG]

dEe Il & A ol Yoil SU (R& d%s dfied wAd®
% NG CIRRY Goll) & UdhCIaRul AMGs ¥ AW aR s
3IUTT T ufrerd # < B | b | smenm @ Wikl © fF ~gmaH
350 Ufrerd offavsl Jfgurd 91 W | RATSME. & fawm—frdert
% AR, 98 & oIy offavsl o/ urd & o qifod gaciaxor 31
urd, 2023 B AT B

Table DF-13: Main Features of Regulatory Capital
Instruments

Bank has not issued any kind of regulatory instruments.

Table DF-16: Equities: Disclosures for Banking Book
Positions

Investments are classified at the time of purchase into Held
for Trade (HFT), Available for Sale (AFS), Held to Maturity
(HTM) categories in line with the RBI master circular-
Prudential Norms for classification, valuation and operation
of investments portfolio by Banks. In accordance with the
RBI guidelines, investments in equity of subsidiaries and joint
ventures are required to be classified under HTM category. For
capital adequacy purpose, as per the RBI guidelines, equity
securities held under HTM category are classified under
Banking book.

Bank does not have any equities under banking Book.

Leverage Ratio

The Basel Ill leverage ratio is defined as the capital measure
(Tier-1 capital of the risk based capital framework) divided
by the exposure measure, with this ratio expressed as a
percentage. The Bank is required to maintain a minimum
leverage ratio of 3.50%. As per RBI guidelines, disclosures
required for leverage ratio for the Bank as of March 31st, 2023
is as follows:
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ARl SIY% 17— @IS IMRAAT T AR ITUTd TFHUIGR AThdA-] BT FA-TTHD HIRILT

DF-17: Summary Comparison of Accounting Assets vs. Leverage Ratio Exposure Measure

4. A4S / Item A (ﬁm g
S.No. (% in Million)
1 e oy fAa=ot & AR F[A Tafea nRaat Total consolidated assets as per published financial 86566.74
statements
2 dfpw, facha, a1 srear aifitiiae Gwemsit & U8 fader | Adjustment for investments in banking, financial, insurance -
& e qEraS o RfaTe aieT & aRR ® 9ER § or commetl)'utal e:t.l(tj'lei;hat are cofnsollcllatted for accl?;rl-lt.:mg
. . ~ urposes but outside the scope of regulatory consolidation
MY SRt FTo @ fore et e fwr mar & | PP : & Y
3 yadl oNgieT AT B TR ol UF B AT T Adjustment for fiduciary assets recognised on the balance -
el Rl @ forg THEIS St R it ST sheletdpzr:uantt;o tlhe operatl:ie accounting framework but
. y excluded from the leverage ratio exposure measure
TIIOR 3MTdherd # Smfder el fpam & # P
4 Rafeq fachy foraal & forR w9+ Adjustments for derivative financial instruments -
5 g‘f%m;ﬁ'gh’ P faioe e oAl @ fofw gamare (rerfa | Adjustment for securities financing transactions (i.e. repos -
Y ok =i e B W W) and similar secured lending)
6 ana—\r w]l & oI TS (3rerid Wﬂq TR Adju.stmerft for off-balance sheet items (i.e. conversion to 8660.81
0 IR B Gy dReE WTERUT) credit equivalent amounts of off- balance sheet exposures)
7 3T FHIATST Other adjustments -5468.89
8 RICES] U THIYIOR Leverage ratio exposure 89758.66

ARl SIYE 18: flaRS ITUTd AT YHIHIUT el

Table DF-18: Leverage Ratio Common Disclosure Template

¥ 5. fafer= /) /R in Million)

B A IgUTd HXET
S. No. /LG Leverage ratio framework
GEELE NG TRIYToIY On-balance sheet exposures

1 g ud R HNE 7 (SRafea e Tauwe @ | On-balance sheet items (excluding derivatives and SFTs, but
BISPR TR Fuae @7 oie B g0) including collateral) 86566.74

2 @wer I feex 1 goft & feRor # werd 7S | (Asset amounts deducted in determining Basel Il Tier
IRaat &1 <afd) 1 capital)

3 geaqua W Hige §d aauleRk (SRafeq | Total on-balance sheet exposures (excluding derivatives 86566.74
AT TAUHST Bl BIgaN) (4fF 1 3R 2 &7 IRT) | and SFTs) (sum of lines 1 and 2) :
sfdfeq vaguiorR Derivative exposures

4 e SRafeq C"‘“'“*““”‘ BESSIEINS ISR ECIE Replacement cost associated with all derivatives
SERRIERCEIREICH ST BT Gt SS) transactions (i.e. net of eligible cash variation margin)

5 g SRafeg a9 ¥ IS dlums & forw | Add-on amounts for PFE associated with all derivatives
RS AR transactions -

6 yad} oRgie G¥EET B B JATUH aaal | Gross-up for derivatives collateral provided where
¥ "ew u eRafeq Tuiifaes @ forv @9 | deducted from the balance sheet assets pursuant to the -
JraerT operative accounting framework
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g / Item SFJ’W
Leverage ratio framework
7 SRafea oAl § Twiv v 9% we—dg | (Deductions of receivables assets for cash variation
AN & forg urr emiRaat @1 Berh) margin provided in derivatives transactions) o
8 (TTEH—TATNRIT PRITR TFRUoR & fory BT (Exempted CCP leg of client-cleared trade exposures) -
Tt fRIAY <)
9 fRaa dfee sRaftg & oy waRIRTT gwre | Adjusted effective notional amount of written credit
SSCIERININ derivatives
10 (fRaa »fse sRafea @ forw TAmRIRTT uwrd | (Adjusted  effective  notional offsets and add-on
AT AR T R Helfa) deductions for written credit derivatives)
11 | gor SRAfea vavmioR (WfaT ¥ 4 I 10 &7 9g) | Total derivative exposures (sum of lines 4 to 10) -
gfergfa fagaioor A9 vaadioR Securities financing transaction exposures —
5 | TAUHET ARt (RfeT & forg A=y EY), | Gross SFT assets (with no recognition of netting), after
Y oRgip oIFa! BT FARINTG $)= & d16) | adjusting for sale accounting transactions
13 (e Tauwel nRaal & fore g <u wIfdrt | (Netted amounts of cash payables and cash receivables
TAT A% U IR @ gt <afd) of gross SFT assets)
14 | TEUHS IRaal & forw MR TRIdoR CCR exposure for SFT assets —
15 | goic ofFia JadoR Agent transaction exposures -
16 g gfafa facaiver dseq yagule | Total securities financing transaction exposures (sum -
(ufeT |.12 & 15 BT WIS) of lines 12 to 15)
I JATUATR TaUIoR Other off-balance sheet exposure
17 NETY \Hjﬂlﬁd RUEIREKS AT YFHUISIR Off-balance sheet exposure at gross notional amount 8660.81
. Adjustments for conversion to credit equivalent
18 | (YT WA IR & SURE & foy FHREISH) (Adj q -5468.89
amounts)
19 | gequAax A (Wfa 6. 17 SiX 18 &1 W) | Off-balance sheet items (sum of lines 17 and 18) 3191.92
il KK Cxql TRIIISIR Capital and total exposures
20 | feax 1 goft Tier 1 capital 7283.62
21 aga) : R (qﬁﬁ . 3.11.16 SR 19 BT Total exposures (sum of lines 3, 11, 16 and 19) 89758.66
RS U Leverage ratio
22 | d9a I A IuTd Basel 1l leverage ratio 8.11%
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON MARCH 31, 2023 OF THE NAINITAL BANK LIMITED

NAINITAL BANK

THE NAINITAL BANK

LTo

Balance Sheet

(¥9d 9IR #) /(T in Thousands)

{1 SR e/ DL U LTS s | memstosaors | reomaosgy
SN / Capital 1 117,44,63 77,50,00
R @R 31 / Reserves & Surplus 2 647,34,09 545,78,24
STHT N3 / Deposits 3 7681,82,73 7485,87,85
JER / Borrowings 4 - -
3=y TR 3R SUE / Other Liabilities & Provisions 5 210,05,96 228,69,79
@H/Total 8656,67,41 8337,85,88
HWURTAT / ASSETS
zﬁ&agafjm ;is:?\je zﬁﬁjf India 6 12,5262 320,97,50
jﬂnﬁemﬁ gifﬁcﬂmtqﬁozﬁ o ’ 1328,98,25 1342,28,53
9T / Investments 8 2130,23,87 2291,09,66
(‘Hﬁ_ﬁ[/ Advances 9 4317,03,82 3916,82,77
3l GTI'%'HT/ Fixed Assets 10 81,48,53 75,46,22
I m/ Other Assets 11 386,40,32 391,20,80
%l / Total 8656,67,41 8337,85,88

IMHRAD AT / Contingent Liabilities 107,14,72 97,51,67
g & foru ﬁﬂ/ Bills for collection
W g1 AT / Significant Accounting Policies 17
il W fewfORI / Notes on Accounts 18
TR SfeaRaa IR Ga—us &7 A 3T F |
Schedules referred above form an integral part of Balance Sheet

C®. g fafae Are fa=frar =g

N.K. Chari Nikhil Mohan Binita Shah

TR PRIGRI rezet ydy e Td dEei REREl

Non Executive Chairman

SI3MSTT / DIN - 07409731
e emieRe

Neelam Damodharan
RSRE]

Independent Director
SIBITETT / DIN - 07759291
BT AT

Rakesh Nema

R fees
Non-Independent Director
SIATETH / DIN - 07207816
sofla SrHre

Sanjeev Dobhal
R—aay feee
Non-Independent Director

SI3METH / DIN - 10055078

Managing Director & CEO
SI3MSTT / DIN - 09655509

o Il

Manoj Sharma

ESRE]

Independent Director
SI3ITETT / DIN - 09085665
TS, Mad

M.K. Goyal

T foira e

Chief Financial Officer

Independent Director

SI3MSTA / DIN - 01538965

9H 4 ArEel
Uttam Chand Nahta
SERE]
Independent Director
SIET / DIN - 08533075 BARY fera RUIE & 3R
AT as per our report of even date
Vivek Sah Pl ERH IS TS A
HUAl Afea For Dharam Raj & Co.
Company Secretary TS AETBR
Chartered Accountants
THIRUT 01446104
FRN- 014461N
(.u. &% <) / (CA Dharam Raj)
/ Partner
TH.UHA. 9./ M.N. No. 094108

I / Place : SHIdTeT / Nainital
&% / Date: 28.04.2023
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HE NAINITAL BANK LTD

31 A, 2023 b GaTd 334Gl & fore o9 9 gifvy o
PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH 2023
(¥9d F9IR H) /[ In Thousands)

ITHA! | 31.03.2023 Bl FATK a9 | 31.03.2022 HI GHTE I
SCHEDULE Period Ended 31.03.2023 Year ended 31.03.2022
. 3Md /INCOME
fta TS / Interest Earned 13 587,73,38 561,98,84
319 311 / Other Income 14 14,82,45 40,63,77
0l / Total 602,55,83 602,62,61
Il. T/ EXPENDITURE
g BT AT =TT/ Interest Expended 15 308,71,95 312,11,00
YR=Ter @ / Operating Expenses 16 216,90,34 190,21,34
UTaeT 3R \HIbeQ-"Irhdlk"/ Provisions & Contingencies 30,62,67 71,37,01
%l / Total 556,24,96 573,69,35
. <TH / PROFIT
a9 & forg Y& ™ / Net profit for the year 46,30,87 28,93,26
fafeas & foTU SUeT=r &/ Profit available for appropriation 46,30,87 28,93,26
Iv. faf=IIs1=1 / APPROPRIATIONS
wifaferes RSTd / Statutory Reserve 11,57,72 7,23,32
oG 3R 3 Wf@rf%RIIT:/Revenue & Other Reserves: - -
1) forgrer sIRfera TdT / Investment Reserve Account 3,38,05 -2,99,04
ii) AT RIS / General Reserve - -
iii) &RT 36 (i) (viii) @& agd = T faRy Rord ) 04,00
special reserve created u/s 36(i)(viii)
g THTYT / Proposed Dividend 4,66,97 3,87,50
BERRE T o WY Tl’sf Wlﬁf/ Balance Carried over to Balance Sheet 26,68,13 20,81,48
%l / Total 46,30,87 28,93,26
9fd IR 3T (%6.) / Earnings per Share (3)
Hel / Basic 3.94 3.73
T/ Diluted 3.94 3.73
Ta. 9y ffaa Ae fa=far =
N.K.Chari Nikhil Mohan Binita Shah
IR FRIGN areae EECREEN G CRSIER) A

Non Executive Chairman

SIATSTT / DIN - 07409731
Hrem gmeRE

Neelam Damodharan
RERE]

Independent Director
ST / DIN - 07759291
DI AT

Rakesh Nema

R—gads e
Non-Independent Director
S1TLTT / DIN - 07207816
NSIERSIKIC]

Sanjeev Dobhal
R—gds e
Non-Independent Director

SI3MSTT / DIN - 10055078

I / Place : F9IdTeT / Nainital

fe11® / Date: 28.04.2023

96

Managing Director & CEO

SI3ATSTT / DIN - 09655509
GRS

Manoj Sharma

RERE]

Independent Director
SI3MSTA / DIN - 09085665
THD. NI

M.K. Goyal

e R e

Chief Financial Officer
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Independent Director

SI3METT / DIN - 01538965

99 dq HEer
Uttam Chand Nahta
RERE]

Independent Director

SI3TMST / DIN - 08533075  BARI 3fEae RUlE & AR

AT as per our report of even date
Vivek Sah P TRA IS TS HUHI
HUAl Afa For Dharam Raj & Co.

Company Secretary ST
Chartered Accountants
TH3AIRUA 0144617
FRN- 014461N
(¥.u. &= <) / (CA Dharam Raj)
WTSIER / Partner
THUA. 4./ M.N. No. 094108




CASH FLOW
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THE NAINITAL BANK LTD. |TD

31 91, 2023 &I GHT A4l & U GHd) yarg &1 faavor
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31st March 2023
(¥ gwR #) /(X in Thousands)

AT 9 31.03.2023 | WIS 9 31.03.2022
Year Ended 31.03.2023 |Year Ended 31.03.2022
®)/A) afR=rera fafafrr ¥ T6< udre / Cash flow from operating activities :
P Jd g o™/ Net profit before taxes 50,76,87 29,03,53
ARSI / Adjustments for
3Tt AUl W HeUET™ / Depreciation on fixed Assets 14,37,51 6,74,53
yfcreiRad 997 U= {8 / Depreciation on investment Written back 19,68,21 11,58,91
9% R a1 T JewE™ / Provision made on Investment 9,17,57
U9V & W& H TG / Provision in respect of NPA 2,00,762 42,52,50
YIfSd Ae HURY @ forT wrae= / Provision for standard assets restructured -10,626 7,61,62
37 Hal & foIU UTaen= / Provision for other items - -
3radt AUt @1 9 W @™/ (819) / Profit (Loss) on sale of fixed Assets -408 -57
a1 9§ ® Y amRefid @)/ Deferred Tax for Current year 4,02,86 71,54
yTae= S UfelRad fam 3/ Excess Provision written back - -
107,82,74 107,39,64
frr=ifaRaa @ foag Wt / Adjustment for
ot # (@fg) / FH / (Increase)/Decrease in investments 141,17,58 16,32,93
Rt # (@fg) /FN / (Increase)/Decrease in advances -40,02,105 -269,12,73
3= R # (afg) /& / (Increase)/Decrease in other assets 4,80,51 -129,21,74
SYR ¥ gfg / (@) / Increase/(Decrease) in Borrowings - -
SHRIBET & 9fg / (@) /Increase/(Decrease) in deposits 195,94,88 73,28,98
I <A IR wraeEi # 9fg /(@) /Increase/(Decrease) in other liabilities and provisions -4,16,806 -2,78,59
FTAT fhaT UIel #R / Direct Taxes paid -4,46,00 -10,27
gRarara Tfifaffral ¥ 3 T (T) / Net cash from operating activities (A) 3,40,61 -204,21,77
%g)/B) frawr wfafaferal & T&d yarg / Cash flow from investing activities
e WUt § B (@fE) / (Increase)/Decrease in fixed Assets -2,03,576 -49,36,54
R ¥ FHfad a9 # gRadd / Changes in Trade related investments - -
IEfRIT /37 W T oTie / Dividend received from subsidiaries/others - -
e wfafaftrat | wd garg (1) / Net Cash from investing activities (B) -2,03,576 -49,36,54
T)/c) fa<h wfafafr & T d) warg / Cash flow from financing activities
IRR Goil / IRR WA/ Share Capital / Share Premium 99,86,56 -
SITHTeT / Dividend -46,697 -3,87,50
IRRfET Uiy 9ISt W T / 31 =191/ Interest paid/payable on unsecured redeemable bonds - -
fa<fa wfafafrat @ g1 Twg (W) / Net Cash from financing activities (C ) 95,19,59 -3,87,50
mﬁ:smamisﬁ :q;tfv:‘[‘li}r:ts(q(gﬁp)t((g )/ 78,24,44 -257,45,81
A9g AR Tdha G9HH BT URRTH A9 / Opening Cash & cash equivalents 1663,26,43 1920,72,24
Ibq 3X Tbg THBE BT HfaH Y/ Closing Cash & cash equivalents 1741,50,87 1663,26,43
TS, TN e aieq fa<far wme
N.K.Chari Nikhil Mohan Binita Shah
R FEIGERY arge y&y faere vd Wi EEREREEN Y
Non Executive Chairman Managing Director & CEO Independent Director
SIBITETT / DIN - 07409731 SIBITETT / DIN - 09655509 SI3ITETT / DIN - 01538965
e gmlERA o et 9 b 8T
Neelam Damodharan Manoj Sharma Uttam Chand Nahta
Independent Director Independent Director Independent Director
SIBMETT / DIN - 07759291 SIBMSTA / DIN - 09085665 SI3TSTT / DIN - 08533075  BARI 3 RUE & AR
THI 9T QW.?ﬁ. mae fad® wme as per our report of even date
Rakesh Nema M.K. Goyal Vivek Sah ﬁ eRA IS TS HIT
IR—a fAeere | fociar arferemey HUH A For Dharam Raj & Co.
Non-Independent Director Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary TS AETBR
é‘reﬂﬁn:f/ DIN - 07207816 Chartered Accountants
Hoflg stdrer TPHIRUS 01446179
Sanjeev Dobhal FRN- 014461N
R—ady fFeee (¥.u. &= W) / (CA Dharam Raj)
Non-Independent Director ?T@—Cﬂ'\’/ Partner
SITSYA / DIN - 10055078 TH.YA. ./ M.N. No. 094108

I / Place : SHIdTeT / Nainital
&% / Date: 28.04.2023
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HE NAINITAL BANK

YA 1—gsil / SCHEDULE 1- CAPITAL

qo-I—Ua &1 AJY[AAT / Schedules to Balance Sheet

(39 IR #) /(T in Thousands)

31.03.2023 & RAfd & JITUR | 31.03.2022 I ReIfT & ITER

As on 31/03/2023 As on 31/03/2022
q@ﬁ goit (1.5,oo,oo,ooo HEcEl ETER'. )1 10 /— T TS 150,00,00 150,00,00
Authorised Capital (15,00,00,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each)
SR @1 g Yol 11,74,46,250 SfFST TR . 10,/ — TA®H
Issued Capital 11,74,46,250 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each 117,44,63 77,50,00
e goll 11,74,46,250 ST TRR 3. 10/ — TAdH
Slfbscrlbed. Capital 11,74,46,250 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each 117,44,63 77,50,00
ART TS 4o 11,74,46,250 3MAAET IR T, 10/ — TA®
Called Up Capital 11,74,46,250 Equity Shares of T 10/- each
(@ oifw gSiaT @ U 98.57 wfrerd fZiar B) 117,44,63 77,50,00
(Bank of Baroda holds 98.57%)
3red A NIL NIL
Calls Unpaid
el / Total 117,44,63 77,50,00

e — 99 & SR 9% 71 10 FUY BT oI dTel 3,99,46,250 VST AR 25 FU YT IR &I & I OINI fHY 8, T&FAR 39,94,62,500 T
3ifhd Ted @ IR Yol & fory amafed fhy 17 & 8iR 59,91,93,750 TR WM & wU # IR Mg @rd & forg smafed fag v € |

Note - During the Year The Bank has issued right shares 3,99,46,250 no's having face value of ¥ 10 each at ¥ 25 each, accordingly
¥39,94,62,500 being face value has been allocated to share capital and 59,91,93,750 being share premium has beeing allocate to

share preimium account

YAl 2 — RfAfat SR 3Iferely / SCHEDULE 2- RESERVES & SURPLUS

(*7 'SR #) /[ in Thousands)

31.03.2023 @1 RAfd & JITAR | 31.03.2022 I ReIfd & ITEAR
As on 31/03/2023 As on 31/03/2022

! wifaferes Re1d / statutory Reserve :

RS A9/ Opening Balance 174,42,16 167,18,85

af & SR 9RaEH / Addition during the year 11,57,72 7,23,32

3ifad 29 / Closing Balance 185,99,88 174,42,17
l Hfdce Roid / capital Reserve : 16,08,67 16,24,13

%)/ a) W’W fRSTd / Revaluation Reserve

URfY% AT/ Opening Balance 16,24,14 16,44,18

9§ & SR WIS/ BSHT / addition/deletion during the year

o SR B T A <eriaRa aRER & gTHeET & BR

H@Eﬂ?/ Depreciation on account of revaluation of premises -1547 -20,04

transferred to Profit & Loss Account

3ifa| 99 / Closing Balance 16,08,67 16,24,14

") /b) | 34 / Others

T B SR tIﬁﬂ‘éj:f/Addi‘cion/delet'ion during the year - -

3ifa| 99 / Closing Balance - -
m AR N4 / share Premium :

URMH Y/ Opening Balance 77,50,00 77,50,00

9§ P SR T H gﬁa’ / Addition During the Year 59,91,94 -

¥ B SR Zb_cf\l'f%l'ﬂ'f*/Deduction During the Year* - -

3ifa| 99 / Closing Balance 137,41,94 77,50,00

98 qI¥s RS 2022—23
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Schedules to Balance Sheet

31.03.2023 & RAfd & JITAR | 31.03.2022 I Reifd & FTAR
As on 31/03/2023 As on 31/03/2022
v XToId 3R 3= ARFARTAT / Revenue & Other Reserves - -
(i) faer fage ARMRIRIAT / Investment Fluctuation Reserve :
URfA% 29/ Opening Balance 21,24,74 12,07,17
99 & SR uRaed / Addition During the Year - 9,17,57
e : WHR YTaeT &l 3faRoT / i )
Less: Transferred To General Provision
31f*a9 319 / Closing Balance 21,24,74 21,24,74
(ii) forder 3IRfATa 1T / Investment Reserve A/C
YR AT / Opening Balance 1,04,78 4,03,81
99 & <R uRaeid / Addition During the Year 3,38,06 -
9§ & R Pl / Deduction During the year - 2,99,03
31f~a9 AT/ Closing Balance 4,42,84 1,04,78
i) faoiy Reid @'s 36 (1) (vin) & aafa/ ) i
Special Reserve u/s 36(1) (VIII)
q¥ & <R URae / Adition During the Year - -
3ifdH A9/ Closing Balance 25,53,58 25,53,58
SIS / Total (IV) 51,21,16 47,83,10
(v) A 3 B @ a1 ‘ITE[/ Balance in Profit & Loss Account - -
ARf¥% AT/ Opening Balance 229,78,84 208,77,31
miﬁ?rﬁsf:juiir?ﬁoﬁt & Loss Account 26.68.13 21,01,52
SIS : / Addition : Depreciation pertaining to revalued Assets 15,47 -
3f*a¥ 29/ Closing Balance 256,62,44 229,78,83
el (10,0, 1V Ik V) / Total (LILII, IV&V) 647,34,09 545,78,24

AT 3 — SHIY / SCHEDULE 3 -DEPOSITS

(¥9d 'SR #) / (Z in Thousands)

31.03.2023 &Y RIfT & IFAR | 31.03.2022 F Refy & IqER
As on 31/03/2023 As on 31/03/2022

b /A | 1)9iT f989 / Demand Deposits

i) ST W/ From Banks 1,25,45 99,11

ii) 3 ¥ / From Others 439,34,87 462,78,20

@ / Total 440,60,32 463,77,31

Il) 9ad S SIS / Savings Bank Deposits 2685,64,43 2577,34,41

11) ATAfS STHIE / Term Deposits

i) ST W/ From Banks 370,09,74 372,39,25

ii) 3T ¥ / From Others 4185,48,24 4072,36,88

el / Total 4555,57,98 4444,76,13

e (1,13 1) /Total (1,11 &111) 7681,82,73 7485,87,85
©/B 1) RT ¥ TRITST & STHTE / Deposits of Branches in India 7681,82,73 7485,87,85

1) R & §T8% ATE1s & S / i i

Deposits of Branches outside India

Bl (I KIEd Il) /Total (1&11) 7681,82,73 7485,87,85
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Schedules to Balance Sheet

YAl 4— SR / SCHEDULE 4 -BORROWINGS

(m BOIR ﬁ)/(? in Thousands)

31.03.2023 @Y Reafd & IR
As on 31/03/2023

31.03.2022 & Reafd & IUR
As on 31/03/2022

HRd ¥ SR / Borrowings in India

i) YR RSTd % / Reserve Bank of India

i) 31 ¥ / Other Banks

i) T [T Tq Qﬁ ?‘IH'/Other Institutions and Agencies

YR & X S X / Borrowings outside India

A (131 11) /Total (1&11)

S SR R/ o SWRied 1 ¥ e @

Secured Borrowings Included in | above

YA 5 — 3=y <TRI 3R YTET / SCHEDULE 5 -OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

(372 R #) /(% in Thousands)

31.03.2023 @ Reafd & AR

31.03.2022 &) Reafd & IaR

NOTE:Subordinated Debts raised in Tier Il Capital

As on 31/03/2023 As on 31/03/2022

I %3y f3et /Bills Payable 22,76,53 29,49,96
I IR BT FAEITSTT (?J,E)/Inter Office Adjustments (Net) - -
1 STl &T9T / Interest Accrued 8,81,73 11,80,58
v I (HTH%TFﬁ Qﬁ%ﬁ)/Others (Including Provisions) 178,47,70 187,39,25
gl (1,0, IR wv )/ Total (LI, IN&IV) 210,05,96 228,69,79
e : feax 1 dfiea ¥ Sen Wy srEfiRer For </ NIL =/ NIL

ITYAT 6 — THal AR ARG Rod d A sifaeiy

SCHEDULE 6 -CASH AND BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA

(¥9 R #) /(T in Thousands)

31.03.2023 & Reafd & IaR

31.03.2022 & Reafd & IER

As on 31/03/2023 As on 31/03/2022

| el (el g1 et wfka) 25,07,12 29,22,66
Cash in hand (Including foreign currency notes)

1] - arfest
ARty Rord 3 & ura aifordty 387,45,50 291,74,84
Balances with Reserve Bank of India
i) 9] Tl # / In Current Accounts - -
i) 3= @Tdl ¥ /In Other Accounts - -
A (131 11) /Total (1&11) 412,52,62 320,97,50
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YA 7 — 9@ A JfAY 3R AT W dAT Iy AT W YT o
SCHEDULE 7- BALANCES WITH BANKS & MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICE

(%9 &R ¥) /(% in Thousands)

31.03.2023 &I Reifd & AR

31.03.2022 &1 Refd & AR

As on 31/03/2023 As on 31/03/2022

. HRd ¥ /In India

i) ST § Si¥T / Balances with Banks

EIGE 1t ff/ In Current Accounts 16,52,25 14,72,93

=g STHT @Il H / In Other Deposit Accounts 1262,46,00 1142,56,00

%l / Total 1278,98,25 1157,28,93

if) /T WR 3R 3o T W U €

Money at call and short notice

damt # / with banks - 60,00,00

=T AReIRAt # / With other institutions 50,00,00 125,00,00

%l / Total 50,00,00 185,00,00

e (131 11) / Total (1&11) 1328,98,25 1342,28,93
Il | 9Rd & 9TER/ Outside India I /NIL I /NIL

A (131 11) /Total (1&11) 1328,98,25 1342,28,93

ITYA — 8 A / SCHEDULE 8- INVESTMENT

(m BOIR ﬁ)/(? in Thousands)

31.03.2023 @I Reafd & AR

31.03.2022 & ReIfd & AR

As on 31/03/2023 As on 31/03/2022

: NIRRT H 999 (Ad) / Investments in India (Gross) 2164,58,75 2305,76,33

ey : YoueT™d @ foTU UTEEI / Less : Provision for Depreciation 34,34,88 14,66,67

HARA # g T4/ Net Investments in India 2130,23,87 2291,09,66

JTET—3TT fAaRoT / Break up

i) IRBHRY AT / Government Securities 2001,27,01 2081,56,29

i) 3 Hj'zﬁf%{ﬁ Hﬁ‘ﬂ%ﬁl‘f/ Other Approved Securities

iii) TR / Shares

iv) fEd=r 3R El'l'@R:l/ Debentures and Bonds 128,96,86 185,45,81

v) FETIE 3R /AT YD e

Subsidiaries and/or Joint Ventures

vi) 37 (FE3TTE. B I iR o RpF bed, diviias u ) 2407 56

?ﬂTﬁ)/Others (units of UTI and other mutual funds comm. papers) ”

EaS) / Total 2130,23,87 2291,09,66
I HRd & 98} 99/ Investments outside India /Nl T/ Nil

A (131 11) /Total (1&11) 2130,23,87 2291,09,66
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IqYA — 9 IAAH / SCHEDULE 9- ADVANCES

(m BOIR ﬁ)/(? in Thousands)

31.03.2023 @1 RAfd & JIFAR | 31.03.2022 I Reifd & ITAR
As on 31/03/2023 As on 31/03/2022

®) /A i).Eﬁé 3R Y T EG 2,63,48 43,90

Bills Purchased and Discounted

g)ash Credit,'Overdrafts ;nqdpgo::s ?’:Zl'ja:?:ma:::nand 2522,31,77 2032,14,09

iii) |TAEl SR / Term Loans 1792,08,57 1884,24,79

@l / Total 4317,03,82 3916,82,77
@)/ 8 i) “ﬁ Tfrt grRy W/Secured by Tangible Assets 4103,30,62 3627,19,37

i) § / IRBR GRT PaR P AT MREN ] .

Covered by Bank/Govt. Guarantees

iiii) STQ‘T%I“?I/ Unsecured 213,73,20 289,63,32

@l / Total 4317,03,82 3916,82,77
M) /C | 1)9ReT ¥ T/ Advances in India

i) qTIfidT &5 / Priority Sector 1941,34,29 1863,58,47

3[E UTATAHAT YT &3/ Net Priority Sector 1941,34,29 1863,58,47

IIESIRED 8}5[/ Public Sector - 19,85

iii) §% / Banks - -

iv) 37 / Others 2375,69,53 2053,04,45

¥[& 3G/ Net Others 4317,03,82 3916,82,77

Il) TIRA & T8} 31 / Advances outside India

@l / Total 4317,03,82 391,682,77

AT — 10 31l JTRCIAT / SCHEDULE 10- FIXED ASSETS

(¥9 'R #) /(T in Thousands)

31.03.2023 &) ReIfd @ AR | 31.03.2022 @Y Reafdr & TR
As on 31/03/2023 As on 31/03/2022
I YRR / Premises
(Qdadt a8 & 31 A" B AN W/ GG ) / At cost/ 222266 220799
revalued amount as on 31st March of the preceeding year e
9§ & <R uRae / Addition during the Period 31,92 1468
¢ & SRH Eb_cﬁ?ﬁ/ Deduction during the Period - -
3 e — (JTHedidd & HRUT gigeiial Jeuerd |fed)
Depreciation to date (including incremental depreciation due to 3,08,71 29047
revaluations)
STd | BT 31ferd ﬁq/closing Block I 19,45,87 193220
| = sraa wufkrar (weifar @i feaaar afa)

Other Fixed Assets (including Furniture & Fixtures)

ai & 31 A W . 108,77,06 59,55,03
At cost as on 315 March of the preceeding year
¢ & SRM qﬁg’/Addition during the period* 20,10,11 49,24,25
q§ & SR Bl / Deductions during the period 2,20 2,22
3[EId Heed / Depreciation to date 66,82,31 52,63,04
&I 1l BT 3ifaH 29 / Closing Block I 62,02,66 56,14,02
A (131 11) /Total (1&11) 81,48,53 75,46,22
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ITYA — 11— I ITRTAT / SCHEDULE 11- OTHER ASSETS

Schedules to Balance Sheet

(m BOIR ﬁ)/(? in Thousands)

31.03.2023 &I Reifd @& AR | 31.03.2022 31 Reifd & sgaR
As on 31/03/2023 As on 31/03/2022
| IR BT FHETAISH (A€) / Inter Office Adjustment (Net) 27,31 9,72,93
I Ifra 19T / Interest Accrued 69,13,40 66,18,82
A\ A raE fF W wR/ G W IR BSKN ([EETE B
1 gﬁw) 5,30,62 20,82,60
Tax Paid in advance/tax deducted at source (net of provisions)
IV | RIRT 3R IS/ Stationery and Stamps 70 41
\Y 31T / Others 311,68,29 294,46,04
e (1,1, 11, IV 3R V) /Total (1,11, 1, IV& V) 386,40,32 391,20,80

YA — 12 MHRAP LAY / SCHEDULE 12- CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

(¥7d R #) /(% in Thousands)

31.03.2023 &1 Reafd & AR

31.03.2022 @ Reafd @ AR

As on 31/03/2023 As on 31/03/2022
| d% @ fIog @l B S F0T & ©U H R T fHar T 4978 4754
Claims against the Bank not acknowledged as Debts ’ ’
I URATES! & fa%g S / Liability against frauds 0 0
11 GeHl B aﬂ_\’ g R — ) T F 63,04,45 67,66,25
Guarantees given on behalf of constituents - IN INDIA
| TR, g o o wfeE 19,81 1,18,08
Acceptances, Endorsements and Other Obligations
v | Il’q\' ISRED f%{q EEg HRAS U il SRR g 43,40,68 28,19.80
Other items for which the bank is contingently liable
A (1,0, 3R V) /Total (1,11, 1 &1V) 107,14,72 97,51,67

AT — 13— 3AfSIq AT / SCHEDULE 13- INTEREST EARNED

(®71 R #) /(Zin Thousands)

31.03.2023 &1 Reafd & AR

31.03.2022 & Reafd & AR

As on 31/03/2023 As on 31/03/2022
|| /e W ge 354,97,56 330,81,86
Interest/Discount on Advances/Bills
| ;T:\)W AT (El@)/lncome on Investments (NET) 154,82,57 155,60,06
<R aRenferT @4 -15,130 -20,19
Less:amount amortised during the year
AR Rord d% #§ arfoeist oiR o ereR—da et o
n &ITST / Interest on Balances with Reserve Bank of India and other 72,72,19 70,64,77
Inter Bank Placements
v 3T / Others 6,72,36 4,92,15
A (1,0, 3R V) /Total (1,11, 1 &1V) 587,73,38 561,98,84
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Al — 14— 3T 3IATA / SCHEDULE 14- OTHER INCOME

(m BOIR ﬁ)/(? in Thousands)

31.03.2023 @1 ReIfd & AR | 31.03.2022 T Rfy & ITEAR
As on 31/03/2023 As on 31/03/2022
| PHHIH, YISt 3R SN 1,64,93 27620
Commission, Exchange & Brokerage
IRENECARCEARCERSIE WAl
Profit / Loss on sale of investments
1] . 2,49,40 96659
SIS 99 B I R B
Less: Loss on sale of investments
e & gAedieT W d™
Profit on revaluation of investments
1] . . -2,09,463 -53282
e e & e R s
Less: Loss on revaluation of investments
N, 9 3R 3=y Huferat @1 sy w o
Y Profit on sale of land, buildings and other assets 408 57
Teg: i, o 3R o JuRrl & s w =y '
Less: Loss on sale of land, buildings and other assets
\ fafaer M / Miscellaneous Income 29,96,36 318604
Vi q—cﬁ'ﬁ[ TeThR HHIZH / Third party commission 1,62,31 16718
Gl (1,10, 1,1V, V3R V1) /Total (1,11, 111, IVV & VI) 14,82,45 406377
aﬂq\%ﬁ—w— SYTol Ay / SCHEDULE 15-INTEREST EXPENDED (¥7 IR #) / (Zin Thousands)
31.03.2023 @Y ReIfd & IFUR | 31.03.2022 &1 Rerfa & IrgaR
As on 31/03/2023 As on 31/03/2022
I STHISTT TR =TT / Interest on Deposits 308,68,31 3121087
1 GTI? / R I 3,64 13
Interest on RBI /Inter Bank Borrowings ’
i 319 / Others - -
A (1,1 3R 1) /Total (1,11&) 308,71,95 3121100
ITYA — 16— UR=TAT A / SCHEDULE 16- OPERATING EXPENSES (%9 &R ¥) /(% in Thousands)
31.03.2023 &1 ReIfd & ITAR | 31.03.2022 &1 Reafa & ITaR
As on 31/03/2023 As on 31/03/2022
I PHATRAT BT 4Te Sﬁq SAEARMEICE 120,53,29 113,26,60
Payments to and Provisions for Employees
Il BRIAT, Y AR ATSIET / Rent, Taxes and Lighting 17,11,77 16,76,90
I qgo1 3R IFNT/ Printing and Stationery 80,94 1,14,92
I\ IO 3R YR / Advertisement and Publicity 1,09,82 28,03
¥o o1 JuRy ) HeUgT™ / Depreciation on Bank's Property
V| TS OOl ¥ AR R IR & T & BR 14,37,51 6,74,53
N %ﬁ/Less: Depreciation adjusted from Capital reserve on
account of revaluation of premises
Vi DT B BN, A IR 2 22,88 21,10
Director's Fees Allowances and Expenses
TGS B W AR I (AT AEIETH & IPeb AR
VIl | 19 |fgd) / Auditor's Fees & Expenses 77,00 60,24
(including Branch Auditor's fee & expenses)
VIl | fafer Y9R / Law Charges 72,68 82,75
x| ST Sl Telior 97,06 1,17,36
Postage, Telegrams, Telephones etc
X | AT 3R [WERWTT / Repairs and Maintenance 93,99 1,33,15
X 1T / Insurance 8,68,21 8,29,22
Xl | 39 &Y / Other Expenditure 50,65,19 39,56,54
A (131 X1) /Total (1&XI1) 216,90,34 190,21,34
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A 17 — wWeyel o fear

1.

4.1

gsHfi

are o fafies, af 1922 H A, SIRES H
fofaa, dfen faffaas o, 1949 g1 el e
|fed 4T SR faxfiy Farell o1 ve fawga s@er ua
& H ol g B

dIA BT 3MER:

o faaror AR aFTd & QIR O ST b+
TR & 91§ IR By S € &R wRa # 3mF dR
W Wed o fagial (Gied) @ orgeu B 2, o
RGN Rd o (erRAens) s 99— R fRuiRa
Qe UraeE, e wMes Wi Bd g1 duel aife
TF¥, 2013 @1 OR1 133 & d8d ORI SfOgfd oier
A9®  (UUN), U (o) W, 2014 @& RUTH 7
ATt qRd H dfhT SEnr § yafad germert @1 <
ad | foa fAaRor IR & § UArE TS @i e
fOsel gy # aueTg TS el & IR € |

IFAET BT SUAT:

foxiig fdazell &1 @R & g wees @1 A<
faazoi @ TR SR Ruifér smafy & forg Rurd a1 7
I R I b PR URFURE 3R IT<IRAT (3.
e eIt wfea) @ R &1 1€ IR # argA o)
STFAM S BT ATqTIHAT BIKl & | Y b1 A1 & b
i fdaRer IR &= # IuanT By Y rgae faaeyget
3R Sfera €1 aafds aRomd 59 srgAMT | f=Ter wadT
2| ogidd oMl # fR Y deH @ adAam &R
sy o1 rafEl # wwifdd w0 | w=rar & ol o9
TP o5 ar=gem 7 Fel T B

fraer:

el 7 9 Sl § afied fear war 8-
(i) gRugaar a@ a1iRd (HTM)

(i) 2f¥T & forg enRa (Tauswe) @ik

(iii) oy & forw Sucter (AFS)

IRa Red d9 & fRentEel & qgar y”e sofl & agd

JU—HIOT & A1, (i) TP URnford, (i) o iipa ufengfor,

SCHEDULE 17 — SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.

BANK LTD

BACKGROUND

The Nainital Bank Limited, incorporated in Nainital,
Uttarakhand in the year 1922, is a banking company
governed by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, The
Companies act, 2013 and other applicable regulations/
guidelines issued from time to time by regulator(RBI)
and Govt. of India, the Bank is engaged in providing a
wide range of banking and financial services including
commercial banking and treasury operations.

BASIS OF PREPARATION:

The financial statements are prepared following the
going concern concept, on historical cost basis and on the
accrual/mercantile basis of Accounting, unless otherwise
stated and conform to the Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles (GAAP) in India which encompasses applicable
statutory provisions, regulatory norms prescribed by the
Reserve Bank of India (RBI) from time to time, notified
Accounting Standards (AS) issued under Section 133 of
the Companies Act, 2013, read together with paragraph
7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, to the extent
applicable and current practices prevailing in the banking
industry in India. The accounting policies adopted in the
preparation of financial statements are consistent with
those followed in the previous year.

USE OF ESTIMATES:

The preparation of financial statements requires the
management to make estimates and assumptions
considered in the reported amount of assets and
liabilities (including contingent liabilities) as of date of
the financial statements and the reported income and
expenses for the reporting period. Management believes
that the estimates used in the preparation of the financial
statements are prudent and reasonable. Actual results
could differ from these estimates. Any revision to the
accounting estimates is recognised prospectively in the
current and future periods unless otherwise stated.

INVESTMENTS:

Investments are categorized into three categories —
(i) Held to Maturity (HTM),

(ii) Held for Trading (HFT) and

(iii) Available for Sale (AFS)

with sub-classification under each category viz., (i)
Government Securities, (ii) Other Approved Securities,
(iii) Shares, (iv) Debentures & Bonds, (v) Subsidiaries and
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(i) TR, (iv) FSd=R IR qiE, (v) AP IR FYH I AR (vi)
I — P SHSAT RGNS B, STHI AT, IS I, YR
A 3R g faer 2

g 2ot & dga e &1 fiea fear S, SEar iR
e & wwa fHar s | R fawt @ % aRugadr d@
G BT SRIGT REAT 8, I¢ "URIFadl I &IRA” & wY § g
T ST & | e i g wU | w3 N 9 90 Al B
AR e & forg @ oI €, 9% T & forw enRa” & wu #
iffepd foram Sram 21

IMRdIeE & fRenfrdel & oaR, Tauwe! RS St 9o fa=t
B Al & foy 31 fass <2 €, 39 aiig &1 Yuwew RS
& U Y TP DI Tl © | 79 S SURRE &1 AR H A R
H iffpa 8l €, S "Il & fou Suder” & wu # aviigpd fbar
TATE |

SR & 1 UfRfeRl & IR &1 GRRG W= Faford AfRrgo
AR / 9% deg, / doIR JI H A $F A A AR T IieRer
R g, AT DI 81, & U R aRE A Yraem= fbar T g |
T S0 & Sfaiid aEfiged fHae SifdRrger and W fhy
2| WRPHR ufcrfodl @ e wR B ff T &1 va Aed
YT & AR TR GREAT Bl 39 gRugaar iR gReNT faam Smar 2 |
TUHTH SR AUl S0R & T qifigd a9 Aib—c—AIde & |
TUHUH' AR TATHE AR H M Sgd Al $1 aniR/
SfId Jou wid Tadioll IR ¢Si /IE01, THuiYel @idl of e,
IR Rod d@ @ o9 gl ¥ Suas Ry & qoiR 9l
P ey H AT ar & A7 i = $fear wisae fufies
ERT TI—|HY WR AT qed | (a9 afiexer @ yds 3o &
R Y& U5, I DI 81, BT o R g @ # Argar &
ST 21 e @y ool @ ded gE oudfa, Ik S @
SRATAY & STETAT I ) BT AT foham T B, faer & srrafdras
BT B URUTHERY @RI [l &1 g dey T8l el
SIS

¥ fraer & e /A & fou oraied & Fuem fafsr ggfa
3R fraer 1 fasp W AN &R oM & orEidd & FERT & forg
ARG 3T AN UG BT ARV PRaT © | TS & FHI
YT by Y foraer & GafS st wHe iR Ui oed
PR (TACISN) Infe o iR &1 @1d # oW Ig Sird 2 | #keor foraal
IR WREHNI Aol R Tied /@y & &1l I I A8 & Y
H HMT ST 2 | Son 9|, arftrie o= ok ST yEmreE, Rarrd
foad 89 & SR, Jed T8 ANTd WR A ST 2 | Jgard B
P TPISAT BT AP TgTd Hs §RI GG Fd=aq Jea

Joint Ventures and (vi) Others — Units of Mutual Funds,
Certificate of Deposits, Commercial Paper, Security
Receipts and other investments, in accordance with RBI
guidelines.

The category under which the investments would be classified
is decided at the time of acquisition. Investments which the
bank intends to hold till maturity are classified as “Held to
Maturity”. Investments which are primarily held for sale within
90 days from the date of purchase are classified as “Held for
Trading”.

As per RBI guidelines, HFT Securities which remain unsold for a
period of 90 days are classified as AFS Securities on that date.
Investments which are not classified in either of the above two
categories are classified as “Available for Sale”.

Shifting of securities among the categories is accounted at
the least of the acquisition cost / book value / market price
prevailing on the date of shifting and depreciation, if any, on
such shifting is fully provided for. Investments classified under
HTM category are carried at acquisition cost. Any premium
on acquisition of government securities are amortized over
the remaining maturity of the security on a straight line basis.
Investments classified under the AFS and HFT categories
are marked-to-market. The market / fair value of quoted
investments included in the ‘AFS’ and ‘HFT’ categories is
measured with respect to the Market Price of the Scrip as
available from the trades / quotes on the stock exchanges,
SGL account transactions, price list of RBI or prices declared
by Financial Benchmark India Private Limited, periodically.
Net depreciation, if any, within each category of investment
classification is recognised in Profit and Loss Account. The
net appreciation, if any, under each category of Investment
is ignored, Except in cases where provision for diminution
other than temporary is created, the book value of individual
securities is not changed consequent to the periodic valuation
of Investments.

The Bank follows settlement date method of accounting for
purchase / sale of investments, and weighted average cost
method for determining cost and accounting of profit on sale of
investments. Brokerage, commission and securities transaction
tax (STT) etc., pertaining to investment, paid at the time of
acquisition are charged to the profit and loss account. Broken
period interest on debt instruments and government securities
is treated as a revenue item. Treasury Bills, Commercial Paper
and Certificate of Deposits, being discounted instruments, are
valued at carrying cost. Units of Mutual Funds are valued at
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I / Tl R far Srar 2| IR-Sgd dre, faR iR e
IRI & AW H TRl @/ amre Rafid w9 9 o gar @
(1T 90 AT ¥ aifdrp aificd T2), IOIR Hed RSN Ui
@ forg fiee T #=RET (YTM) & MR &R faTerr Sirar 8 o %
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ey # famr / faer @ gy /Ares a1 ik w1l @ # wfie
2| vadiem oo # a9 3 Qe /Hae R A B oA &R B
G # wfe fFar Srar 8 ok sRdiens feenfde & ogarR ax
3R wifaftres Red # wr=idRer & @ARIoH & ag Yol Red #
fafanfra fasar smar 21

30 I, 2021 B OIRT fa<i fqaren W IRAIBNE AR
frder — uxgfa 3k yadevor @ FER W= yEuEl IR
IFHREHaRl & W & wu A4 Fffead a9e A o=
TR [IETH ® YTaE &I 31 AT & R & wu § fhe 4@
Fiffea fear mar 2

42 fod9r 4 SarR—<erd xferd

M # gfg & wme e ¥ Wi U AR AR & @
I I IRAT Ropd o 1 7Rz G SRS / 2017—18 / 147
SARMRANT & Aregq | | §-i1.102 /21.04.048 / 2017—18 faTd
2 e 2018 & WEOH W W4l bl @ faig @ 2018—19 &

JMEUBR g BT Tg T |

JMEUHIR # 3faxvr fmferRad () af & SRM faer &1 g w®
Y€ A AT (i) I & Y& o™ H I AER] RIS BT gera, B
I BT, 919 O foh SMSYHSIR I IR el MR W U U% <
3R T U% T UICHIfTAl &1 &F | &HH 2% 71 Bl 2 |

5. Jfywl IR SH W YEHE:

AT @Y AHE MR IR—Frwnfed et & wu # wfea fear
ST & SR UrEauE RIS §RT FEiRd fadeyel AMesi &
3gER By o €1 gem-—um ¥ SfeaReq aifimi @, urawm,
iR fafaer @ # @ U agforal @ werdR fAw@rr w2
IR—fefed oMl W T T T @ISt Wi # RIAiaRd aR
T ST & 3R T 819 9 o R 81 @R H Ay Fei &
ST 8| 9e¢ Wi H STel 1Y k0l & f3vg aqa @ 78 IR0 B
M & HU H ARIAT &1 WKl © 3R YRGBT Bl gaq ReIfay &
3R TR 3 ATqeTD T8 AHST S dTel TGl bl i 3iR 81
G H a0 SR &1 San 2 | gte / gAfeiRa ol & de
H, urgu IRA Red §% @ feenfcdel & srgaR fhar S g,

the latest repurchase price / NAV declared by the Mutual Fund.
In case of unquoted bonds, debentures and preference shares
where interest / dividend is received regularly (i.e. not overdue
beyond 90 days), the market price is derived based on the Yield
to Maturity (YTM) for Government Securities as published by
Financial Benchmarks India Pvt. Ltd. (FBIL)/Fixed Income Money
Market and Derivatives Association of India (FIMMDA) and
suitably marked up for credit risk applicable to the credit rating
of the instrument. Non Performing Investments are identified
and valued based on RBI guidelines. Sale / Redemption of
Investments Profit or loss on sale / redemption in respect of
securities in HFT and AFS category is included in the Profit and
Loss account. Profit on sale / redemption of investments in
HTM category is included in the Profit and Loss Account and is
appropriated to Capital Reserve after adjustments for tax and
transfer to Statutory Reserve, as per RBI guidelines.

Based on RBI Master Direction on Financial Statements
- Presentation and Disclosures issued on August 30,
2021: Provision for depreciation on performing standard
investments earlier classified as part of provisions and
contingencies has been reclassified as part of other income.

4.2 Investment fluctuation reserve

To ensure building up of adequate reserves and protect against
increase in yields, RBI through circular number RBI/2017-
18/147 DBR.No.BP. BC.102/21.04.048/2017- 18 dated April 2,
2018, advised all banks to create an IFR with effect from the
FY 2018-19.

Transfer to IFR will be lower of the following (i) net profit on
sale of investments during the year or (ii) net profit for the year
less mandatory appropriations, until the amount of IFR is at
least 2% of the HFT and AFS portfolio, on a continuing basis.

5. ADVANCES AND PROVISIONS THEREON:

Advances are classified as standard and non-performing
assets and provisions are made as per the prudential norms
prescribed by RBI. Advances stated in the Balance Sheet are net
of provisions, interest suspense, claims received from credit
guarantee institutions and recoveries pending appropriation
and held in sundry account. Interest on non-performing
advances is transferred to an unrealized interest account
and not recognized in profit and loss account until received.
Amounts recovered against debts written off is recognised as
income and provisions no longer considered necessary based
on the current status of the borrower, is reversed to the profit
and loss account. In respect of restructured / rescheduled
assets, provision is made in accordance with RBI guidelines,
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Ig Hifde Ul & 991 e ugam amg |ufRl § o wiosy #
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7. YUgT:

7.1 3Fd GURET WR HeIg @R 7.2 § GeHd & A
HUN AR, 2013 BT AT 11 B JFAR faRad e

O\ N OO O\ d -
Yegld P SR, TAHTARIT dTlefd] @ SR, YHATh

including diminution in the fair value of the assets to be
provided on restructuring, as applicable.

Provision for standard assets, is made in accordance with
the guidelines and at levels stipulated by RBI from time to
time. Transfer of advances through inter-bank participation
is undertaken with and without risk in accordance with RBI
guidelines. In case of participation with risk, the aggregate
amount of participation sold / purchased by the Bank is reduced
from / included in advances. In case of participation without
risk, the aggregate amount of participation sold / purchased by
the Bank is classified under borrowings / investments.

6.  FIXED ASSETS:

Premises and other fixed assets are accounted for at historical
cost as reduced by depreciation written off. The cost includes
cost of purchase and all expenditure such as site preparation,
installation cost, expenditure incurred for development of
software, and GST (net of ITC). Subsequent expenditure
incurred on the assets already in use are capitalised only
when it increases the future benefits from such assets or their
functioning capacity.

Revaluation of Fixed Assets

Premises are revalued periodically (every 3rd year) by two
independent valuers, to reflect current market valuation.
Appreciation, if any, on revaluation is credited to Revaluation
Reserve under Capital Reserves. Additional Depreciation on the
revalued asset is charged to the Profit and Loss Account and
appropriated from the Revaluation Reserves to Other Revenue
Reserve. A decrease in the carrying amount of an asset arising
on revaluation should be charged to the statement of profit
and loss. However, the decrease should be debited directly
revaluation surplus to the extent of any credit balance existing
in the revaluation surplus in respect of that asset.

Intangible Assets

- It is an identifiable asset without physical substance form
which future economic benefits are expected to generate and
meets recognition criteria as prescribed in Accounting Standard
26 issued by ICAl and applicable guidelines of Regulator viz RBI.
Example — Software License fees (CBS, Treasury/Third party
applications). Implementation cost.

7. DEPRECIATION:

7.1 Depreciation on Fixed Assets [other than those referred
in Paragraph 7.2] is provided in accordance with Schedule
Il to the Companies Act, 2013 as per written down value
method, as per following table, except in case of revalued
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assets, in respect of which depreciation is provided on
the basis of estimated useful life of these revalued assets

Jeag™/ SN Method of

- : AR Useful | D iati

h. Al GuRrl &1 afenes kS a_: Sr. Description of fixed charging Eiieu a:):::ilzaatic:;/
P No. t: d iati
I R s I e I e el P L
1. dﬁléic‘x (Slf%lﬂ ST B X 3 33.33% 1. |Computers (End user Straight Line 3 33.33% Per
o o ’ device such as laptop, Method annum
i ) fafer desktop)

2. PR AlfedR, greday | e ar fafy 3 33.33% 2. |Computer software’s, Straight Line 3 33.33% Per
BT T ST~ [T g7 I forming an integral part Method annum
wE e of hardware

3. | W 3R Yeadt /ead Gt Yt Ry 6 16.67% 3. |Servers  and networks/| Straight Line 6 16.67 % Per

. : Network devices (Data Method annum
%m Jex anfe ex glel
(%ET ) Centers/Data Recovery
Centre etc)
4. | appt wRaRrt A faf| e 16.67% 4. |Intangible Assets Straight Line 6 16.67 % Per
X \led Method annum

5. | AWM wHTeR &R T | erafre qew | 10 25.89% 5. |General furniture and Written Down | 10 25.89 % Per

fafey ENSIE fittings Value method annum

6. | BrITeT SUHIIT 3rqfIre T 5 45.07% 6 |Office Equipment’s Written Down 5 45.07 % Per

afr B\l Value method annum

7. | wI= ok T e I 15 18.10% 7 |Plant and Machinery Written Down 15 18.10 % Per

2 B 99l Value method annum

8. | gre+ — HIex Argfhd, e gou 10 25.89% 8 |Vehicles - Motor cycles, | Written Down 10 25.89 % Per
Thex 3R =T 2 ufgar v B \Ted Scooters and other 2 Value method annum
a1§=r wheelers

9. | qre — Hrer PR 3R S T 8 31.23% 9 |Vehicles — Motor Cars Written Down 8 31.23 % Per

N - . 0
S e TR e ARy B AT and other four wheelers | Value method annum
7.2 FHeR @ty /v /fiex) ok Fwex gwr w1 /-2 Depreciation on Computers (Laptops/Desktop/Printer)

TEh A 3T g9 dTel AUCRR R IR, RAITE
o feenfdel & ogER, 33.33% Wi 9y @ TR | A
X1 ygfy W Y far S 2

IR R N ATUIfae U A WIS /ST # AN
oI fafr & e fovar i g

and Software forming an integral part of Computer
Hardware, is provided on Straight Line Method at the
rate of 33.33% p.a., as per the guidelines of RBI.

Depreciation on additions is provided proportionately
from the date of purchase/put to use.

8. FHHARI @™ 8. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

81 wfrsys ffr 8.1 PROVIDENT FUND
Fare do fafics duw ol & sgar wfaw 3 va Provident fund is a statutory obligation as per The Nainital
e <R 2, 94 EL?,T uRa =f v AREg are™ Bank Limited PF Rules, the Bank pays fixed contribution
BT T BT 2| S5 b1 <R & Fifdad sferem a% at pre-determined rates. The obligation of the Bank is
A 2 drrer o ek B @ § ol fear o limited to such fixed contribution. The contributions are
B BT TEEE § ST do Rfes Wide s gwe gRT charged to Profit and Loss Account. The fund is managed
& 3 by The Nainital Bank Limited Provident Fund Trust.

8.2 GRATUITY
82 U=gA

I d6 fafics I=d we M iR fafm &k
TS A SMAFTH 1972 & ATAR IS A T
e <R 21 U8 US dWifed Jedied & MR W

yer fbar Srem 2

Gratuity liability is a statutory obligation being higher
of gratuity payment as per The Nainital Bank Limited
Gratuity Fund Rules and Regulations and Payment of
Gratuity Act 1972. This is provided for on the basis of an
actuarial valuation.
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83 UM 8.3 PENSION
¥ o fifcs (@) Y fafe 1005 & dsq Pension liability is a defined benefit obligation under The
Yo Sudr ue gRERE o elied € ok ug o Nainital Bank Ltd (Employees) Pension Regulations 1995,
FHERE @ forg difes TemieT @ W W gEE and is provided for on the basis of actuarial valuation, for
R WY £, S 31032010 T ¥F F WP 8¢ § @R the employees who have joined Bank up to 31.03.2010

. ' N . and opted for pension. The pension liability is funded
Y3 BT ﬁ'@ g = qgﬁﬁﬂaqa 1}‘ et ¥ fefrcs by The Nainital Bank Limited (Employees) Pension Fund
(PHAT) Uer B g gRI a2 | Trust.
98 Yee groFr O HaiREl § 9 Ao @ dgd New Pension Scheme the Bank contributes 10% of the
G S aE Bl Bl e cd en oo total basic salary + DA of certain employees enrolled un-
Rurtfi . ' S o IS der National Pension Scheme (NPS), a defined contribu-
_ W Fﬂ"L ’ kS W tion plan, which is managed and administered by pension
A A @ § AR dh BT IR ™ ¥Te fund management companies. The amounts so contrib-
Iere dd WIEd 21 e oM 3R B w9 form uted/paid by the Bank to the NPS during the year are rec-
ST 2 | ognized in the profit and loss account.

8.4 dad HIeF— S wEERal BT 9dq9 Wewd s Um0 84 Wage revision- The wage revision of Bank employees
e & are IR I TAIRgE (@EEY), @@ @ udEE takes place after every five years through bilateral talks
F7 v SRR Fre) iR w6 3ﬁ—\r SR wot between Indian Bank Association (IBA), (a representative

body of management of Banks) and Employees Unions &
& el fgueftar Al & e | e # Officers’ Associations.

9. 3ma AfHSI 9. REVENUE RECOGNITION
#Tq\a'[ TIqU & Gey o, g qHEAT TRR T8 foar In respect of existing NPAs, where suit is not filed,
T R, WHI-HT R @ A T axgell (ardeife recoveries effected in the account (including recovery
oaRIeN SRFRM & dsd el wfed) @ et under Public Money Recovery Act.) from time to time
T W PRI frar o & shall be appropriated in the following manner:

i, Slue T S @ | 9y [T i. Towards Balances O/s in GL Interest Suspense

Account.
i o (foea)
S ii. Towards Principal (Instalment).

iii.  3TIAYThH <TST iii. Towards unapplied Interest.

SRR fhu g/ feml fhy U @@l § aRgell @I usd Recovery in suit filed/decreed accounts shall be appro-

IR gRT Ry U S @El, <3 @ &R R e priated first towards legal charges awarded by the Court,

fdr & forg faftfora fear Smar 21 interest due and then principal amount.

d& RS /ARG U, dfe] faRmE, 6 mear SR g Commission on bank guarantees / letters of credit, locker

UeT STUTGI, UTAfHddr U &5 FOT YOI ¢fST, drst rent, banc assurance and third party products, Priority

WR NP Yob TR HARM WE $ MMER R o smar Sector Lending Certificate trading, annual fee on cards

2 aﬁﬁﬁ/ﬂﬁaﬁa U TR Uha fbU T YERBROT / are accounted on receipt basis. Processing / other fees

3 W B A= FE4T Ko AR ANTd B collected on loans approved / disbursed, along with re-
TehNT] = I lated loan acquisition costs are recognised at inception /

RQATUAT /DR TR AFGAT W & i 8 &R

FTIER IO W AT BT AT €1 S R o e renewal of the facility. Dividend income and interest on

U BT BT IR wenfd fear S 2 T U Income Tax refund is recognised when the right to receive

AT IR TAE B BT AoITAS FRE, 2017 @ dEd payment is established. Goods & Service Tax input credit

TSN T W @ WiaR a8—<rat § o fpar e is accounted for in the books within the time limit pre-

3 scribed under CGST Rules, 2017, as amended.

10, AT W P 10. TAXES ON INCOME:

IFHR FI H RS AWMl SR BT I (AT
IRAR AT, 1961 & AR FEiRT o@™ & forg

Income Tax expense comprises of current tax provision
made after due consideration of the judicial pronounce-
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I FSATSATE ERT S By T ved 20 (9fey ¥R 31maa)
T IR U 3 IR o SR SEeECsE AW @
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I B faIiog v @ TS 7 | Ufd gfaad! TRR uden
I B AT sl IR B 9RT Sid ST 3R
Ay & SRF THRT HAGIN FAIAd gfddaer SRRI &r
SUIRT BB DI TS B

gIaee,  JMeGRAG  q¥galg 3R SRS
dufran

JMSATSME ERT SN UUH 29 (TqE,  3MTbReb TG
IR AHRAS [URY) & JJAR, 96 ddd U@EEl Bl
ARG <l & o9 fUwell ged & uRvmMRawy g
gieaig 8N <R & Mue™ @ forw emavgs g iR o«
SR 1 I3 BT Ve fATae=i1g STgAT ST ST bl
2| AHRAG RIE BT G 99 qF a1 o § o9
e & nffe o el WAl @ 9fkale oA
R dP A B | AMMHRAD RAAT Bl A< favorn
AT A8 & Sl § F@ife g9a uRUTTRERY 1 Bl
g B Wohdl & R & ur 2 fhar S wehar ¥

13. s Ruifér

TSRS GRT ST oGl D 17 B JJATe H
T 3l yeifie Ruifén ws &R Wmifers ds @1 e
RaiféT Te & wu & A=ar <ar 2

11.

12,

13.
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ments and legal opinion (i.e. the amount of tax for the
period determined in accordance with the Income Tax
Act, 1961, the rules framed there under and considering
the material principles set out in Income Computation
and Disclosure Standards) and the net change in the de-
ferred tax asset or liability during the year.

Deferred income taxes recognize timing differences be-
tween taxable income and accounting income that origi-
nate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or
more subsequent periods. Deferred Tax Assets are recog-
nized in the books of account to the extent of their future
reversibility. Deferred Tax Liabilities are recognized fully
in the year of accrual. Deferred tax is measured based on
the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively
enacted at the Balance Sheet date.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

The bank reports basic and diluted earnings per equity
share in accordance with the AS 20 (Earnings per Share)
issued by the ICAI. Basic earnings per equity share have
been computed by dividing net income by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding for the
period. Diluted earnings per equity share have been
computed using the weighted average number of equity
shares and dilutive potential equity shares outstanding
during the period.

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND
CONTINGENT ASSETS

As per AS 29 (Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets) issued by the ICAIl, the Bank recog-
nises provisions only when it has a present obligation as
a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation and when a reliable estimate of
the amount of the obligation can be made. Contingent
liability is disclosed unless the possibility of an outflow
of resources embodying economic benefit is remote.
Contingent Assets are not recognised in the financial
statements since this may result in the recognition of in-
come that may never be realised.

SEGMENT REPORTING

The Bank recognizes the Business Segment as the
Primary reporting segment and Geographical segment
as the Secondary reporting segment in accordance with
the RBI guidelines and in compliance with the Accounting
Standard 17 issued by ICAI.
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14. P4l IR Tdbe GHBE

The) 3R THGE The), YRAT Rord §6 & a9 39, a7
Joi @ A1 AV AR P 3R oS Afew W) &= WA
=l

15.  ®IYiRe AMEIfoie Saxeriad

SN AR, 2013 & FIER Pfue AHIGG SR
P U BiuRe AMITe SOREIRIT I Bl oY 3R B+
@ § H=gar & TS 2

marketing@nainitalbank.

Need financial support
in difficult times?

Naini Sahyog Personal Loan

The friend you can count on!

iNainital @ Nainital B

Follow Us » J § BRER

# www.nainitalbank.co.in ER marketing@nainitalbank.coin

14. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, balanc-
es with the Reserve Bank of India, balances with other
banks and money at call and short notice.

15. Corporate Social Responsibility

Expenditure towards corporate social responsibility, in
accordance with Companies Act, 2013 is recognised in
the Profit and Loss Account.

We don’t want capital to
be barrier in expanding
We empower enterprises and inspire growth.

Naini Udhyog Prasar Scheme.

& www.nainitalbank.co.in

Nainital Bank |
Nain

vty siohta b atoat besretns |

Imagine sitting in the
driver’s seat of your Dream Car.
Yes it's possible with

Suhana Safar
(vehicle loan)

iNainital @ Nainit

markating@nainitalbank.co.in

Follow Us » I § BEEITeEE!

&8 www.nainitalbank.co.in
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AT 18: 31 W, 2023 B WA I8 & fag @@l q fewforn
SCHEDULE 18: NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

1. fam1® qSil / Regulatory Capital
%) & gSit @1 WIFT/ a) Composition of Regulatory Capital

P/ faa<or /Particulars fioat o™ (e
Sr No. / qre] ad / faser ad P dI3)
Current Year | Previous Year Previous Yearx
(after divergence)
i) AT gfaad) fear 1 golr (@S 1
o il ,( ) 728.36 592.06 573.04
Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET 1)
ii) AfaRe fear 1 il / Additional Tier 1 capital NIL NIL NIL
iii) &R 1 goit (i + i) / (i +ii)/Tier 1 capital (i +ii) 728.36 592.06 573.04
iv) feaR 2 4ot /Tier 2 capital 47.26 41.33 41.33
v) B Yol (RIR 1 + feaR 2) / Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 775.62 633.39 614.37
vi) T SRgH WIRT MRTT (FIRSIRIY) /
> . . ( ) 4658.89 4508.86 4508.86
Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs)
vii) W 1 U (N 1 RS & Uferd & w9 H
( )/ 15.63% 13.13% 12.71%
CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of RWAs)
viii) femR 1 Iud FIRERT & ufaerd & w9 H ERR 1 g
( Eﬁﬁ) 15.63% 13.13% 12.71%
Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs)
ix R 2 aguTd FIRERT & ufaerd & wU § ERR 2 ¢
) ( 116%) 1.01% 0.92% 0.92%
Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs)
X) golt & Sifem iR Rt &7 argurd (HITHeiR) ((Rey &
gfererd @ w9 d | Yoll) / Capital to Risk Weighted Assets 16.64% 14.05% 13.63%
Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as a percentage of RWAs)
xi) foravst aruTd/ Leverage Ratio 8.11% 6.86% 6.64%
xii) IRTRAT BT RIS / Percentage of the shareholding of
HRI WROR /G t of Indi
/ Government of India NIL NIL NIL
S AN6R / State Government
UrITSTe § / Sponsor Bank
xiii) 9§ & IR e TS gadT sfaacl goit @ A1/ Amount of 39 g5 NIL NIL
paid-up equity capital raised during the year ’
Xiv) 9§ & IRM e T3 R—3fad) fear 1 4ol & afr NIL NIL NIL
Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year
xv) 9§ & IRM e T fewR 2 goi @) Yy NIL NIL NIL
Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year
*RBI ERT 31T ISE 2022 RAIS 3 fipror 7T frarei @1 ofiel By *Previous year Ratios have been recalculated after

3IR 91€ g1 &A1 30.03.2023 &1 d8% H AFAIRAT by M & a1
feer a¥ & rguTal B YT B TE B

*qle — 9§ & IR HU AR, 2013 BT GRT 62 3R 37T AN
graeri /el & srgure # d& 7 5. 99,86,56,250 / — (UAH
15 TUY & WIfFEH W 10 T 3ifdhd Jou dTel 3,99,46,250 %) &
il IR Ud B9 15 NHE Uiy IR R O™ U € |

incorporating the divergence observed by RBI in its ISE 2022
report and approved by Board in its meeting dated 30.03.2023.

**Note — During the year the Bank has issued equity shares
amounting ¥ 99,86,56,250/- (3,99,46,250 no’s having face
value of ¥ 10 each at a premium of ¥ 15 each) in compliance
of section 62 of Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable
provisions/regulations.
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Rod 9 e Draw down from Reserves

gl qFh —10 (ReR WuRmll & forg ericst) & arurer §  An amount of ¥ 15.47 lacs have been appropriated from
gt Rod & Rod § 1547 o o0 @1 RfveH fpar Revaluat.'ion reserve to Revenue r.eserve ir.m compliance of
TR %WWH#WT@W%@WW@W Accounting Standard -10 (accounting for Fixed Assets) the

3 same reflects the depreciation on revalued portion of fixed
assets.

wafr <ar gded Asset Liability Management

Q) 31—03—2023 BT HURT IR SARIRAT B BB aJAT I yRugaar  Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities as on

Yo 31-03-2023
R ®. ]IS #) (Amount in T Cr)
3 af
ﬁz e @3 e 6 WE |1 9%« K|
St i | e |t siferd
159 | 313 | —ak | — sk
3R 3R 3R
] 297|889 14| 30 | 2 39E | 6 7A® | o 5 o 5 a4 5 af &
<gdg / Ty fqy | ey | Ray/ |w®/31 | @@/ s/ aw,/ | g/
Liabilities 1da 2to7 | 8to14 | 15to days Over2 | Over3 e W/l @/ Over 5 Total
v days days 30 to2 months | months OverhG Over& Over3 years
days | months | & up & up r;\ontt s yeatr 3 \gears
to3 to 6 1UP 0| upto tu5p
months | months year years 0
years
S T/ 75.46 | 215.57 262.24 192.96 34241 343.04 870.48 1691.67 3609.32 64.90 13.77 7681.82
Deposits (122.66) | (216.17) | (241.50) | (205.12) | (307.23) | (388.07) | (927.32) | (1514.15) | (3456.02) | (88.12) | (19.52) | (7485.88)
s/ 13.98 82.26 96.54 193.61 111.86 558.68 416.58 144.83 1617.05 267.64 672.82 4175.85
Advances (18.10) | (89.18) | (104.16) | (207.95) | (105.48) | (104.29) (1.90) (6.48) | (1569.41) | (342.01) | (1367.87) | (3916.83)
e/ 700.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 29.99 45.04 428.27 925.53 2129.70
Investments (626) | (0.00)| (0.00)| (49.88)| (84.73) (0.00) | (135.04) | (40.24) | (270.95) | (694.37) | (1009.63) | (2291.10)
Siiie 74 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Borrowings (0.00) | (0.00) (0.00) | (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00)
ﬁé&ﬁgﬁr
m/ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
mnegncy (0.00) | (0.00)| (0.00)| (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00)
assets
face gar
Faolrei .Iﬁ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Cum'fncy : (0.00) (0.00) | (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00)
liabilities

Ae: Prod § Ay TV ares fUoer av &1 30 afdy (31 AME 2022) & 3ffdhs TN & |

Note: Figures in bracket indicates previous year figures for corresponding period (i.e 31st March 2022)
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AIAdT havol Ut (LCR) a) Liquidity coverage ratio (LCR)
@R Bs w. ) (Amount in% Cr)
ggell fomrEdl 20222023/ | @8 RETE 20222023/ | d foemEr 2022—2023 / =ty fomret 20222023 /
Q1 2022-2023 Q2 2022-2023 Q3 2022-2023 Q4 2022-2023
SOl @Hﬂ:;ﬁﬁ SOl @aﬂ;;ﬁa mﬁa;;ra:;\m @: :{2“ 2@ W Egz ]::ﬂ
| st | TSR | gt | (st (ﬁ)i%ﬁl (eftw) /
Unweighted wa)taI Unweighted T.otal To‘tal 'I:otal Unweighted T_otal
T eighted Value Weighted | unweighted | Weighted Value Weighted
(average) Value (average) Value Value vElre (average) UElE
(average) (average) (average) (average) (average)
$=d I[UIEdl dicil  d¥al MRl / High Quality Liquid Assets
1. | gt S=a Tores 2101.77 | 2101.77 2137.46 | 2137.46 2072.11| 2072.11 2072.73 | 2072.73
qrell TR FufT
QEFEeT) /
Total High Quality
Liquid Assets
(HQLA)
&<l yarg / Cash Outflows
2. | BIC IIAT UTEh| 5525.70 354.17 5530.74 | 364.94 5545.53 406.06 5607.84 411.68
A A AR GasT
S, RS |/
Retail deposits
and deposits from
small business
customers
(i) | ReR ST/ Stable 3967.93 198.40 3762.74 188.14 2969.77 148.49 2982.17 149.11
deposits
(ii) | 7 Rer <THT / 1557.77 155.78 1768.01 176.80 2575.76 257.58 2625.67 262.57
Less stable deposits
3. | eRgRfEra o 1523.75 815.07 1526.97 | 814.15 1415.44 684.23 1490.44 747.23
fact arwor, R
¥/ Unsecured
wholesale funding
of which
(i) | aR=ret <= 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(afr wfcrer) /
Operational
deposits (all
counterparties)
(i) | IR—uReme= S 1523.75 815.07 1526.97 | 814.15 1415.44 684.23 1490.44 747.23
@ ufiueTdR) /
Non-operational
deposits (all
counterparties)
(iii) | argRferd =&t/ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unsecured debt
4. | g o fad 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
YT/ Secured
wholesale funding
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gl fouTdl 2022—2023 / | &Y fHdl 20222023/ | 98 fE@El 20222023 / =teflty fomrdt 2022—2023 /

Q1 2022-2023

Q2 2022-2023

Q3 2022-2023

Q4 2022-2023

ol ARG
e (3itra) /
Total
Unweighted
Value
(average)

He ARG
T
(aierm) /
Total
Weighted
Value
(average)

el ARG
e (3itra) /
Total
Unweighted
Value
(average)

ol AIRT
1
(&) /
Total
Weighted
Value
(average)

g AR
qIRT © oA
(airara) /
Total
Unweighted
Value
(average)

e ARG
® el
(airea) /
Total
Weighted
Value
(average)

g AR
ARG & qoa
(eftra) / Total
Unweighted

Value

(average)

e ARG
® Hed
(irea) /
Total
Weighted
Value
(average)

IR MaTIHA,
R 5/
Additional
requirements, of
which

578.42

31.57

649.14

35.90

890.93

51.61

886.08

50.80

(i)

sRafea gaaoR
3R o=y HuTf¥ad
MG Ars |
iR R /
Outflows related
to derivative
exposures and
other collateral
requirements

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

(ii)

FEUT FTET R e
P B I Hefdrd
gfeatg / Outflows

related to loss of
funding on debt
products

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

(iii)

FOT 3R aRerdm
gfaemd / Credit
and liquidity
facilities

578.42

31.57

649.14

35.90

890.93

51.61

886.08

50.80

I IS
oy aryor <1faa /
Other contractual
funding
obligations

208.78

208.78

180.11

180.11

149.58

149.58

185.08

185.08

I IR RAD
farraTyor g i /
Other contingent
funding
obligations

126.30

3.79

128.76

3.86

121.72

3.65

107.55

3.23

Fl The afgdlz/
Total Cash
Outflows

7962.95

1413.38

8015.72

1398.96

8123.21

1295.14

8276.98

1398.01

qbdl -9l / Cash Inflo

WS

9.

RNGRESEIN

O Rad @) /
Secured lending
(e.g. reverse repos)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.000
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gl fouTdl 2022—2023 / | &Y fHdl 20222023/ | 98 fE@El 20222023 / =teflty fomrdt 2022—2023 /
Q1 2022-2023 Q2 2022-2023 Q3 2022-2023 Q4 2022-2023
i ?gaﬂgﬁa i @Hﬂ:;ﬁﬁ mﬁaagaj?w gj ;Tiﬁ 2 iz ;aﬁ?a
ad, A ad N HIRT © Jou
W'Igotal )/ ¢ )/ W'Igotal )/ ¢ )/ (sirem) / ( )/ (@ﬂﬁ)/%tal ( )/
Unweighted T_otal Unweighted T?tal Wikl T Unweighted ]
Weighted Weighted | Unweighted | Weighted Weighted
Value Value Value Value Value
(average) (average) Value Value R Value
(average) (average) (average) (average) (average)
10. | g W= I yeuie 176.64 172.99 276.37 260.23 377.45 275.59 405.87 283.24
PR Aol TRTIIOR
| efadtg /
Inflows from
fully performing
exposures
11. | 39 el 175.70 87.85 151.06 75.53 128.54 64.27 111.91 55.96
iqaig /
Other cash inflows
12. | g1 e Jiqars / 352.34 260.84 427.43 335.76 505.99 339.86 517.78 339.19
Total Cash Inflows
HA A T HA
BRI REIENTG] REIENTG] RBEIRNTEG
qa/ qa/ Hcu / Total qa/
Total Total Adjusted Total
Adjusted Adjusted Value Adjusted
Value Value Value
13. | ¢ wEaRuay / 2101.77 | 2101.77 2137.46 | 2137.46 2072.11| 2072.11|2072.73 2072.73
Total HQLA
14. | |1 FHe EIRCIE 7610.61 | 1152.54 7588.29 | 1063.20 7617.23 955.28 7759.20 | 1058.82
HCT el Aha
3fqarg /
Total Cash
Outflows less
Total Cash Inflows
15. | @t el GIRIGE] 1990.74 353.35 2003.93 349.74 2030.80 323.78 2069.25 349.50
DI 25% /
25% of Total Cash
outflows
16. | |l gg The 7610.61 | 1152.54 7588.29 | 1063.20 7617.23 955.28 7759.20 | 1058.82
gfafe (14 a1 15
3 3rfd®) /
Total Net Cash
Outflows [Higher
of 14 or 15]
17. | gRcral davsl 182.36% 201.04% 216.91% 195.76%
31T (%)
(TaRTeT /
Dol Y& TP
gfeatg / Liquidity
Coverage Ratio
(%) (HQLA*100/
Total Net Cash
Outflows)
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RIRCY

b wideor & fog Sva afAfa (fRIdTE) 9 aReAar davot
U (TATR) T garg f&ar o aifd g8 e fear o
& & §6 & o 30 AT o @fyy d@ Te arel va Agcayof
TRAT TG & g9 & oy {1 IR arell S=d Jora drell aval
HURT (TARYAT) ST 9AT FIH 8 | LCR BT 3T 30 Detes &l &
forg ST @ g e aftals & forg whe | & Igurd @ W
H g fam Tam & | orRdlens & faRn—frdel & srgaR, di
ERT S9N REH & oY aaedd JAdH Uik 1 S9a’) 2015 |
TRUEE TNID F AR, far g S {3 < fea a2

13‘“‘!3‘5@[3\]}5 2015 2016 | 2017 | 2018 | 2019

Qualitative

The Basel Committee for Banking Supervision (BCBS) had
proposed the liquidity coverage ratio (LCR) in order to ensure
that a bank has an adequate stock of unencumbered high
quality liquid assets (HQLA) to survive a significant liquidity
stress lasting for a period of 30 days. LCR is defined as a ratio
of HQLA to the total net cash outflows estimated for the next
30 calendar days. As per the RBI guidelines the minimum LCR
required to be maintained by banks shall be implemented in
the phased manner from January 1, 2015 as given below.

Starting from January 1 | 2015 |2016| 2017 |2018| 2019

AdH NSRRI 60% 70% | 80% | 90% | 100%

Minimum LCR 60% | 70% | 80% | 90% | 100%

P INCIAT BIdS 19 FEHRI & HIRUT RIS 7 17.04.2020
TR feenfacen o1 denfad fear 2 | faavor < fear a2

Further due to Covid 19 pandemic RBI has revised the LCR
guidelines w.e.f. 17.04.2020, details as given below:

Ao &1 A 3 30 RAdaR, 2020 TH 80%
1 TSR, 2020 | 31 A/, 2021 90%
1 31U, 2021 § T 100%
LCR¥ 3I UCH BN &

@ ww oRRef@l § S@ guEdr aell ®a Fofi
(TIRTEN) & Cid BT I |

@) o ge THd IR TR [A Y G dRaw’ @I
e B 30 Do} oAl (¥ @) & foy Mfde =g
qHE) YaTe” & w9 H gRAINT fmar Ty g |

TR = 3Tel 30 detex & § Iea I[urad arell dvd
HuRy /Bl Yg THal dfgdis Bl Lib>=100%

Jod IUMET dlell d)el AURT (TIagUery):

TRl FURT § Soa uraT el HuRn et g € R s
A T AT YA AT S AP © ANl A gBR F qEE
aReedl # & U fbar S | | 978 41 fbdl g, e an
URATET STeIall & AR 8141 A1V | R $I Sed TorasiT arell
TR YT AT ST 2 Afe I8 37 ¥ 3fR gRa Teba ¥ uRkafcd
forar ST \eaT @ A1 S & BIS JHA T8 B 2 |

TIRIUAT Bl S DT GAT H G WU | <[AGH JeTdh IReAdT
JUTT (TATASNR), AHAIG IR G (THYATH) & T8d IgAd
AT 3R TRMBIR (THUTATCTHIISTR) © oy aRefar U &Ry @
@ U Adhal R AaeIHa | IfRe oY, M €| e 2
TIRTAT ¥ &I W I TU— 3R IAH FW & PRUNC df+s 3R
HARRI YR oA o |

From date of circular to September 30, 2020 80%
Oct 1, 2020 to March 31, 2021 90%
April 1, 2021 onwards 100%

The LCR has two components:

(a) The value of the stock of high-quality liquid assets (HQLA)
in stressed conditions.

(b) Total net cash outflows: The term “Total net cash out-
flows” is defined as “Total expected cash outflows” minus
“Total expected cash inflows” in the specified stress sce-
nario for the subsequent 30 calendar days (the stressed
period).

LCR = Stock of High Quality Liquid Assets/Total Net Cash
Outflows over the next 30 calendar days >=100%

High Quality Liquid Assets (HQLA):

Liquid assets comprise of high quality assets that can be readily
sold or used as collateral to obtain funds in a range of stress
scenarios. They should be unencumbered i.e. without legal,
regulatory or operational impediments. Assets are considered
to be high quality liquid assets if they can be easily and
immediately converted into cash at little or no loss of value.

Bank’s composition of HQLA mainly consists of government
securities in excess of minimum Statutory Liquidity Ratio (SLR),
the extent allowed under the Marginal Standing Facility (MSF)
and the Facility to Avail Liquidity for LCR (FALLCR). Additionally,
cash, balances in excess of cash reserve requirement with
RBI. Level 2 HQLA primarily consisted of AA- and above rated
corporate bonds and commercial papers.
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9% & FPhe digdie W g WU A GaT SN, IR oAl R,
AR 3T ST 3HTS UIRDHI ¥ ¢, AERT Hfics Bfse i
gl

DY Al H 9= w9 A Red ok g gaar ufiuer 9, IR—faxf
ofiep gfcgetl, facita wemall & SR IR 41 3118 3iR 3= wfdars A
T BI° dTel! ]IRT 2fe 2 |

Y€ A afkarg @ T TRAITE g7 FUiRa afgate Bl B
SIRAT B AR SR & ATy IR—seRer Ufdeganl @,
371 wY 3 30 a1 & Wik uRyea 814 arell aR|URE! 3 sidarg
ERT 3B AT B Bl Sl 2 |

A 2023 BT T AR & {0 T TR JARE™TE §RT
FEIRT AT AMaeIdHdT 1T 100% I 3FeH, SMATT H 195.76%
o | 3fiId e afedle T 1398.01 FRIS o, i a Tdhal 3idare
T. 339.19 BRI AT | AIE 2023 P FATG [HATEI # 39T I Jora
ITefl TR HURT 2072.73 RIS TUY o |

) TATHUGIR YHSIHIUT HI D
TIUHUGIR  [OIcHD G ThROT

JREIaNTE @ faRnfvren 1 faaR 2021 BT T HTET A Y IdhRor
@ T WA WR WX 1 AACER 2021 H YWl TITAUHRIR &
FHrataae o fuiRa fFar | degeR, 9@ FAfha TIgaumaR o
TUMT &R &1 | NSFR BT 3MMaead ReRr ®feT &1 I & |mer
Iuael Rer ®BiET @t Al & wu # gRfia fear = &;

NSFR= (Suctel Rer ®fET (ASF) / (mawas Rer wfewT

(RSF))

SUael ReR BT (TUaAT®) &I BiST Aial o e Rerar @
S IRl & MR W= AT Sirar B, s gaa SR
P AfagTHD IRYFIAr iR A= YhR & BT Taramsil @ e
BT AU o @I gy # SR M 7 | s Rer fAfdrewor
(STRTATH) Fold—u= & dTeR YaIoR Afd d6 g1 enRa fafi=
2

SAD WY Helid dlferdl H d@mRIeR Ty & MR R 31 A1
2022 3R 31 A9 2023 B RART & AR TITATHAR TCh| Bl
IR SR Ra e FefRa fevar mar €1

THfPT TR W, §% BT TITAUGIR 31 Hd 2022 BT 216.17: 3R
31 9T 2023 BT 185.73: o, Safd AREISMS & feenfdel & AR

Bank’s Cash Outflow mainly consists of Retail Deposit,
Unsecured Wholesale Funding, and Funding from other legal
entity customers, Undrawn Committed Credit & Liquidity
Facilities, Guarantees Letter Of Credit & Trade Finance, and
Other Contractual Outflows.

The cash Inflow mainly consists of amount received from
Retail & Small Business Counterparties, amount to be received
from Non-Financial Wholesale Counterparties, amount to be
received from Financial Institutions & RBI, and from Other
Contractual Cash Inflows.

The net cash outflows are calculated by applying RBI prescribed
outflow factors to the various categories of liabilities as well
as to undrawn commitments, partially offset by inflows from
assets maturing within 30 days.

The average LCRforthe quarterended March 2023 was 195.76%
comfortably above RBI prescribed minimum requirement i.e.
100%. Average cash outflows were ¥ 1398.01 Crore, Average
cash inflows were ¥ 339.19 Crores. Average High Quality Liquid
Assets were ¥ 2072.73 Crores of the quarter ended March
2023.

c) NSFR Disclosure Standards
NSFR Qualitative Disclosure

The RBI guidelines stipulated the implementation of NSFR
effective from 1st October 2021 at a consolidated level with
disclosure from quarter ended December 2021. Accordingly,
the bank is computing the Consolidated NSFR. The NSFR is
defined as the amount of Available Stable Funding relative to
the amount of Required Stable Funding;

NSFR= (Available Stable Funding (ASF)) / (Required Stable
Funding (RSF))

Available stable funding (ASF) is measured based on the broad
characteristics of relative stability of funding sources, including
contractual maturity of its liabilities and the differences in the
tendency of different types of funding providers to withdraw
their funding. Required Stable Funding (RSF) is a function of
the liquidity characteristics and residual maturities of the
various assets held by the bank including Off-Balance Sheet
(OBS) exposures.

The table attached herewith sets out the un-weighted and
weighted value of the NSFR components as on 31st March
2022 and 31st March 2023 based on audited financials.

At a consolidated level, the NSFR of the bank comes out to
216.17% as on 31st March 2022 and 185.73 % as on 31st March
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HE NAINITAL BANK LTD

100% @1 MaeTHr o |

TATAUHIR A Hafdd gahciaxel @l fRavar ik Sudifirar &l
TTAT 3 3R IR R BT Gg1 & oy, d& &l sRdleTg §
RT AT Y U AMI THICIE & TR 30T UAUHUHAR TR
BT IR 2 | SATT b BT faxiia faaron & Yoo & e
A UHCIAROT Bl YHIRG HIAT AMEaWIH & (Q1dfd IR W
R a1 sref—arfi®), faar enew & & fa<fg faa=oit @ o
TRIETT BT TS BT | NSFR STHSHTRY I 0T FHIBT SRR U & STl
2 3R IR S H IR BT ATl B |

el BT fmEI—sid fewfdri & wu # uwga fbar s =nfey |
frar S =Ry o9 a6 s=ien Wed 7 far wam ' wiRka
I B TOFET TUATH (Suae Rer I dion) a1 IRUH®
(atraae ReR A<t UIvT) PRSI B AN A S a8 Al & B
# @ SRt 2

ARATS H e uRum fedie 05.022021 H faviy form f&
UATHUHITR faRmf=aer 1,2021 facar & GHTdT BT |

2023 against the requirement of 100% as per RBI guidelines.

To promote the consistency and usability of disclosures related
to the NSFR and to enhance market discipline, bank is required
to publish its NSFR according to a common template given
by RBI. Bank is therefore required to publish this disclosure
along with the publication of financial statements (i.e.
typically quarterly or semi-annually), irrespective of whether
the financial statements are audited. The NSFR information
is calculated on a consolidated basis and presented in Indian
Rupee.

Data must be presented as quarter-end observations. Both un-
weighted and weighted values of the NSFR components are to
be disclosed unless otherwise indicated. Weighted values are
calculated as the values after applying ASF (Available stable
funding) or RSF (Required stable funding) factors.

RBI in its circular dated 05.02.2021 decided that NSFR
guidelines will come into effect from October 1,2021.

*9d d)is 34 /(T in Crore)
gRRf¥rse 11 / Appendix II
UIUHUHIAR Y Iaevl SHac—31.03.2022/ NSFR Disclosure Template-31.03.2022
Jraf¥rse yRudadr gRT ARG Jed / AR
Unweighted value by residual maturity e /
gRudadr gRudadr Weighted
>6 &N
81 / >6 WEH A/ T2l / _6_\'?[ value
No < 6 months No " / th yRudadr -8f /
maturity maturity mMOoNtNs | No maturity
qUHUS 3TscH / ASF Item
1 Yuil / Capital: (2+3) 0.00 0.00 0.00 633.39 633.39
2 faf-rame qsit / Regulatory capital 0.00 0.00 0.00 633.39 633.39
3 |39 Dfa W/ Other capital 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
instruments
G T 3R BIC AUR TEdh 4 ST/
4 Retail deposits and deposits from 0.00 0.00 5796.65 0.00 5387.82
small business customers: (5+6)
5 Rer <41/ Stable deposits 0.00 0.00 3416.66 0.00 324583
6 %A Rer o1/ Less stable deposits 0.00 0.00 2379.99 0.00 2141.99
7 oi% A /Wholesale funding: (8+9) 0.00 0.00 1366.07 0.00 683.04
8 gRe=me T/ Operational deposits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
g | ol e/ 0.00 0.00 1366.07 0.00 683.04
Other wholesale funding
jo [T/ 0.00 0.00 11.81 119.50 119.50
Other liabilities: (11+12)
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Jraf¥rse gRudadr gRT JAIRT qoa /
Unweighted value by residual maturity

gRaaaar
181 /
No
maturity

>6 HEH W/

< 6 months

gRaaaar
181 /
No
maturity

>6 #EIA
dq/

< 6 months

qiika

g/
Weighted
value

gRudadr -el /

No maturity

UAUAUBSIR gea~ <gal /
NSFR derivative liabilities

0.00

0.00

0.00

I Tl SIar 3R sfdad) SwRRh A

# wnfae =81 €/ All other liabilities
and equity not included in the above
categories

0.00

11.81

119.50

119.50

13

@l TTaYs / Total ASF (1+4+7+10)

6823.74

IRYAYH 31seH / RSF Item

14

Bl NSFR S2d IO dTell aRel |Ufl

(HaLa) / Total NSFR high-quality
liquid assets (HQLA)

0.00

# SWRIRRT / Deposits held at other
financial institutions for operational
purposes

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

FoT 3R ufepferat @t frsare: /
Performing loans and securities:
(17+18+19+21+23)

0.00

0.00

637.53

3052.84

2303.12

R 1 TIRUAY §RT GRiEa faxii Ao
@ FUl <A1/ Performing loans to
Financial institutions secured by Level
1 HQLA

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

o EReml @1 IR—wR 1 Taaguey
[RIT F0T ST SR SR uee gt
foirg vt @1 o1 / Performing
loans to financial institutions secured
by non-Level 1 HQLA and unsecured
performing loans to financial
Institutions

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

R-foxi ®MURe UEHI @ FT <A
TEd], Gax1 BIC JTER UTEH Bl F0
Jushd, f5¥+ &/ Performing loans to
non- financial corporate clients, loans
to retail and small business customers,

and loans to sovereigns, central banks
and PSEs, of which:

0.00

0.00

637.53

0.00

318.77

HiSe SIRgd & forg 99 1| Aaiha
SfedIvT & T8d 35% A HH AT IqD

RER S SIRIH IR & A1/

With a risk  weight of less than
or equal to 35% under the Basel 1I
Standardised Approach for credit risk

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
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Jraf¥rse gRudadr gRT J9IRT Joa /
Unweighted value by residual maturity

gRydadr
T2 /
No
maturity

>6 A& ¥/

< 6 months

gRydadr
T2/
No
maturity

>6 HE
dq/

< 6 months

Ak

q1a /
Weighted
value
yRugadr -2l /

No maturity

RGBT AT |t
Performing residential mortgages, of
which:

0.00

0.00

0.00

3052.84

1984.35

mise SRgd & forg 99 1| Aaidha
SfedIv & T8d 35% A HH AT IqD

W B SIRIT IR B AT/

With a risk  weight of less than
or equal to 35% under the Basel II
Standardised Approach for credit risk

0.00

0.00

0.00

3052.84

1984.35

gferiferar ot fRwfee wu A 981 & 3R
Taadu—ges gfdacal Afed TaaRuay &
w9 H IEdT U &/

Securities that are not in default and
do not qualify as HQLA, including
exchange-traded equities

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

=1 ufrat: (25 & 29 UfpAT @1 ART) /

Other assets: (sum of rows 25 to 29)

0.00

1791.15

737.77

364.70

847.04

| dfed Wifide @R Gl 9wy [/
Physical traded commodities,
including gold

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

SRafea & oy uRfe @A & w9 H
URE B Mg wuRRn fewiee MRl #
& SR ANTEH /

CCPs /Assets posted as initial
margin for derivative contracts and

contributions to default funds of
CCPs

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

UUHTHIIR sRafea wwfmt /
NSFR derivative assets

U< fhy U A Fifoa @1 el 9

U8l TAUAUHRIIR sRdfed 3dmg /
NSFR derivative liabilities before
deduction of variation margin posted

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Iy Wl duRkmm W SWih SRl |
wAe 8§ /

All other assets not included in the
above categories

1791.15

737.77

364.70

847.04

Ap—dei 3e rseH /

Off-balance sheet items

Bl IRTATH /
Total RSF (14+15+16+24+30)

& Rer Af¥r arqua /
Net Stable Funding Ratio (%)

130.57

0.00

0.00

6.53

3156.69

216.17%
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*9d d)is 3 /(T in Crore)
YIUHUGIR YHSIHeT SFac—31.03.2022*/ NSFR Disclosure Template-31.03.2022*
Jaf¥te yRudadr gRT IR a1 /
Unweighted value by residual maturity TiRq
afRueadr >6 WEM | T/
TE / 26 71 W/ | >1 9/ >1 qo Weighted
No < 6 months < 6 months | < 1 Year value
maturity to1VYr
TUHUG 3gcH / ASF Item
1 Yoit / Capital: (2+3) 0.00 0.00 0.00 614.37 614.37
2 faframe goit / Regulatory capital 0.00 0.00 0.00 614.37 614.37
3 | ¥ T wEE/ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other capital instruments
WG ST 3R BIC AR UEdH A 4T/
4 Retail deposits and deposits from 0.00 0.00 5,796.65 0.00 5,387.82
small business customers: (5+6)
5 Rer 1/ Stable deposits 0.00 0.00 3,416.66 0.00 3,245.83
6 %H ReR 11 / Less stable deposits 0.00 0.00 2,379.99 0.00 2,141.99
7 o1 A /Wholesale funding: (8+9) 0.00 0.00 1,366.07 0.00 683.04
8 yRErers ST/ Operational deposits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
o |I e MM/ 0.00 0.00 1,366.07 0.00 683.04
Other wholesale funding
= <A /
10 0.00 11.81 119.50 119.50
Other liabilities: (11+12)
11| STRNURSIR e <oal / 0.00 0.00 0.00
NSFR derivative liabilities
=g 9l AT SR sfdad) SwRh SAfora
12 |7 ¥ T €/ All other liabilities 0.00 11.81 119.50 119.50
and equity not included in the above
categories
13 @l Yeays / Total ASF (1+4+7+10) 6,804.72
3RUETH 3ATgcH / RSF Item
%l NSFR Id IOl dTel] Rl |l
14 | (HaLA) / Total NSFR high-quality 0.00
liquid assets (HQLA)
15 | oFmaferEt/ Deposits held at other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
financial institutions for operational
purposes
0T IR Uil &1 e /
16 | Performing loans and securities: 0.00 0.00 637.53 3,052.84 2,303.12
(17+18+19+21+23)

Annual Report 2022-23 123




NAINITAL Bank

Notes of Accounts

Jraf¥rse aRudadr gRT JHIRT Joa /

Unweighted value by residual maturity

gRudadr

T/
No

maturity

>6 A& ¥/

< 6 months

>6 HEM W

>1 a8 /
< 6 months
to1VYr

>1 99

< 1 Year

RG]

q1a /
Weighted
value

WR 1 TFaUely g RIer foxita <dverr
B 9 <1/ Performing loans to
Financial institutions secured by Level
1 HQLA

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

< Sl &1 IR—WR 1 TIaguey
JRIS F0T I SiR SR yaeH gRT
fa<fra vl @1 o1 / Performing
loans to financial institutions secured
by non-Level 1 HQLA and unsecured
performing loans to financial
institutions

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

IR ®fUke WEDHI d FoT <
IushH, f¥# &/ Performing loans to
non- financial corporate clients, loans
to retail and small business customers,
and loans to sovereigns, central banks
and PSEs, of which:

0.00

0.00

637.53

0.00

318.77

20

Hfse SIRgA & foy 9a 1| AaIgd
SfedIv & Td 35% | PH AT IqD
WX B SIRIH IR B A1ef /

With weight of less than
or equal to 35% under the Basel II
Standardised Approach for credit risk

a risk

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

21

RGBT SEriR |ieis
Performing residential mortgages, of
which:

0.00

0.00

0.00

3,052.84

1,984.35

22

mise ST & foy 99 1| A Idhd
Sfedor & T8d 35% W HH I1 D
R B JIRGH IR B AT/

With weight of less than
or equal to 35% under the Basel II
Standardised Approach for credit risk

a risk

0.00

0.00

0.00

3,052.84

1,984.35
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Jaf¥rse yRugadr g1 3wIRd Jed /

Unweighted value by residual maturity

gRaaadr
el /
No
maturity

>6 HEH W/

< 6 months

>6 WEH |
>1 qdt /

< 6 months
to1Yr

>1 99

< 1 Year

RG]

T /
Weighted
value

gfergfert it fewiee w9 & 72 § 3l
UFATSI—3 S8 gfdgeel Afed Taauay &
w9 W Edr U 2/

Securities that are not in default and
do not qualify as HQLA, including
exchange-traded equities

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

3 HURTAE: (25 | 29 URpAT &1 A1) /
Other assets: (sum of rows 25 to 29)

1791.15

737.77

364.70

847.04

A wfdd Adifded auR gl aw] [/
Physical traded commodities,
including gold

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

sRafea & fou uRfie =ifsA & wu #
URe B g wuREl fSwiee Rl A
e 3R AFTe /

CCPs /Assets posted as initial
margin for derivative contracts and

contributions to default funds of
CCPs

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

TUAURIR SRdfeq amRkpar /
NSFR derivative assets

URe by U A 9o @1 Bel 9

Ugel TACHUHAR SRafea <garg /
NSFR derivative liabilities before
deduction of variation margin posted

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

gyl duRkmm W SWh Sl |
wAe T8/

All other assets not included in the
above categories

1,791.15

737.77

364.70

847.04

Ap—deiT e Mscq /
Off-balance sheet items

A ARYATH /
Total RSF (14+15+16+24+30)

& Rer f¥r arqura /
Net Stable Funding Ratio (%)

130.57

6.53

3,156.69

215.57%

*Previous year NSFR have been recalculated after incorporating the divergence observed by RBI in its ISE 2022 report and approved
by Board in its meeting dated 30.03.2023
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*9d d)is 3 /(T in Crore)
YIUHUGIR YHSIHeoT SFac—31.03.2023*/ NSFR Disclosure Template-31.03.2023*
Jaf¥te yRudadr gRT IR a1 /
Unweighted value by residual maturity TRq
gRudaar >6 AEH @ qea /
T/ >6 e A/ | >1 ad/ >1 aof Weighted
No < 6 months < 6 months | < 1 Year value
maturity to1VYr
TUHUG 3gcH / ASF Item
1 qail / Capital: (2+3) 0.00 0.00 0.00 775.62 775.62
2 faf-rame goit / Regulatory capital 0.00 0.00 0.00 775.62 775.62
O Sl S 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other capital instruments
GeRT T 3R BIC AR Ued A AT/
4 Retail deposits and deposits from 2814.04 1624.95 1260.68 0.00 5,275.85
small business customers: (5+6)
5 Rer 1 / Stable deposits 1,740.75 654.81 527.26 0.00 2,776.68
6 A ReR 51/ Less stable deposits 1073.29 970.14 733.42 0.00 2,499.17
7 1% I 9w / Wholesale funding: (8+9) 68.25 92.37 346.06 0.00 253.34
8 JfReA 57+ / Operational deposits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
g | o fawdw/ 68.25 92.37 346.06 0.00 253.34
Other wholesale funding
=T TIAT /
10 Other liabilities: (11+12) 0.00 748.43 0.00 1,000.14 1,013.27
TAUHUHIR I~ <Idl [/
1 NSFR derivative liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00
o= T quar iR sfdad) SwRip sifvrr
12 | of@ 981 €/ All other liabilities 0.00 748.43 0.00 1,000.14 1,013.27
and equity not included in the above
categories
13 @ YeaUs / Total ASF (1+4+7+10) 7.318.08
RYETH 3AT1gcH / RSF Item
%l NSFR Id T[UERTT dlell dRel AUl
14| (Haa) / Total NSFR high-quality 0.00
liquid assets (HQLA)
15 | ¥ smriRrn/ Deposits held at other 16.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.26
financial institutions for operational
purposes
FOT 3R ufepiferat &t e /
16 | Performing loans and securities: 0.00 4988.11 72497 1224.89 2717.81
(17+18+19+21+23)
TR 1 TIRIUAy gIRT GRIE faxiia wermt
17 | @1 ®o <1/ Performing loans to | 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
I;ina(gcial institutions secured by Level
HQLA
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Jrafdrse yRudadr g1 JHIRG Joa /

Unweighted value by residual maturity

gRuaadr
el /
No
maturity

>6 w9 4/

< 6 months

>6 HEH |
>1 98/

< 6 months
to1Yr

>1 qd

< 1 Year

RG]

g /
Weighted
value

o derml @ IR—WR 1 TIaguay
JRIG T <7 SR SRRIATT yawi gR
o< =i @1 %o / Performing
loans to financial institutions secured
by non-Level 1 HQLA and unsecured
performing loans to financial
institutions

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

iR—fRfg @fde el & For <
UTEd], YT BIC FTAT UTEHI Bl FH 0T
Suspd, RS &/ Performing loans to
non- financial corporate clients, loans
to retail and small business customers,

and loans to sovereigns, central banks
and PSEs, of which:

0.00

2425.21

100.65

463.02

1504.24

HiST SIRgH & g 99 1| A Ipd
gftedor & TEd 35% A B AT IqD

R b SIRGH IR & ATJ/

With a risk  weight of less than
or equal to 35% under the Basel II
Standardised Approach for credit risk

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

RGTHIT i Aot
Performing residential mortgages, of
which:

0.00

11047

18.46

602.01

459.52

HiSe SRgH & forg a9 1| AFaIpd
gftedror & TEd 35% A B AT IqD

IR B SIRGH IR B ATeJ/

With a risk  weight of less than
or equal to 35% under the Basel II
Standardised Approach for credit risk

0.00

11047

18.46

602.01

459.52

gfergferam Sir f¥hlee wu A 81 € 3iR
TaEdu—g eSS gfdacial |fed UaRuey &
wY # e U 8/

Securities that are not in default and
do not qualify as HQLA, including
exchange-traded equities

0.00

245243

605.86

159.86

754.05

=T HURET: (25 ¥ 29 UfthaAl &1 ART) /

Other assets: (sum of rows 25 to 29)

0.00

1629.36

0.00

0.00

1210.98

| Afed Wifde @MOR el )y [/
Physical traded commodities,
including gold

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
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Jaf¥rse uRugadr gRT 3w ed /

Unweighted value by residual maturity aRa
gRyaadr >6 HEM 9 I /
g/ |26 HER A/ | > ady >1 a9 Weighted
No < 6 months < 6 months | < 1 Year value
maturity to1VYr

wU H URE BT T3 Ul iR A &
fSwice ws & AR/

26 | ccps  /Assets posted as initial 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
margin for derivative contracts and

contributions to default funds of
CCPs

TUAURIR SRdfeq amRkialr /
27 NSFR derivative assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

R fhy U A Wi @1 el 9

28 | TEA TR TR N ia'éa _é_q_f ¢/ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NSFR derivative liabilities before
deduction of variation margin posted

=g il guRkr W1 Swie At #

29 |3 A TE R/ ] ) 0.00 1629.36 0.00 0.00 1210.98
All other assets not included in the

above categories

30 Ap—deig e rscd /

Off-balance sheet items 103.78 0.00 0.00 3.11
Bl IRCAYH /
31 | total RSE (14+15+16+24+30) 3,940.16
32 ~ . e 7 185.73

Net Stable Funding Ratio (%)

@) Nainital Bank |

3T Ul & 93 T gIX @i,
Apna Ashiyana
Scheme & 419!

- - & . \ YL
ainital @ Nainital Bark Lid BankLtd @ naini @Lidiainital @ Nainita

@ www.nainitalbank.co.in marketing@nainitalbank.co.in @8 www.nainitalbank.co.in B marketing@nainitalbank.coin
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THE NAINITAL BANK LTD

3. fa9r/ Investment
&) 31 ATd 2023 d& a9 qidwiferal &1 AT/ a) Composition of Investment Portfolio as on 31t March 2023
(f¥r %. BIs #) / Amount in ( crore)

qRd | faw/ HRd $ 9re} A /
Investments in India Investments outside India
ARBTY I IR/ IR I/ | uRd ¥ G ARG I/ IRd & Each
gferfot / e Shares | fs§=r | Others fawr/ yfiegferai / | Others | srex fa@er | fawr/
Govt. yfergfar / qis/ Total Govt. / Total Total
Securities Other Deben- Invest- Securities Invest- Invest-
approved tures/ ment in ments out- | ments
Securities Bonds India side India
yRuagqar & ferg
AT / Held to
Maturity
Bl / Gross 1218.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1218.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 1218.37
v IR-fAwfed 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
et & fore uraem
(TTieTE) / Less:
Provision for non-
performing investments
(NPI)
& / Net 1218.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1218.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 1218.37
far & fou Sud=r/
Available for Sale
@l / Gross 806.37 0.00 0.00 135.39 4.46 946.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 946.22
HCT: JeIgT™d AR TR 23.47 0.00 0.00 6.42 4.46 34.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 34.35

@ forg yraem= /
Less: Provision for
depreciation and NPI
%/ Net 782.90 0.00 0.00 128.97 0.00 911.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 911.87
ofen o ferg enfa/
Held for Trading

&l / Gross 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
T HUR B 1Y 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
graerr 3R T /

Less: Provision for
depreciation and NPI

&/ Net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Cx| fSaer / Total 2024.74 0.00 0.00 135.39 4.46 2164.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 2164.59
Investments

gem: IR—faefea faen 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
% g uraem /

Less: Provision for non-
performing investments
TCT: JIEN R TGRS 23.47 0.00 0.00 6.42 4.46 34.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 34.35
@ fore yraem= /

Less: Provision for

depreciation and NPI
%/ Net 2001.27 0.00 0.00 128.97 0.00 2130.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 2130.24
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HE NAINITAL BANK LTD

1) 31 Ard 2022 9% A9 GIidHiferal ) GEAT/ a) Composition of Investment Portfolio as on 315t March 2022
(¥ . &Rrs A) / Amount in ( crore)

qRd ¥ s/ HARd & 9re} fae /
Investments in India Investments outside India
ARG I IR/ IR I/ | uRa ¥ G ARBY 3=/ R Ech
gferferat / Haa Shares | fedax | Others =/ yfasfeai / | Others | srex fader | fadwr/
Govt. gfoegfa / TS/ Total Govt. / Total Total
Securities Other Deben- Invest- Securities Invest- Invest-
approved tures/ ment in ments out- | ments
Securities Bonds India side India
gRudaar & ferg
AT / Held to
Maturity
@l / Gross 1243.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1243.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 1243.39
gerg: iR—fenfed 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
et & forg wraem
(TTdias) / Less:
Provision for non-
performing investments
(NP1)
€/ Net 1243.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1243.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 1243.39
ot & fag Sue=r/
Available for Sale
%l / Gross 846.38 0.00 0.00 186.19 29.80 1062.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 1062.37
el TeIEN AR Tdang 8.21 0.00 0.00 0.74 5.72 14.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 14.67

% g uraem= /
Less: Provision for
depreciation and NPI
€/ Net 838.17 0.00 0.00 185.45 24.08 1047.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 1047.70
2T o ferw enfRa/
Held for Trading

%l / Gross 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
HeT: HoURR B o1y 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Y= 3R TS /

Less: Provision for
depreciation and NPI

</ Net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ol fder / Total 2089.77 0.00 0.00 186.19 29.80 2305.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 2305.76
Investments

gerg: R—fwfea fraen 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
& fore wraem /

Less: Provision for non-
performing investments
el eI 3R UAdieE 8.21 0.00 0.00 0.74 5.72 14.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 14.67
& g uraem /

Less: Provision for

depreciation and NPI
3/ Net 2081.56 0.00 0.00 185.45 24.08 2291.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 2291.09
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1) Heugma R Ay SaR—agE REd & yr@um™l &1 g9

b) Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

I3 . HIs) / (Amount in % Cr)

7 /IMovement of provisions held towards depreciation on dlef, e fUser ad
investments Current Year Previous Year
(i) |FEY = Jeag™ @ feem § g1R@ yraem=l &1 @9/ Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on
investments
(a) |uRf¥® 1/ Opening Balance 8.41 3.08
(b) |Sirs: a¥ & SRM By T yraEE 20.94 5.33
Add: Provisions made during the year
(c) |erer ¥ & <RM AT g™ BT Ise—3ip @ 0.00 0.00
Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year
(d) |effer 2w/ Closing Balance 29.35 8.41
(i) |grer giftaat & yraem=/
Provisions for Security Receipts
(a) |uRfI% 919/ Opening Balance 5.72 0.00
(b) |&®: amud ifaR<h urqar / 0.00 5.72
Less: Write back of excess provision
() | Tl & <R £ g s / 0.00 0.00
Add: Provisions made during the quarter
(d) |eem: af & SR R uraem=l &1 Ige—sifs @ # STer /a4 / 1.26 0.00
Less: Write off/Write back of excess provisions during the year
(e) |sifaw 21w / Closing Balance 4.46 5.72
(ili) [grong & wraemt @1 Hae /
Movement of provisions for NPI
(a) |uRf® ST/ Opening Balance 0.54 0.00
(b) | amr srfafRes wraem™ / 0.00 0.00
Less: Write back of excess provision
() |7 Formel @ SR £ e s/ 0.00 0.54
Add: Provisions made during the quarter
(d) |gemd: 99 & IR 1R Uraei &l Igc—3iTh W | STl / a19d / 0.00 0.00
Less: Write off/Write back of excess provisions during the year
(d) [sife™ 219 / Closing Balance 0.54 0.54
(iv) |fFaer Sar—ae@ Red A daa+
Movement in Investment Fluctuation Reserve
(1) |wRf¥% 2%/ Opening Balance 21.25 12.07
(2) |a¥ & IRM swaiARa lRr/ 0.00 9.18
Amount transferred during the year
(3) |H: SISI¥T/ Less: Drawdown 0.00 0.00
(4) |sifos 2w_IfeT / Closing balance 21.25 21.25
(5) |AFS' 3R HFT/acH ol # faer & <ifow 99 @ ufderd & w9 # IFR 2.25% 2.00%
# 3ffo™ 91w ¥/ Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing
balance of investments in AFS* and HFT@Current category
(6) | uidwiferal / Trading Portfolio 946.22 1062.37
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) wadigd Aol J /a1 9 AR RmEaRer c) Sale and transfers to/from HTM category

T GBI ¥ /4 tueey A 5% @ e yRegRrl Details of Transfer of Securities to/from HTM portfolio to AFS
P TEITARYT BT RERT: | in excess of 5% : NIL.
@ﬁ) ﬁ'\'—wl’rﬂ—\' fraer Qidwiforay d) Non-SLR investment portfolio
) R—Freqifaa AR—gayasne frder i) Non & performing non & SLR investments
¥ &, w}s A ¥ ®. w}is A
faazor / Particulars ( L )/ | ( L )/
(Amount in < Cr) (Amount in 3 Cr)
¥/ a | yrfires 1T,/ Opening balance 0.54 0.00
/b (4 oyt & af & <R gRae / Additions during the year since 1 April 0.00 0.54
W/ ¢ | gRieh arafy @ <R HerdT / Reductions during the above period 0.00 0.00
<1/d | sifem 91w / Closing balance 0.54 0.54
$/e | @a ytaE= / Total provisions held 0.54 0.54
i) AR—qavaRR faen @ Siedal dx=Er ii)  Issuer composition of non & SLR investments
R . WIS H) (Zin crores)
NICIIEED :
foroft ) $d e gd g A
. ) faert / Extent fraer U .
. e/ , . ¥ aRes/ | 9 IygAEg/
4./ IRT / of ‘Below | = @
SIRI@dt / Issuer Extent of . Extent of Extent of
S. Amount ) Investment gfergfaai / , , o
Private , X Unrated Unlisted
No. Grade Public Issue . .
Placement . Securities Securities
Securities
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7)
ag | fser | @ | foear | aiqad |fearal | aqad | Asar | =) | fioen | =g ad | Ao o
af / af / q§ / a¥/ | /Current | /Previous | /Current | a¥/ af / af / /Current | /Previous
Current | Previous | Current | Previous year year year Previous | Current | Previous year year
year year year year year year year
(i) | wg,/PSU 40.00 | 40.00 | 40.00 40.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(ii) | wwemg /Fis 2499 | 3090 | 24.99 30.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(iii) | ¥/ Banks 34.82 | 29.82| 34.82 29.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(iv) | folr wifke / 0.54 | 34.93 0.54 34.93 0.54 0.54 0.00 0.00 0.54 0.54 0.54 0.54
Private Corporate
(v) | wews /s sem/ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Subsidiaries/Joint
Ventures
(vi) |ema /Others 39.49 | 80.34| 39.49 70.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.97 0.00 0.00 4.46 5.72
(vii) | eagra & forg wmaem / 10.88 6.46 | 10.88 6.46 0.54 0.54 0.00 0.00 0.54 0.54 5.00 6.26
Provisions held for
depreciation
%d / Total 128.96 | 209.53 | 128.96 | 199.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

$) Yul A9 (3ifpd you @ wad ¥F) — §% 7 @I  af AR e) Repo transactions (in face value terms) - The Bank had not
fod af @ SN &1 Yal 1 Rad T e 1) foar o) entered into any Repo or reverse repo transactions during the

current year and last year.
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4. 9URT &) I[UEl /4. Asset quality
(i) 31 wrd 2023 9% enRa AFYAT MR yraEm= &1 BT

(i) Classification of advances and provisions held as on March 31 2023:
(1 T & #)/ (Amount in 3 crore)

Db / Ax—fsaifea / I1T / Total
Standard Non-Performing
A ATD AT / sifee BT /Loss | G AR—u=wIffr
31| / Total Sub- standard | Doubtful 3| / Total

Standard Non- Performing

Advances Advances
Wb AP AW 3R gAY / Gross Standard Advances and NPAs
IRMA® 39,/ Opening Balance 3690.37 126.62 356.99 24.34 507.95 @ 4198.32
s 9 & SR uRae= / 122.34
Add: Additions during the year
FH: 9§ & IRME Bkt / 187.03
Less: Reductions during the year*
sifemt ¥ / Closing balance 4175.86 59.21 361.45 22.59 443.26# 4619.12
*Hpel TAUY # Bl d BRIT: /
*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:
i) errseE / i) Upgradation 106.06 106.06
i) e CUSS wEl W agen @ 72.87 72.87

BlgaR)/ i) Recoveries (exclud-
ing recoveries from upgraded
accounts)

iii) qee! / faeyt Wge—sifs @/ - -
iii) Technical/ Prudential Write-offs
iv) SWRIM (i) & TET o T 3reATaT 3.2 3.2
Jge—3i @1/ iv) Write-offs other
than those under (iii) above
A (FAfET el &) Blsar) / 4.9 4.9
Provisions (excluding Floating
Provisions)

UTGT (TS UTaer=i &l BISaH)
Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)

gIRT WaeE BT URfS ST/ 25.94 20.72 236.10 24.34 281.16 307.10
Opening balance of provisions held

SIS 9§ & SR fby T Y yraeE / 80.85 80.85
Add: Fresh provisions made during the year

e ARk yraue Ravdis / Wge—aiiw 61.05 61.05
@ ¥ STl Y FT/

Less: Excess provision reversed/
Write-off loans

gRT WraeE &1 3ife A/ 24.87 8.93 269.44 22.59 300.96 325.83
Closing balance of provisions held

3[€ U4t/ Net NPAs
URf% Y,/ Opening Balance 163.61

SS: 9§ & eRM AV it / Add: Fresh
additions during the year

P 9 B IRE Pkl / 85.28
Less: Reductions during the year
sifom 2w / Closing Balance 78.33 78.33

# Excluding interest suspense of T 4.47 crore. #3390 447 IS & AN AT BT BIEBY
@Excluding interest suspense of Z. 13.46 crore @¥U 1346 TRIS & AT AR BT BISHR
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#&% / Standard Ax—frreafed / Non-Performing a7 / Total
G D A/ D / wfee g1/ oA
Total Standard | Sub-standard | Doubtful Loss AR—RIfT
Advances 31 / Total
Non-
Performing
Advances
¥elifér yraem<i/ Floating Provisions
YRfAF ¥ / Opening Balance 62.85
S 9§ & IR feu U fiRe NIL

urayr_ / Add: Additional
provisions made during the year

el 9 & <RM 3meRd Wi/ NIL
Less: Amount drawn down
during the year

AT Traen=it b Sife oy / 62.85

Closing balance of floating provisions

THAD! Age—3iTH @I MR I W) &Y T3 4l / Technical write-offs and the recoveries made thereon
TaIa / YSRRIe g3 @rdf & 137.68
yRf¥es 99/ Opening balance of
Technical/ Prudential written-off
accounts

e 99 & SR q@e / eyt 3.20
Tge—3iT% @1/ Add: Technical/
Prudential write-offs during the year
el a¥ & IR gd H daerat / 0.33
faeyet ITse—aiie T™ # B TS aqel/
Less: Recoveries made from
previously technical/ prudential
written-off accounts during the year

sifas A9 Closing balance 140.55

i) 31 Ard 2022 9@ AR AR elRa y@Emr &1 Tfferon:

(ii) Classification of advances and provisions held as on March 31 2022:

(@f¥r X axis #)/ (Amount in3crore)

D / AR—fosmfeq / I /
Standard Non-Performing Total
Fd q9G AR/ | @D / Sifeer 81T /Loss | @ HR—u=wmIffT
Total Standard Sub- standard Doubtful 319 / Total
Advances Non- Performing
Advances

Aha AFe AJfAF 3R I / Gross Standard Advances and NPAs

IR A/ Opening Balance 3377.93 166.09 385.86 98.72 650.67@ 4028.60
9IS 9§ & SR uRaeH / 129.97

Add: Additions during the year

FH: qY & SRM Hekdr* / 272.69

Less: Reductions during the year*

3ifom 21w / Closing balance 3377.93 166.09 385.86 98.72 507.95#

*Hhol TG § FHE & BRI/

*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:
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qHd / AR—foearfea /
Standard Non-Performing
G S JARHA/ | qqHED / ifee BT /Loss | @l AR—u=wIfHT
Total Standard Sub- standard Doubtful 9 / Total
Advances Non- Performing
Advances

i) ermreeE / i) Upgradation 74.09 74.09
i) TN QISS wWEl W el @1 78.73 78.73
BlgaR)/ i) Recoveries (exclud-

ing recoveries from upgraded

accounts)

iii) qar / faeyet Ie—aifw @/ 119.09 119.09
iii) Technical/ Prudential Write-offs
iv) SIRRE (i) & T&d T & SlTdT 3T 0.78 0.78
Jge—aip @/ iv) Write-offs other
than those under (iii) above
YTEaE™ (¥l e graem & Blsax) /

Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)
aIRT WA BT YRS 9/ 18.32 25.08 237.68 95.84 358.60 376.92
Opening balance of provisions held
Sirg: ¥ & SR Y MY Y graer / 91.45 91.45
Add: Fresh provisions made during the year
Hgeg: AR grae Ravds / se—3ife 168.89 168.89
@ # el T T/

Less: Excess provision reversed/

Write-off loans

gIRT wrae= @1 3ife Ay / 25.94 20.72 236.10 24.34 281.16 307.10
Closing balance of provisions held
g% TI4IY / Net NPAs #
IRMA® A9/ Opening Balance 206.93
Srs: 9§ & SRM 9Y s /Add: Fresh 22.79

additions during the year

FH: a9 & SRE Herdl / -

Less: Reductions during the year

3w 9w/ Closing Balance 163.61 163.61

# Excluding interest suspense of ¥ 13.46 crore. # @1 TN YU 13.46 dHRIg @l IR A 21 2 |
@Excluding interest suspense of T. 21.73 crore @3 & <1 TUH BT BIGIHR. 21.73 TRIS

#M® / Standard Ax—fremfed / Non-Performing arT / Total
Fd qG ARH,/ | AHED / Sifeer gifi/ g IR—mRHIRT
Total Standard Sub- Doubtful Loss aifr4 / Total
Advances standard Non-
Performing
Advances
¥elifér yraen<i/ Floating Provisions
IRMA® A,/ Opening Balance 62.85
S 9§ & IR feu U fiRs A/ NIL
yrae< / Add: Additional
provisions made during the year
oer: ¥ & R mERa I/ =/ NIL
Less: Amount drawn down during
the year
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WM& / Standard Ax—fremfea / Non-Performing I / Total
Fd q9S AR,/ | AAHED / Hfewer g/ | g R-—w=wifiT
Total Standard Sub- Doubtful Loss aﬁq/TOtal
Advances standard Non-
Performing
Advances
AT FTaer or 3ifed Ay / 62.85
Closing balance of floating provisions
TH-a! Ue—3Th W MR ¥ W 1 T3 99l / Technical write-offs and the recoveries made thereon
qaie / YSRRIe g3l @rdl & 18.60
YR A,/ Opening balance of
Technical/ Prudential written-off
accounts
SirS: a4 & <RM qebeire! / faeyet 119.09
JTge—3i% @/ Add: Technical/
Prudential write-offs during the year
gerg: 9§ & AR qd § Tl / 0.01
RFT Tge—aife @y F & TS A/
Less: Recoveries made from
previously technical/ prudential
written-off accounts during the year
Jifom A9 Closing balance 137.68
IrguTa (aferera #) Ratios (in per cent) AT, adt fUwer ad
Current Year Previous Year
Jhel TAUT A Fhol AH/ Gross NPA to Gross Advances 9.60% 12.10%
g€ TN ¥ & 3/ Net NPA to Net Advances 1.84% 4.25%
UTGET ARl ITUTd / Provision coverage ratio 82.08% 67.72%
(ii) gFaR AfYA R wdhd iy
(ii) Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs
(=f3r T ®s %)/ (Amount in Zcrore)
h. Adex / Sector dle], % / Current Year faser adf / Previous Year
. IPRT §d | GPd GANY / ELRGE K IHRT A qaHhd ELRGE R
;"- afm/ | GrossNPAst wer st ¥ e,/ | wiiwe,/ | @o Al ¥
0- Outstanding Hhd TINY BT Outstanding Gross Hhd TINY BT
Total yfrer / Total NPAs@ gfrer /
Advances# Percentage of Advances@ Percentage of
Gross NPAs to Total Gross NPAs to Total
Advances in that Advances in that
sector sector
i) yTIfi&dr &=/ Priority Sector
a) F 3R dag TRIRRRT / 817.35 149.27 18.26 858.06 172.30 20.08%
Agriculture and allied activities
b) T ar—yra &= d 9 ST 365.30 135.09 36.98 412.63 141.78 34.36%
a7 & A" /
Advances to industries sector
eligible as priority sector lending
c) (i) FraTd / Services 615.46 60.78 9.87 666.02 78.55 11.79%
d) ARBITT FT / Personal Loan 395.05 16.74 4.23 352.86 18.12 5.14%
SU—I1T / Subtotal (i) 2193.16 361.88 16.50 2289.57 410.75 17.94
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5. Adex / Sector 4T, a9 / Current Year faser as / Previous Year
. THRT FA | Ghd TIAY/ EuRGE THRT ol SiCac] EuRGE
;’- afirs / Gross NPAs# wa afrat F e,/ | widuve/ wa afrat
o Outstanding Hhdl TINT BT Outstanding Gross bl TIAT BT
Total yferer / Total NPAs@ yferer /
Advancest# Percentage of Advances@ Percentage of
Gross NPAs to Total Gross NPAs to Total
Advances in that Advances in that
sector sector
ii) AR—yrerfipar araT &9/ Non-priority Sector
a) zgfﬁ Sl . / . 2.55 1.19 46.67 4.23 1.18 27.90%
Agriculture and allied activities
b) G‘aﬁ"T/lndustry 74.74 18.19 24.34 73.38 15.74 21.45%
0) JA1¢ / Services 406.00 19.37 4.77 274.11 29.65 10.82%
d) AT 9T/ Personal Loan 1942.67 42.63 2.19 1557.03 50.63 3.25%
Su—aqel (ii) / Sub-total (ii) 2425.96 81.38 3.35 1908.75 97.20
el (I + ii) Total (I +ii) 4619.12 443.26 9.60 4198.32 507.95 12.10

HOW 4.47 s T Aol wwE wfra T8 @ | #Excludes Interest suspense of ¥ 4.47 Crore
@39 13.46 HIS &1 ATe G wfAa & 2 | #Excludes Interest suspense of ¥ 13.46 Crore

@) FHEE Ao AR gasied &1 faaRer

b) Particulars of resolution plan and restructuring

i) 7 97 2019 & uRu=x fafad.ifr. w45 /21.04.048 /2018—19 & TEd Fraifaa xmEm™ Ao &1 faavT — =

i) Particulars of resolution plan implemented vide circular DBR.No.BP.BC.45/21.04.048/2018-19 dated June 7, 2019 - NIL
i) g & Efi @Al &1 faaver

ii) Details of accounts subjected to restructuring

Py 3k Hag Hue (TIeaes | qeu, oy 3l 7ew | gaw (S s g/
wfafarrt / B BleIN)/ Je (THUHES) / THUETAS Bl Total
Agriculture Corporates Micro, Small and BISHR) /
and allied (excluding MSME) | Medium Enterprises | Retail (excluding
activities (MSME) agriculture and
MSME)
e,/ |fearal/ |aqad/ |fRearad/ | aqad/ | Reawr ad/ | arq af/ | v af/ | arq o/ | Rwer af/
Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year
SURGAtaN @ G/ I/NIL | /NIL =/ =/NIL | =/ =/NIL | o/ =/NIL | g/ I/ NIL
Number of borrowers NIL NIL NIL NIL
T e | 9aa i R #xs)/ T=/NIL | g=/NIL | w3/ | g/NIL | g/ | sE/NIL | g3/ | ga/NIL | g3/ | ga/NIL
Standard | Gross Amount (X crore) NIL NIL NIL NIL
yrauN € &)/ T=/NIL | =/NIL | 7w/ | g=a/NIL | g/ | s=/NIL | g3/ | a/NIL | g/ | /NI
Provision held (% crore) NIL NIL NIL NIL
JquSH /| SURGAIE BN e/ w=/NIL | =/NIL | @/ | gE/NIL | 3/ | s@/NIL | s/ | g/NIL | g/ | ga/NIL
sub- | Number of borrowers NIL NIL NIL NIL
standard | w@a uf¥r R #x1s)/ w@/NIL | s/NIL | =/ | g=/NIL | w7 | s@/NIL | 5=/ | @/NIL | /| /NI
Gross Amount (X crore) NIL NIL NIL NIL
wiaaE R &Is)/ s/NIL | s/ NIL I/ =/NIL | =/ /NIL | o/ =/NIL | =/ I/ NIL
Provision held (% crore) NIL NIL NIL NIL
dferg | Sureatet @t ww/ @/NIL | m/NIL | 3=/ | g/NIL | 33/ w@/NIL | s/ | s/NIL | Ry = /NIL
Doubtful | Number of borrowers NIL NIL NIL NIL
waa Wl § aws)/ ga/NIL | g/NIL | g/ | /NIL | g3/ | sE/NIL | g/ | /NIL | g/ | /NIL
Gross Amount (X crore) NIL NIL NIL NIL
yrau € #s)/ T=/NIL | =/NIL | 7w/ | ga/NIL | g/ | sm/NIL | g3/ | a/NIL | g/ | s/NIL
Provision held (% crore) NIL NIL NIL NIL
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Py X Hag Fue (TIYETHS | ge, o ok #ed | gewr (i 3k g/
wfafarrt / B BleIR)/ Je (THUHES) / THUHTAS Bl Total
Agriculture Corporates Micro, Small and BISHR) /
and allied (excluding MSME) | Medium Enterprises | Retail (excluding
activities (MSME) agriculture and
MSME)
aq,/ |fearal/ |aqad/ |Rearad/ | aqad/ | Rew ad/ | arq af/ | v af/ | arq o/ | Rwer af/
Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year
SRSt @ G/ I/NIL | /NIL =/ =/NIL | g/ =/NIL | o/ =/NIL | =/ I/ NIL
Number of borrowers NIL NIL NIL NIL
e/ waa i € #xIs)/ ga/NIL | ga/NIL | @/ | g/NIL | s/ | s/NIL | o/ | g/NIL | /0 | ga/NIL
Total | Gross Amount (X crore) NIL NIL NIL NIL
yraur € #¥g)/ TA/NIL | w/NIL | @/ | /NIl | g3/ | g/NIL | g7 | gE/NIL | T/ | gE/NIL
Provision held (% crore) NIL NIL NIL NIL
(iii)  omRdveTE gRy= G SERMR.G 4. (iii) In accordance with RBI Circular No. DBR.No.BP.
W.18/21.04.048/2018—19 fe-ip 01.01.2019, RN BC.18/21.04.048/2018-19 dated 01.01.2019, RBI
o URuy G SeeR 9 4 G 34 /2104 circular No DOR. No. BP. BC. 34/21.04.048/2019-
048 /201920 &b 11.02.2020 &R SRS IRT 20 dated 11.02.2020 & RBI circular No DOR. No.
e Daar T &1 A /4 /21.04.048 / 2020—21 IBP. BC/4/2.1.04.048/2020-21 .dated 06.08.2020.on
R 06.08.2020 & S P - Restructuring of Advances - Micro, Small and Medium
. T d re 3 ' Enterprises (MSME) Sector' (One Time Restructuring),
bk . o ( i _) (TPged g ) ™ the details of MSME restructured borrowers as on
UHUHUAS  JIfod SURGARI &I 31.03.2022 T faavor 31.03.2023 is as under:
9 2 : R o H)
Eral B A 31.03.2023 &I <IRT No of Accounts Amount as on 31.03.2023
1 8.56 1 8.56
(v) oRdlemg uRum  WEnm SRIRUNCIIRAIRSH.  (iv) In accordance with RBI circular No DOR.STR.
12 /21.04.048 /2021—22 fe-i® 05.05.2021 3R feAi® REC.12/21.04.048/2021-22 dated 05.05.2021 & RBI cir-
04.06.2021 & RIS URTT T SIRITR.IACISR, cular No DOR.STR.REC.21/21.04.048/2021-22 dated
AR 21 /21.04.048 / 2021—22 ISR HHID 2.0 W 04.06.2021 on Resolution Framework 2.0 — Resolution
— g, @Y R werm wu (wiawns) @ @ifde of Covic.i-19 related stress of Mif:ro, Small and Medium
19 WG W BT GHEM, G @ b1 faRer fnte;r'xrlses (dMSMEs), the details of accounts restruc-
& 3 ured is as under.
R o #) (In % Lakhs)
ral &Y dEn BSs A8 LT YTaem= ek No of Funded Provision
31.03.2023 Accounts 0O/s as on 31.03.2023 Held
109 17.91 2.02 109 17.91 2.02
)  oRdieE ﬁqém D ¥R 4. DOR.STR.REC.11/21.04. (v) In accordance with the RBI Cir. No. DOR.STR.
048 / 2021—22 foqiF 05.052021 9N “HEHETT WEAD — REC.11/21.04.048/2021-22 dated 05.05.2021 on

2.0% COVID—19 & FHH Al ‘3R ofg Faard”” |
HIfda &9, SRS @Mdl & =T S8 [ Wihd
IR BRIfad fHy TY o iR WO SuURGARI & U B

UFIUoR AR & —

“Resolution Framework — 2.0: Resolution of COVID — 19
related stress of Individuals* and Small Business™”,
the number of borrower accounts where modification
were sanctioned and implemented and the aggregate

exposure to such borrowers are as under:-
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R o ) (In % Lakhs)
rdl B wEr BA TEIUIOY P IcEIE RG] No of Accounts | Aggregate exposure as | Provision
31.03.2023 on 31.03.2023 Held
120 11.85 1.31 120 11.85 1.31

R Rord 9% & oRuz dear iR & SraR afth dael afterd
FU T Bl HAR HRAT | H. SOERI /3 /21.04.048 / 2020—21
3P 6 R, 2020 MR 9 ARAIE IRUF T SR THSIIR.
JIRENNA1 /21.04.048 / 2021—22 faAIfHa 5 A 20218R7 5(T) H wfiet B |

*Hg A (Y AR IR o6 AR Afed) 99 afedl & fag
faiRa & S 9= Rord 9% & uRud dr SeieiR & gaR
TAUUHS & eid T & | <. ST ERY /4 /21.04.048 / 202021 AR
6 TR, 2020 3R 3G ARARME & URTH FET SRIR.TACRIR.
RS 11 / 21.04.048 / 2021—22 faifhd 5 7S, 2021 W=7 5(d1) # =mfaet 2 |

(vi) 30 fudsr, 2021 R 31 foaR, 2021 ' GH@ A

* Individual covers only Personal Loan segment as per RBI circular
No DOR. No. BP.BC/3/21.04.048/2020-21 dated August 6, 2020
and now covered in to para 5(a) of RBI circular No DOR.STR.
REC.11/21.04.048/2021-22 dated May 5, 2021.

** Small Business (including retail trade and wholesale trade)
extended to individual which were covered under MSME as
per RBI circular No DOR. No. BP.BC/4/21.04.048/2020-21 dated
August 6, 2020 and now covered in to para 5(b) of RBI circular No
DOR.STR.REC.11/21.04.048/2021-22 dated May 5, 2021.)

(vi) Format — X Format for disclosures to be made in the

qrefl femfgal # fey S 9 gadexer @ fag quarters ending September 30, 2021 and
UTeU — X 9TeY, ARHIATS /2021—22 /31 DOR.STR.REC- December 31, 2021, RBI/2021-22/31 DOR.STR.
11/21.04.048 / 2021—22 REC.11/21.04.048/2021-22
) ARPITT SURGAl
f’ Ni ’ faavor / Description Individual Borrowers Bl gy oo
’ ARpITd =T | aaaifie sor | Small businesses Total
Personal Loans | Business Loans
AT U & T8d GHRI UfshaT BT o] a1 & forg ured
(%) | crgelt @1 < , o , 108 6 6 120
(A) Number of requests received for invoking resolution
process under Part A
() | e S g _ 108 6 6 120
(B) Number of accounts where resolution plan has
been mplemented under this window
AT & S ¥ gga (@) § Sfeafaa @t
(q{m i . 1148.80 12.73 23.68 1185.21
(Q) Exposure to accounts mentioned at (B) before
implementation of the plan
(), Fo1 B Bt AT o 7 ufengfoRt #
) | uRafia far ar o B B _
(D) | Of (C), aggregate amount of debt that was
converted into other securities
o BT AN A IR BRI & G WA B
Additional funding sanctioned, if any, -- -- --
(E) |. 4 ) .
including between invocation of the plan and
implementation
) | T A % BRI & HRY YrEeE J g
(F) Increase in provisions on account of the 126.39 191 2.93 131.23
implementation of the resolution plan
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(vii) fo<ia ad 202021 & IRE gAieT & sEl= o
arfkaal &1 faawor, 31 #rd 2023 @ Reafa:

. arg i
31.03.2023 | Yo @t -
3 af¥r fafer
3 |va @t ¥ 8.56 30.03.2021 0.86

) aREufy affexor @ik e § fages

RBI URUS | DBR.BP.BC.N0.32,/21.04.018 /2018—19 fa=iids 1
3, 2019 & IJAR, I RBIGRT JATHT fPY T NPA D fog
SFfeRTh TaerT=l 3R aeehdrsll F Ugel Rulc by MU o &
10% W 31f¥d 2 3R /AT ARISME §RT UgaTT 1Y AR APl
TdIY Hew oafer & fou gt gigeie adba Tadiv & 15% A
arftre &, a1 dai @l M ygar, uReuRRy aeffevor iR uraems wR
fadeyul AMes] ¥ faeeld &1 Gl ST AaWH & gfd s
3iffee & IRM IRdIeTE gRT AfRe Tadiy &1 ygam FuiRa
T ¥ 1 TET © gufery B f yebe el fbar m § |

) ®UT TEHUIoR @ TR &I GHTHIOT  —
4% 9 =l sk fed fa<dm adf d fedr «ff =
THIUIoR $ iR E fear 2

(vii) Details of Loan Assets subjected to restructuring during
financial year 2020-21, status as on 31 March 2023:

T In Lacs
Al Date of ..
as on restructure Provision
31.03.2023
3 | LP Greens 8.56 30.03.2021 0.86

c) Divergence in asset classification and provisioning

As per RBI circular No. DBR.BP.BC.N0.32/21.04.018/2018-
19 dated April 1, 2019, in case the additional provisioning
for NPAs assessed by RBI exceeds 10% of the reported
profit before provisions and contingencies and/or addi-
tional Gross NPAs identified by RBI exceeds 15% of pub-
lished incremental Gross NPAs for the reference period
then banks are required to disclose divergences from
prudential norms on income recognition, asset classifica-
tion and provisioning Since the additional NPA identified
by RBI during the last audit does not exceed the thresh-
old limit hence nothing to be disclosed.

d) Disclosure of transfer of loan exposures — The Bank
have not transferred any loan exposure in current and
previous financial year.

3) gEEE @ nd e) Fraud accounts
faaor 31 Ard 31 Ard Particulars As on As on
2023 BT | 2022 P March | March 31,
31, 2023 2022
99 & SRE RUE @ T dERE o 2/-No’s | 13/-No’s
T Number of frauds reported during 2/-No’s | 13/-No’s
the year
el 7 Wi IR (2. S H) 0.13 73.45 Amounts Involved in Fraud (in ¥ Cr) 0.19 73.45
U gl @ foru fhu U urael @ 0.15 5.65 Amount of Provisions made for such 0.15 5.65
R (B IS #) frauds (in ¥ Cr)
a8 @ aig ¥ g1f (5. T #) 11.93 13.03 PrOVIS.IOHS held at the end of the 11.93 13.03
year (in T Cr)
q¥ @ ofd ¥ 'y IRfera At @ Sfae B EiR] Amount of Unamortised provision NIL NIL
fou v a7 aRefea wraes & <l debited from ‘other reserves’ as at
(®. IS #) the end of the year (in T Cr)

U%) COVID—19 ¥ Hdfera €9 & fav wHem e
P dEd YHSIHRT

TR Rd §6 & TRUA SRS /2020—21 / 16 SINIR.F.4I.
A1 /3 /21.04.048 / 2020—21 faTid 06. 3R 2020 & ITAR 31
AT 2023 TH COVID 19 HEfRId W & folv FHRI= 3 & d8d
HrITfead THE Ao BT faavor

f)  Disclosure under Resolution Framework for COVID-
19-related Stress

Details of Resolution plan implemented under Resolution
Framework for COVID 19 related stress as per RBI circular
RBI/2020-21/16 DOR.No.BP.BC/3/21.04.048/2020-21 dated
06.August 2020 as of March 31, 2023.
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¥ 5. ws #) /(Amt in ICr)

Notes of Accounts

SURGAT BT IBR/ | GHEHE AT & SREATAA | Q) &1, G | (T) &1, (@) =1, THTE AT &
Type of borrower & IRUITEHY A B %0 il | aef- ad AT FrEfaaT @
wd ¥ giffgpad @@l & fog | BA@I & | @ IRE P IR IRIE®Y S >
TaauioR—fied BAE @ | <A wdiv | g it | SuR@dtel | wu A affega @rar #
g ¥ Refa I 31.03.2022 ¥ §qd ord ¥ §RT YIAE | YIHUIoR—39 BAR B
@/ @/ STelt T & T sia ¥ Rerfy (v)/
Exposure to accounts Of (A), ¥/ ¥/ Exposure to accounts
classified as standard Aggregate of (A), of (A), classified as standard
consequent to debt that amount amount consequent to
implementation of Resolution | slipped into | \yritten off | paid by the implementation of
Plan — Position as at theend | NPAduring | gyring the | borrowers Resolution Plan —
of the Previous half-year the half-year | duringthe | Position as atthe end of
i.e 31.03.2022 (A) half-year half-year this half-year (A)
AT FT/
Personal Loans
PHIINE FRP* /
Corporate persons*
S 9, TauaeHs / R/
Of which, MSMEs NIL
31T / Others
@l Total
5. YIS} / Exposures
®) Igd WUy 89 3 fag vawuieR
a) Exposure to real estate sector
¥ 6. s #) /(% In Crore)
oft / Category 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
%) YIe YaUIeik / a) Direct exposure
(i) smarfa #dAw /(i) Residential Mortgages
ST FOfT oY AETST gRT QN ORE W G SR < o 1003.93 838.77
SURGAT §RT deoll R foram 11 & a1 fawm wR foram ram 2;
(IREIeS & faeniael & AR Ul UTa &3 & w9 d
TiTerd AfhITd A 0T 37T | @My S §ahd 8) /
Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property
that is or will be occupied by the borrower or that is rented; (339.27) (307.02)
(*Individual housing loans classified as Priority Sector as per RBI
guidelines may be shown separately)
(ii) arforfsaras srae Uiy — / (i) Commercial Real Estate —
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fof} / Category 31.03.2023 31.03.2022

s s/ HURT (@RIt Wad, Y WIF, dgsewi™
qIIRIe URER, Jg—URaR SMaRIY Had, Tg—hRRITR aIoigs
¥R, SieEfirs a1 Mem I, gled, A siftwso, [fem iR
foafor, anfe) W AN gRT GRIRA FOT) TaRdoR H IR
JMETRT (TTUhET) MW o wnfie &) /

**Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estates 65.50 82.00

(office buildings, retail space, multi-purpose commercial premises,
multi-family residential buildings, multi-tenanted commercial
premises, industrial or warehouse space, hotels, land acquisition,
development and construction, etc.). Exposure would also include
non-fund based (NFB) limits;

(iii) AT T gfenyfoRll (TRETeR) SR o= Uftnfadd TaadIoR
# faer — / (iii) Investments in Mortgage Backed Securities
(MBS) and other securitised exposures —

U. 3MaTIT / a. Residential,

1. argarfie et FufRy / b. Commercial Real Estate. 0.00 0.00

9) el YaaIsR  b) Indirect Exposure

ST AT I () 3R A O wuft (s w®
Ay amenRa ok IR—FAfY menRa vaadioR

Fund based and non-fund based exposures on National Housing
Bank (NHB) and Housing Finance Companies (HFCs)

Raa tee a3 4 §a gaadioR /

Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector

1069.43 920.77

~aifoifrs Raa e ¥ vawdaor fored it &/

**Exposure to Commercial Real Estate includes

BHSS URIANKR / Funded Exposure 60.06 76.56

R—faIf¥T gaIaroR / Non Funded Exposure 5.44 5.44

*HHAN] AT F0T A/ *include staff housing loans.
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) gSil 9I9R § Uawulsk — IR/ b) Exposure to capital market - NIL

) SifRes Avfl—ar Q3T vauioR — [SINR 2l / Risk category-wise country exposure — Not Applicable

) A% Sl AfIA/ d) Unsecured advances

Notes of Accounts

(¥ 5. B8 A) (Amounts in T crore)

faaxor / Particulars qre], 9% / farsar ad /
Current year Previous Year

9% & gt sRIRfeT 1R / Total unsecured advances of the bank 213.73 289.63
SWh # 9, Afm o Al e forg ongd uftniforat S aiffeR, amgeis, arferanw, IR/ NIL IR/ NIL
afe o) yR foram AT 8 1/ 0ut of the above, amount of advances for which intangible
securities such as charge over the rights, licenses, authority, etc. have been taken
U SRE Ufnforl @ g o / Estimated value of such intangible securities AN 8T/ NA Y T8/ NA
(Are: SIRRH § ¥ IBPCH TRUGR &) / Note: Out of above exposure towards IBPC is 124.97 200.00

g) HacAT gaUlsik — [ / e) Factoring exposures — NIL

U%) S¢T 4U YUl /f) Intra Group Exposures:

(¥ %, dAs ®) (Amounts in T crore)

31 HTd 2023 do/As on March 31, 2023 31 9Td 2022 d/As on March 31, 2022
T _ faer _ frawr
Particulars ws SmEia / seTRa / g/ | ®S dERa/ | smeRa/ Gl / Total
Fund Based Investment Total Fund Based | Investment | ~
Based Based
ST U TaUIoR &I @l M%7/ IRI/NIL 3RI/NIL 3=I/NIL 3=I/NIL SRI/NIL II/NIL
Total Amount of Intra Group
Exposures
¥ 20 STT YU VFAUGR BT B TRI/NIL TRI/NIL IRI/NIL IRI/NIL TRI/NIL TRI/NIL
13/ Total amount of Top 20
Intra Group Exposures
SRS / TTEDHI WR dF & Pl 3I/NIL II/NIL 3=I/NIL 3=I/NIL TRI/NIL TRI/NIL
TFHUIGR BT 3T—YU TRIIIGR
%1 gfaera / Percentage of
intra-group exposures to
total exposure of the bank on
borrowers / customers
$ET—YU TFHUIOR 3R S9 W II/NIL II/NIL 3=I/NIL 3=I/NIL TRI/NIL RI/NIL
e eRars, afe 318 7,
R AT & Sooitd BT faaRoT /
Details of breach of limits on
intra-group exposures and
regulatory action thereon, if
any
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Related party Disclosure — (Accounting Standard - 18):
(¥ 5. B8 A) (Amounts in < crore)

Notes of Accounts

dF—<d B UPpfa/ | We (@Wifie | WRe gere | wsari/ U Y§Ed | U Y§e oAl & | @A [/

Nature of 1 T & $ufal / | §gw SuHH/ | $Ifid /Key | R¥AIR /Relatives Total

Transaction agw) / Parent Parent’s Associates/ Management of Key Management
(as per Subsidiaries | Joint ventures Personnel Personnel
ownership or
control)

RINGECI 0.48 3=/ NIL I /NIL I /NIL 3=/ NIL 0.48
Interest Earned
I A"/ 3= /NIL I /NIL 3= /NIL 3= /NIL I /NIL =/
Other Income NIL
e 3/ I /NIL 0.17 3= /NIL I /NIL 3= /NIL 0.17
Commission Income
i fear/ 3.82* 3= /NIL 3= /NIL 3= /NIL I /NIL 3.82*
Dividend Paid
ST BT I/ 0.003 3= /NIL 3[4/ NIL 3[4/ NIL 3[4 /NIL 0.003
Commission Paid
uiRsifi® / 3= /NIL 3=/ NIL I /NIL 0.26 3= /NIL 0.26
Remuneration
|arsil &1 3= /NIL I /NIL 3= /NIL 3= /NIL I /NIL =/
yfoares / NIL
Rendering of
services
ST (1) /
Deposits (CASA)
—wedc / 8.47 8.47
Placements LH/NIL
— YT g3/~ 0.35 0.35
Received
— T (3rafe) /— 210.70 210.7
Deposit (Term )
IREEIVA I /NIL ¥ /NIL 3/ NIL I /NIL
Investments:- ®idl
41 / Call Money 60.00 60.00
T/ Advances 3= /NIL I /NIL =1 /NIL 3= /NIL
SR SR/ 1BPC 0.00 0.00
Issued (0.00) (0.00)
SIFSIEISIC I 0.00 0.00
ferar /1BPC (0.00) (0.00)
Participated
R—fat difya 3 /NIL 3= /NIL 3= /NIL 3 /NIL
gfdega] a9 @ 3id 0.95 0.95
#/ Non-funded
commitments at the
year end
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31 979, 2023 DI GHC 99 B SR §% P Gaferd yell & <7 /Ui The maximum balances payable to/receivable from the related
B AT AferhaH AT Ry e & TS parties of the Bank during the year ended 31 March, 2023 are

given below:
(@f¥r 5. A5 #) (Amounts in X crore)

3rseH / gdftra urdf / e (@i KR ED wearfl/ | 9@ udeA 'L (C) Bl /
Items/ Related RIREREL] Fufra / qgwh | BIfie / Key | ddes »ffal | Total
Party D IUR) / Subsidiaries Sed / Management o Reder/
Parent Associates/ | Personnel | Relatives of Key
(as per Joint Management
Ownership or ventures # Personnel
control)
U STl / Deposit Received 0.35 210.70 211.05
ST BT kAT / 8.47 8.47

Placement of deposits
1| * / Advances *
9997 / Investments
iR—fad afva ufdegad /
Non-funded commitments
Piel ST/ Call Lending
WY /BRAS Jad / Swap/

Forwards Contract

gTsfas dfica & G urdt &1
e/ & @ ais/

Investment of related party in
Hybrid Capital/ Bonds of the Bank

gdgd el & dgd <d/Payable

under management contracts

Y U< (F) / Other receivables (net) 0.04 0.04
314 3T (FE) / Other payables (net)
A BfET (§15M) / Non Funded (BG) | 0-95 0.95
Hefera uell @ -4 AR T ® AT 39D G : Names of the related parties and their relationship with the
Bank

i) | 41 H¥AT/ Parent 4% i gsiar (98.57 ufaea sfaadl @& | Y@ IRERSD) /
Bank of Baroda (Major Shareholder with 98.57% equity)

i) | vgE veE B / (1) | = fomrer da (udy e wd ¥ € ol) / 30062022 BT da =it ILreT  9IfI™T goIdy Q| /
Key Management Shri Dinesh Pant (Managing Director & CEO) Repatriated to Bank of Baroda on 30-06-2022
Personnel £ gt Ae [mdy Fdere v WEal) (01—07—2022 1 ) /

Shri Nikhil Mohan (Managing Director & CEO) (Appointed on 01-07-2022)

i) | 71 werd dufra B¢, WE$ U1 / Domestic Subsidiaries
Parent’s Subsidiary

-

(1) | a<TeT Teliger IR AfdST fIfies / Baroda Global Shared Services Limited
(1) | et wre-ifrre diege fafics (BRT ugel dfd o1 fafics & 9@ 4§ ST S o) /

BOB Financial Solutions Limited (formerly known as BOB cards Limited)
(1) | 9fq Bfdcer wrded o1, / BOB Capital Markets Ltd.
(IV) | 9SieT 991 aTarsiaT fatfiics / Baroda Sun Technologies Ltd.

-
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(V) | g<iar drodt aRer wiie #voric $fear ugde fafics (e digadt uRemT e #oe
3fSar yrgde fafics & 9™ & SHT SrET o7 1) / Baroda BNP Paribas Asset Management India
Private Limited (formerly known as BNP Paribas Asset Management India Private Limited)

(VI) | Sfeam oxd <Igw STaIRE BuAl fafics
India First Life Insurance Company Limited

(V) | g<ier dioadt oRemr g1 gfsar urgae fofics (q@ & s<iar o sfear ursae fafies) /

Baroda BNP Paribas Trustee India Private Limited (Formerly Baroda Trustee India Private Ltd)

fadsft @erI® / Overseas Subsidiaries
(1) | 9% 3ifw gSiaT (draarn) fefics / Bank of Baroda (Botswana) Ltd.
() | §& offw g<iaT (G fAfics / Bank of Baroda (Kenya) Ltd.

(M) | 9= it st (gten) foafics /a<iar dftea wae (giten) fafics /
Bank of Baroda (Uganda) Ltd., / Baroda Capital Market (Uganda) Limited

(IV) | 9% 3if% graT (Tar) fafics / Bank of Baroda (Guyana) Ltd.
(V) | ¥ it a<iaT (Rgufiere) forfics / Bank of Baroda (New Zealand) Ltd.
(V1) | o off s<ieT (domfaam) faifics / Bank of Baroda (Tanzania) Ltd.
(V) | §& =ifs s<€iar (3@.) fafiics / Bank of Baroda (UK) Ltd.
iv) | gt wEarft/ () | g<ieT SR y<wr MT §6 / Baroda Uttar Pradesh Gramin Bank
Parents’ Associates (1) | s€reT TSR e ITvT § / Baroda Rajasthan Kshetriya Gramin Bank
(1) | s<€reT R IR §9% / Baroda Gujrat Gramin Bank
(IV) | g1 snfrgar §& fafies /Indo Zambia Bank Limited
V) | ga | SeH/ (1) | 3fsar swrse faf@es / India Infradebt Limited
Parents' Joint Ventures () | gfear SexmeHa & (Feif¥rn) =&/ India International Bank (Malaysia) Berhad

3) oress fadeh qg1 veudieR — =1/ e) Unhedged foreign currency exposure — NIL
6. AR, Jf¥ra, veguierl 3y tadiv &1 Ghgor 6. Concentration of deposits, advances, exposures and NPAs
T) O B B ET _ a) Concentration of deposits
@R 5. axre 7 ) (Amounts in ¥ crore)
faaor are] 9y | frean Particulars Current | Previous
GL Year Year

9 G99 9 ST & Bl o T 707.68 | 771.57 Total deposits of the twenty 707.68 771.57
. ' ” largest depositors

5 & Bl SRR F a9 g 2 9.21 10.31 Percentage of deposits of twenty 9.21 10.31

‘ 2 Rt . ' ' ' largest depositors to total
St @ kgl deposits of the bank
) afyat @ dogur b) Concentration of advances
@fer 5. @ # ) Amounts in T crore)
faawor ELGH fUsar Particulars Current | Previous
qs qs Year Year
99 99 g9 SRS BT fel 1 | 420.56 397.63 Total advances to the twenty largest 420.56 397.63
borrowers
9% & o JIH H 9 F99 T 9.10 9.16 Percentage of advances to twenty 9.10 9.16
SUYRGART Bl I &1 gfaea largest borrowers to total advances
of the bank
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@ %, IS # )
faazor arq, | fear
a9 Ty
99 99 99 SURGANRI /ITEdi @ ufa | 473.43 | 606.21
@l TRTUTOIR
9 a9 99 SURGARN / ITEH] B 6.48 11.85
Uiy % & IURSATAT / AT8HT TR Bl
TRIAISR &I gforerd
M) wadiv @ gerrar
@fr % @ # )
faazor 4re], o
EL EL
oY 47 gAY w@ral § el gaaoR | 21156 | 220.46
EISIERIC SRS NI CIS N 47.73 43.40
TFAUIGR BT Ui §el ddbd Gulg
% fo
7. sSRafesw — & 7 919 99 iR s af & IRM <R
feq ore 81 far g |
8. ufmfaever ¥ 4@ yasdexur — & 7 gR¥ufy

gAfmr & fag gfmifaesor / gafmor so o @18
focirr dufr 8 9= ot

do ™ dHaw sfewr fofies (i) @1 fav g
HACIT HIZd H oFgRl @ AfRfd &1 98 § (30
e — R4 W 9@, U9e AREd 96, 96 ffw
qeier, §feTT &, Aara o fofics ek ERY) fheard
fafice), 3% v @ & Raaw I U B
RMIHRYT (TTAINAS]) §RT YH BT T3 Plaive faarer
FEEE Ui HRMEIRY & WefoR dd &l $ud @l
"GRET W (THAR) T g off | "Yec worRdl ferfics”
A 572 IS sHDI I qEADT H A YR We W UIH
DTS | A A A dF BT AT a9 2022—23 B T
TH T 126 IS B aGell &8 |

3D Al db BT TAG I gfewn fofics (T
Q) & debfeud uRadg feder (@RS it ura
8| SHa e gRIP H o ¥Ud 5410 I B | Gfb
28—02—2019 &I §& ERT WA d9a gfear fafics a1
gl ¥ & U & w9 ¥ Ffiea fhar war e, gafon

o

T 99 sfear fafics & dafcus vy W aRad+™
fodor RfEr & faawr IR-fwnfeg faer (Tadiens) &
ged AT qegER, 9% T 31—03.2023 TP WA AT
3 farfics @ U dofousd uRad+a fder (@M= &
100: AT 54.10 TRI BUA BT WL UaH fHaT 8 |

BANK LTD

C) Concentration of exposures
Amounts in ¥ crore)
Particulars Current | Previous
Year Year
Total exposure to the twenty largest 473.43 | 606.21
borrowers/customers
Percentage of exposures to the twenty 6.48 11.85

largest borrowers/ customers to the
total exposure of the bank on borrow-

ers/Customers
C) Concentration of NPAs
Amountsin ¥ crore)
Particulars Current | Previous
Year Year
Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA | 211.56 220.46
accounts
Percentage of exposures to the 47.73 43.40
twenty largest NPA exposure to total
Gross NPAs.
7. Derivatives — The Bank did not enter into the derivative
transactions during the current year and previous year.
8. Disclosures relating to securitization — The bank had not

sold any financial assets to Securitization / Reconstruction
Company for Asset Reconstruction

The Bank being a member of Committee of Creditors in a
consortium finance lent to M/s Benlon India Limited (NPA)
(other members - State Bank of India, Punjab National
Bank, Bank of Baroda, Indian Bank, Nainital Bank Ltd. and
Hero Fincorp Ltd.), In view of the Corporate Insolvency
Resolution Process CIRP initiated by National Company
Law Tribunal (NCLT) against the said NPA account the
Bank had received “Security receipts” (SR’s) of ¥ 5.72
Crore from “Prudent ARC Ltd.” in its Investment books
which are fully provided. Out of the principal amount
the Bank had received ¥ 1.26 Crores till the end of FY
2022-23.

Further the Bank also received Optionally Convertible
Debentures (OCD) of M/s Benlon India Limited (NPA
account) for ¥ 54.10 lacs in its Investment Books. Since
M/s Benlon India Limited was already classified as
NPA by the bank as on 28-02-2019, the investment in
Optionally Convertible Debentures OCD of M/s Benlon
India Limited percolated to Non performing Investments
(NPI1). Accordingly, the Bank has provided provision of
100% i.e ¥ 54.10 lacs against such Optionally Convertible
Debentures (OCD) of M/s Benlon India Limited as on
31-03.2023.
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Notes of Accounts

BANK

TaaR A fraer (grem i)

3fi: Raad T o) fafr= Ay & v 1 g R
wfee MET & gRT ¢ IR B IR g&aidRa 2 |

Investment in SRs (Security Receipts):

SRs held across various categories of Recovery ratings
assigned to such SRs by the credit rating agencies are.

(Amounts in ¥ crore)

R 5. Bs H)
Raad T 5 / 9% g 31 Ard, 2023
ISTYIRAR (75 ¥ 100 Uferd & 4.46
9 Read '
Siig af & <R S5y we # siaRa Wl 4.46

9. 3w d¥ e gadidt yrifoa —=
10. SwiHal Riem R Sreddr Y (ST we) F

. Book Value as at March
Recovery Rating Band 31, 2023
BBWRR1 (Recovery between 75% 4.46
to 100%) ’
@l /Total (i) + (ii) 4.46

9. Off Balance Sheet SPV sponsored -NIL

10. Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund

TATATAROT (DEA Fund)
R %, B ) (Amounts in crore)
E faa=or are], | e Sr. . Current | Previous
EL 99 No. e R Year Year
. s ) i) Opening balance of amounts 25.36 22.52
i) ST ws H faRa Wl &1 yRMA®E 9 | 25.36 | 22.52 transferred to DEA Fund
- ] o ii) Add: Amounts transferred to 5.97 3.19
II) Gﬂ@aﬁ%m@ﬁqwﬁaﬁﬁﬁ'\’ﬁr 5.97 3.19 DEA Fund duringtheyear
Herd: <t & forw €T B gRT iii) Less: Amounts reimbursed by 0.56 0.35
iii) e R 0.56 | 035 DEA Fund towards claims
_ ___ _ iv) Closing balance of amounts 30.77 25.36
|V) @é_q s ﬁ aﬂﬁﬁ QT@T Cal 31‘%—5[ {ﬁﬂ 30.77 25.36 transferred to DEA Fund
11. Rreral &1 gsdIaRor 11. Disclosure of complaints
faawor 31 914, | 31 9, Particulars As on 31 | As on 31
2023 2022 March, March,
- . 2023 2022
9% @1 J0 gEDl @ g Rierd Complaints received by the Bank from its customers
Y BT BN H dfda Rirdl o1 12 17 No. of complaints pending at the 12 17
=T beginning of the year
‘_’ﬁ@ a¥ & <R i Rrepradt #1 5287 1943 Add: No. of complaints received 5287 1943
el during the year
DH: aﬁ.a‘; g R YeTg T 5259 1948 Less: No. of complaints disposed 5259 1948
ABRIT BT T during the year
R @, 9% gR1 @RS &1 T 6 0 Of which, number of complaints 6 0
QBT BT AT rejected by the bank
aﬁ @ 3 ¥ ifed Rrerydl & 40 12 No. of complaints pending at the 40 12
T end of the year
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Total customer complaints and ATM transaction disputes:

Notes of Accounts

Particulars Ason 31" | Ason 31
faazor 31 9, | 31 94,
March, March,

2023 dd | 2022 dd 2023 2022
9§ 1 gwara H fdd Rraradl 12 14 No. of complaints pending at 12 14
& the beginning of the year
e 9§ & ORM urT RraTat a9 4712 1641 Add: No. of complaints 4712 1641
- received during the year
H af & SR e T8 4707 1643 Less: No. of complaints 4707 1643
8 S - redressed during the year
% & 3T ¥ SR Riereh 98 e 17 12 No. of complaints pending at 17 12

the end of the year

d% @ uEel 9 IR Ndie Remal R wféra

B

Summary information on complaints received by the bank from

customers and from the OBOs

faa=or

31 91,
2023
d®

31 91,
2022
d®

RIS & BRI ¥ d& DI U SReToNg Rrepract

T IyArS B w1 @i fhy T @
3felran) /

ANt ¥ ¥5 B I Rrerat 48 37*
AT

Pl g1 §F > U F 7S B TS 18 17
Rreradt &1 T

N gRT SR olg / AR / 30 20
I & qegq A 8 B TS

Rreradl @1 der

d6 B Raep sl g srare gk 0 0
PR B IS B BT TS Bbradl Bl

T

iR 7 & fier o 781 fg 0 0

e YEREd I RBrerd a9y w3 e IrerEr 2008 |

TRR H S §

SfoctRaa MRl W fRreradl & Tfid ol & IR AT &

* 99 ¥ 2021—22 @ SRM, 51 e gt o1 TS, H 37 b AUt

Rreprar iR 14 Aol dice ok AdiofiemR voa & w&fer Rrerad wnfier off |

Particulars As on 31% | As on 31+
March, March,

2023 2022

Maintainable complaints received by the Bank from

Office of ombudsman

No. of complaints received by the 48 37*

bank from OBOs

No. of complaints resolved in 18 17

favour of the bank by BOs

No. of complaints resolved 30 20

through conciliation/mediation/

advisories issued by BOs

No. of complaints resolved after 0 0

passing of Awards By BOs against

the Bank.

Number of awards unimplem 0 0

ented within the stipulated time

(other than those appealed)

and covered within the ambit of t

Note: Maintainable complaints refer to complaints on
the grounds specifically mentioned in BO Scheme 2006

he Scheme.

*During the FY 2021-22, 51 Complaints were reported which
comprised of 37 Banking Ombudsman Complaints and 14 complaints

pertaining to PG Portal and CPGRAM.
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Jredl 4 db H Ut Rreral @ Y gig R

Top five grounds of complaints received by the bank from customers

®. 9./ |Remal & mur, (erfa wefea Rerdl &t | s |[fed st gan d | af @ &a 5% ¥ 30
S.No fRrarad) / Grounds ofcomplaints, (i.e. wer af @ | Rl @ | Fdfid | Rl @ aft
complaintsrelating to) geard d dfed/ | g | wend gfe/ | Rewrdl | dfid

Number of Reral | &0 Wd/in- | B gE@r/ | Rerd
complaints o gwar/ | crease/ decrease | Number of qe /of
pending at the | Number of | in the number complaints | 5, number of

beginning of the | complaints | of complaints pendingat | complaints
year received | o eived overthe | the end of pendingbe-
during the .
- previous year the year yond 30 days
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
2022-23

TN/ | ThwH /3R B/ 12 4712 187.14% 17 0
Ground-1 | ATM/Debit Cards

g2/ | Fo1 &R Afim/ 0 85 165.63% 1 1
Ground-2 | Loans and advances

YTS$—3 / | $ex-e /Alsd / galaeiiae SfhT/ 0 171 108.54% 8 1
Ground -3 | Internet/Mobile/Electronic Banking

YISS—4 / | WIAT Qe T /@1l & Fare- § dfors / 0 63 800.00% 3 0

Ground-4 | Account opening/difficulty in

operation of accounts
YTS$—5/ | AT # 31 aTel ATEdH & forg 0 24 -56.36% 0 0

Ground-5 | gfumd /wmEr g1 fREiRa SR Hel @

UTeld TS |/ Facilities for customers visiting
the branch/adherence to prescribed working
hours by the branch, etc.

319 / Others 0 232 84.13% 11 3
@l / Total 12 5287 172.10% 40 5
2021-22
qI8S—1/ | @CIYH /$fde a1/ 14 1641 (-9.4)% 12 0
Ground-1 | ATM/Debit Cards
ITSs—2 / | 01 3R A=/ 0 32 18.755% 0 0
Ground-2 | Loans and advances
YTSS—3 / | $ex-ic /Agd / Seldeiad §fdiT/ 0 82 241.66% 0 0
Ground -3 | Internet/Mobile/Electronic Banking
ATSS—4 / | GIAT Qi1 /@rdll & Garels § HfoArs / 0 7 (-66.66%) 0 0

Ground-4 | Account opening/difficulty in

operation of accounts
YTSS—5/ | 9T # 31 a1t U8 & forw 0 55 76.36% 0 0

Ground-5 | gfurg /emar g1 FefRa @rd et &

YTels 37 |/ Facilities for customers visiting
the branch/adherence to prescribed working
hours by the branch, etc.

39 / Others 3 126 57.50% 0 1
@l / Total 17 1943 12 1

150 qI¥s RS 2022—23




Notes of Accounts

12. Disclosure of penalties imposed by the Reserve Bank of

12. IRd Rod d6 g1 @My U SHIA BT

TH India
V)  ardlans /Rl Pramel gRT oM MY ©s @l a) Disclosure of penalties imposed by RBI / Overseas
e Regulators
(f¥r 5. #ts ®) (Amountsin ¥ crore)
Socditd 1 | 31 9 2022 P GHIE 98 @ fAv/ | 31 9 2021 B GEEG 99 @ faw/
i/ For the year ended March 31, 2022 For the year ended March 31, 2021
faaxor / Particulars : : - 5
Nature of | WHe & ST/ <R/ qHell &Y g1/ SUEIVA
Breach No of Cases Amount No of Cases Amount
IRARMS gRT AT AT
AT/ Penalties Imposed by 01 0.006 04 0.59
RBI BRICECIN
A AT ST gR et /
fagel &= R @ W Regulatory & _ AN T/ _ _
AT/ Penalties Imposed Operational <L :'_E'_ﬁ/ Not LK :'%_)r/ NS :‘_E'ﬁ/
o Not Applicable . Not Applicable Not Applicable
on Overseas territories by Applicable
their respective regulators

Furfe IreTRAT §RT @Y U 3= S/ Yod / Other penalties@Fees levied by statutory authorities

E| LN BPEaR A &1 faaer <1 (BUY #)
&1 Authority Details of Penalty Amount (in<)
S.N.

1. | UHEg—amEuTS /FIU-IND | T8iR & wu H RUC #x1 Irg <fdwe oFed &1 udl 25000
T IR RUE &7 @ forg v gt orfiaRe o= <enfug
o1 # fawerar /Failure to put in place an effective
internal mechanism to detect and report suspicious
transactions reportable as STRs
2. | dfdr Areutel / Banking | Ied &1 Rifdd eSS @ wRd W Heraen A war/ 10000

Ombudsman Compensation paid for not updating CIBIL of
customer

) voolivad »d & T€d 8 W ST R IC R b) Disclosure on imposition of penalty for bouncing of SGL
THAHT forms

a8 gHTd | Tgolila Bid & <3 fewfor Year ended | Date of bouncing | Amount Remarks

IS9 B8I1 @1 fafr SGL form

2022-23 T T3 T 2022-23 NIL NIL NIL
2021-22 Nl T3 T 2021-22 NIL NIL NIL

/) Rad 1 AT § ARAE gRT @MY Y \_{lﬂf:\f c) Disclosure of penalty imposed by RBI in a reverse
BT YbdHIT (SHice H=A arel yfourfl & fog repo transaction (Applicable for Defaulting participant).

SRV Nil

u) fafr= gr9umt & d8d R Rod ¥ grr @mg d)
g fHdt ff s uia &1 faason

1) df fafaea sriefem, 1949, — T

Details of any other penalty imposed by RBI under the
various provisions of :

1) Banking Regulation Act, 1949, - NIL
I
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2) YA R Fue srfefrE, 2007,— T
3) RSB Fferyfer ffaf+raE, 2006 | — T

13. UIR#Hf® W gHdIdxor

dot @ e aifffe fo<ia ezl # qofeifers et /9w
BRIGRT ARBIRAT /AR FRGA o= areli & TRsIHS IR ~FAdH
MY MR TR YHSIBRU BT ATATAD 2 | b diferdpl AT a1
URT # Jdcatl o3l IR fUsel iR adae Raifér av & forg
UBSIDHROT XAl | gD Aral, o eF & I iR faqeh d% (e
A ), fAfeRad TGN BT UHCIHRoT BT

Notes of Accounts

BANK

2) Payment and Settlement Act, 2007,- NIL
3) Government Securities Act, 2006. — NIL

13. Disclosures on remuneration

Banks are required to make disclosure on remuneration of
Whole Time Directors/ Chief Executive Officers/ Material Risk
Takers on an annual basis at the minimum, in their Annual
Financial Statements. Banks shall make the disclosures in
table or chart format and make disclosures for previous as
well as the current reporting year. Further, private sector
banks and foreign banks (to the extent applicable), shall
disclose the following information:

YHIIBRIT D WM / Information
gbR/ Type
of disclosure
OTHE / @)/ | mied vd aiRsAe affy @ Ted wd | TR iy & wet @ adEe SRae —
Qualitative (a) e | Hefea gEE/ 1 AT oTE — o
Information relating to the compo- P
sition and mandate of the Nomina- | . o oo -
tion and Remuneration Committee. Present composition of NRC Committee Members -
1. Binita Shah - Chairperson
2. N.K. Chari - Member
3. Manoj Sharma - Member
@/ fESTs™ @R WRaT W Hafda SHaR B 9 Hu ARTTH, 2013 BT GART 178 B UG WG, SHD
(b) qiRsife ufhard sk wiRsifie Hift & TEd 99N U Uil el efdRe wemed 9 Hdfa et eiR
T faRvary ok sewd / 5 & R-PHIFN el IR IR—-BIeN FAewsl @ oy uRefis
Information relating to the de- A PR AT 2 SR S ST | H SRARTE T
sign and structure of remnera- femm—frezr/
tion processes and thekey features | The Bank has formulated and adopted the Remuneration
andbjectives of remuneration Policy for Non-Executive Chairperson and Non-Executive Di-
policy. rectors of the Bank in terms of the relevant provisions of Sec-
tion 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, the relevant Rules made
thereunder, rules relating to Corporate Governance and the
Guidelines issued by the RBI, in this regard.
=) qiRefie gftharsti # oA iR wfasy | =mie= ok wiRsifie IfRfa & @ SemT aFe! ik SiRed Mesa &
/(c) @ SIREAT BT &I H @ B TIBT BT | SR WR SR AT HRell & /
faaon | e 1 e 31 e | Wﬁ Nomination and remuneration committee undertakes risk
@ fore SwaT U S AR e S evaluation based on industry standards and risk profile of the
P UHfT IR UBR i BFT @Ry / Bank.
Description of the ways in which
current and future risks are taken
into account in the remuneration
processes. It shouldinclude the na-
ture and type of the key measures
used to take account of these risks.
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YHEIDHIUT B
gbR/ Type
of disclosure

SH®RY / Information

s/
(d)

AHiET SR UIRsfA® iR AMg HARH AT (TRIRTEER) yde

ITEdT & UIRSHG & WR B A1 TeH
A 31afy & SRM yeRH /
Description of the ways in which
the bank seeks to link perfor-
mance during a performance
measurement periodwith levels of
remuneration.

e &1 Sugw RN & & Ugdl, Sierd e, 9, &3 3R
TENT 3rga, 2% Rafs, faRmear ok o1 uRifies Iar ofR T
e g1 Iugeh iR SFIT AFEs & Ured W fdaR -l 21 91
P 39D e/ gAGRE @& ddg # S 9 B U TR UG B
FH SR AR @ wHy ywiEefiedr &1 dem @ fou fafdw @,
ARG oHa iR aedd s 2| v dsa & forg
MY & ded # THeIRU=eR 9% & fewe & w9 9 fFgRe/
gAgRE & forg STl SieaR! W) AR &R ¥ ugd 3R Terr
I R AT 31 A BT AREE B Sug AR SR Ry &1 s
T 1,/ The Nomination & Remuneration and Human Re-
source Committee (NRHR) considers, the skill set, knowledge,
regional and industry experience, track record, expertise and

other relevant information and adherence to the fit and prop-
er norms by each Director, before making appropriate recom-
mendations to the Board with regard to their appointment/
re-appointment, which is designed to provide the Board with
Members who have diverse knowledge, practical experience
and requisite set of skills to serve the business interests of the
Bank and enhance the overall effectiveness of the Board. In
terms of the Policy for Board of Directors, the NRHR assesses
the ‘Fit and Proper’ status of the Director, before considering
his candidature for appointment/re-appointment as a Direc-
tor of the Bank and annually i.e. as at 31st March every year

SR ITRSIA® & SR 3R ffea
T W b BT AT B gt @R ug
sl TRAfe &1 T d
P forr o & Y &k AFEs B ==t
fafea ik fAfed 8@ & @/

A discussion of the bank’s
policy on deferral and vesting of
variable
discussion of the bank’s policy
and criteria for adjusting deferred
remuneration before vesting and
after vesting.

remuneration and a

A ) el & S HaY @ Ay §o @ afegfy i @

Bank has a compensation policy with due incorporation of all
such covenants

/(f)

5 g~ SuAm ey W a9
uRadim uRefe & fafr o
(@, Fme &R IR-foras gRgHeH
P UBR) BT Aavor ik 39 fafa=r waf
BT SYART B BT A |

Description of the different forms
of variable remuneration (i.e., cash
and types of share-linked instru-
ments) that the bank utilizes and
the rationale for using these dif-
ferent forms.

WA w ) arenstt @ Sfua wHaw © e o @ afogfd iy @

Bank has a compensation policy with due incorporation of all
such covenants
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YHSIHIUT & YHIR/ Type of disclosure WM / Information areq /| fasa adf /

Current Previous
Year Year
TS G / G/ | o af & SR AmieT R uiRsifie afafy g 4 10
Quantitative disclosures (G) ARNRTT Jed! ot HeAT SR g9 forg e e
(ATATIHD YbABROT A Ddel e s e |/

a 3 Numb f ti held by th
t{\U’f ﬁ?‘}w/ﬁ@ @1 arfer. szinearti(;nrgiz gf;uierat:',on eCommi‘ctee
HR /Al SiifRey a9 arad Ifia

during the financial year and remuneration

g1 =fey) / paid to its members.

(The quantitative disclosures should only

cover Whole Time Directors/ Chief Execu- (Q(ah))/ 0) ¥ B TR PN ,tﬁﬁ ) I T/ e T/
tive Officer/ Material Risk Takers) IREPIR AT DX arel HHATRET BT FeEl NA NA
(i) Number of employees having received

a variable remuneration award during the
financial year.

(i) fo<fra ad & <R fHy U A" 3 /
SIS S| &1 =T 3R Gl R |

(ii) Number and total amount of sign-on/

joining bonus made during the financial
year.

(iii) fazeg qa+ &1 faaxor, # Surfsta amif
@ faRad, afs &1 21|

(iii) Details of severance pay, in addition to
accrued benefits, if any.

@) | () Iwrr mfira wRsifie &1 G Ay, o E /| A
/(i) g, IR IR IR fofae foradi iR 3= NA NA
wul # T |

(i) Total amount of outstanding deferred
remuneration, split into cash, shares and

share linked instruments and other forms.
(i) eI &1 Gt IR o< ay +
AT R TI'CITH'_‘IQQI

(ii) Total amount of deferred remuneration
paid out in the financial year.

S/ i ot & forg wRsifis geaRl @ IR @1 L TE/ SIVEEIV
(i) g fAfad iR uRad=eid, smafia ok NA NA
R—wIfi

Breakdown of amount of remuneration
awards for the financial year to show fixed
and variable, deferred and non-deferred.

B/ () 9@ U’ W< 3R /IT. & FUD H A g T/ EINSEI
(k) qret IHRIT JMRAFTT UIRsifies ik ufeenRa NA NA
RIS B ol IR FfRT FHRIeT |

(i) Total amount of outstanding deferred
remuneration and retained remuneration
exposed to ex post explicit and / or implicit
adjustments.
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BBl & YHR/ Type of disclosure SMeN / Information are af / | fasa adf/
Current Previous
Year Year
(i) T wReE @ 975 faxig 9¥ ® BN KD E
IR PR BT HA AR | NA NA
(ii) Total amount of reductions during
the financial year due to ex post explicit
adjustments-
(iii) w1 F AR fochg af & IR g@
ure T TR @ dRU |/
(iii) Total amount of reductions during the
financial year due to ex post implicit
adjustments
T/ | ugE fHU T UHRTRED BT AR | EIUNEI o e/
(! Number of MRTs identified- NA NA
v/ (i) S AT @ HET S8t A BT U BNV BN E
(m) fraT T ¥ NA NA

(i) Number of cases where malus has
been exercised

(ii) AT B HEAT STEl Feltad BT yART fa
TR

(ii) Number of cases where clawback has
been exercised

(i) AT @1 e SEl Ao R Feltdd Sl
BT FANT fHar T 21/

(iii) Number of cases where both malus
and clawback have been exercised

T/ T B0 W d§6 B 7y i aa9 (@refERer AR &/ AN &/
(n) TIh BT BISHR) IR 3TB TS SIS B NA NA
qad BT 3iId a9 & fage |

The mean pay for the bank as a whole
(excluding sub-staff) and the deviation
of the pay of each of its WTDs from the
mean pay-

1], forTa ad & SRM IR-BRIGRI Faers / s1eder BI I fbar a1 TRsIfA® 2. 840,000/ — (IS a9 3. 511,000 /—), R THS!
g A3 P 3. 25,87,488 /— (Bl a¥ 3. 25,60,000)

The remuneration paid to non-executive director/chairman during current financial year is ¥ 8,40,000/-(Previous year¥ 5,11,000/),
and to the MD & CEO is ¥ 25,87,488/- (Previous year ¥ 25,60,000)
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I E\[EIT?}I 14. Other Disclosures

T)  @UR U a) Business ratios
st st
fyawoT 31 ard, | 31 W, Item As on 31| Ason 31
March, March,
2023 dd | 2022 db 2023 2022
i. PRI At @ uftea @ wu & =] 6.89% 6.70 i. Interest Income as a percentage to| 6.89% 6.70
AT (%) Working Funds (%)
i. PRI A & gfderg @ wu & Ik—aret|  0.42% 0.48 ii. Non-interestincome as a percentage| 0.42% 0.48
%) to Working Funds(%)
il preha A @ ufoerd & w9 § gRare|  0.90% 1.20 iii. Operating Profit as a percentage to| 0.90% 1.20
(%) Working Funds(%)
iv. FURT TR a9 (%) 0.54% 0.34 iv. Return on Assets(%) 0.54% 0.34
V. TR (STT 3R 31 dep 5 b1 Breey)|  10.99 13.58 v. Business (Deposits plus Advances 10.99 13.58
i HHANT (BRI TUY H) excluding Bank deposits) per
employee (% in crore)
vi. TR FHE E AW (RIS I H) 0.0426 0.03469 vi. Net Profit per employee 0.0426 0.03469
(% in crore)
VIl. gg &1 qriT 3.27% 2.98% vii. Net Interest Margin 3.27% 2.98%
VIIl. STERT @7 oI g 4.24% 4.34% viii. Cost of Deposits 4.24% 4.34%
IX. 3T IR ey 8.39% 8.24% ix. Yield on Advances 8.39% 8.24%
) 9o vaRE faoHw b) Banc assurance business

31.03.2023 BT T ARy & AT I 9 ST g & Geg i 1he total income of the bank in respect of bank assurance

3 3 business was ¥ 1.67 Crores during the period ended 31.03.2023
L ST . 1.67 S TR 2 with details as under:

(@3S Tud H) (Zin crore)
. dH1 Ut BRI Sr. | Insurance Company Amount
r No. sf s
9. 31 74, 31 74, As on 31% As on 31
2023 TP 2022 TB March, 2023 | March, 2022

1. | voEs @Ew SRNE 1.116 1.079 1. | Exide Life Insurance 1.116 1.079
Fordl Bafaes Company Ltd.

2. | e g i 0.061 0.103 2. | National Insurance 0.061 0.103

Company Ltd

3. | 3R B Mg TR 0.174 0.071 3. | India First Life 0.174 0.071
Pl forfies Insurance Co. Ltd

4. |®ER ORIl SRRY 0.247 0.218 4. | Future Generali 0.247 0.218
fafies Insurance Ltd.

5. | dR @y 0.066 0 5. | Care Health Insurance 0.066 0

6. |Ramiw o\ A 0.004 0 6. | Reliance Nippon Life 0.004 0
SHING Insurance
@l 1.669 1.471 Total 1.669 1.471

31.03.2023 Pl GIIE 3@l & SR o= IUE & Gag § §% @y 1he total income of the bank in respect of other products was
Tl 3TT 0.03 TS o ForAaHT frawor ﬁ‘*ﬂjﬁl( 2 0.03 Crores during the period ended 31.03.2023, with details

as under.
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(arE vud ®) (Zin lakh)
D, S EUE Sr. Amount
9. o T e No. Company As on 31 | Ason 31
2023 ?‘ITIF 2022 a‘cﬁ FIETE b
2023 2022
1. | Goie B forfics 0.003 0.000 Weizmann Forex Ltd. 0.003 0.000
2. | area Yo AT 0.014 0.000 Atal Pension Yojna 0.014 0.000
3. | wi® gifesTT HURIE 3w e 0.000 0.000 Stock Holding Corporation of 0.000 0.000
fafes India Ltd.
4. | yrdg SN 1 s 0.007 0.027 4. | Life Insurance Corp. of India 0.007 0.027
df9 WAl dfeEE fafics 0.008 0.000 5. | Bob Financial Solution Ltd. 0.008 0.000
&l 0.032 0.027 Total 0.032 0.027

o a9 2021—22 B SR diopie Bivad forfiice ¥ . 5000 / —
P UK AT, e UL I H B. 3000 /— HHIL U gl
3R THUERISTEUA | %. 2000/ — HHE UK §aTT |

e o< 9 202223 & SRM THATRIGIEUS | %.2000 / —
BHIR UTe 3T |

@) fquu s faawor
I
M) Yrfiedar—uTd 83 SR yAvNE (fgyesil) @
Hag d gSHHUT — I
") WeR AR Ifery

wifafers Rod S fafraas sfaferam, 1949 &1 a1 17 QiR
IRdleng  feenfaden fasid 23 RIdeaR 2000 & sMaTIHARN @&
IR d& 7 31 AT, 2022 BT FAG 9 S g o™ H F 11.58
e (s 9% 723 FRIe) &1 fafgom wifdfdes Red @ forg
o 2|

dfica Rad — afica Rad # e duRkrll & gavedia
WR BN dell glg B MY § SAR—Fe™ Red — IRdERIS &
feenfaden & orgaR, Saf @1 facfr a¥ 2019 & g% B9 arel =
guf @1 S@afdy & Wiax, duTe AN & 918 ™ @ I &
A1, 31U TAUHET iR YUHTH 3T UIewmIferal & 2% & aRTER
U e SaR—dera Rod (SMEUHRIR) g9 &1 aIdhar & | 96
H 3. 31 A1 2023 TdH I Rofd § 21.25 HRIg U o, Sl 6 &
& aIdmiferar o1 2.25% T@fAT B

3) @l WAMe —19 — ucer uRER Wl uRdres
gee W fag w1y, &1 faavor feafafaa @
gRETed Ueel § g wU ¥ dRIiay uReR Wiid €, 5t 9 @
fadea R Fdiaof § |

e T 5000/- Commission Received from Weizmann Forex
Ltd., ¥ 3000/- Commission Received From Atal Pension Yojna
and ¥ 2000/- Commission Received From SHCIL during the FY
2021-22.

e T 2000/- Commission Received From SHCIL during the FY
2022-23.

b) Marketing and distribution
NIL

c) Disclosures regarding Sector

Certificates (PSLCs) — NIL

Priority Lending

d) Reserves and Surplus

Statutory Reserve the Bank has made an appropriation of
11.58 Crores (Previous Year: 7.23 Crores) out of profits for the
year ended March 31, 2023 to the Statutory Reserve pursuant
to the requirements of Section 17 of the Banking Regulation
Act, 1949 and RBI guidelines dated September 23, 2000.

Capital Reserve - Capital Reserve includes appreciation
arising on revaluation of immovable properties, Investment
Fluctuation Reserve - In accordance with RBI guidelines, banks
are required to create an Investment Fluctuation Reserve (IFR)
equivalent to 2% of their HFT and AFS investment portfolios,
within a period of three years starting fiscal 2019, subject to
profit availability after statutory appropriation. The Bank has
maintained ¥ 21.25 Crore in the said reserve as at 31st March
2023 the same represents 2.25% of trading portfolio of the
Bank

e) Accounting Standard -19 - “Lease” Premises taken on
operating lease are given below

The operating leases primarily comprise office premises, which
are renewable at the option of the Bank.
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frafaRaa afeae & fde s@fy & i, R=e &
A gReEred geel W fog v oReRt W wfasy & e

& YA BT faaRoT & T @
afd s §
faazror—ucer favmn <1l 31 A1 2023
TP ATl Th 11.21
U AT 918 3R Ui AT a6 26.37
CIERSISACICY 2.40
el 39.98

a) afr & fag gg am @ el gd afr &
e IR <@r Afeay & aRadw (@@r wa9a —5)

0]

(i)

qd @afr @ A< af & IRM, P ASAYl gd sy
3 /A | el o |

dar Aifd: af & IRE 96 T s qfRfREE, 2013 &
IR 6 qY & AFATT Siig aTel Sed 3id [dR / edd
@rfa ser ®g) iR AHvd g (hda 10) W
TN 9 WA oRkar A @I uRwepd fhar g 3R 6
| B oEy § A W ugid & oaR Jedg faar
SITEAT |

R ¥ UBel §& T SR P B TP A A IET o
3R 6 I | U/ URRIET $R & AT | SURRH REIe
™ &1 a¥ & oM W BIS Hifdd g9 T8l g 2 |

B) UTaEE 3R ATHRABATY

R 5. ds H)
o IR BfY @ § fe fHar = | Tre) ad | fUwd o
PICEIE]
i) Tdieng & forg wrae Nl 0.54
i) TTdg & fore wraem= 20.08 42.53
iii) eI & fory fhar T raem 4.46 0.1

iv) 3T UTaET 3R MHRABATY

—AMEG AR -1.06 7.62
— JReT A% & forg graee -1.26 5.72
— fafqw g 5.96 1.49
— ¥o & Rgenw <@t @ forg wawm o=y | 0.41 0.95
FOT S ®Y H QSR el fBar T

- o IarR—=eE Red Nl 9.18
— ey SR whl R T @ & weue | -1.99 2.53
—RIATT IR 4.03 0.71

i)  The following table sets forth, for the period indicated,
the details of future rental payments on Premises taken
on Non-Cancellable operating leases:

(Amount in Crores)

Particulars -Lease Rent

st
Obligations 31t March 2023

Not later than one year 11.21

Later than one year and not

later than five years 26.37
Later than five years 2.40
Total 39.98

f)  Net Profit or Loss for the period, Prior Period Items and
Changes in Accounting Policies (Accounting Standard -5)

(i) Prior Period Items: During the year, there were no mate-
rial prior period income / expenditure items.

(ii) Accounting policy: During the year the Bank has refined
the accounting policy relating to accounting and depre-
ciation of Intangible Assets such as license fees/ imple-
mentation charges of CBS application (FINACLE 10) and
related third party modules, the estimated life of such
assets shall be 6 years.

Prior to change the Bank was treating the tangible and in-
tangible alike and depreciating/amortizing over 6 years.
There is no material impact of above refinement in the
profit of the year.

g) Provisions and contingencies

(Amount in Crores)

Provision debited to Profit and Loss | Current | Previous

Account Year Year
i) Provisions for NPI NIL 0.54
ii) Provision towards NPA 20.08 42.53
iii) Provision made towards Income 4.46 0.1
tax

iv) Other Provisions and Contingencies

- Standard Advance -1.06 7.62
- Provision for Security Receipt -1.26 5.72
- Miscellaneous Provisions 5.96 1.49
- Provision for claims against the bank 0.41 0.95
not acknowledged as debt

- Investment Fluctuation Reserve NIL 9.18
-Provision for Interest Payable on -1.99 2.53
Overdue TDR accounts

Deferred Tax 4.03 0.71
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Q) deofw oie 3ix o &ix 'if @ A s &1 fqawr

a)  Breakup of others in the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account;

ITYA 5 & dBd I BT fAaxeT — =9 gAY HR Y@=
Breakup of 'Others' under SCHEDULE 5 &OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

Erdr / Account Head (?Kof:ing;':):))o/)
T & oI wellfeTT waem / Floating Provision for NPA 6,28,480
A6 IRFURIAT @ foTT UTaen= / Provision for Standard Assets 2,48,739
g TR PR B/ Tax Deducted at source 38,197
FHART | HEfT e (d R, TAuhdl, 3Ifrd srgeTer, SruE IR Sffe wAfda) 82,000
Employee related Provisions (including Wage revision) LFC, Earned Leave, Ex-gratia etc.)
A AR IR (GHed § SRR @rdl § o Iy |fed) 52,380
Sundry Payables (including amount received in suit filed accounts)
Ul {1 WTaT / Loan Margin Account 11,791
el & foTy UTaen= / Provisions for Frauds 3,648
¥ @ Raetrp al @ forw wrau™= S o1 & wu H WerR F81 fhar v 13,393
Provision For Claims Against the Bank not acknowledged as debt
AT ST (IET9) / Clearing Adjustment (Branches) 1,188
QAT FHARIRNTT 6T (M) / Adjusting Account (Branches) 6,349
QT FAMEINTG &A1 (Ta 31 (Bfee) 7,233
Adjusting Account (H O)(Cr)
3 YA —IREGTY / Other Liabilities branches 11,969
3=y fafdyr greRI= / Others misc provisions 42,842
IRAR Rord 9% & FRemgaR aREURT @fiexr # sficHe & foy uawm 30,000
Provision for Automation in Asset Classification as directed by RBI
UIfad ATIe / Proposed Dividend 46,697
U SYRGARN ®F IR W U |fsast / 2,71,739
Subsidy received on behalf of eligible borrowers
gIifid 1\ & foTy uraen / Provision for Restored Advance 397
3= SF=IRAT —= 31 / Other Liabilities H O 1,23,063
eifTe # golagie ofFed (NIBNUN / TUASUHhE! / AIRSISIUN / §—h 1 anfe |fa) 31,169
Electronic transactions in transit (Including POS/NEFT/RTGS/E-Com etc.)
TEIUH @ AH W AdE of-ied / Cash Transactions through ATM 12,747
TSI HHATRET BT 98 UM IIoT H ARTE / NTB Employees Contribution to New Pension Scheme 21,191
Shoae! <gar / GST Liability 18,293
IR &R AT / Deferred Tax Liability 81,264
AT / Grand Total 17,84,770
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ITYA 11 & Tqed "W BT faureE— 3= wufral
Breakup of "Others" under SCHEDULE 11- OTHER ASSETS

Mrdr / Account Head (?;?of::}ingmo/)
BRead vsaid (IMETY) / Festival Advances (Branches) 17,676
BRead vsaid (TF aM) / Festival Advances (H. O.) 1,118
RrgaRer feurite —emamt / Security Deposit -Branches 10,061
RS fewifSie (Taai) / Security Deposit (H. O.) 11,577
e SER (TFal)/ Sundry Debtor (H. O.) 2,457
T$! AR IETE / Sundry Debtor Branches 1,467
TSIReT @rar (Ta.3M.) / Adjusting Account (HO) 4,253
AT FHR™S (IMEMY) / Clearing Adjustment (Branches) 400
=g fafde— wmmd / Other Misc.- Branches 2,969
Bl A=Y AU/ Total other assets 2
AETS (JTR3MME<SIVE) / NABARD ( RIDF ) 27,93,487
S U9 9 TE /IMPS TXN 52,267
Tsuwel Resi /NEFT Return 3,978
el / wasiivddl / CGST/SGST 41,946
] Ul T & TH/ WLATM 5,186
qifhT @ — SRR W IV / Parking account -TDS on TDR 257
AT 37 / Remittance Others 12,073
Tefi 3t Y99/ Admin office revenue 618
$79s 9% e /INWARD CHEQUES RETURNED 400
e WCoHS DI AW b / SUSPENSE ACCOUNT OF NACH SETTLEMENT 2
geRe UIfdh T @raT URR IS99/ INT. PARKING A/C PRIOR TO TDS 360
fafaféT amafeferdt dff oiae (TS W) / LIMITING LIABILITY BANKING TXN (ATM FRAUD) 336
g Ufe Rwe A1 A 31 1/ Ex Gratia Refund CC OD 6,890
v UR1eT R Swerud / Ex Gratia Refund TLN 8,044
$OWT YT oS € iU o / Intt Relief Rev on Short Ter 8,862
3 Ufrerd SrcudIferd 0T IR X8d Sils /3 Per Add Relief on Short Term Loan 6,241
I & oy U= / Receivable for Income 1,600
UASUHh! fYe™ d=iar / NEFT Settlement Account 3,518
JRETSITH e WTdT / RTGS Settlement Account 4,154
T YA / Unclaimed Payment 784
g &1/ Interest Receivable 1,13,844
HERNT / Grand Total 31,16,829
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ITYA! 14 & Ted "3’ $I fA9TSII— =T 3 / Breakup of "Others" under SCHEDULE 14- OTHER INCOME

Notes of Accounts

ETdr / Account Head (?;Tof:?ing:'?)—\go/)
AMHRAR TIR /FaT JIR qAT I IR—ITST 3 2,74,309
Incidental charges/service charges and other non-interest income
T BrAferd B WAl (el /RIS < arall | ol Afed) 11,089
Misc./Head Office Receipts (Including recruitment/Recovery from resignees etc.)
gcc W H el Y WAl § a9gell / Recovery in Write Off Accounts 3,520
35T el RBs W =97/ Interest on Income Tax refund 10,718
HERT / Grand Total 2,99,636

SF\[‘_\'-L?ﬁ 13 @ d8d "3 &I faureq— 3ifsa «are / Breakup of "Others" under SCHEDULE 13- INTEREST EARNED

¥ 0 'WR) /
ETdT1 / Account Head (Amount in Z '000 )
YIRS U &5 SUR (QIRIMSSIUH ST § HH & gl | Pl T3 SRR TR &1l 67,236

Interest on deposits made in lieu of shortfall in Priority Sector lending (RIDF Deposits)

Il 16 & TEd "I’ BT fa9Te— uRATel-1 <A / Breakup of "Others" under SCHEDULE 16- OPERATING EXPENSES

ET1dr / Account Head (aﬁof::ngg;)o/)
FHHARI URYRT (TR SR Uf3dIY, dred, de Afeae!], Ty Y M) 49,605
Employee reimbursements (Books & Periodicals, conveyance, Canteen subsidy, TA DA etc)
CT% URNetvr / Staff Training 3,657
JRET ATl Us qre wfed / Security including Watch - Ward 46,919
FHIA! @1 Wi ged / Concurrent Audit Fee 1,621
g9 He+¥ /House Maintenance 63
el & foTg eI / Subscription to institutions 2,235
HHANT BTl i / Staff Welfare Fund 26,474
qiff 3| 956 I/ Annual General Meeting Expenses 82
it @ / Recruitment 1,592
BIeR<e / Photostat 2,061
e /3l e / CBS/IT charges 1,53,072
URIaR e / Professional fee 9,265
AT Sl U Yed BT SUANT / Assest servicing CSGL charges 40
WATS @ U Yo / Fee to CERSAI 400
A FUT U@ / Bad Debts written off 81,080
SITHY HHIEE / DSA Commission 237
SITE] AT 3% IrhISe / GST set off account 34,965
?Ri?«ﬁ g/ Recovery Expenses 12,602
SRS STt/ At (T / drfieies / sngeadies / diens / $ai /g / 31,823
ARENITN / TSl oTfe) & folv & / Expenses towards Electronic Products/Channels
(NACH/POS/IMPS/UPI/ECOM/ATM/RTGS/NEFT etc)
3=y (fafaer) / Other (Misc.) 48,727
INT / Grand Total 5,06,519
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ST) ATSTUGARTE  APFRRYT ARAT @m A Dl BT
FHIT (S TTH)

HRART AWl & FAd (@RAN) 9 2015 # $u=El (RO
AT D (STETAST Uww) PR 2015 @1 SRR fbar e,
T oiRar sraf 2016—17 ¥ Y& BF Tl WUEE WD
JMSYASIUNE BT A 3R wRirsgar &7 feiRa foar em, Sr
% I SIREATT & AFAR dBT BT 7 AFDT BT U 01 30
2018 ¥ UM SMSTAS—TUE HIATIT & TR RV & SR
.29 /21.07.001 /2018 —19"" fa=I® 22 #1H, 2019 7 §7 AFDI
B TSI BT Tl T I & fory <rel faam 2|

SHS AT, RIS FHI—FHI TR bl BT WRAR oIl ATADI
(S Tow) @ PrIEd & fory dUR & iR 30 Ridaw, 2016 @
AT BHTE! ¥ G §$ —UQ faxiia faaRor g v @71 e
T XET B | A UIHMT Wede fame faveyer Seed & forg ¥ &k
S el o dfh fafrme sftfe 1949 @1 ARE SrRpEn A
ffds fPy S arel wRieroT Uy &1 0 T8 I IND AS ST
AT bl BT |

FART 9 Fafid wu & iR w5 & fior IR Red §@ a1
arefarfies UrHTT IND AS IR R IET 7 |

) el iR e Rederi &1 @1 w8 gl &1

YT IehR0T

¥ 7 fAezre!, ST Rederi, suf~al ar waf, S 9 oy x@d
g, Bl B MRa a1 IR-FARY menRa (MRS, wrg u=, 3nfR) By
gfaem 781 & 2|

o) JRmgdeidl 9 ifw &1 qrae

h) Implementation of IFRS converged Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS)

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA), in 2015, had notified
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards (IND AS) Rules
2015, which stipulated the adoption and applicability of IND
AS in a phased manner beginning from the Accounting period
2016-17, as per said notification banks were required to
comply with these standards from 01st April 2018 onwards i.e.
during Phase-Ill of IND-AS implementation, however, RBI vide
notification no. “DBR.BP.BC.N0.29/21.07.001/2018-19” dated
March 22nd, 2019, has deferred the applicability of these
standards till further notice.

Further RBI from time to time have been instructing Banks to
be in preparedness for implementation of Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS), and submit Proforma Ind AS Financial
Statements from the half year ended September 30th, 2016
onwards. These Proforma Statements are for the regulatory
analysis purpose and may not be necessarily be completely IND
AS compliant or indicative of the trial format to be specified in
the third schedule to the Banking Regulation Act 1949.

Our Bank is regularly submitting half yearly proforma IND AS to
RBI within stipulated time.

i) Disclosure of facilities granted to directors and their
relatives

The Bank has not granted any facility whether fund based
or non-fund based (guarantees, letters of credit, etc.) to the
directors, their relatives, companies or firms in which they
are interested.

j)  Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium

R 6. B H) (Amount in Zcrore)
£ faazor EIGK frea Sr. Particulars Current | Previous
9. GLj % No. Year Year
i) | S 9 ffRm @1 e | 10.01 9.71 i) | Payment of DICGC Insurance 10.01 9.71

Premium
i) | SRt fifm & A #§ I Rl ii) | Arrearsin payment of DICGC NIL NIL
EEap)) premium
k) Disclosure on amortization of expenditure on

@) 9o @& FHaRAl @) uRaRe 9@ 4 gfg @
HROUT F B YRINGT UR GHSIHRT

b ¥ gAY Hgh e / fgueia Muem RAid 11 FdaR, 2020 &
IFAR FeR by T HHaRAl & foy wiRaRe Uee # |eies
@ PROT AR ST BT AFAA AT o1, ST fb & 2845 g
o7 | JRARME 7 307 HHeR 4. "RBI/2021—22 /105 DOR.ACC.
REC.57 /21.04.018 /2021—22" f3id 4 3racar 2021, 1 d&f &7 5

account of enhancement in family pension of employees
of banks

The Bank had estimated the additional liability on account
of revision in family pension for employees covered as per
IBA Joint Note/Bipartite settlement dated November 11,
2020, amounting to ¥ 28.45 lakhs. RBI vide their Circular no.
“RBI/2021-22/105 DOR.ACC.REC.57/21.04.018/2021-22"
dated 4™ October 2021, has permitted Banks to amortize the
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(@r=) st & MfF T2 @l @l # I IfaRes g &1 aRenfa
PR DI SFFAR T 8, 31 ATE 2022 BT FHG 8 dTel R 99
@ A Yw, X A @9 B S dTell fge R BT KLATH 1,/5
9T [ = ST fdebed BT el AT 3R 31 AE 2022 BT T T
99 & forg o iR B @ # g i &1 wiRa fasar |

d% 7 I [dbed B Bl AT 3R 31 AIE 2022 BT FAG o a¥ &
forg @ eiR =1 @ # @ iRy @1 uwiRa fasa |

vd) uRwifa @ o] (ot <Rl — deM, gedl aadia]y sk SugM)

1) Defined Benefit Plans (Funded Obligation - Pension, Leave Encashment and Gratuity)

T)  uR®I¥@ @w <1l & ada e § aRads

a) Change in present value of Defined Benefit Obligation

said additional liability over a period of not exceeding 5 (five)
years, beginning with financial year ending 31st March 2022,
subject to a minimum of 1/5th of the total amount being
expensed every year.

Bank did not opt the said option and charged the entire amount
to the Profit & Loss account for the FY ended 31st March 2022.

(731 5. axts & /Amount in  crore)

q=gd /
Gratuity

gl ThdIdRT/

d3r/Pension Leave Encashment

faazor /Particulars

31 #1d, 2023
d® /As on 31
March, 2023

31 9T, 2022
d® /As on 31+
March, 2022

31 91, 2023
d® / As on 31
March, 2023

31 9T, 2022
d® /As on 31
March, 2022

31 #Td, 2023
d® /As on 31
March, 2023

31 #1d, 2022
d® /As on 31+
March, 2022

SECIGAREICIEG
o <l /
Opening Defined
Benefit Obligation
IggTe AR /
Opening Adjusted
Sire— arferrgor
THRIS /

Add- Acquisition
Adjustment

Sire: & AT/
Add: Interest Cost
S : fUwelt war
oITd / Add : Past
Service Cost
SISHGRLIEBCE)
ITd / Add: Current
Service Cost

®H: YId fbu Tu
oMY / Less: Benefits
Paid

(cr) / <TfrcT

R g/ Add:
Actuarial (Gain)/
loss on obligation
sifew e
o gTRIa /
Closing Defined
Benefit Obligation

367.64 349.90 17.19 18.67 3191 33.62

26.51 24.39 1.24 1.30 2.30 2.34

4.22 4.60 1.66 1.23 2.00 1.85

(3.91) (11.43) (2.45) (4.71) (5.50) (7.40)

(11.45) 0.19 3.25 0.69 (1.34) 1.50

383.01 367.65 20.89 17.18 29.37 31.91
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b) Change in Fair value of Plan Assets
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Notes of Accounts

(71 %, axs & /Amount in T crore)

faaxor /

Particulars

Y31-/Pension

gedl Thdlaror/

Leave Encashment

d=gd/
Gratuity

31 9, 2023
d® / As on 31
March, 2023

31 9, 2022
d® /As on 31
March, 2022

31 9, 2023
d® /As on 31
March, 2023

31 O, 2022
d® / As on 31
March, 2022

31 9, 2023
d® /As on 31
March, 2023

31 9, 2022
d® /As on 31
March, 2022

goT ARt
w7 URMYG Sferd
Hed / Opening

Fair Value of

122.37 142.02 17.74 17.19 31.32 34.46

plan assets
EINEEY
TS /
Opening
Adjusted

Ue— @M
Wed W
srufera Rest /
Add- Expected
Return on Plan

12.27 10.04 1.15 1.04 3.68 1.81

Assets

US— M Wicd
TR apufera Res/
Add-
Return on Plan

Expected

Assets
STS—3ferer /
Add-
Contributions
HH— YIar by
MW ™M/ Less-
Benefits Paid
SS- fifes
@/ () =/
Add-
gain/(-)loss
AISHRTT MRt
BT |ATOA IR
Ta/

Fair

13.50 13.35 0.00 0.00 2.45

(34.42) (43.04) (2.45) (4.71) (5.50) (7.40)

Actuarial

Closing 113.72 122.37 16.44 17.74 29.50 31.32

Value of

Plan Assets
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) doiw fie & Ar=ar yra i
c) Amount recognized in the Balance Sheet
(af¥r . &s & /Amount in < crore)

. TP SIHOT D |
U3/Pension el / = _/
Leave Encashment Gratuity
faaxvr /Particulars | 31 wref, 2023 | 31 @i, 2022 | 31 Wi, 2023 | 31 Wid, 2022 | 31 Wid, 2023 | 31 Wd, 2022
dd /Ason31% | db /Ason 31 | dd /Ason 31| db /Ason 31" | db /Ason 31t | db /As on 31
March, 2023 March, 2022 March, 2023 March, 2022 March, 2023 March, 2022
U) oI &
T BT AT
9 / 383.01 367.64 20.89 17.19 29.36 31.91
a) Closing Defined
Benefit Obligation
) AT MRl
BT FAEIA Sferd
qa / 113.72 122.37 16.44 17.74 29.49 31.32
b) Closing Fair Value
of Plan Assets
) dR/ 269.29 245.28 4.45 0.55 (0.13) (0.59)
c) Difference
<) srRferd
HHHITRTAN ST /
d) Unrecognized
transitional liability
g) dIvd # ArVgar
AT ST/ 269.29 245.28 4.45 0.55 (0.13) (0.59)
e) Liability
Recognized in the BS
®) o AR B @ F w=ar ura afdn
d) Amount recognized in the Profit & Loss Account
(af¥r . &s & /Amount in < crore)
. F2d
Y'91/Pension L] ABLIDR/ = _/
Leave Encashment Gratuity
fqaoT /Particulars | 34 wrd, 2023 | 31 wrd, 2022 | 31 Wrd, 2023 | 31 ®Wrd, 2022 | 31 ", 2023 | 31 ®d, 2022
d®d /Ason 31t | db /Ason 31 | db /Ason 31 | db /Ason 31 | db /As on 31 | dd / As on 31+
March, 2023 March, 2022 March, 2023 March, 2022 March, 2023 March, 2022
v N . / 4.21 4.60 1.66 1.23 2.00 1.85
a) Current Service Cost
) ol war arra /
b) Past Service Cost
) / 26.51 24.39 1.24 1.30 2.30 2.34
c) Interest Cost
) AT AR TR
TR Hferetrs / (8.82) (9.90) (1.28) (1.20) (2.26) (2.40)
d) Expected Return
on Plan Assets
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i B Tl
U3/Pension 5l AP/ = _/
Leave Encashment Gratuity
faawer /Particulars 31 ATd, 2023 | 31 9, 2022 | 31 H=, 2023 | 31 ", 2022 | 31 "9k, 2023 | 31 A, 2022
d® /Ason 31 | db /Ason 31" | db /Ason 31" | ddb /Ason 31 | db /As on 31 | b / As on 31
March, 2023 March, 2022 March, 2023 March, 2022 March, 2023 March, 2022
%) g€ dmifes =1t/
< () _ (14.89) 0.05 3.38 0.85 (2.76) 2.09
e) Net Actuarial
Loss/gain(-)
) @ vs T H ArVgar
s g3/
f) Expenses 7.01 19.14 5.00 2.18 (0.72) 3.88
Recognized in
P&L
3)  ugE dWifes gRomg
e) Principal Actuarial Assumptions
: B TH BT F=dl
U¥/Pension el / = ,/
Leave Encashment Gratuity
faazor /
Particulars 31 9T, 2023 31 |1, 2022 31 9T, 2023 | 31 H™, 2022 31 9Td, 2023 | 31 #, 2022
d®d /Ason31" | db /Ason31* | db /Ason 31" | db /Ason 31" | db /Ason 31t | ddb /Ason 31
March, 2023 March, 2022 March, 2023 March, 2022 March, 2023 March, 2022
8“.? d R/ 7.42% 7.21% 7.42% 7.21% 7.42% 7.21%
Discount rate
a4 gfg
&3/ Salary 5% 5% 5% 5% 5% 5%
Escalation Rate
RIS Bl
gReERET W
¢ E 6.50% 7% 6.50% 7.21% 6.50% 7.21%
X/ Expected
Rate of Return
on plan Assets

22 AWM W HR & foIv dAWied (d@r dAFd 22) 22. Accounting for Taxes on Income (Accounting Standard 22)

m) Current Tax

UH) qdHE B

20 fHGER, 2019 & HRIEM HIA (FEEH) AR 2019
@ dEd IR AMRFH 1961 (HfAFE) H 98 IH Bl
TS YRT 115BAA & HeAoR, §& = faxig a¥ 2019—20
faRor a9 2020-21 ¥ A5 IR @R F AP A
of R 3 =0 fa ad # ff SR <@ @1 ol fer,
TETAR YATAT PR &R 25.168% © |

In view of the newly introduced section 115BAA in the
Income Tax Act 1961 (“Act”) vide the Taxation Laws
(Amendment) Ordinance 2019 dated September 20,
2019, the bank had opted for new tax regime from
Financial year 2019-20 i.e. Assessment year 2020-21, and
decided to continue with the same in current financial
year, accordingly effective tax rate is 25.168%.

The bank has made a provision for income tax as tabu-
lated below:

9 = ARVl & JFEAR IR BT UraE  fdar
&
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Notes of Accounts

NAINITAL BANK

THE NAINITAL

(xif¥r %, ®s & /Amount in < crore)

BANK LTD

(7fdr %, a)s & /Amount in < crore)

X 31 9, 31 Hd, Item As on 31 As on 31 March,
2023 d® 2022 A March, 2023 2022
AMTFR B forw 4.46 0.10 Provision for 4.46 0.10
UTaET Income Tax
d1) smafia &% B) Deferred Tax
31 M 2023 bl FH Y & SRME, b I AW iR During the period ended March 31st 2023, the bank
TN G BT ST IR 8.12 BRIe ST & RN has created deferred tax Liability to the tune of ¥ 8.12
TR TS 2, (Rrod 9 omefid ) SRR 4.10 RIS Crore by Debiting the profit and loss account, (previous
T o) | STRRIT PY ITaRAl & T Teh 59 chllQ year deferred tax liability was ¥ 4.10 Crore). Major
3 components of Deferred Tax Liabilities are as under:
(VR 5. &rs § /Amount in Z crore) (71 %, a)Is & /Amount in T crore)
3ffaw Iy SIdve Closing DTA DTL @
Sfaud A | /25.168% | /25.168% Components balance | @25.168% | 25.168%
BT A T AT IR 4.00 101 Provision Related to
(@ geero) ’ ' employee benefits 4.00 1.01
(Wage revision)
I8 NI & forg wraem= 2.35 0.59
Provision For Ex-Gratia 2.35 0.59
TH B 1.74 0.44
VAT W ferS S Provision For LFC 1.74 0.44
[ @ fer s 0.11 0.03 Provision For baggage 0.11 0.03
ey SfRfTe, 1961 @ Reserves created as per
eIRT 36(1)(vili) & SFTAR 25.54 6.43 section 36(1)(viii) of 25.54 6.43
gfora mfera fferar Income Tax Act, 1961
SUREN SIBIRREICIN Difference in WDV’s as
W _ % FIAR TEET | (14.95) 3.76 per Income Tax Act & (14.95) 3.76
# SR Books
®d SN /Sidiva Total DTA/ DTL
= 2.07 10.19 . .
(a<tar ad) (CURRENT YEAR) 2.07 10.19
31 W 2023 b e ST 8.12 Net DTL as on 31* 312
March 2023 ’
31 A/ 2022 B VA B
R 95 <R 4.10 Opening Balance of DTL 410
as on 31% March 2022 ’
o B =R et @ 4.02 Amount charged to PL 402
TR TRY a/c during the year ’
T) RERICIRR RG] n) Technological advancements

d% 9 " BR dfh T RReA (CBS) FINCRAFT @1 ST
fafre ok af/s #oiqd  CBS Ufteded  "FINACLE10.X"
@ W U fHAT § R 11 WRaY 2022 ¥ AU CBS
# wgde fHar 2| uRAHT W ST @ T Ard iR
TR &1 fad fAaRer He IRvfieg &

The Bank has upgraded its Core Banking System (CBS)
FINCRAFT with industry specific and more robust CBS
application “FINACLE10.X” and has migrated to new
CBS with effect from 11th February 2022. The detailed
breakup of cost incurred and depreciation claimed on the
project is tabulated below:
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NAINITAL BANK

THE NAINITAL

(af¥r %, ®s & /Amount in < crore)

BANK

LTD

Notes of Accounts

(af¥r %, ®s & /Amount in < crore)

faa=or AS—10 31X Hqrd 2023 Sr. Particulars Amount Depreciation
I AR qH JeugTd No. capitalised till March
et @ as per AS-10 2023
AR goliga and .other
et/ applicable
regulations
1 | 9 omses S S 8T 33.18 6.94 1 | Tangible items viz 33.18 6.94
AR &R HAead high end servers &
networks
2. | ofie¥, PRI, ¢ 24.65 3.75 2. | Licences, implemen- 24.65 3.75
Ao / gor 3R tation, customisation
I G AISgd of new CBS/treasury
ST and other ancillary
modules
3ﬁ) e Rufé&r (ﬁElT qE S 17) 0) Segment Reporting (Accounting Standard 17)
AT U AR @S Part A: Business segments
(7ifdr 5. axts & /Amount in  crore)
ATaAe a4l / ECE 1104 PaiRe / oGt | gaur fH1/ =g Sfhr %l / Total
Business Segments Treasury §fdT / Corporate/ | Retail Banking H|drel / Other
Wholesale Banking Banking Operation
faavor /Particulars 31 9, 2023 31 9, 2023 31 9, 2023 31 9, 2023 31 9, 2023
d®d /As on 31 d®d /As on 31 d® / As on 31 d® /As on 31 d® /As on 31
March, 2023 March, 2023 March, 2023 March, 2023 March, 2023
31T / Revenue 228.53 37.65 333.69 2.69 602.56
(235.91) (36.11) (328.56) (2.05) (602.63)
gRYTH / Result 66.99 3.97 73.49 2.69 147.14
(69.39) (-4.55) (39.10) (2.04) (105.98)
Idg A4/ 96.37
Unallocated expenses (76.95)
P qd §d A/ 50.77
Total profit before tax (29.03)
3T B/ 4.46
Income taxes (0.10)
TR o4 / BIf1 / 0.00
Extraordinary profit/ loss (0.00)
g€ <™/ Net profit 46.31
(28.93)
Ts gufki/ Segment assets 3632.16 1173.54 3769.48 0.00 8575.19
(3812.08) (916.46) (3533.86) (0.00) (8262.40)
Jddg Ui/ 81.49
Unallocated assets (75.46)

168

aiffe RUic 2022—23




Notes of Accounts

NAINITAL BANK

HE NAINITAL BANK LTD

Araaie a4l / T/ PiuiRe / odid | e fd1/ 3= ST &l / Total
Business Segments Treasury §fd T / Corporate/ | Retail Banking HdTe / Other
Wholesale Banking Banking Operation
faavor /Particulars 31 H1d, 2023 31 91, 2023 31 ¥, 2023 31 91, 2023 31 91, 2023
d® /As on 31 d® / As on 31+ d® / As on 31+ d® /As on 31+ d® / As on 31+
March, 2023 March, 2023 March, 2023 March, 2023 March, 2023
@l |URi/ Total assets 8656.67
(8337.86)
s gAY /Segment 3332.15 1089.13 3496.29 0.00 7917.56
liabilities (3539.02) (864.93) (3332.92) (0.00) (7736.87)
Jafed qgamg/ 739.11
Unallocated liabilities (600.99)
$d <IATY / Total liabilities 8656.67
(8337.86)

Are: Brod # AU Y afds s av & 3y (3r7d A 2022 & 3MdHs) S & |

Note: Figures in bracket indicates previous year figures (i.e March 2022 figures)

) wifas —19 frames y¥me: p) Covid -19 Regulatory Impact:

COVID—19 WEMRI & dIe H, Fefegaver il fl gTo|r
@ TR H B | COVID—19 & YHTE, T UTed aeR 3R
AEMRI @7 MHA H g8alrd, A1 & AR 3R FRpTd
wfafafdal w ufady e € 7 IRaw iR v ki
TOIRI # FE@yol JfReRdT iR dRa® iR g anfdes
TfafafEl § Seoraa &0 oM 21 9% @ uRem Tw
® oo ik wrer & 9w & e w R w¥, o
e rff¥erd € T ag 9l @ arerar, coviD—19
I YR B AP AT 396 YT Bl HH BRI B {o1g
BIS BNATE M 2, IR WHR— AR gRT AR a1
feratfere |

fRfr aoR & RO aiRerar & &R, d& o1 ARAEl @1
gl |ied U faxig faeren & AT a@l R wwrE
HT FERer & # g aRomEl & srgdEes o aRi
Td e qarga iR e RUC Afzd g & .
Re iR ared &l R fdar fear 81 89 W urawm,
e qoaies, & @ o9 HufRy ik IAW | coviD—19
HEMRI & PR AMREaar o q@d gy, do wfas @l
anfdes Rerfay # faseft ff s aRacd= @ AR fFAeRE
IR @ B, Ol 96 & FAEE IR IS fRA aRemE
P YEIGT B Fhal B, Sl b & R R faxig
RV & gAleT @I ARG & A A = B Aebar
gl

In the aftermath of COVID-19 pandemic, the economy
is still in the stage of revival. The impact of COVID-19,
including changes in customer behavior and pandemic
fears, as well as restrictions on business and individual
activities, has led to significant volatility in global and
Indian financial markets and a significant decrease in
global and local economic activities. The Bank’s results
will depend on ongoing as well as future developments,
which are highly uncertain, including, among other
things, any new information concerning the severity
of the COVID-19 pandemic and any action to contain
its spread or mitigate its impact whether government-
mandated or elected by us.

On account of continuous volatility in financial market,
the Bank has considered internal and external sources
of information including economic forecasts and indus-
try reports up to the date of approval of financial results
in determining the impact on various elements of its fi-
nancial statements including recoverability of advances
& provision thereon, investment valuation, other assets
and liabilities of the Bank. Given the uncertainty because
of COVID-19 pandemic, the Bank is continuously moni-
toring any material change in future economic condition
which may impact the Bank’s operations and its financial
results depending on the developments which may differ
from that estimated as at the date of approval of these
financial results.

Annual Report 2022-23




THE NAINITAL
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Notes of Accounts

q)

FR]) IMHRAS QFAT R Y@EHEl &1 fqavor (d@m =S 29)

Statement of contingent Liability & Provisions (Accounting Standard 29)

(af¥r %, #s & /Amount in < crore)

a%g / Item YUH — 29 . & IR YTaET / Provision As per AS — 29
<R s fog Ty @1 T B af & SR | ug® Afldr g a¥ & Hfasy &) fewforr /
ECaRIcatscy oA A <R ST # | & <SR aud a7 HeAars & Remarks
wY ¥ SRRl | yr@EnE/ gfg/ g AIRT/ | S /Unused | dm@em</ | |99 § yqw@
2/ Amt. for Provision | Addition Amount amount Provision | &rRvir/ Major
which the Bank | as at the during used reversed as at the assumption
is contingently | beginning | theyear | during the during the close of regarding
Liable of the Year year year the year | future events
9% & Rga <ral a1
FOT B Y H WHR
=& far 7/ Claims 1.84 1.09 0.25 NIL NIL 1.34 NIL NIL
against the Bank not (1.57) (0.06) (1.03) NIL NIL (1.09) NIL NIL
acknowledged as
debt*
gThl Bl AR A
5 ot /
Guarantees issued 63.04 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
on behalf of
constituents (67.66) NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
AR =g Tl /
Acceptance 0.20 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
Endorsements and
other obligations (1.18) NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
=1 7], s forg
d6 MHRAS wU A
STRERNY %/Other 43.41 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
items, for which the
Bank is contingently (28.20) NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
liable

Hrsh | foU T aies 31 9 2022 BT gHrT AR BTyl Hd &

Figures in bracket represents the amount outstanding as at 31st March 2022

Ul AR SHHET: ST / AR / 3TSTeld @ 918} f9e, 31l & fue™, 7 @ 11 J&1 i3, fderede <1l &1 o,

faer ok Hefera vell gRT AT 9o WR fR 2|

*Such liabilities are dependent upon the outcome of court/arbitration/out of court settlement, disposal of appeals, the amount
being called up, terms of contractual obligations, development and raising of demand by concerned parties respectively.

IR) gfa IR -

r)

Earnings per share-

fravur Particulars As on 31 As on 31
31 7T, 2023 | 31 7T, March, 2023 | March, 2022
dbh 2022 dd
T) | Ul IR I 3.94 3.73 a) | Earnings per share 3.94 3.73
EIRRICINGIEED) 3.94 3.73 Basic (annualized) 3.94 3.73
SERCe** (arfia) 3.94 3.73 Diluted** (annualized) 3.94 3.73
@) | ofer & wu # wgw A (@7 | 46,30,87,494 | 28,93,26,086 b) | Amount used as numerator | 46,30,87,494 | 28,93,26,086
T W) / (Profit after tax)
) | R FT A eI/ %10.00/-per | ¥10.00/-per c) | Nominal value of shares % 10.00/-per | ¥10.00/-per
share share share share
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§ NAINITAL BAnNK

faazor 31 |Td, 2023 31 9,
de 2022 d®
WD wy A U gfdady | 77500000 77500000
WRE B 9Rd i
e/
wq) fafRk™ gsdIieIor

U TRV SR YA RO fUsd 9¥ & Aldbel Bl
], aY B IR $ Y ARS8 W Y FfRd
fopar T |

eH, g AR A9 SEM AP SffSd, 2006 & dwd
JeH, oY 3R AegH Sl Bl YA ged AR oY ITAE!
BT A RN T I W <G Aol & (AT Y b1 Dl
AT o el fBAr T 2 &R gdfere gaE & forg
YHCIPRYT TAUATHS DI fAdifad I IR &S AR el
gl

¥Rrea fHT ge & A gorr — adae # d6 &
o org fSfrea dfdT gfte 72 7

al
Y amulya sishte ha atoot bandhan

Get the capital you need to take
your business to the next level

Vyapar Suvidho lean

Your Trusted Partner for Business

RIETED) O Nainital BankLtd @ nainital_bank @ @LtdNainital @ Nainital Bank Ltd

& www.nainitalbank.co.in

B4 marketing@nainitalbank.co.in

Particulars As on 31% As on 31
March, 2023 | March, 2022
d) | Weighted average | 11,74,46,250 | 7,75,00,000
number of equity shares
used as the denominator
s)  Additional Disclosures:

Follow Us » I § INEIREN=EaldRte

& www.nainitalbank.co.in

Re-grouping & Re-classification: Previous year’s figures
have been regrouped where necessary to conform to cur-
rent year classification.

Payment to Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises under
the Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises Development
Act, 2006: There have been no reported cases of delayed
payments of the principal amount or interest due there-
on to Micro & Small Enterprises and hence disclosure for
payment of interest on delayed payments to MSME is not
applicable.

Disclosure relating to Digital Banking Unit — Presently
Bank has no Digital Banking Unit.

@ Nainital Bank
CEL) amalya ishte s atos bandhan

3T TiH &l Tgt g |
UGN L, AAIelTeT Seh el
(NAINI GOLD LOAN)

(g
al_bank €@ @LtdNainital @ Nainital Bank Ltd

B marketing@nainitalbank.co.in
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Our Branch Network

AINITAL BANK

THE NAINITAL BANK LTD

8. UWdhd / Pappankala (M)
e <1 . 9. fawm \rt /Vikas Marg (M)
1. 9aqgdr /Pa.nchkwan Road (M) 10. =1 Bisell / New Kondli M)
2. ST TR/ Lajpat Nagar (M) 11. f2ol Feex 16 / Rohini Sector 16 (M)
3. dTT/ Shalimar Bagh M) 12. &d® IS/ Rohtak Road (M)
4. W/T”ak Nagar (M) 13. 939 974, d=gsaAT IS / Serv. Br. Panchkuian Road (M)
5. UcUSTS / Patparganj (M) 14, GREST (ASTHE) / Surhera (Najafgarh) (R)
6. dIGHYRT/ Pitampura (M) 15. ER@T/Dwarka (M)
7. SMEH. THRISRT,/ P Extension M) 16. feeremg TSH / Dilshad Garden (M)
63. ©=YR/Rudrapur (V)
el — areHTST / DISTT.-ALMORA @) gg: Wg//g;zgrrpur (S(Lrg
17. 3cHS (ﬁ@)/Almora (Main) (sU) 66. s Helferar (@I / Bhoor Mohalia (Khatima) (Su)
18. I/ Ranikhet (SV) 67. f¥S®d, YR /SIDCUL, Pantnagar )
19. TRR #ATd S, 3rHIST / Lower Mall Road, Almora (su) 68. RiqRwal /Sitargang (SU)
20. gNTElc/ Dwarahat (R) 69. FEGRT (SRTET), AR/ Maheshpura (Doraha), Bazpur (R)
ST — qIT¥aR / DISTT.-BAGESHWAR (3) 70. R&l, 9ST9R / Barhani, Bazpur (R)
21. 9WI¥aR /Bageshwar (R) 71. FRISTEIE 31, BTRIYR / Moradabad Road, Kashipur ()
22. goid / Banlekh (R) 72. YRR, $&YR / Bhurarani, Rudrapur (R)
23. HUBIC / Kapkot (R) 73. fapAQR, aTST9R / Vikrampur, Bazpur (R)
fSreim — =w4Tad / DISTT. — CHAMPAWAT (7) 74. RMAURKIR, w&YR / Shimla Pistore, Rudrapur (R)
24. ETEIE / Lohaghat (R) 75. faTRIgR, w%YR / Dineshpur Rudrapur (V)
25. THGd / Champawat (R) ;g W/Na/n;kmattaR g zg;
T ) . TFYR, &YX/ Danpur, Rudrapur
26. o /Devidhura (R) 78. ¥RAYR, Bl /Bharatpur, Kunda (R)
27. /Chau.mel (R) 79. ¥AMYR, HTMYR / Pratappur, Kashipur (R)
28. TST/ Bhingrara (R) 80. IRAT SYerd / Beria Daulat (R)
29. TIHYR/Tanakpur (sv) 81. YR, STAYR / Rajpur, Jaspur (R)
30. FIgAT-THEG / Banbasa-Champawat (R) 82. [HIAT, T&RYR / Sakeniya, Gadarpur (R)
e — A+farer / DISTT.-NAINITAL (23) 83. TR €, T5YR/ Gangapur Road, Rudrapur (R)
31. e (3=1) / Nainital (Main) (su) frem — =#tell / Distt. - Chamoli (2)
32. YId 9IR, EegI/ Railway Bazar, Haldwani () 84. SIRIHS /Joshimath (su)
33. MR /Ramnagar (V) 85. WHUIYATT /Karn Prayag (R)
34, HaTel / Bhimtal R) AT — &g / DISTT. - DEHRADUN (17)
35. XM /Ramgarh (R) 86. <EIgd/ Dehradun (V)
36. offed @ar / Lalkuan R 87. fd®m™T 7R /Vikas Nagar (SV)
B/ (R) 88. <Igara/ Doiwal R
37. 9 YS9 /Bailparao (R) 80 i ;ROII'\lNI? ah (S(U§
38. e / Paharpani (R) 90. BRER s, I§CTEI'\’TE;{SET/Harldwar Road, Dehradun (V)
39. / Ranibagh (R) 91. Wﬂ@ é%?l’dff/Saharanpur Road, Dehradun (V)
40. deeiidrel, JIdTel / Tallital, Nainital (su) 92. %8/ Mussoorie (su)
41, HTAGH €, @M/ Kaladhungi Road, Haldwani () 93. ¥l RIER, YevIg / Vasant Vihar, Dehradun ()
42. THAIST Blets, gegll / MBGPG College, Haldwani (U) 94. FHIT IS, TEIGA / Chakrata Road, Dehradun (U)
43. MY s, gegll/Rampur Road, Haldwani () 95. BTel TS, TBIGT/ Canal Road, Dehradun (V)
44. drell / Bhowali (R) 96. AEEHINT IS, W/Sahastradhara Road, Dehradun (V)
45, Cﬂijrg’\’ (TTRTUTa), Beg / Arjunpur (Goraparao), Haldwani (R) 97. wf~arare, éE?T:?{/Bhamyawala Dehradun (R)
46. ABRATATA ool (HSERAT), Teg (R) 98. WIGHATE, <BXIGH / Bhauwala, Dehradaun (R)
Lohariasal Malla (Kathgharia), Haldwani 2(9)0 %‘Eqa ol BRI //Crl:lldtdherwal? Dshr:adclim ﬁs;
47. BHIATTIST Eegril / Kamaluaganja, Haldwani (R) BATATeT, TER &1/ Nathuawala, Dehradun
48. STAQR (WEMR) / Jagatpur (Gaulapar) (R) 101. FIoI¥, ﬁaﬁ’cﬂFﬂ <Ex1g / Jhajra, §udhhoyva|a Dehra.dun (V)
49. =gaT g (@=Te=d) / Damua Dhunga (Bandobasti) (R) 102. XTSTEaIaTe SIfaTe, EIGY / Rajeshwaripuram, Jogiwala Dehradun (U)
50. UrHTERT M) / Peerumadara (Ramnagar) (R) e gﬁgﬂ/PISTT. - HARIDWAR @
51, SEIAER (gegT) / Udaylalpur (Haldwani) (R) 103. ERER / Haridwar )
52. I XIS (geg) / Jail Road (Haldwani) () 104. %Sl / Roorkee . (V)
53. el 99N (8egT) / Talli Bamori (Haldwani) (R) 105. SareTgR, RER / Jawalpur, Haridwar o (V)
fe) LT L T 2 106. TTYR HITS!, ERER / Shyampur Kangri, Haridwar (R)
forem — 4 : ) frer—al$Y (Frgarer) / DISTT.- PAURI (GARHWAL) (3)
54. faeiRrrg / Pithoragarh (su) 107. BIcgR / Kotdwar (su)
55. eReaT/ Dharchula (R) 108. 97X / Srinagar (su)
forem — Suw Rig TR, /DISTT.- U.S. NAGAR (28) 109. 9<t / Pauri (Su)
56. TR,/ Kashipur (u) T — WEYATT /DISTT. - RUDRAPRAYAG (1)
57. f&8T/Kichha (su) 110. ®=YITT / Rudra Prayag (R)
58. dISTYR / Bazpur (su) fSram — 280/ DISTT. - TEHARI (2)
59. féamEeT/ Kilakhera (su) 111. 5 <8Y/ New Tehari (su)
60. TTaTT/ Nagla (su) 112. 9999 (FfAaeT) / Tapovan-Rishikesh (R)
61. 91/Bara (R) foTelr —S<R®1EN / DISTT. - UTTARKASHI (1)
62. MR fdwar / Sripur Bichhwa (R) 113. QRIelT, STRIGRN / Purola, Uttarkashi (R)
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fStelr — @@, / DISTT.- LUCKNOW (8)

ST 3MIRT / DISTT. AGRA (1) 137. ATH. WS, @S /T N. Road, Lucknow (M)
114. IITIRT/ Agra (M) 138. H8MTR, o3 / Mahangar, Lucknow (M)
fSteir — sR<fl / DISTT.-BAREILLY (4) 139. SR, TRa=s / Ashiana, Lucknow (M)
115. 921/ Baheri (Su) 140. S A8 AN, oRg-s / Nadan Mahal Road, Lucknow (M)
116. fufder @mg=, avell / Civil Lines, Bareilly (V) 141. T TR, RG9S / Gomti Nagar, Lucknow (M)
117. 9¥Id 7R, ¥l / Prabhat Nagar, Bareilly (V) 142. SMEAEUH IS, T /1IM Road, Lucknow (M)
118. WITYR, avell / Faridpur, Bareilly (SU) 143. ST, @a+%, / Daligunj, Lucknow (M)
119. 9aq fagR, aXefr/Pawan Vihar, Bareilly (SU) 144. fddN TR, @S / Vikas Nagar, Lucknow (M)
ftel — fawriix / DISTT.- BUNOR (6) T — WS / DISTT.- MEERUT (2)

120. =SfiETETE / Najibabad (SU) 145. RS /Meerut (M)
121. fawR/ Bijnor (SV) 146. HHX WSI-ARS / Kankar-Khera-Meerut (M)
gg W; 32;:‘:” gﬂ; Rl — FRI<T4TS / DISTT.- MORADABAD  (2)

: 147. TRISETE / Moradabad U
124. IHoTeliTe / Afzalgarh (SU) 148 . %/ orada ?( h d dabad (U)
125. IMIYR, FSiEETE / Ranipur, Najibabad - PIe eg / Kanth Road-Moradaba (L)

: ’ ! 149. TTHRER—HRIGMEIG / Thakurdwara, Moradabad (SU)
St — gei< 2@ / DISTT.-BULANDSHAHR (1) >

ST — YOIFHIAIR / DISTT.- MUZAFFARNAGAR (1)
126. goT<¥E} /Bulandshahar (V) 150 Muzaff U
fTAT—TMRIATETE / DISTT.- GHAZIABAD (4) - GUITHRTR / Muzaffarnagar (L)
127. wRRMETE / Ghaziabad (M) forem — diefl “E'_/,D',STT" ALY (1)
128. e, TMRTIETE / Vaishali, Ghaziabad (M) 151. Hieirfi / Pilibhit (V)
128. SSITR, MSIMETG / Sanjay Nagar, Ghaziabad (M) fSTelT — YR/ DISTT.- RAMPUR ()
130. Mfdeyes, MASTATETE / Govindpuram, Ghaziabad (V) 152. MYR /Rampur (V)
131. &1, TMRTAETE / Loni, Ghaziabad (V) 153. YR / Bilaspur (Su)
fStam i, §. IR/ DISTT-G.B. NAGAR (3) fSTelI— H8R-YR / DISTT.- SAHARANPUR (1)
132. HIvsT ddex —50 / NOIDA Sect. - 50 (V) 154. WERAYR / Saharanpur (V)
133. +IvsT daex — 18/ NOIDA Sect. -18 (V) fSiel— emEWEIYR / DISTT.- SHAHJAHANPUR (2)
134. Fex HIvST/ Greater NOIDA (V) 155. ?T%\_yi%ﬁ"g'\’/Shahjawhanpur (V)
'E?T = W}E/NSTT- — KANPUR (2) ) 156. \AdgS WTESTEYR / Satwan Bujurg, Shahjahanpur  (R)

. @MY/ Kanpur fStetr — ¥AId1gR / DISTT.- SITAPUR (1)

136. TRF—®MYR / Barra-Kanpur (M) 157. ¥R/ Sitapur (u)
fSTeiT—®<ATd / DISTT.-KARNAL (1)
fAelT—are<TelT / DISTT.-AMBALA (1) 163. BXTel / Karnal C)
158, st/ Ambale w | | Pl visTrpaNpaT (1) Y
ﬁlﬂT—ﬁH‘lﬂ'l/—c{/ D;S;T;FAR'DABAD 2) " fren—urfud / DISTT-ROHTAK (1)
159. BRIETdTS / Faridaba M 165. ¥aeR 14, 8D / Sector 14, Rohtak (U)
160. ST Tg—HRIaETS / Ballabgarh-Faridabad (M)
fSTelT—STaYR / DISTT.-JAIPUR 3
fIelT—[%UT™ / DISTT.-GURUGRAM (2) 166 W/J;pur 3) (M)
161. THUT / Gurugram (V) 167. Bleyeel, STAYR / Kotputli, Jaipur (SU)
162. | IE—T[HUT / Sohna Road-Gurugram () 168. XTSTT 9T, STIYR / Raja Park, Jaipur (M)
Key : M = Metropolitan Centre A& @, U = Urban Centre &% &%, SU = Semi Urban Centre 3I&T&¥l @+, R = Rural Centre IV &g
rErl Y Hear faffr 1 9}/ No.of Branches at various Centers :
1. FEFTI / Metro 2. &8 / Urban 3. 3rg sl / Semi Urban 4. Y17 / Rural
35 44 34 55
&= srafaa / Regional Offices
1. feeelt / Delhi 2. 8cgTH1 / Haldwani 3. Q85 / Dehradun
fafr= Aenq wge
1. feeeft / Delhi | 2. 8cg1 / Haldwani | 3. Q&g / Dehradun | 4. =% / Lucknow
M/S Dharam Raj & Co., Chartered Accountants
Mr. Vivek Sah

In case of dispute, english version of this Annual Report shall be treated as final.
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NAINITAL BANK
THE NAINITAL BANK LTD

Ministry of Electronics & Information Technology has felicitated ' Nainital Bank with 1** highest percentage
of digital payment transactions award (DigiDhan Award 2021-22)
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NAINITAL BANK

HE NAINITAL BANK LTD

THE NAINITAL BANK L‘L‘l‘

Mukhya Mantri Riha‘ Kosh, Untrakhand P
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HEAR RN RXNHAIR

XXAK XRXRK KKRRERK

Bank has contributed to CM Relief Fund for Joshimath crisis to Mr Pushkar Singh Dhami, Chief Minister of Uttarakhand
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Awalya - e Ra Atoot Bandban

Bank’s contribution under Corporate Social Responsibility
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NAINITAL Bank

Bank’s contribution under Corporate Social Responsibility

Opening of Bank’s 167" branch at Vikas Nagar, Lucknow
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NAINITAL BANK

Regd Off. : G.B. Pant Road,
Nainital - 263001 (Uttarakhand)
H.O. : Naini Bank House, 7 Oaks, Mallital,
Nainital-263001 (Uttarakhand)

Phone : 05942 - 236 138/195, Fax : 05942 - 236 120
email: accounts@nainitalbank.co.in
Website : www.nainitalbank.co.in
CIN NO.:U 65923UR 1922 PLC 000234

www.nainitalbank.co.in





